
 
 
 

Sustainable Communities Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee 
 
Date: Thursday, 20 January 2011 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Brian Ellis 
Tel: 0151 691 8491 
e-mail: brianellis@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 

 
AGENDA 
 
1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST/PARTY WHIP  
 
 Members are asked to consider whether they have personal or 

prejudicial interests in connection with any item(s) on this agenda and, 
if so, to declare them and state what they are. 
 
Members are reminded that they should also declare, pursuant to 
paragraph 18 of the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules, whether 
they are subject to a party whip in connection with any item(s) to be 
considered and, if so, to declare it and state the nature of the whipping 
arrangement. 
 
 

2. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 16) 
 
 To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 17 November, 2010. 

 
 

3. ENVIRONMENTAL STREETSCENE SERVICES CONTRACT - 
FOURTH ANNUAL REVIEW (Pages 17 - 58) 

 
4. SCOTTISH POWER NETWORK SERVICES (Pages 59 - 92) 
 
5. LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (LEQ) PROJECT PLAN 

UPDATE (Pages 93 - 106) 
 

Public Document Pack



6. RECYCLING AND WASTE MINIMISATION ACTION PLAN UPDATE 
(Pages 107 - 130) 

 
7. HEPSE GATEWAY 5  
 
 Verbal update. 

 
8. FORWARD PLAN  
 
 The Forward Plan for the period January to April 2011 has  been 

published on the Council’s intranet/website. Members are invited to 
review the Plan prior to the meeting in order for the Committee to 
consider, having regard to the Committee’s work programme, whether 
scrutiny should take place of any items contained within the Plan and, 
if so, how it could be done within relevant timescales and resources. 
 
 

9. UPDATED WORK PROGRAMME 2010/11 (Pages 131 - 136) 
 
 To receive an update on the committee’s work programme. 

 
10. SITE VISITS  
 
 Members’ views are requested on arrangements for site visits. 

 
 

11. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR  
 
 
 



����������	
�������	�
��	���	�
���

��������
�����		


�
���������	�
������������
��

�
��������� ��������� ������������� �
�
� ���������� !�"�������

"�#��$�����
%�&��������
"'�&�(�������
%�&��������
�

��)�����
'����*����
+�����������
)����������
�

,�������������� ���������� �(�'���������������&������-�)���������� �
��#��*��������������&������-������$�����
���������)�.��� ��
/�/�����������������&������-�0��������� �
��
�

�
�
12� �	����������
��
���	�	��������
����




&�������3������*�������������3����������������4���������4��5���������������������
���������3�������������� ���������$��������	��.��	��������������������������3����
�����3���6�
�
���������%�&�������������������4��������������������������17��"��3�����*���4�����
!���������� �����������.��������������4�.�����&����������,���$������!����4���
"�������6�
�
&�������3����������������������������������������	�4����������4���$��4��
1�.�
����8������3�����)�����������������'����	�3������������3�������5��������4�����
3��4�������������3�������������� �������������������	��.��	������������������������
�����������.�����3��44��$������$�����6���������������������3��������6�




1�� ����	�




!��� %������� .� (�3	� �'� ���� "����� &���$������ ���������� ���� �������� .� ����
������$���������
�����	���
�6�
��
'�������-�!���������������������������6�




11� ��������
���
�������
�	��	�	�������
���	�
�
����	�




!���%�������.�(�3	��'�����"�����&���$�����	�����������������������.�����4�����
������$��������1��������	���
��3��������.��3��$���������3��������������9�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 2

Page 1




2� �
 �)��88(�+00���(0"'�&"'+,�/)��
�
'�������-��
�
�
 � � !���� ���� ������ ���� ���� �5������� �� ���� ������� .�� 4������� .� 3�����$�
���������������0����������*�)���	������3����4����#0�$:;
:
�	����� ����..�����<�
���4����	� ���� ��������� �� ���� )����������� ����������� 8������3� =� )��������
�����������������������������44�����.����4����������6�
�
�� � � !���� ���� ������� .�� 4������� .� 3�����$� ������������ ��� #���*��3�� ��������
)���������.������.��.�������������������.�����������������>"������8���<�������6��
�


�� ��� �)�00%�(,&,!�'0?,0��
�
'�������-�!���������������
�
�
 �����������5������������������������..�����<����4����@�����
�
�� � � '�������� �� ���� 8������3� =� )�������� ��������� ����� ���� .��3��$� )4����
(�����'����3�������������������44�����.����4������������9��
�
�� � � ���
 � #;
A�� #������$�� '��	� #����$��� 9� ��4���� -� '�������� .�
�B�����$�A��4��:���������)4����(�����$���3��@�
�
�� � � �A�� � � ";
A�� #������$�� '��� :� ���������� (���	� #������$�� � 9� ��4���� -�
'������.�����������)4����(�������;��4��
�
�� ��A�� �";;
�C4���#�4���	�C4���9���4����-�,��������.���A��4����D��4��
�
������������	
��������������	�����������	���
	�������������������� 	������
��������� ���� 	� !� �
������� "� 	��#	� $
��� %�& ����� ��		�� � � &� &�� '�����
������ �	
��� ����� (�� ���� ������ � ����� ���	�� ����  �#
	��	� $
��� ������ &��
(�������������
&��$�������������� 	�����
�
�� ��A�� ��)������?����$�	�)������9���4����-�'������.�����������)4����(�������
A��4��3������?����$�� ����� ���� ��������� .� �B�����$� A��4�� :���������)4���� (�����
$���3������$�(����������3��6�
�
�. � �A�� � � #;
A2� !������ ����� '��� :� #;
;
� ��������� '��	� �����������$�� 9�
��4����-�'������.�����������)4����(�������;��4�6�
�
�A � �0!,!,8��� '0EC0)!� F8'� !'"FF,�� �"(&,�/� &0")C'0)� ,�� &0((8'�
'8"%:'8)0#0'G�/'8?0:"&0'G�/'8?0	��'0�!8���
�

��'�������-�!���������������
�
�
 � ��������4������������H�����.�����..���������$��������������3������4����.�
���..������&�����'��	�������������������������$�����6�
�
�� �'��������������)����������������������8������3�����)�����������������
����� �� .������� ������ ������ ��� ��*��� ��� ���4���� .� ���� 4������� ��H������$� ���..���

Page 2



������$� ��������� �� ��3� ���� �4���� .� ���..��� ��� &����� '��	� ������� ���� ����
���������$����������������������������3������������������������6�
�
�
�D ���0!,!,8���'0EC0)!�F8'�FC'!�0'�'8"%�)"F0!G�&0")C'0)�!8�)(8��
!'"FF,��)�00%�,���"'+�'8"%	��"((")0G�"�%�!�0�)C''8C�%,�/�"'0"��
�
'�������-�!���������������������.������������������B��������$�.����������6�
�
�
�; � � �0!,!,8��� '0EC0)!� F8'� !'"FF,�� �"(&,�/� &0")C'0)� ,�� �',/�!�
)!'00!	��"((")0G��
�
'�������-�!���������������
�
�
 � ��������4��������<����H�����.�����..���������$��������������3������4����.�
���..���������$���)�����������������������$�����6�
�
�� � '�������� �� ���� )����������� ����������� 8������3� ���� )��������
��������� �������.������������� ��� ��*��� ������4����.� ����4���������H������$����..���
������$���������� ����3� �����4����.� ���..��� ������$���)���������� �������������$�
���������������������������3������������������������6�
�
�
�2 ��!00�0G�("�0�	�#0#,�/!8���
�
�
'������� -� !���� ���� ������ ���� ���� �5����<�� �������	� ���� ��������� �� ����
)����������������������8������3�=�)��������������������������4������������.�$��
����������� >��������$�"��"���!���<�!��..���'�$�������8�������� ��4������������
����������6�
�
�� ��)!��"C(I)�'8"%	�)0"�8&#0��
�
'������� 9� !��� ������ ���� ���� �5������ ���� ��������� �� ���� )�����������
�����������8������3�=�)��������������������������4������������.�$�������������
!��..��� '�$������� 8����	� ��� ��3�� �� 4���� #0�/:D1:
�	� ��� ����������� .��
��4����������6�
�
�1 ��#0'�G��%',?0	��0)�"((�9�C�%"!0��
�
'�������9�!���� �������������� ����� ������������������� .��������������$���������$�
4�$������6��
�
��������
�




 !"

�#$%
%#�
&'()%��
�*
%#�
+$(��
,�
-�.�'���/




 0"
�#$%
 %#�
��&&'%%��
 -�.�&&�(�
 %�
 %#�
�$,'(�%
�&,�-
 %#$%
 %#�
 *����1'(2

�.#�&��
,�
$++-����3�




Page 3



 �"
 
 �.#�&�
 *�-
 +-��'�'�(
 �*
 1$'%'(2
 -��%-'.%'�(�
 $%
 	���-$4
 �$-5
 �.#���6
 $�

�#�1(
�(
+�$(
�	(2�7!�!89



 �"

�+���
�'&'%
���'�1
�.#�&��3
�




�7!:;
 �-'&�%$2�
 ��$�6
 ��,'(2%�(
 �
 �-�+��$�
 �
 ����.$%'�(
 �*
 �<'�%'(2

:8&+#
�
�$%'�($�
�+���
�'&'%
2$%�1$49



�7!:;
 �-'&�%$2�
 ��$�
 �
 �#'%�#�)��
 �$(�6
 �-'&�%$2�
 
 �
 �-�+��$�
 �
 ���).�

*-�&
�$%'�($�
�+���
�'&'%
%�
78&+#



�77!
�+%�(
�4+$��6
�+%�(
�
�-�+��$�
�
�(.-�$��
*-�&
:8&+#
%�
=8&+#



������ ���	
� ������� �� ����� ����
� �������� �� ��������� ������� ���	
� ���������
����������������������	��������� �!����������	�����!�!��"#�������������������	
�
$#� ���� ������ � ����� ����
� ��	� ��������� ����� %#���� !�� $#���� ������ ���!� ���
�������������������	�
�
�%�-�%�(
 �'��$2�6
 �%�-�%�(
 �
 �-�+��$�
 �
 ���).�
 *-�&
 �$%'�($�
 �+���
 �'&'%
 %�

:8&+#
1'%#'(
�'��$2�
 $-�$
 $(�
 -���.$%'�(
 �*
 �<'�%'(2
 :8&+#
 �
 �$%'�($�
 �+���

�'&'%
2$%�1$4
$��(2
����-
�$)��1$4/



�7!:>
 �#�-(%�(
 ��&&�(
 ��$�
 �
 �7!7!
 �'��$�%�(
 ��$�6
 ��$%%�-,-'�2�
 �

�-�+��$�
�
���).�
*-�&
�$%'�($�
�+���
�'&'%
%�
78&+#/



 �"
 �����%-'$(
 ��*)2�
 �.#�&�
 $(�
 
 
 ?��
 �$'%'(2
 �%
 �(4
 �'&�@
 �-$**'.

��2)�$%'�(
�-��-
$%
���#�4
�$(�6
��,'(2%�(6
$�
�#�1(
�(
+�$(
�	���=A�!8



 �"
 �����%-'$(
 -�*)2�
 �.#�&�
 $(�
 %-$**'.
 -�2)�$%'�(
 �-��-
 $%
 �%
 �$)��
 ��$�6

��$.�&,�6
$�
�#�1(
�(
+�$(
�	���=B�!86











��
�
��





1� �����	
���C
��������
����	�
����




!���%�������.�!���������)�������������������� ��4����������$�4�$����� ���������
�����������C����������!������$���4��������C!� ���)�F��������!����<��!�����������
'����3���
��3������������������������.������������������4���6�
�
!�������������.����������3�.�����!�����������3�����
�
9�!�4����������4�����������!�������������4�����������
9�!������������3������������������������������������������3�
9�!�������.��������*������$���������4����
9�!������3�.��������������������$���������

Page 4



�
�C!�����������������&���&��%��������������*���������3�.�����!�����������
������������������!��..���&���$�������������*��$������	� ��������������3���� ����
������<��)�����������!����4�����������6��4����.�����!�����������'����3���
�	�
"44����B��	�����!��..���&���$�������������*��$�������'�4��	�"44����B�A	
3����
�������������.��������������4����.��������4��6�
�
,�������������������3�����������
�

�9�!�����������.������..�����4������:������� ��������������������.����� ����� .������
��������3��������������*����������3������6��

�
9� ���$���$����*��������������������4�$����������������.� ����4�������������
4���6��

�
�9� "� ����*�3�� .� ���� ����� .� ���������$� ���� ������� 4���� ���� �� 4�4���� �����
4������ 4��*��$� ����$��� ���� ���������� ��� ����� 3���� ���� ���������� ��� ����$��� ���
�������4����������4����������4��*���������������������;6�,������4�4������������
.������4��*��$�����$����������������������4�������������������3������.������������
��������� ��� 4��*��$� ����$��� ���������� ������� ���� 4��*�	� ���5���� �� ���� .� ����
����������������6�

�
9� ���.�����������A���.����4������4��*��$��4�����3�����������������4�������
���� �������� ���� ������ ��������� �� ��� ��4��������� �� ������� ������ �4�����
�����������������.��4���������6��

�
!�����3�������H�������������$������)������
�2�"$��������������C!���������*��
�� �����3�.� ����!����������� �� ��� ������� ������ ���� ���������� ����� �����3�3��� ����
��4����� ������������������6� � ,��3���4�4��������� ������H���������.������������
�����3	���������$������������3����������<��)�����������!����4����9��������������
������� ���� ����� .������ ��4����$� �� &������� ��� �������*��� �� �� ��9������� �����6�
&�������3�������������������C!����������������������������!�����������3������
���� 4���� 3������� �44����� .� ���� ������	� ���� ���� ����$����� .� ���� ����� 3���� ���
�����.�������������������������4�4���6�
�
&�� ��F����	�%������� .�F��������������0��������C!�	�����&�� ��'�����	��������*��
84���������&���$��	��������������������$��������3����������$��.�H��������.���
���������������$���9��
�

9� �����3���*���4�.��������..�����������������@�
9� 4��������.������������$������������������.����������@�
9� ������)�������'��������)�����$��������������� ���������� ������5�������

�6$6�������������������	�������������.�..�����������������������$��������@�
9� ���� 4���������� .� ���������$� �� .������� 4��*� ���� ����� ������� �� ���� ��4�����

.���!��������'�����F6�6@��
9� ������������������.�4�����������������������4��*��$��4����@�
9� ���� 5����.������� .�� ���� 4�4���� ��������� ��� ���� 4��*��$� ����$��� ���� ����

���4�������������.�������)�4����������� �������������������B4��������	�
��������������3�������44�4������.���3�����3�����������3���������������4��*��$�
����$��@�

9� ����?"!������ .������������ ��44����������3������� �����..���� ����?"!�������
4��*��$��������������������������4����3�������4���������������� @��

Page 5



9� �������������������.�����������4�����3����.���4������$�4�����������.���
��������4��*�����.����.�������4����@�

9� ���� ����� .�� �� 4������� ���� ������� ������� �� ������ ���� ������� ����
�..�����������.�����!�������������������

�
'�������-�!������������������
�
�
 � ���������������� ������������.� �����������C����������!������$���4�������)�
F��������!����<��!�����������'����3���
�� ����!��..���&���$������ �������*��$�
������'�4��6����
�
�� � �0������ ������4����$�.� .������!������������������9������������� �����������
3��������4����$�����4�����������������4������������������������..�����6�
�
�





7� ��D	������
��
�������
������
D�������
�����		��
�
�����


������������
��	��	6
�����




!��� %������� .� !��������� ��������� ��4����� ��������$� �5������� ��������� �� ����
�����������.�����3� ���..�����$���������� 5������� ��4���������������������� >��
������$����"���!���<�9�!��..���'�$�������8������!'8 ��������5�������.�C4���'���:�
�������'��	�C4��6���
�
�	�
	��
&	��&��&�&�	��
�) � ����$����	*�&
�$$ #�� ����� ��&����& ����&�&�	�+��#& ���
�$�,�&���������%�#&�
���-)	��	��,�&����*��� �	�& $ 	��������
 �
 &���#�	�	�
* &� �� &�	� .�&	�
�&	�� /
�����
&� 0��#�� �
��
���	� �$� *�
��� *� #�� *���
���
�)	�����#�� �	&����1'�2����
���3�1�4��/�	��
����	��&
�$$ #�� �����+��#& ���
 ��
�)	�	�&�� *	
	� �	� ��	�� &�� ���
	��� �� ����!�&��� ��� � �&�
�� �$� &
�$$ #�
#���# &�� ���	��
	���& ��� ��#���	�& ��������	�����&��	&�	
�* &����5%��6� & ���
�&�-���/ �	7�"�&
�$$ #�
	����& ����
�	
�&��	���
	�	$$	#& )	���	
�& ������	#&���$�
&�	� &
�$$ #� � ����� #��&
��4� .&� *��� ����� �
�) �	�  ��
�)	�� $�# � & 	�� $�
� ���� #�
&
�����
&� ��	
��� �	�	�&
 ���� ���� #�#� �&�� �� ����	� &�� %�& ����� 8�#�	� %	&*�
��
��&	�(9�4�
�

���:����* ��������� #�#�����&�& ���	;	
# �	�����	& & �������$��
� �� ) ������	&&	
��
�$���+	#& ���*	
	�
	#	 )	�4�/�	��)	
!
 � ���#��#	
���$�&�	���
	���)	��
��+	#& ����*���&��&�&�	��
����	���#�	�	�*�����	�#��
��	�&�	���	��$�
8�� �&���-)	��	�����6 ��	
�	
	�����!�6 

���6�����������
&!#�&���
�&!
���&��
�)� ��<�	� ����&�&�	��	*�&
�$$ #�� �����+��#& ����
	���& ��� �� �#
	��	��&
�$$ #�
)����	����		� ���)	� #�	���� �
��& ���$�
�
	� �	�&������#���	�& ��4�

�
���-�$�
&�	
�	�� ��
	�
	�	�&�& ���*� #��*���
	#	 )	���	&*		��&�	�& �	��$�*
 & ���

&�	�
	��
&�#��#��� ����$�&�	����� #�8�����&�& �����)	������
&�&��&�	��#�	�	� ��
�
 �# ��	���&�
� �	��������	
��$�&	#�� #��� ���	��
	��& ���&��&�	�	;&	�� ����$�
&�	�#�#�	�
��&	������
�) � ����$���
	������&���� ��&� ���
	���*� #��*������	�
� )	��$�
&�	
�#��� �	
�& ��4��

�
�!��� %������� ��4����� ����� ���� ���� .� ���� ������� 3��� �� ������� ��$������ ����
������������4����.����������.��4�����������4��������	�4�����������������������6�,��3���
�����.�������������������4�������.����..�����$�����������������5�������.�C4���

Page 6



'��� :� ������� "�����	� C4��� ���� ���������� !'8	� ��� ��3�� �� 4���� �6�
#0�/:;D:
�	� ��� ��4��������� ��� ����������6� F������� ���..��� �������� 3���� ���
�������*��� .��3��$� ��4������ �� ������.�� ���� �B����� .� ���� ���������� >���9������$<�
���	��.�4����	�.������������������3�������$����������������������.��44�4������
�����������������6��
�
���������������)�������������������������$	� ���������4�����������3������������	�
���� ���������� ���� ��44��� .�� ���� ������� 3����� 3���� ��� �� ��5�� ����.��� �� �����
5������6��������*�������..������.�����������4�����������5�������������������
����������������3�������������$������������������4��������������$�����������.�
��5����$�������������$�����..��6����������$���$���������4��������� ��������������$�
�� ���� 4�4���� ��������� .� ���� ���� ��4� �� 4������� �������$� ���� ����9������
���������3���������%��������$�������������3����&�����������6�
�
���������/��$��%�����	�3������������	����������� ����������$6���� ����*��� ����
..������ .�� ������ �..���� ��� ���4���� �� ���� �5������� ��������� ���������$� �����
�44�4���������������3���������*������������$�������B������������$�����..������
������5����$������.��3��$���������������������������$�.�����������6�
�
'�������-�!��������������������������5�����������������������������������
��������&����������� ������������������..�����$�����������	������3����4�����6�
#0�/:;D:
�	������4����������������������6�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�




��� ����
 ���	��
 �
 �	������
 �	���
 ���
 �	�����
 ��D���
 ��
 ��	


�����




!���%�������.�!���������)����������������������4���4������$���������.�����4�����
����4�$���������������$������������.�4�4�����5�������������<������6��!�����4���
��������� �� ��4���������� 4�$������ .� �$��$� ���� 4�4���� ������� ��� ����
����������� ����4�������� ��� ���4����.� ������.���	�3����������� ���������� ���� ����
��.���� �5�������� ���� ��� ��� ���� ������<�� ��4����� ����� ���� ������� (���� "����
"$�������6�
�
!�����4�����4�����������������������..�������������3�����.���������������������(����
"����"$��������.�����1�����

	�3������������������.��3��$�4��������������3�����
3�������������������.�������,�������� ��
�
J��,�D��-���4���*�������������������5���������������..������������@�����
J��,�D1�-����������*�������������������5���������������..������������6�
�
������<����������4��.�������.���������3�*�������������3����������������44��������

9A�.�������4��6�

Page 7



�
8�$��$����������.������������������������������������� ����������$� ���� .����������
���������D�3��������+),����������������4��*��������A�+),���"44����B�A	�F�$����
 	�
������������.�4�4���+��������)��������,�5��������������������������������������$��
.�262K�4�������	���������$�����������������������+),��.�A�K�������76����������������
��������� ����*�� ������� 4�$����� ��� ��4����$� ���� ��.���	� ��� 3��� ����*���� ����� ���
3������������������������$���.��������������������������5�����������������.���
�6�
�
!���������������.�4�4���*�����������������,�5����������$������������������4�����
��������� ����	� ���7	�3���
D���$������ ���� �����4����$� �������� ���$���.� 
�A�+),6��
���������������������$���.�������$��$��4��.�+),���������������3������������������$�
���������
������������������������.����������������.������.���
7AA�����������77
����
���7	�����D7K6�
�
!���%���������4���������	�������$������.�����*�����4�������.�'���)�.����������
�����������������������������3���	�������<��"��������'������������������4�����
�����4�����'���)�.����"���������� .�� ��4����������������$���
�:

� �"44����B�
D �3������������.���������3�*���������
�
J�� 0�.���������0�F @�
J�� 0�������	�!������$�=������������0!� @�
J�� )����!�������������$��)!� @�
J�� ���������������8& @�����
J�� 0�$�������$��0�/ 6�
�
�����4���������������3�*��$����3����*���4��������3�����*���.�������.������'���
)�.����"���������� ����3��� ���������� �� ������� �..������� ������������� �� �����3����
4�������� .������ ������ .�� ������ ����� ��� ����������� �������$� ����� 4�4��	�
4����������	�������������������9��������������6�!�����3�����������$�����44�����
�������������$��������������.�����'���)�.����"����������3�����������������$�����
4��.�����������$������ ��4���� �� ����.� ..������ ���� ���������������@� H���������
�����9�$�����������$�����3����*���4�������@���4����$�����$������(""�����$������
����������@�������$������������������������.��$�6� �!�������������� ��4�����������
���$��.�4��������3�*������������������.�����5�����������������3����������(����
!����4��� ����� �(!� � '��� )�.���� #��*6� � !��� ��
�:

� 4�$������ ��������� ���
����������������.�L71�	����.����.������������3�����3����44������������������
D���F����������
���&������A
; 6�
�
!���%����������4������������$��.��������������������������$��
�

9� ���� ������$� .� ����� 4�������� ���� ��������*��$� 3���� ���� ����� 4��.����$�
����������@�

9� ��.�������� ���� ��� ��*�3���$������ .� ���� ��44��� ��������� .���
&�������������������"����������������@�

9� ����4���������.�%���*�%�����$	�����������������������������.�������@�
9� ���$��� ���������� �4���$��4�� �6
 � 9� ���� ���� ���4���� ���������$� ����� ������

3���� ���� ��.���� ������$������ ��������� 3����� 3���� ��� ��������� �..����
��������������@�

9� ��9��$�����������������.��������.�3�����$���������������������������
�
'�������-�!������������������
�

Page 8



�
 ����������4�$����������4����$�������.����4��.��������������������.����������
�����������������������4��@�
�
�� ��0����������4�4����'���)�.����"����������.����
�:

6�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�




�
� ��		�
��	����������
���
�	�	����	
	�	���
�	�	������
��


��	
�������




/�	�= 
	#&�
��$�/	#�� #����	
) #	���
	�	�&	����
	��
&���&� � ���&�	���#��
�����
&��&�	��	)	����	�&��$����
		����	# $ #�& ��� ��&�	�$�
���$����	�&��
�#& #	��� �	�
$�
��	� ��	
���*� #��*�����
	<� 
	����&� ����	���&	
 ���������
���#&��* &��

	#��� �	��	�) 
���	�&����	�	$ &��������*�	
	��
�#& #���	��
	�	*���	�	�	
���
&	#������ 	���&���	� �#�
��
�&	�� �&������8���# ���� �� ����
�+	#&�4�
!���� ��������� ���� 4��������� �������� 4�$����� .� ���� ������ '��������
��$�����	����������$��.������������������$��
�
!�>�	
���>$$ # 	�#���#�	�	��� ��
�)	��� ��& ��� ��&����& ������� �	
�

	���#	�	�&���
!�>�	
���-*�
	�	�������#�
����
	��#& ����
���& ��������#���� ����
!�-�&���& #��	&	
�
	�� ���
!�8��� �	���	�&�������*	
��8����
!�����#���$�6 

���8	�� � & �& )	�
!�6��&	�
	��#& ������� ��
�)	��
	#�#� ����	
) #	�
�
��� ��4����� ����� ���� ��4�������<�� %���$�� ����������� %������� ���� ����$���� ��
������� .� 4�5����� ��� ������� ������ 3����� ���� ����4������ � $����� ���������� ����
������$���	� �������4����������� �� ����������<�� ������$����5������������4���������
.�� ��4�������� ��� ��������������� ���� ������ �������� ��������� �4���$��4�� �62�
��.��� 6�
�
!��� %������� ��4����� ����� ���� /����� )4���.������� ���� �3� ����� ��4�����6� ,��
4���������������������4��������.������$�����������4�����$�����������$��������
������������4��������������������� ������������������$�4�5����	�������� ����������
�����4������������������4���.����������������44����B���������$��B��4����.���4�����
�44����� 4������� 3����� 3���� ������� ����������� .� ���������� ���� �H��4�����
������ ���� ������<�� �������$�6� � ,�� 3��� �� *��� 4�����4��� .� ���� $����� ����� ����$��
������	� ���� ����� ����$�� �����4���� ���� ��������� .��� �������$�	� ������ ���
����������.�������3�����������$����3�������������6���
�

Page 9



,��3���4�4���������������3��������$��������5����.����������������$�����������
������<��!���������)��������%�4�������	��������������4���������4�����������
���������������������	��������������$�����������������3��������$�������4�����4����
����������������������<��/�����)4���.�������/����	�>�������/�����)4��<��"44����B�
" 6����������������������44�4�����	�����$�����3������������44������������������$�
���4�����	�����.�$����������������������$��	���������$�3�*������������������
������<��)�����$���"�����'����3�����"����������)�����$�6��!���$�����3�������
��������������	�3�����3�����������������������3��	��������������4����������.�����
����$��$���$������������$��4��������$��������3�������������6�
�
,���������	�3�����4�����������.������4�5������������	���������$���3������������
���������������.�����3���������$��$���������������$���6��"���.������)����������
0����������4����4�������������������.���44�����3��������������������.�����
4�4��������3���������$��.���������	�3�����������������4�����	�3�����4����������	�
���4����.�����������	��$������3�������������������������������.���6�
�
!���/�����)4���.�������/�����3�������������������������� ��4������������4����
3��3����4������$��������$�3�*��������������������%����4����/�������������$��
����� �� .��3� �������� 4�����4���� �� ���� ������<�� 3�� ����$����� ���	� �����.��	�
��������������4������5������������4��������6�
�
!��� �������������������������3���� ���� ���������.� ����3����� ������$����3����
���������������!���������)��������%�4�����������..�������4��������������.�����������
)����������0����������4�������������	��$������3����������������$�����.���	���������
����4��������������������������F�������!���..��.������4�4��������3���������$��
.���������� ���� ��*���� 4��9���*� 4����6� � !���� 3���� ������� �������� �� ������� ����
����.���� ��������$� .��� ���� ��������� ������� ���� ������� ����� �����3��� ��� ����$����
������������.������������4�4����6�
�
!��� ��������� ���������4� .� ���� �������� /����� '�$������ .� �����������
4�.�����������H��������������������������.��44�B��������L
;��4�������������
������������.����B�����$���������6�
�
'�������-�!�������������������������������������������.��������4���������.���
����.��3��$�������������������������.���44������
�

�
 � !��������/�����)4���.�������/������"44����B�" ������4������������������
.��������������������������$�4�5����@�

�

�3�� /��&�����$�&�
	��#�	�	�����>�& ��&	�
	��
&��$�
��� �� ����
�+	#&��
 �#���	� �	&� ��� �$� �
����	�� 
	�	*���	� 	�	
��� �	�	
�& ��� $�# � & 	���
*�	
	� &� ���
�#& #���	�&�� �#�
��
�&	�&�	�	��&��	&�	
�* &��&�	�����# �&	��
#��&�� ���� 	�) 
���	�&��� ���� $ ���# ��� �	�	$ &�� �$� ��#�� 	����#	��
�#�	�	�?�

�

�A � !�������������4�.�������������/�����'�$�����������������@�
�
�D � !���� ����/�����)4���.�������/����� ��� ���*��� �� ����%����4����/����� ����

4�������������!���������)��������%�4��������
�
�
�
�

Page 10



�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��


��� ����	�����
��	
����	����	
���
������	�
���	




!��� %������� .� (�3	� �'� ���� "����� &���$�����	� ���������� �� ��4��� ��������$� ����
3�*�.�����!�����$�)���������%��������������������4��������$�������������$���������
3��4��������������������	������������������������������%���*�������.�!�����$�
)��������������$�8..������������������"�'����3�.� ����'�$�����������������.�
%����4�)�����$�3����������0�$�����(�$���)����� 6���
�
��� �������� ���� ��$��� 4������ ���� 43���� ����� 3���� ���������� �� ���� ������� ��
4������� �����4� ������ ������$� .��� �����4� �������	� ��$�� 4�������� �����4�4��	�
�$��� ..������� ���� ����������� ���$����6� � !��� ��4������ 3��� �� 4��������� ����
!�����$�)������������������4����3���4������������$������4�����������������.�����$�
.���.��$������������
�
�� � � � !��� ��������������.� � >������������$<� M���� �� �������$�� ���� �������� .���
�4���.���������������������9����������������������������������.������6�!��������������
.� ���� �������4������� ���� 44�������� .�� ����������� �� ������������ �������$��
���� .���9��3������ 4�������� .� ���� ������$6� � !��� M���� 3���� �������� ������.���� ���
�������$���������������4������4�������4�����$�������*�������������6�'���������3����
$����� ��.����������3� �������3���������������������� ������$������ �$���������
������� ����� ���� ��������� 4������6� � "�� �B��4��� .� ���� ��$�� 3��� ��������� ���
���������"6�
�
,������3������������N������������$�O���P�3��������$������4������4���������4�3���	�
���� .������ ��	� ������� ����������4� ����6� !��� ���� M���� 3���� $���� ����������
4�����������������������������������������4�������3��������.�����������������$�
O���Q�����6���"���B��4���.�������$��3�������������������������6��F�������N������
������$�O���P�3��������$�4�������������$�������"�����"����6�
�
��� ��!��������4�����.������������!������)������3�����3������������.�����(����
"��������"�������!������)���������3�*	���44������������8..����.�F����!�����$6�
"44��������3���������������!�����$�)�������������������������������������4������
������	������4�������$���������������4��������6�
�
!��� ��4����������� .� ���� ���.������ ���������<� ������ ��� ���� �������� )�����
�����$�'���3���!������)�' �3����������H����������������������������H����$���
������ ��� ��������� .�� ���������� ������ ���� >(��� "���������� )�����<� ���� �����
������� ���� 3���� ��������� �� ���� ������� !������ )�����	� ���� ���� ���������
��������� ��4��������� ���� ���������� �������� �����.�����6� � �3����	� ����
����������3������H����������4���.�����������������������.��������������)�'�����
4�������.�����$�.�LD�	�����������������������������.�;��>���.���������������<���

Page 11



���� !������ )�����	� ��� �� ���� �� ���� ��������	� .�� �� 
�� ����� >������ 4����<6�
"����������� ���� .�����$�3���� ����������� ���� ������������.���4�5����..���������
��
���������������4��������������������������������������46��
�
'�������-�!���������������������������������.��������4��6�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�




�A� ����
���	��
���
���������




!��� %������� .� (�3	� �'� ���� "����� ����$������ ��4����� �4�� �������� �����������
����$��������*���3����������'�$�������%���������4������������������$6��
�
��� ��4����� ����� ���� �..������� ���� .� ��������� 4������� ����� *��� �����$��� ��
�������� �����$� ���� ���� ����������� ��4���� .� .�� 3���� ���4� �� ������� ����
����H������� .� 4�� ����� .�� ����� 4�4��� ���� ��� ���*� ��� ������ .� 4�� �������
�H������6� 0B�������� �����4���� .� ����	� ���������� .��� ���� ��$��� ����� ������
�����������.������ �������� �������� ������������������������9�������������������?% 	�
��������������������	���4��������	����*������������������������������6��!�$����
�� ������� ������������$� .� ���� ����������� ������� .� ��*�9�3��� ������ �� ���4���$�
4�$������.���������3����������*���������1�����$��������#��$����������������
������4�������������6�8��������������������������������3��������������$���������.�.��	�
��������������.����������.���*��3����������������������������$����������������*�6�
�
!���%���������4����������������$�����������..��������������$������F��)���������
"$����� �44����� 4��������� $����� .�� ��*�� �3��� �������� �B4������$� �3� ����� �����
���������������$����������������*������������3����������4������.�����������3��������
F)"� )�.��� F�	� #������ #�������� 4��*6� !���� 4��*� 3��� �����4��� �� ���4� ������
�����������4������4�����.����.��������$������4�������������3�����������������
.��4����������������3�������4�������)��������" 6�,���������	���4�5��������������
�����$� ���� ��������� ����� ����������3�����3���� ������� ��� ���������� 4�$������.�
������� ���� 4��������� $�������� 3������ .�� 4�������� ��� ��44��� .� ���������� �������
��.��������������6�!���..�����3�����������������������*���4�.������������������$�
�����$���������������������4�����.�.���������4��$��6��
�
��� ��4����� ����� ���� 0������������ ������� %������� 3��� ���������� 3�*��$� ���
4���������4�3��������F)"������������*��$�4��4�������3�*�4�����$������������������
��������F����$�����'����$�)�������)�����8�� ����%�� �3�����3�����������
�������������4�����������$�����������.�������.���������������������������3���
����6������.������� ���������$� ������3����������� ������� .�� ���4���� ��� ����4��������
3���3����3��$��������������*�������.�������������3�������������6��"������
�������4�$��������3���������B4��������������������	���

�����.��������3�������
�������������$�4���4�4���3������������3���4�$�����.��������������������$�����
����������.���������.������6�,��������$�����������3���4�4������������������������
�������������$��3���������5�������3������������������������������6��

Page 12



�
'�������-�!���������������������������������.��������4��6�
�
�
�
�




�D� ���
�������




!���%������� .� (�3	��'� ����"�����&���$�����	� 4��������� �� ��4��� 4������$� ���
�4����� �� ���� 3�*� .� ���� %$� F����$� 0�.�������� !���� ����$��� ��� �������
���������������)������6�
�
F��3��$������������.���N/������%$���#��������N�$�.����$����4��$�	��������$���
��������� .�� ��
�:��

� 4������� �� .������� LD�	���	� N�� ��� ����� �� ������ �� ����
���������������.����������3����.�����$�����$�����������5�������3��������F��!���
F������ .�����$� ��� ����� �� ��4��� ��������� 3�� 3���� ��� �������� ��� 4�������$� ����
��.���������������������������$���.����������$����$�$������������$��������$���
4������ .� ����6P� !��� %������� ��4����� ����� ��B� %$� F����$� 0�.�������� 8..������
3���� ����$� ��4����� ��� ����� .� �3� 4�����	� �B������$� ���� ��.�� .� ���� 4�$������
.����������
����)�4���������

6�!����������������������������$������
�
%$�.����$���.��������
(��������.��������
&���$��$���.����������$$�������
�������������
#������������������.�����
�
������� ������ 4������� 4��4��� 3��� 4��������� ���� ��.�������� .� �$� .����$	� ����
�����������4���������� �����������������������������������6�� �#��3������������.�
�������
��������������.�)�4���������
�����������������.����3��������4�����;7AD�
���������� ��H�����$� ������ �6$6� ��.���� ������	� �B4���� 3����� �� ���44���	� �������
4��������	�.�����44��$	�$��..���	��������������$�6��,���������.�$��..���	���������$�����.���
��44��$�3����������.��������!���������)��������%�4��������.�������6���
�
!��� ������������� ����3��*��� ���������� .� ����$��� �$� .����$� ���� ��� �3� ���4��
������������������������$��.���������������6�
�
)���������������� �;AK����������������������6�
������'����� 77K����������������������6�
�
,�� �������� �� ������ ��.�������� ���4�����������	� ���� �����3��� ���� ��$�$��� ��� ����
���������.��$�3���������$����������������4���������������4������$����������
�$�3�����3�����������3������4����6�
�
8���������������������)�������������������������&�(����������3���9�
�
'������9��
�
�
 ��!��������������������������������.��������4��6��
�

Page 13



�� � � !���� ���� �������� ��� ��*��� �� 4������ ���� ���������� .�����$� �� ������� ����
����������� .� ���� %$� F����$� 0�.�������� !���� ���� ����� ����� ��H����� ���
�������������������$���.�������������������������������6�
�
�
�
�
���
�




�;� �	����
E����	�
�	�������	
�	����
08!8�!!




!��� %������� .� !��������� )�������� ���� � 4��������� ��� ������3� .� 4�$����������
�$������ ���� ���������� .�� ��
�:��

� ���� *��� 4�5����� 3����� 3���� ��������� �� ����
)����������� ����������� 8������3� ���� )�������� ��������� ������$� ���� ������
H������	� .��� ����� �� )�4������� ��
�6� "44����B
� 4������� ���� ������� .� ����
4��.������� ���������� �����3���� ��4����� .�� ���� ������ H������� ���� ��������� ����
����B���������������������������H����������������������6�
��
!�����3����A7��������������������������4������������������H��������������
��������6��,���������	�AD�4�5�����3����$�������������������������������� 	�
�
4�5�����3����������������9�������������������3���������� 	�����D�4�5���������
�����3������3�6�"44����B���4��������������.�����4�5����������3����$����6�
�
!�����4����������.����������������$���$���$���������.��3��$����$�������������9�
�

9� !���/������������������������������$�$�������44���������������������
��������������������4�$����������$��44�������������������������6�
�

9� !����� 3��� �� 4�5������ ����4���� .� LA��	���� �������$� �� ����$��� ���� ���
4���������	� 3�*�� ��� !��� %���� �����4���� 3����� ������������ ����������
�������������3�*�3���������.���6�!���&;A�5�������A�������	�3�����3�������
���$����3����������4�$�����	�3���������$���4�����6�

�
9� !��� ������ ����� .�� ���� (�������� ����������� &������� "��������� )�����	�

3��� �������� �� )�4������	� ��
�6� !��� �B������� �� ���� ��������� 3��� �3�
��4���������4������$�3�*�3������*��4����������$�����3������4����6�

�
!���%�������.�(�3	��'�����"�����&���$�����	�$��������������4�����������������
������3����� 3��� ����$� ��*��� ��� ���4���� .� 4��.������� ���������� D�2�� ���$�� ���*�
���������4�����������4����� �����D������������$��������.������ 6�
�
'�������-�!����������4����������6�




�2� �����	�
���C
������	
08!8�!!




!������������ ��������� ��� �4����� �� ����3�*� 4�$������ ��������$� ��4���� �� ���
����������.��������B���3�������$�6�
��
'�������-�!��������3�*�4�$�������������6�

Page 14







��� �������
����




!������������������������������������3�����F�3���������4���� ������������$� ���
�����.��������������	������$���$������������������<��3�*�4�$�����	�3�������
��������������� ��*��4�����.����� ���������������3������ ������������	� �.��	��3� ���
������������3��������������������������������������6�
��
'�������-�!��������.�3����4�����������6�




�1� �	�������
��C	�
���	�
�	�	���	�
���	��




,�� ���������� 3���� ����"44����� )������ .� %���$����	� ���� %������� .� !���������
)�������� ��4����� �4�� ���� ����4�����	� ������ ����$����� ��������	� .� ���� .��3��$�
���������
�
���������������5����!������������������*�
� � F������������%�����$��
� ��������)����L1�	��D6�;�
� ���������� )������)4����(���
�
� ��5����!������� /��..���������F��������$�'������
� � ����������
�:��
A�
� ��������)����L27	�
D6���4���������
� ���������� (��!$������
�
� ��5����!������� ��4����������(�.��&�����������
� � ����������
�:��
A�
� ��������)����LDD	A�16�
�4���������
� ���������� +�3�����(�.��)��������(���
�
� ��5����!������� )4��������������������"����������)�44���.��������$�3���
� � ����0�$�������$�)���������0��A���������
� � ��������������� �
� ��������)����LA�	1���4���������
� ����������� 0�����,���$��������5����&���$������������������$�
�
'�������9�!����������4����������6�




�7� ���	
������
�
�����	




&������<����3��3������H��������������$�������.�������������6�
��
'�������-�!���������������������.������������������B��������$�.��������������6�


A�� ���
���	�
���	��
�����	��
������	�
��
��	
�����




!��� ������ ����������� �� ����� .� ���������$� ������� .��� 4������� ������$� .� �����
��������6�

Page 15



�
'�������-��
�
�
 ��!����..��������4������*���������B��������$�������4�$�����.��������������6�
�
�� � � !���� ���� ��������� �4��� '����3� .� G��$� ��4��� ���� ��������� )�.���� ���
��.������ �� ���� ��3�"���9)�����#����������������� ���� ����� �� .������� ��4��� ���
���$������*�����.������������$�.��������������6���





Page 16



  

WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE – 20th 
JANUARY 2011 
 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF TECHNICAL SERVICES 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL STREETSCENE SERVICES CONTRACT – FOURTH ANNUAL 
REVIEW 
 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.1 This report updates Committee Members on the current position with the 

Environmental Streetscene Services Contract and the development of the service.  
Members are also invited to recommend 2011/12 work stream priorities. 

 
2.0 BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 Biffa is the Council’s chosen contractor for the delivery of waste collection and street 

cleansing services.  Since the contract was awarded in June 2006, Technical 
Services and Biffa have worked in close partnership to transform Environmental 
Streetscene Services in Wirral.  This has resulted in continuous improvement of 
service quality as evidenced in the comments contained in the last Comprehensive 
Area Assessment.  The services are also held in high regard by Wirral’s residents 
and achieved high acclaim in the recent ‘Living in Wirral’ consultation exercise that 
was undertaken to ascertain key service priorities for the authority. 

 
 Details of specific performance improvements are highlighted in section 5 of this 

report. 
 
2.2 Contract Governance 
 
 The Environmental Streetscene Services Contract is managed at three levels. This 

enables operational and strategic decisions to be made at the appropriate hierarchy 
of management and presents an escalation procedure where contractual matters 
require resolution. Figure1 below illustrates the management structure and how the 
partnering arrangement feeds into the wider Council business. Special progress 
meetings are held to discuss particular challenges and monitor the work streams. 

  
 The communication between Council officers and Biffa employees is excellent. The 

vast majority of issues are resolved on a daily basis through the area managers and 
the corresponding personnel at Biffa. Contract meetings are held every two weeks. 
Reports covering that period and any outstanding day-to-day issues are dealt with at 
that level. 

  
 Liaison meetings are scheduled on a monthly basis. The agenda covers the Key 

Performance Indicators (KPIs) monthly report, operational considerations and any 
unresolved matters from the Contract meetings. Partnering Board meetings are held 
quarterly. While there is a review of the operations for the last three months, the 
main discussions are concerned with the overall strategic approach, concentrating 
on the current work streams being developed. Project “highlight reports” and 
presentations can be brought to the Liaison and Partnering Board meetings at the 
request or agreement of the Chairperson conducting that particular meeting. 

Agenda Item 3

Page 17



  

 
 

Figure 1:  Environmental Streetscene Services Contract Management Framework 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
3.0 PROGRESS ON KEY WORK STREAMS 
 

In January 2010, the Waste Partnering Board agreed five partnership work streams, 
outlined below, for implementation in 2010/11.  The work stream progress is 
monitored formally at quarterly board meetings and challenges arising from the work 
streams are discussed at Liaison meeting level.   

 
 
3.1 Street Cleansing: Improving Environmental Quality with particular focus on 

Litter and Detritus 
 
This work stream was originally developed in response to the Public Service 
Agreement 8, which stipulates the cleansing standards Wirral must achieve to be 
eligible for the associated reward grant totalling £818k. Members will be aware that 
the standards were achieved in 2008/09 and the grant has subsequently been 
awarded. 
 
The work stream involves a number of strands, including operations, education and 
enforcement.   
 
The Government have recently indicated that the Council, as from April 2011, will no 
longer be monitored using National Indicators to achieve LAA priority targets. 
However as street cleansing is a key service area the Partnering Board will continue 

Page 18



  

this work stream into 2011 and beyond, in order to ensure achievement of targets for 
NI 195 (or a similar suitable replacement local KPI) to monitor the percentage of 
streets that fall below an acceptable level of cleanse. 
 
Biffa have re-organised their street cleansing resources in order to encourage 
greater ownership by cleansing crews, facilitate closer supervision and increase 
mechanical sweeping in areas where detritus has been identified as a particular 
problem. 
 
Key initiatives in this area during 2010, have included: 
 

• A continuous review of the NI 195 standards, including a full review of detritus 
cleansing along main roads, rural roads and ‘other highways’ such as 
footpaths and cut-throughs. 

• An ongoing review by Biffa of their approach to deployment of street 
cleansing resources to encourage greater ownership by cleansing crews and 
operational supervisors, via area based working (this is likely to be fully 
implemented in the spring of 2011). 

• The introduction of a dedicated, improved weekend cleansing shift, which has 
extended both the resources and working hours and has resulted in a full 
seven day approach to cleansing throughout the Borough. 

• Development of a targeted smoking related litter education and enforcement 
campaign. 

• Taking enforcement action, via the serving of “section 46” notices, to address 
the high levels of household “black bag” fly tipping that exists in back 
alleyways and continued monitoring of fly tipping levels. 

 
The above initiatives have resulted in a demonstrable improvement in cleansing 
performance, which is illustrated in the contract key performance indicators outlined 
within section 5.0 of this report.   

 
 
3.2 Compaction & Contamination of Collected Co-mingled Recycling – Risk 
 Reduction including Waste Reduction 

 
This work stream has been developed with the aim of reducing contamination ‘at the 
kerbside’ by residents and ensuring that loads of co-mingled recyclates are not 
compacted by Biffa prior to the delivery to the Materials Recovery Facility (MRF) at 
Bidston.  This is because over compacted waste results in loss of recyclate during 
the waste segregation process, as well as slowing down productivity time. 
 
Initiatives undertaken during the past year include: 
 

• The employment of an additional six recycling via assistants via the Future 
Jobs Fund (FJF) Initiative. This additional resource has supplemented the 
existing participation officers and has enabled the Council to target waste 
collection rounds where contamination levels are particularly high. The 
additional staff have been able to support the waste collection crews during 
their rounds by giving enhanced and immediate feedback to residents who 
have contaminated their bin, or are producing side waste on a regular basis. 

 
• Using these FJF staff, Biffa and Technical Services are currently piloting an 

approach to cease collecting additional green bins that residents are not 

Page 19



  

entitled to. Residents who have been presenting two or more green bins and 
do not meet the agreed procedures for an additional bin(s), are being offered 
further advice on how to reduce the amount of waste they produce. 

 
• Biffa are currently trialling various initiatives to prevent loads being compacted 

and tipped at the Bidston MRF and subsequently being rejected as a result of 
contamination due to compaction. These initiatives will continue into 2011 and 
are part of wider partnering working with other Merseyside districts, the 
MWDA and Veolia to improve the performance of the Materials Recovery 
Facility at Bidston, and to reduce the overall amount of waste that is thrown 
away.  

 
 

3.3 CRM Springboard Integration 
 
3.3.1 In-Cab Confirmation 
  
 PDAs (hand held computers) had previously been installed in all 35 collection 
 round vehicles for refuse and recycling services. These devices provide real time 
 data. For example, the crews are able to confirm when a road has been completed 
 and log exception data for any roads or individual properties that could not be 
 serviced on the first attempt. This could be due to blocked access or non-
 presentation of bins, or the crews may record if a recycling bin has not been emptied 
 because of high levels of contamination. Digital photographs of key issues can also 
 be taken to provide  additional documentary evidence. This information is available 
 in real-time to Biffa  depot staff through the Biffa Intranet and to Council staff via the 
 Internet. There are  currently 54 council users in both the call centre and waste 
 services set up who can access this system. 
  
 The PDAs have been replaced with a new, more robust industrial device. They have 
 provided improved functionality in various areas including GPS (satellite navigation) 
 positioning.  
 
 During 2010 the use of PDAs was extended to street cleansing operations and now 
 gives the facility for similar confirmation, exception reporting and photo evidence 
 that previously existed for refuse and recycling. 
 
3.3.2  CRM Integration 
  
 Both Biffa and the Wirral Council IT department have been working on the 
 integration of the Council CRM and Biffa Springboard systems. The project has 
 been monitored through the Streetscene Customer Access Team with progress on 
 the project being reported back to the Council’s Strategic Change Programme 
 Board. 
 
 Following a series of meetings, the full specification of the work was agreed 
 and progress made on addressing the technical aspects such as firewalls and 
 access levels. 
 
 The first phase of the integration programme was completed during 2010. This now 

means that Streetscene can raise a task for missed bins and it will go through to the 
Springboard system at Biffa. When the job is completed and closed down by Biffa 
this will be automatically closed down on the Council CRM system. The next phase 

Page 20



  

of the programme, to address bin deliveries, fly tipping, street cleansing and bulky 
waste collections, will start early in 2011 and continue through the year. 

 
 
3.4 Review of the Severe Weather Contingency Plan 
 
 The severe weather events that were experienced early in 2010 and at the end of 
 the year, has reinforced to need to have a robust and flexible plan in place to 
 minimise the disruption to the delivery of the Council’s environmental services 
 during such periods. 
 
  A snow contingency plan has been in operation for the last three winters, however,
 the plan has now been reviewed from both a communication and operational 
 perspective to ensure best practice is adopted from districts who are more 
 frequently affected by snow and ice, and that lessons are learned and 
 improvements implemented from our own experiences. Particular focus has been on 
 how to maximise the use of the Council website and other media outlets to 
 communicate service updates. 
 
 During 2010 the contingency plan was extensively reviewed as has resulted in the 
 following improved benefits: 
 

o Improved co-ordination and integration of the Environmental Streetscene 
Services Contract Contingency Plan into a council wide approach to providing 
and maintaining key services during severe weather periods. 

 
o Better use of the Council web-site and other communication outlets, to ensure 

that the best information, on the likely disruption and the contingency plans in 
place to maintain services, is provided in a timely manner to residents and 
businesses within Wirral. 

 
o Better integration and use of Biffa street cleansing resources to assist in snow 

clearance and gritting on pavements in key shopping areas etc. 
 

o The introduction of new contingency arrangements to maintain alternative 
collection services. For example, the provision of refuse freighters at selected 
car parks  to provide residents with additional static facilities to which they 
can bring refuse and recyclable material. 

  
 Clearly, given weather trends over the past two winters, there is a need for continued 

development and review of this Plan and it is proposed therefore that it will continue 
to feature prominently as a current partnership work stream. A key strand will be to 
investigate the use of suitable health and safety equipment, e.g. crampon type snow 
boots, which may enable Biffa operatives to work safely on pavements that are 
subject to snow and ice, in those roads where refuse trucks are able to drive and 
safely  access bins. 

 
Specifically, it is proposed that the current Plan will also be reviewed to determine 
any ‘lessons learnt’ from the recent prolonged spell of bad weather before and after 
Christmas 2010. 

 
 
 

Page 21



  

3.5 Biffa Environmental Policy/ Sustainability Plan 
 

 This important piece of work is outstanding from the initial “Benefit Realisation” 
 report put forward at the procurement phase of the contract. Now that Biffa have 
 completed all major round re-structures, this work can commence and progress will 
 be tracked at the quarterly Partnering Board. It is anticipated that the findings of the 
 sustainability appraisal will help the Council to get a full picture of the impact of our 
 current waste collection and cleansing services on the environment, and highlight 
 any improvements that can be realistically made to minimise environmental impact, 
 including helping Biffa to develop their localised carbon reduction strategy. 

 
Biffa propose to model their operations using the WRATE model, which has been 
developed by DEFRA as a tool to model carbon emissions and the impact of 
operations arising from the provision of refuse and cleansing services. This work has 
yet to be undertaken and will be carried forward into the current years work stream.   
 
 

4.0 OTHER KEY ACHIEVEMENTS IN 2010 
 

Other key achievements and improvements to the collection infrastructure that were 
addressed during 2010 include: 
 

• Background preparation for the assessment and implementation of a 
‘kerbside’ recycling collection service to those multi occupancy properties on 
bulk bins and hard to reach properties on black bags, who currently do not 
receive a service. These properties are now scheduled to receive a service 
early in the New Year. 

 
• Continued roll out of recycling collections to all Council offices. Again this is 

an ongoing programme and will continue into 2011 with the aim of providing 
recycling services to as many suitable Council buildings as is possible. 

 
Further details on the above initiatives are contained in the separate report 
“Recycling and Waste Minimisation Action Plan Update” which is also being 
considered by this Committee.  
 
 

5.0 CONTRACT KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 
 
 A full list of contract performance indicator results for 2010 is detailed in Appendix  
 1. All performance figures have shown improvements when compared with the 
 corresponding figures for 2009. 
   
 The following three service areas represent the highest profile areas of performance 
 based on numbers of service requests: 
 
5.1  Missed Bins 
 
 Missed bins are measured as the number of failed collections per 100,000 
 collections scheduled to have been made. Missed bins have reduced significantly 
 throughout the year. Biffa have a target of 40 per 100,000 for grey, green and brown 
 garden waste bins.  

Page 22



  

 
 Performance has improved steadily throughout the period with the latest figures 
 showing less than 30 failed collections per 100,000. This represents exceptional 
 performance for a service of this type. 
 
 Whilst, the disruption caused by the severe weather at the start and end of the year 
 will impact on the standard being achieved under ‘normal’ circumstances, the 
 underlying performance continues to improve as a result of the work by Biffa to 
 maintain and improve this core service standard. 
 
5.2  ERIC Service 
 
 The service continues to perform extremely well with 99.9% of all collections 
 completed within the 10-day service level agreement, again a very satisfactory 
 standard of performance. 
 
5.3  Street Cleansing 
 
 Street cleansing standards have also shown continuous improvement throughout 
 the period. 
 
 The latest results show that the NI targets have been achieved and bettered – see 

KPI SC1 in Appendix 1.  There has been a marked improvement in addressing 
detritus levels, this being a specific area of concern in the past. 

 
 

6.0 BENEFITS REALISATION 
 

6.1 As part of the Gateway review process, the benefits from the procurement of the 
new waste contract were determined and are subsequently tracked by the 
partnership.  An updated benefits realisation report is detailed in Appendix 2 of this 
report.   

 
 
7.0 FUTURE CONSIDERATIONS 
 
7.1 2011 Work Streams 
 

Following discussions at the Partnering Board,  the following work streams are 
proposed as the focus of areas of improvement/progress in 2011: 
 

• Street cleansing (including fly tipping) (continued from 2010). 
• Springboard phase 2 integration – bin deliveries, fly tipping (including 
 other non-scheduled cleansing), street cleansing and bulky waste 
 collections (continued from 2010). 
• Compaction and contamination risk reduction – further Future Jobs 
 Fund initiatives and vehicle overweight/compaction initiatives amended 
 from 2010). 
• Continued development of Severe Weather Contingency Plan 
 (continued from 2010). 
• Biffa Environmental Policy/ Sustainability Plan (continued from 2010).  

 

Page 23



  

Members are invited to put forward suggestions for any new or additional partnership 
work streams, in order to improve the effectiveness and efficiency of the 
Environmental Streetscene Services Contract.   
 
 

7.2     Efficiency Savings 
 

In the past, Cabinet have requested that further efficiencies are to be sought from 
the waste contract.   
 
This has formed a key strand in the ongoing partnership working and has resulted in 
the implementation of new initiatives, such as three monthly payments in advance 
for core contract work, which have already achieved savings in the region of £132k 
pa. 
 
Further initiatives are being jointly developed and will be presented to Cabinet as 
and when appropriate. 

 
 
8.0 FINANCIAL AND STAFFING IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 There are no specific staffing implications arising from this report. 
   
8.2 The annual cost to the Council for delivering the Biffa contract is £12.9 million.  

Waste collection and recycling costs approximately £7.9 million and Street 
Cleansing costs approximately £5 million. 

 
9.0 EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 There are no specific equal opportunity implications arising from this report. 
 
10.0 PLANNING IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 There are no specific planning implications arising from this report. 
 
11.0 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

 
11.1 There are no implications under this heading. 
 
12.0 ANTI-POVERY IMPLICATIONS 
 
12.1 There are no implications under this heading. 
 
13.0 SOCIAL INCLUSION IMPLICATIONS 
 
13.1 There are no implications under this heading. 
 
14.0 HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS 
 
14.1 There are no specific human rights implications arising directly from this report. 
 
15.0    LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS 
 
15.1 All current and planned activity surrounding waste collection aims to reduce overall 

waste arisings and divert waste from landfill.  This waste strategy compliments LA21 
objectives. 

 
16.0 ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT 
 
16.1 No background papers have been used in the preparation of this report. 
 

Page 24



  

17.0 LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS. 
 
17.1 The Environmental Streetscene Services Contract operates across all Wards. 
 
18.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
18.1 Committee is requested to: 
 
 (i)   Note the progress of the contract during the past year outlined in the report; 
 
 (ii)  Suggest work stream topics for consideration to be included in the 

development programme for 2011/12 outlined in section 7.1. 
 
 
 
 
 DAVID GREEN, DIRECTOR 
 TECHNICAL SERVICES 
 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



  
A
p
p
en
d
ix
 1
 

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 M
an
ag
em

en
t 
F
ra
m
ew

o
rk
 

Ja
n
u
ar
y 
to
 D
ec
em

b
er
 2
01
0 

 N
ot
es
: 

P
ro
gr
es
s 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 *
Q
ua
rt
er
ly
 F
ig
ur
es
 a
re
 M
on
th
ly
 A
ve
ra
ge
 

G
re
en
: 
   
 G
o
o
d
 

A
m
b
er
: 
  S
at
is
fa
ct
o
ry
, s
o
m
e 
w
o
rk
 n
ee
d
ed
 

R
ed
: 
   
   
 C
o
n
si
d
er
ab
le
 w
o
rk
 n
ee
d
ed
 

   

Page 27



 

 

W
R
1  
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   2

01
0-
20
11
 

 
 

 
 

  
  

  
  

Q
tr
 

 
 

 
K
P
I 

K
P
I 

R
E
F
 

N
o
. 

A
im
 

T
ar
g
et
 

Ja
n
 t
o
 

M
ar
 

A
p
r 
to
 

Ju
n
 

Ju
l t
o
 

S
ep
 

O
ct
 t
o
 

D
ec
 

P
ro
g
re
ss
 G
R
E
E
N
 

M
is
se
d 
co
lle
ct
io
ns
 p
er
 

10
0,
00
0 

W
R
1 

T
o 
m
on
ito
r 
in
di
vi
du
al
 s
er
vi
ce
 

co
lle
ct
io
ns
 p
er
 1
00
,0
00
 

pr
op
er
tie
s 
(c
ol
le
ct
io
ns
) 

40
 p
er
 1
00
,0
00
 

co
lle
ct
io
ns
 

47
**
 

50
   
  

(4
0)
* 

30
   
  

(2
9)
* 

23
   
   

(2
1)
* 

R
es
id
ua
l w

as
te
 

co
lle
ct
io
ns
 p
er
 1
00
,0
00
 

pr
op
er
tie
s 

(a
) 

C
R
M
 m
is
se
d 
bi
ns
 n
ot
 a
ct
io
ne
d 

w
ith
in
 ti
m
es
ca
le
 

40
 p
er
 1
00
,0
00
 

co
lle
ct
io
n 

43
**
 

33
 

22
 

15
 

D
ry
 r
ec
yc
la
te
s 
 

co
lle
ct
io
ns
 p
er
 1
00
,0
00
 

pr
op
er
tie
s 

(b
) 

C
R
M
 m
is
se
d 
bi
ns
 n
ot
 a
ct
io
ne
d 

w
ith
in
 ti
m
es
ca
le
 

40
 p
er
 1
00
,0
00
 

co
lle
ct
io
n 

42
**
 

24
 

15
 

13
 

O
rg
an
ic
 c
ol
le
ct
io
ns
 p
er
 

10
0,
00
0 
pr
op
er
tie
s 
 

(c
) 

C
R
M
 m
is
se
d 
bi
ns
 n
ot
 a
ct
io
ne
d 

w
ith
in
 ti
m
es
ca
le
 

40
 p
er
 1
00
,0
00
 

co
lle
ct
io
n 

38
**
 

44
 

29
 

27
 

G
en
er
al
ly
 im

pr
ov
in
g 
ac
ro
ss
 th
e 

bo
ar
d.
 H
ow

ev
er
 s
ev
er
e 
w
ea
th
er
 

co
nd
iti
on
s 
ei
th
er
 e
nd
 o
f t
he
 y
ea
r 

ha
s 
ha
d 
an
 a
dv
er
se
 im

pa
ct
 o
n 

fig
ur
es
.*
fig
ur
e 
in
cl
ud
es
 r
ep
or
te
d 

m
is
se
d 
bi
ns
 c
ol
le
ct
ed
 o
n 
th
e 

sa
m
e 
da
y.
 D
ec
em

be
r 
di
sr
up
te
d 

by
 w
ea
th
er
, f
ig
ur
e 
is
 a
ve
ra
ge
 o
f 

O
ct
/N
ov
.*
*J
an
-M
ar
 fi
gu
re
s 
ar
e 

av
er
ag
ed
.  
D
ue
 to
 s
ev
er
e 

w
ea
th
er
 in
 J
an
 1
0 
th
e 
m
is
se
d 

bi
ns
 w
er
e 
no
t c
ou
nt
ed
 

%
 o
f p
la
nn
ed
 b
in
s 
no
t 

em
pt
ie
d 
(r
es
id
ua
l w

as
te
) 
 

(d
) 

T
ot
al
 b
in
s 
no
t e
m
pt
ie
d 
ba
se
d 

on
 S
pr
in
gb
oa
rd
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 

B
as
el
in
e 
an
d 

ta
rg
et
s 
to
 b
e 
se
t 

0 
0 

0 
0 

  

%
 o
f p
la
nn
ed
 b
in
s 
no
t 

em
pt
ie
d 
(d
ry
 r
ec
yc
la
te
s)
 

  
T
ot
al
 b
in
s 
no
t e
m
pt
ie
d 
ba
se
d 

on
 S
pr
in
gb
oa
rd
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 

B
as
el
in
e 
an
d 

ta
rg
et
s 
to
 b
e 
se
t 

0 
0 

0 
0 

  

%
 o
f p
la
nn
ed
 b
in
s 
no
t 

em
pt
ie
d 
(o
rg
an
ic
s)
 

(f
) 

T
ot
al
 b
in
s 
no
t e
m
pt
ie
d 
ba
se
d 

on
 S
pr
in
gb
oa
rd
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 

B
as
el
in
e 
an
d 

ta
rg
et
s 
to
 b
e 
se
t 

0 
0 

0 
0 

  

Page 28



  

W
R
2 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  

  
  

  
Q
tr
 

  
  

 
 

 
K
P
I 

K
P
I 

R
E
F
 

N
o
. 

A
im
 

T
ar
g
et
 

Ja
n
 t
o
 

M
ar
 

A
p
r 
to
 

Ju
n
 

20
09
 

Ju
l t
o
 

S
ep
 

O
ct
 t
o
 

D
ec
 

P
ro
g
re
ss
 G
R
E
E
N
 

M
is
se
d
 B
u
lk
y 
H
o
u
se
h
o
ld
 

W
as
te
 (
E
R
IC
) 
co
lle
ct
io
n
s 

W
R
2 

T
o
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e 
n
u
m
b
er
 o
f 

fa
ilu
re
s 
to
 c
o
lle
ct
 E
R
IC
 g
o
o
d
s 

N
il 

  
  

  
  

N
um

be
r 
of
 m
is
se
d 
B
ul
ky
 

H
ou
se
ho
ld
 c
ol
le
ct
io
ns
 

(o
ut
si
de
 S
LA
) 

(a
) 

N
um

be
r 
of
 C
R
M
 r
eq
ue
st
s 

ac
tio
ne
d 
w
ith
in
 1
0 
da
ys
 

N
il 
 

1 
1 

0 
1 

N
um

be
r 
of
 m
is
se
d 
W
hi
te
 

G
oo
ds
 c
ol
le
ct
io
ns
 (
ou
ts
id
e 

S
LA

) 

(b
) 

N
um

be
r 
of
 C
R
M
 r
eq
ue
st
s 

ac
tio
ne
d 
w
ith
in
 1
0 
da
ys
 

N
il 

1 
0 

0 
0 

Le
ve
l o
f s
er
vi
ce
 is
 e
xc
el
le
nt
 w
ith
 

va
st
 m
aj
or
ity
 o
f c
ol
le
ct
io
ns
 

co
m
pl
et
ed
 w
ith
in
 ta
rg
et
. 

W
R
3 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  

  
  

Q
tr
 

  
K
P
I 

K
P
I 

R
E
F
 

N
o
. 

A
im
 

T
ar
g
et
 

Ja
n
 t
o
 

M
ar
 

A
p
r 
to
 

Ju
n
 

20
09
 

Ju
l t
o
 

S
ep
 

O
ct
 t
o
 

D
ec
 

P
ro
g
re
ss
 G
R
E
E
N
 

B
in
 r
ep
la
ce
m
en
ts
 o
u
t 
o
f 

ti
m
e 

W
R
3 
 

T
o
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e 
n
u
m
b
er
 o
f 

fa
ilu
re
s 
to
 r
ep
la
ce
 b
in
s 
w
it
h
in
 

ag
re
ed
 t
im
e 
sc
h
ed
u
le
  

N
il 
 

  
  

  
  

N
um

be
r 
of
 b
in
s 
no
t 

re
pl
ac
ed
 w
ith
in
 S
LA

  
(a
) 

C
R
M
 r
ep
la
ce
m
en
t b
in
 r
eq
ue
st
s 

ou
ts
id
e 
tim

es
ca
le
 

N
il 

25
 

8 
13
 

11
 

M
an
ua
l c
he
ck
s 
in
 th
e 
pa
st
 

su
gg
es
t r
eq
ui
re
d 
se
rv
ic
e 
le
ve
ls
 

ha
ve
 b
ee
n 
m
ai
nt
ai
ne
d.
 F
ur
th
er
 

ch
ec
ks
 r
eq
ui
re
d 
to
 c
la
rif
y 
on
go
in
g 

di
sc
re
pa
nc
y 
in
 fi
gu
re
s.
 

Page 29



                

W
R
4  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  

  
  

Q
tr
 

  

K
P
I 

K
P
I 

R
E
F
 

N
o
. 

A
im
 

T
ar
g
et
 

Ja
n
 t
o
 

M
ar
 

A
p
r 
to
 

Ju
n
 

20
09
 

Ju
l t
o
 

S
ep
 

O
ct
 t
o
 

D
ec
 

P
ro
g
re
ss
 G
R
E
E
N
 

B
ri
n
g
 S
it
es
 c
o
lle
ct
io
n
s 
 

W
R
4 
 

T
o
 e
n
su
re
 B
ri
n
g
 S
it
es
 a
re
 

em
p
ti
ed
 a
s 
p
er
 c
o
n
tr
ac
t 
an
d
 

re
m
ai
n
 c
le
an
 in
 b
et
w
ee
n
 

co
lle
ct
io
n
s 
 

10
0%

 p
as
s 
 

  
  

  
  

  
B
rin
g 
S
ite
s 
co
lle
ct
io
ns
 o
ut
 

of
 ti
m
e 

(a
) 
 

M
is
se
d 
co
lle
ct
io
ns
 r
ep
or
te
d 
vi
a 

C
lie
nt
 te
am

 c
he
ck
s 

N
il 
 

0 
0 

0 
0 

  
B
rin
g 
S
ite
s 
cl
ea
nl
in
es
s 

in
sp
ec
tio
n 
– 
G
ra
de
 B
 o
r 

ab
ov
e 
‘p
as
se
s’
 

(b
) 

C
lie
nt
 te
am

 c
le
an
lin
es
s 

in
sp
ec
tio
ns
 (
10
 p
er
 w
ee
k)
 

10
0%

 p
as
s 
 

77
%
 

95
%
 

87
%
 

88
%
 

O
ut
 o
f 3
0 
in
sp
ec
tio
ns
 o
nl
y 
4 

fa
ile
d 
an
d 
w
er
e 
br
ou
gh
t u
p 
to
 

st
an
da
rd
 a
fte
r 
in
sp
ec
tio
n.
 

(N
ov
) 

Page 30



    

W
R
5  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

  
  

  
  

Q
tr
 

  

K
P
I 

K
P
I 

R
E
F
 

N
o
. 

A
im
 

T
ar
g
et
 

Ja
n
 t
o
 

M
ar
 

A
p
r 
to
 

Ju
n
 

20
09
 

Ju
l t
o
 

S
ep
 

O
ct
 t
o
 

D
ec
 

P
ro
g
re
ss
 G
R
E
E
N
/A
M
B
E
R
 

L
o
ad
s 
re
je
ct
ed
 b
y 

M
W
D
A
 f
ro
m
 M
R
F
  

W
R
5 
 

T
o
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e 
q
u
al
it
y 
o
f 
lo
ad
s 

an
d
 im

p
ro
ve
 r
ec
yc
lin
g
 

p
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

N
il 
 

  
  

  
  

  

N
um

be
r 
of
 lo
ad
s 
re
je
ct
ed
 

(d
ue
 to
 c
om

pa
ct
io
n)
  

(a
) 

T
o 
re
du
ce
 o
ve
rw
ei
gh
t l
oa
ds
 

be
in
g 
re
je
ct
ed
 a
t M

R
F
 

N
il 
 

1 
0 

1 
3 

G
en
er
al
 im

pr
ov
em

en
t a
nd
 

re
du
ct
io
n 
in
 o
ve
rw
ei
gh
t c
om

pa
ct
ed
 

lo
ad
s,
 b
ut
 fu
rt
he
r 
w
or
k 
re
qu
ire
d 
to
 

su
st
ai
n 
pe
rf
or
m
an
ce
. 

N
um

be
r 
of
 lo
ad
s 
re
je
ct
ed
 

(d
ue
 to
 c
on
ta
m
in
at
io
n)
  

  
  

  
no
t 

re
po
rt
ed
 

at
 th
is
 

tim
e 

3 
0 

0 

  

N
I 1
92
 

(b
) 

%
 to
nn
ag
e 
ho
us
eh
ol
d 
w
as
te
 

re
cy
cl
ed
 

37
%
 

33
.1
7%

 
45
.0
8%

 
43
.2
5%

 
38
%
   
 

Es
tim

at
ed
 

P
ro
je
ct
ed
 fi
gu
re
s 
us
ed
 fo
r 
N
ov
/D
ec
. 

S
tr
ee
t S

w
ee
pi
ng
s 
re
cy
cl
ed
 is
 

ad
di
ng
 c
on
si
de
ra
bl
y 
to
 r
es
ul
ts
, 

ho
w
ev
er
, w

ea
th
er
 c
on
di
tio
ns
 in
 D
ec
 

m
ay
 a
dv
er
se
ly
 im

pa
ct
 o
n 
th
e 

re
su
lts
 fo
r 
Q
tr
 3
. 

N
I 1
91
 

(c
) 

K
g 
ho
us
eh
ol
d 
w
as
te
 c
ol
le
ct
ed
 

A
nn
ua
l F
or
ec
as
t 

44
3 
K
g/
H
/H
 

57
7.
69
  

Ye
ar
 e
nd

 
13
9.
53
 

27
2.
33
 

cu
m
ul
at
iv
e 

39
1.
38
 

Es
tim

at
ed
 

  

Page 31



 

S
C
1 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

  
  

  
Q
tr
 

  
  

  
K
P
I 

K
P
I 

R
E
F
 

N
o
. 

A
im
 

T
ar
g
et
 

Ja
n
 t
o
 

M
ar
 

A
p
r 
to
 

Ju
n
 

20
09
 

Ju
l t
o
 

S
ep
 

O
ct
 t
o
 

D
ec
 

P
ro
g
re
ss
 G
R
E
E
N
 

S
tr
ee
t 
C
le
an
si
n
g
 

In
sp
ec
ti
o
n
s 
 

S
C
1 

T
o
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
S
tr
ee
t 
C
le
an
si
n
g
 

st
an
d
ar
d
s 
 

  
  

  
  

  

E
xt
er
na
l/J
oi
nt
 in
sp
ec
tio
ns
 -
 

%
  

(b
) 

C
lie
nt
 v
al
id
at
io
n 
ch
ec
ks
 o
n 

in
te
rn
al
 in
sp
ec
tio
ns
 

95
%
 

96
%
 
96
.7
9%

 
97
.0
0%

 
97
.0
0%

 

%
 N
I 1
95
 

(c
) 

Jo
in
t i
ns
pe
ct
io
n 
an
d 
ve
rif
ic
at
io
n 

N
I t
ar
ge
t 1
4%

   
  

Li
tte
r 
7.
5%

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

D
et
rit
us
 9
%
   
   

10
%
   
   

20
%
 

8%
   
   
  

10
%
 

5%
   
   
 

7%
 

N
/A
 

N
ot
ic
ea
bl
e 
im
pr
ov
em

en
t i
n 
ov
er
al
l 

cl
ea
ns
in
g 
pe
rf
or
m
an
ce
 a
s 
a 
re
su
lt 

of
 n
ew

 in
iti
at
iv
es
 s
uc
h 
as
 e
xt
en
de
d 

w
ee
ke
nd
 w
or
ki
ng
 h
ou
rs
 a
nd
 

re
so
ur
ce
s.
 

S
C
4 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Q
tr
 

 
 

 
K
P
I 

K
P
I 

R
E
F
 

N
o
. 

A
im
 

T
ar
g
et
 

Ja
n
 t
o
 

M
ar
 

A
p
r 
to
 

Ju
n
 

Ju
l t
o
 

S
ep
 

O
ct
 t
o
 

D
ec
 

P
ro
g
re
ss
 G
R
E
E
N
 

F
ly
ti
p
p
in
g
, S
p
ill
ag
es
 a
n
d
 

D
ea
d
 A
n
im
al
s 
 

S
C
4 
 

T
o
 e
n
su
re
 t
h
e 
p
ro
vi
si
o
n
 o
f 
a 

q
u
al
it
y 
se
rv
ic
e 
w
h
ic
h
 is
 

su
b
je
ct
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
al
 

im
p
ro
ve
m
en
t 
 

  
N
ot
 

ca
lc
ul
at
ed
 

in
 th
is
 

pe
rio
d 

  
  

  

F
ly
tip
pi
ng
 (
S
ta
nd
ar
d 

re
sp
on
se
 ti
m
es
) 
5 
D
ay
s 

(a
) 

F
ly
tip
pi
ng
 

N
il 
 

  
11
 

2 
2 

R
ap
id
 R
es
po
ns
e 
 (
2 
H
rs
) 

(b
) 

R
ap
id
 R
es
po
ns
e 
 fr
om

 C
lie
nt
 

N
il 
 

  
0 

0 
0 

D
ea
d 
A
ni
m
al
s 
( 
48
 H
rs
 )
 

(c
) 

E
ith
er
 H
ig
hw

ay
 o
r 
fr
om

 h
om

e 
N
il 
 

  
2 

2 
0 

Im
pr
ov
em

en
ts
 a
cr
os
s 
al
l a
re
as
 w
ith
 

ex
ce
lle
nt
 p
ro
gr
es
s 
to
w
ar
ds
 1
00
%
 

ac
hi
ev
em

en
t o
f s
er
vi
ce
 s
ta
nd
ar
ds
. 

 

Page 32



            

G
P
1  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Q
tr
 

 
 

 
K
P
I 

K
P
I 

R
E
F
 

N
o
. 

A
im
 

T
ar
g
et
 

Ja
n
 t
o
 

M
ar
 

A
p
r 
- 

Ju
n
 

Ju
l t
o
 

S
ep
 

O
ct
 t
o
 

D
ec
 

P
ro
g
re
ss
 G
R
E
E
N
 

O
ff
ic
ia
l c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 

re
ce
iv
ed
  

G
P
1 
 

T
o
 e
n
su
re
 t
h
at
 B
if
fa
 p
ro
vi
d
es
 a
 

q
u
al
it
y 
se
rv
ic
e 
w
h
ic
h
 is
 

su
b
je
ct
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
al
 

im
p
ro
ve
m
en
t 

  
  

  
  

  

N
um

be
r 
of
 c
om

pl
ai
nt
s 

re
ce
iv
ed
  

  
F
or
m
al
 S
ta
ge
 1
 c
om

pl
ai
nt
s 
fr
om

 
C
lie
nt
 te
am

 
N
il 
 

11
 

10
 

10
 

11
 

P
ol
ic
y,
 s
tr
at
eg
y,
 r
es
po
ns
e 

fa
ilu
re
 

( 
a 
) 

  
N
il 

11
 

4 
4 

6 
B
iff
a 
cu
st
om

er
 c
ar
e 

( 
b 
) 

  
N
il 

5 
4 

3.
6 

3 
W
as
te
 s
er
vi
ce
 fa
ilu
re
 

( 
c 
) 

  
N
il 

3 
3 

1.
5 

2 

G
en
er
al
ly
 im

pr
ov
in
g 
ac
ro
ss
 th
e 

bo
ar
d 
w
ith
 n
ot
ic
ea
bl
e 

im
pr
ov
em

en
t i
n 
st
re
et
 c
le
an
si
ng
. 

H
ow

ev
er
 s
ev
er
e 
w
ea
th
er
 

co
nd
iti
on
s 
ei
th
er
 e
nd
 o
f t
he
 y
ea
r 

ha
s 
ha
d 
an
 a
dv
er
se
 im

pa
ct
 o
n 

fig
ur
es
. 

S
tr
ee
t c
le
an
si
ng
 s
er
vi
ce
 

fa
ilu
re
 

( 
d 
) 

  
N
il 

1 
1 

0.
5 

0 
Th

er
e 
we

re
 n
o 
st
re
et
 c
le
an

sin
g 

co
m
pl
ai
nt
s 
in
 O
ct
ob

er
 o
r N

ov
em

be
r. 

Page 33



  

G
P
2  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

  
  

  
Q
tr
 

 
 

 
K
P
I 

K
P
I 

R
E
F
 

N
o
. 

A
im
 

T
ar
g
et
 

Ja
n
 t
o
 

M
ar
 

A
p
r 
- 

Ju
n
 

Ju
l t
o
 

S
ep
 

O
ct
 t
o
 

D
ec
 

P
ro
g
re
ss
 G
R
E
E
N
 

C
he
ck
s 
on
 B
iff
a 
w
or
kf
or
ce
 

on
 s
ite
  

G
P
2 
 

T
o 
m
on
ito
r 
th
e 
op
er
at
io
na
l 

pe
rf
or
m
an
ce
 (
in
cl
ud
in
g 
H
&
S
) 
of
 

th
e 
B
iff
a 
w
or
kf
or
ce
 a
nd
 

co
nt
in
ua
lly
 im

pr
ov
e 
pe
rf
or
m
an
ce
  

  
  

  
  

  
F
ig
ur
es
 im

pr
ov
in
g,
 ta
rg
et
 fo
r 

cr
ew

 c
he
ck
s 
ha
s 
be
en
 

ex
ce
ed
ed
. 

N
um

be
r 
of
 c
he
ck
s 
ca
rr
ie
d 

ou
t b
y 
B
iff
a 
 

(c
) 

  
M
in
 3
0 
pe
r 
M
on
th
 

77
 

84
 

85
 

89
 

  
%
 c
re
w
 c
he
ck
s 
pa
ss
ed
 b
y 

B
iff
a 
 

(d
) 

  

10
0%

 
94
%
 

92
%
 

92
%
 

92
%
 

Di
sc
re
pa
nc
y 
be
tw
ee
n 
th
es
e 
fig
ur
es
 a
nd
 th
e 

re
su
lts
 o
f t
he
 C
ou
nc
il's

 o
wn

 in
de
pe

nd
en
t 

ob
se
rv
at
io
ns
 o
f t
he
 c
re
ws

, f
or
 Q
.A
. 

pu
rp
os
es
. R

ea
so
ns
 fo

r d
iff
er
en
ce
 to

 
de
te
rm

in
ed
 

Page 34



 

 
1 

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 2
 

         

A
n
al
ys
is
 o
f 
B
en
ef
it
s 
R
ea
lis
at
io
n
 

 
U
P
D
A
T
E
 D
E
C
E
M
B
E
R
 2
01

0 
                    

Page 35



 

 
2 

  N
o
. 

D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G

ai
n
s 
 

M
ea
n
s 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
  

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

In
d
ic
at
o
r/
s 

T
ar
g
et
s 

O
u
tp
u
ts
/P
ro
g
re
ss
 t
o
 d
at
e 
 

O
ri
g
in
 o
f 
D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/ 

O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G
ai
n
1  

S
ta
tu
s 

R
/A
/G

2  

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 D
E
L
IV
E
R
Y
 

  1   3
 
6 29
  10
 

9 7 34
 

A
 r
el
ia
b
le
 w
as
te
 

co
lle
ct
io
n
 

se
rv
ic
e.
 

R
es

id
ua

l W
as

te
 

co
-m

in
g.
 r
ec

yc
. 

G
ar
de

n 
W
as

te
 

A
ss

is
te
d 

co
lle
ct
io
ns

 
B
ul
ky
 W

as
te
 

R
ap

id
 R

es
po

ns
e 

E
nt
ry
 C

le
an

si
ng

 
re
pl
ac

em
en

t b
in
 

de
liv
er
ie
s 

V
ar
io
us

 C
on

tr
ac

t 
C
la
us

es
. 

   C
la
us

e 
6.
11

 
C
la
us

e 
7.
2.
3 

 

1/
3/
6/
29

: 
K
P
I/W

R
 1
 –
 

M
is
se

d 
co

lle
ct
io
ns

 / 
10

0k
 

co
lle
ct
io
ns

. 
 10

. K
P
I/ 

W
R
2 
(a
) 
N
o 

of
 m

is
se

d 
bu

lk
y 

ho
us

eh
ol
d 

co
lle
ct
io
ns

 
(o
ut
si
de

 1
0 

da
y 
S
LA

) 
 9.
 K
P
I/S

C
4 

(h
) 
N
o 
of
 

re
sp

on
se

s 
ou

t o
f t
im

e 
(2
 

ho
ur
s 
+)
 

  

                      

 A
ve

ra
ge

 O
ct
 2
00

7-
A
ug

us
t 

20
08

: 1
62

/1
00

,0
00

 
A
ug

us
t 2

00
8:
 9
6/
10

0,
00

0 
S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
   

35
/1
00

,0
00

0 
S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

10
   

30
/1
00

,0
00

0 
 A
ug

us
t 2

00
8:
 O

nl
y 
3 

co
lle
ct
io
ns

 c
ar
rie

d 
ou

t 
ou

ts
id
e 
S
LA

. 
A
ve

ra
ge

 fo
r 
20

09
 is
 

1/
m
on

th
 =
 9
9.
84

%
 s
uc

ce
ss
 

A
ve

ra
ge

 fo
r 
20

10
 is
 

0.
25

/m
on

th
 

  2.
6 
pe

r 
m
on

th
 o
ut
si
de

 S
LA

 
(S

in
ce

 A
pr
il 
20

08
) 

   

P
P
 

G
4R

 
G

 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1  T
he
 o
ri
gi
ns
 a
re
: 

a)
   
Pr
oc
ur
em

en
t P

ro
ce
ss
 (i
de
nt
if
ie
d 
th
ro
ug
h 
Pr
oj
ec
t B

oa
rd
, E

le
ct
ed
 M

em
be
r G

ro
up

s,
 P
ro
je
ct
 T
ea
m
 a
nd

 S
ta
ke
ho
ld
er
/S
of
t M

ar
ke
t T

es
tin

g 
M
ee
tin

gs
 (P

P)
.  
 

b)
   
G
at
ew

ay
 4
 R
ev
ie
w
 (G

4R
).
   

2  R
ed
 =
 In

su
ff
ic
ie
nt
 p
ro
gr
es
s.
  A

m
be
r =

 P
ro
gr
es
s 
m
ad
e 
an
d 
on

 tr
ac
k.
  G

re
en
 =
 D
es
ir
ed
 b
en
ef
it/
ou

tc
om

e/
ga
in
 re

al
is
ed
.  
 

Page 36



 

 
3 

N
o
. 

D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G

ai
n
s 
 

M
ea
n
s 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
  

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

In
d
ic
at
o
r/
s 

T
ar
g
et
s 

O
u
tp
u
ts
/P
ro
g
re
ss
 t
o
 d
at
e 
 

O
ri
g
in
 o
f 
D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/ 

O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G
ai
n
1  

S
ta
tu
s 

R
/A
/G

2  

18
  

E
as

ie
r 
ac

ce
ss
 fo

r 
th
e 
pu

bl
ic
 to

 
re
gi
st
er
 

co
m
pl
ai
nt
s 
ab

ou
t 

th
e 
S
er
vi
ce

.  
 

(a
) 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t t
o 

th
e 
C
R
M
 s
ys
te
m
. 

 

N
o 
of
 

se
rv
ic
es

 o
n 

C
R
M
. 

A
ll 

se
rv
ic
es

 to
 

be
 

in
cl
ud

ed
 in

 
C
R
M
 b
y 

A
ug

us
t 

20
07

.  
 

 

A
ll 
se

rv
ic
es

 a
re
 n
ow

 o
n 

C
R
M
 a
m
en

dm
en

ts
 to

 
pr
ov

id
e 
im

pr
ov

ed
 r
ec

or
di
ng

 
an

d 
re
po

rt
in
g 
of
 c
om

pl
ai
nt
s 

co
m
pl
et
ed

 d
ur
in
g 
20

10
 a
s 

pa
rt
 o
f S

tr
ee

ts
ce

ne
 

C
us

to
m
er
 A
cc

es
s 
P
ro
je
ct
 

P
la
n.
 

 F
ur
th
er
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 
C
R
M
 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 u
nd

er
w
ay

 to
 

be
tte

r 
id
en

tif
y 
lo
st
 a
nd

 
da

m
ag

ed
 b
in
s,
 th

is
 w
ill
 le

ad
 

to
 a
n 
im

pr
ov

ed
 s
er
vi
ce

 a
s 

co
st
 s
av

in
gs

 o
n 
th
e 

pu
rc
ha

se
 o
f r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
bi
ns

.  
 

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 s
ta
ff 
m
em

be
r 
in
 

T
ec

hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce

s 
qu

al
ity
/p
er
fo
rm

an
ce

 te
am

 
no

w
 p
ro
vi
di
ng

 r
eg

ul
ar
 

ta
rg
et
ed

 m
is
se

d 
bi
n 

in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
to
 id

en
tif
y 

pr
ob

le
m
 s
tr
ee

ts
 e
tc
. 

 C
om

pl
ai
nt
s 
m
on

ito
re
d 

th
ou

gh
 O

M
T
/S
M
T
 a
nd

 
br
ok

en
 d
ow

n 
in
to
 ty

pe
 fo

r 
ap

pr
op

ria
te
 a
ct
io
n.
 

A
ve

ra
ge

 1
1 
co

m
pl
ai
nt
s 
pe

r 
m
on

th
 la

st
 1
2 
m
on

th
s.
 

P
P
 

G
4R

  
G
 

Page 37



 

 
4 

N
o
. 

D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G

ai
n
s 
 

M
ea
n
s 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
  

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

In
d
ic
at
o
r/
s 

T
ar
g
et
s 

O
u
tp
u
ts
/P
ro
g
re
ss
 t
o
 d
at
e 
 

O
ri
g
in
 o
f 
D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/ 

O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G
ai
n
1  

S
ta
tu
s 

R
/A
/G

2  

2 
R
ap

id
 

in
tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of
 a
n 

al
te
rn
at
e 
w
ee

kl
y 

re
si
du

al
/d
ry
 

re
cy
cl
at
e 

co
lle
ct
io
n 

se
rv
ic
e.
 

 

N
at
io
na

l s
ta
tu
to
ry
 

ta
rg
et
: a

ll 
pr
op

er
tie

s 
to
 r
ec

ei
ve

 k
er
bs

id
e 

re
cy
cl
in
g 
of
 2
 o
r 

m
or
e 
m
at
er
ia
ls
 b
y 

20
10

. 
 

N
um

be
r 
of
 

ho
us

eh
ol
ds

 
on

 a
lte

rn
at
e 

w
ee

kl
y 

co
lle
ct
io
n 
as

 
a 
%
ag

e 
of
 

to
ta
l 

co
lle
ct
io
ns

.  
 

T
ar
ge

t 
da

te
 fo

r 
co

m
p.
 O

ct
 

20
07

 

C
om

pl
et
ed

 ta
rg
et
 =
 9
5%

.  
 R
ol
l-o

ut
 c
om

pl
et
ed

 b
y 
11

th
 

Ju
ne

 2
00

7 
to
 a
ll 

ho
us

eh
ol
ds

 (
ta
rg
et
 o
f 9

5%
 

ac
hi
ev

ed
 a
he

ad
 o
f 

sc
he

du
le
) 

 A
ll 
m
ul
ti 
oc

cu
pa

nc
y 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 h
av

e 
a 
re
cy
cl
in
g 

se
rv
ic
e 
ex

ce
pt
 fo

r 
tw
o 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 , 
w
hi
ch

 w
ill
 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 w
ith

 a
 s
er
vi
ce

 b
y 

ea
rly

 N
ew

 Y
ea

r 
du

e 
to
 

su
cc
es

sf
ul
 n
eg

ot
ia
tio

n.
  

 A
pp

ro
x 
20

0 
m
ul
ti-
oc

c 
/ 

w
he

el
ed

 b
in
 p
ro
pe

rt
ie
s 

id
en

tif
ie
d 
th
at
 c
an

no
t g

o 
to
 

A
W
C
.  
W
ill
 r
em

ai
n 
on

 
w
ee

kl
y 
w
ith

 fo
rt
ni
gh

tly
 

re
cy
cl
in
g 
(a
s 
bu

lk
 b
in
 

pr
op

er
tie

s)
. 

36
7 
ba

g 
pr
op

er
tie

s 
to
 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
a 
w
ee

kl
y 
re
cy
cl
in
g 

co
lle
ct
io
n 
in
 th

e 
ea

rly
 N

ew
 

Y
ea

r 
in
 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 th

ei
r 

w
ee

kl
y 
re
si
du

al
.  
 

  

P
P
 

G
4R

  
G

  

Page 38



 

 
5 

N
o
. 

D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G

ai
n
s 
 

M
ea
n
s 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
  

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

In
d
ic
at
o
r/
s 

T
ar
g
et
s 

O
u
tp
u
ts
/P
ro
g
re
ss
 t
o
 d
at
e 
 

O
ri
g
in
 o
f 
D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/ 

O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G
ai
n
1  

S
ta
tu
s 

R
/A
/G

2  

24
 

T
o 
in
cr
ea

se
 

aw
ar
en

es
s 
of
 

re
cy
cl
in
g 
in
 

S
ch

oo
ls
 a
nd

 
C
om

m
un

iti
es

. 
 

T
he

 p
ro
vi
si
on

 a
nd

 
ta
ke

-u
p 
of
 

S
tr
ee

ts
ce

ne
 

ed
uc

at
io
n 
an

d 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

pr
og

ra
m
m
es

. 
 T
he

 p
ro
vi
si
on

 o
f i
n-
 

sc
ho

ol
 r
ec

yc
lin
g 

fa
ci
lit
ie
s.
 

 

Lo
ca

l P
I -
 

nu
m
be

r 
of
 

pa
rt
ic
ip
at
in
g 

sc
ho

ol
s.
   

(a
) 
50

%
 o
f 

sc
ho

ol
s 
by

 
M
ar
ch

 
20

08
.  
 

 (b
) 
95

%
 o
f 

sc
ho

ol
s 
by

 
20

09
. 

 (c
) 
95

%
 o
f 

sc
ho

ol
s 
by

 
20

10
. 

 

10
0%

 s
ch

oo
ls
 o
rig

in
al
ly
 

se
rv
ic
ed

 h
av

e 
jo
in
ed

 n
ew

 
sc

he
m
e 
im

pl
em

en
te
d 
S
ep

t 
20

08
.  
12

6 
sc
ho

ol
s 
ou

t o
f 

13
3 
sc
ho

ol
s 
no

w
 o
n 
co

un
ci
l 

sc
he

m
e.
  R

em
ai
ni
ng

 
sc

ho
ol
s 
se

rv
ic
ed

 b
y 
B
ag

na
l 

an
d 
M
or
ris

 w
ho

 r
ec

yc
le
 

pa
pe

r 
an

d 
ca

rd
. 

S
ch

oo
ls
 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

aw
ar
ds

 to
ok

 p
la
ce

 in
 M

ar
ch

 
20

09
 a
nd

 2
01

0,
 fu

rt
he

r 
aw

ar
ds

 p
la
nn

ed
 fo

r 
20

11
. 

 M
er
se

ys
id
e 
W
as

te
 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
S
ub

gr
ou

p 
fo
rm

ed
, c

ha
ire

d 
by

 W
irr
al
’s
 

W
as

te
 a
nd

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

M
an

ag
er
.  
O
ut
lin
e 
su

b-
re
gi
on

al
 w
or
k 
pl
an

 
de

ve
lo
pe

d 
an

d 
m
ai
n 
fo
cu

s 
fo
r 
ha

s 
be

en
 to

 s
up

po
rt
 th

e 
E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta
l L

an
db

as
ed

 
D
ip
lo
m
a 
la
un

ch
ed

 in
 

W
irr
al
’s
 s
ch

oo
ls
 in

 
S
ep

te
m
be

r.
 

In
co

m
e 
ge

ne
ra
te
d 
fr
om

 
re
si
du

al
 c
ol
le
ct
io
ns

 to
 b
e 

re
di
re
ct
ed

 to
 s
ch

oo
ls
, t
o 

in
cl
ud

e 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t o
f a

 
fu
ll 
tim

e 
ec

o-
sc

ho
ol
 o
ffi
ce

r 
an

d 
as

so
ci
at
ed

 b
ud

ge
t. 
  

 

P
P
 

A
 

Page 39



 

 
6 

N
o
. 

D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G

ai
n
s 
 

M
ea
n
s 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
  

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

In
d
ic
at
o
r/
s 

T
ar
g
et
s 

O
u
tp
u
ts
/P
ro
g
re
ss
 t
o
 d
at
e 
 

O
ri
g
in
 o
f 
D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/ 

O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G
ai
n
1  

S
ta
tu
s 

R
/A
/G

2  

K
P
I/W

R
4 
 

(a
) 
M
is
se

d 
co

lle
ct
io
ns

. 

N
il 

     

N
on

e 
re
po

rt
ed

 d
ur
in
g 
20

10
 

P
P
  

G
 

4 
T
he

 p
ro
pe

r 
em

pt
yi
ng

 o
f b

rin
g 

si
te
s 
to
 b
e 
ke

pt
 

cl
ea

n 
an

d 
tid

y 
in
 

be
tw
ee

n 
co

lle
ct
io
ns

. 
 

R
eq

ui
re
m
en

t 
in
cl
ud

ed
 in

 C
la
us

e 
6.
8 
in
 C

on
tr
ac

t 
D
oc

um
en

t. 

(b
) 

C
le
an

lin
es

s 
in
sp

ec
tio

n 
(1
0 
pe

r 
w
ee

k)
.  

 

10
0%

 
pa

ss
. 

90
%
 p
as

s 
ra
te
 (
B
iff
a 
no

w
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
un

de
r 
se

lf 
m
on

ito
rin

g 
co

nt
ra
ct
).
 

 

P
P
  

G
 

28
 

T
he

 p
ub

lic
 to

 b
e 

sa
tis
fie

d 
th
at
 a
ll 

w
he

el
ed

 b
in
s 
ar
e 

re
tu
rn
ed

 to
 th

e 
ag

re
ed

 c
ol
le
ct
io
n 

po
in
ts
 a
fte

r 
em

pt
yi
ng

. 
 

A
ll 
w
he

el
ed

-b
in
s 
ar
e 

to
 b
e 
re
tu
rn
ed

 to
 th

e 
ag

re
ed

 c
ol
le
ct
io
n 

po
in
t a

fte
r 
em

pt
yi
ng

 
as

 p
er
 C

la
us

e 
6.
5.
2 

of
 th

e 
C
on

tr
ac

t. 
  

K
ey

 P
Is
 

 (a
) 
G
P
1 

fo
rm

al
 

co
m
pl
ai
nt
s.
 

 (b
) 
G
P
2 

cr
ew

 c
he

ck
s.
  

  (a
) 
N
il 
 

   (b
) 
T
ar
ge

t 
fo
r 
cr
ew

 
ch

ec
ks
 =
 

m
in
im

um
 

of
 3
0 
pe

r 
m
on

th
.  

T
ar
ge

t f
or
 

C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

= 
10

0%
 

co
nf
or
m
ity

.  
 

  

   1
1 
C
R
M
 c
om

pl
ai
nt
s 
/ 

m
on

th
 o
n 
av

er
ag

e 
in
 2
01

0.
 

  C
re
w
 c
he

ck
s 
be

in
g 
ca

rr
ie
d 

ou
t b

y 
B
iff
a 
un

de
r 
te
rm

s 
of
 

se
lf-
m
on

ito
rin

g 
co

nt
ra
ct
. 

(9
2%

 p
as

s 
ra
te
 a
ve

ra
ge

 
du

rin
g 
20

10
) 

  P
ro
ce

du
re
 im

pl
em

en
te
d 
fo
r 

m
an

ag
in
g 
co

m
pl
ai
nt
s 
ab

ou
t 

bi
ns

 n
ot
 b
ei
ng

 r
et
ur
ne

d 
co

rr
ec

tly
. O

pe
ra
tio

na
l s
in
ce

 
A
ug

us
t 2

00
8.
 

  P
P
 

   D
is
cr
ep

an
cy
 

be
tw
ee

n 
B
iff
a 

fig
ur
es

 a
nd

 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
ow

n 
in
de

pe
nd

en
t 

ch
ec

ks
 u
nd

er
 

in
ve

st
ig
at
io
n.
 

 A
 

Page 40



 

 
7 

N
o
. 

D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G

ai
n
s 
 

M
ea
n
s 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
  

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

In
d
ic
at
o
r/
s 

T
ar
g
et
s 

O
u
tp
u
ts
/P
ro
g
re
ss
 t
o
 d
at
e 
 

O
ri
g
in
 o
f 
D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/ 

O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G
ai
n
1  

S
ta
tu
s 

R
/A
/G

2  

19
 

T
o 
pr
om

ot
e 
th
e 

us
e 
of
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta
l 

op
tio

ns
 w
ith

in
 th

e 
S
tr
ee

ts
ce

ne
 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

S
er
vi
ce

s 
in
 li
ne

 
w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’
s 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta
l 

P
ol
ic
y.
 

 

T
hi
s 
is
 a
 r
eq

ui
re
m
en

t 
un

de
r 
M
et
ho

d 
S
ta
te
m
en

t 1
8 
of
 th

e 
C
on

tr
ac

t D
oc

um
en

t. 
  

N
um

be
r 
an

d 
us

e 
of
 

en
vi
ro
nm

en
t 

ta
lly
 fr
ie
nd

ly
 

pr
oc

es
se

s,
 

m
at
er
ia
ls
 

an
d 

pr
od

uc
ts
.  
 

T
o 
be

 
co

m
pl
et
ed

 
in
 y
ea

r 
2 

of
 th

e 
co

nt
ra
ct
 

B
iff
a 
w
er
e 
re
qu

es
te
d 
to
 

pr
ov

id
e 
an

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta
l 

P
ol
ic
y 
fo
r 
th
is
 C

on
tr
ac

t i
n 

th
e 
fo
rm

 o
f a

 s
us

ta
in
ab

ili
ty
 

ap
pr
ai
sa

l f
or
 th

ei
r 

op
er
at
io
ns

 in
 W

irr
al
.  
T
o 
be

 
ca

rr
ie
d 
ou

t i
n 
20

08
/9
 

D
ue

 to
 r
es

tr
uc

tu
rin

g 
of
 a
ll 

w
as

te
 r
ou

nd
s.
 

A
pp

ra
is
al
 r
e-
sc

he
du

le
d 
fo
r 

m
id
 2
01

0,
 to

 in
cl
ud

e 
a 
fu
ll 

ca
rb
on

 im
pa

ct
 a
ss
es

sm
en

t 
of
 a
ll 
ac

tiv
ity
.  

 W
hi
ls
t B

iff
a 
ha

ve
 p
ro
vi
de

d 
ba

se
lin
e 
m
ile
ag

e 
an

d 
fu
el
 

da
ta
 to

 th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
to
 h
el
p 

th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
w
ith

 c
ar
bo

n 
em

is
si
on

s 
N
at
io
na

l 
In
di
ca

to
r 
m
on

ito
rin

g,
 a
 fu

ll 
en

vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l i
m
pa

ct
 is
 s
til
l 

ou
ts
ta
nd

in
g 
an

d 
th
is
 is
 n
ow

 
cu

rr
en

tly
 s
ch

ed
ul
ed

 fo
r 

ea
rly

 2
01

1.
  

P
P
  

R
 

Page 41



 

 
8 

N
o
. 

D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G

ai
n
s 
 

M
ea
n
s 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
  

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

In
d
ic
at
o
r/
s 

T
ar
g
et
s 

O
u
tp
u
ts
/P
ro
g
re
ss
 t
o
 d
at
e 
 

O
ri
g
in
 o
f 
D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/ 

O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G
ai
n
1  

S
ta
tu
s 

R
/A
/G

2  

N
A
T
IO
N
A
L
 P
E
R
F
O
R
M
A
N
C
E
 IN
D
IC
A
T
O
R
S
 

5 
A
n 
in
cr
ea

se
 in

 
re
cy
cl
in
g 
le
ve

ls
 

to
 m

ee
t a

nd
 

w
he

re
 p
os

si
bl
e 

ex
ce

ed
 a
ll 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

R
ec

yc
lin

g 
T
ar
ge

ts
. 

 

In
tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of
 

al
te
rn
at
e 
w
ee

kl
y 
dr
y 

re
cy
cl
in
g 
co

lle
ct
io
n 

se
rv
ic
e 
  

N
I1
92

  
%
 h
ou

se
ho

ld
 

w
as

te
 

re
cy
cl
ed

 a
nd

 
co

m
po

st
ed

 
N
I1
93

 %
 

M
un

ic
ip
al
 

w
as

te
 

la
nd

fil
le
d 

08
/0
9:
 

34
%
: 

09
/1
0:
 

35
.5
%
 

10
/1
1:
 

37
%
 

LA
A
 T
ar
ge

ts
 (
N
I 1

92
):
 

08
/0
9:
 3
4%

  (
A
ch

ie
ve

d 
36

.3
%
) 

 09
/1
0:
 3
5.
5%

 (
A
ch

ie
ve

d 
36

.2
1%

) 
 10

/1
1:
 3
7%

  (
P
re
di
ct
ed

 to
 

ac
hi
ev

e 
38

%
) 

  

P
P
 

G
4R

 
G

 

26
 

C
on

tin
ua

l 
re
du

ct
io
n 
(y
ea

r 
on

 y
ea

r)
 in

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
s 
of
 

w
as

te
s 
de

po
si
te
d 

in
 la

nd
fil
l 

(t
on

na
ge

s)
.  

P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

 
m
on

ito
rin

g 
of
 s
er
vi
ce

 
pr
ov

is
io
n 
to
 e
ns

ur
e 

go
od

 q
ua

lit
y 
se

rv
ic
es

 
fr
om

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r.
   

N
I1
91

 
kg

/h
ou

se
ho

l
d/
 y
ea

r 
ho

us
eh

ol
d 

w
as

te
 s
en

t 
to
 la

nd
fil
l 

08
/0
9:
 

63
6k

g/
hh

 
09

/1
0:
63

1
kg

/h
h 

10
/1
1:
 6
26

 
kg

/h
h 

R
ol
l o

ut
 o
f A

W
C
’s
 a
nd

 
on

go
in
g 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t h
as

 
dr
as

tic
al
ly
 im

pr
ov

ed
 fi
gu

re
 

fr
om

 0
6/
07

.  
 

N
I1
91

  
08

/0
9:
 5
92

.3
4K

g 
09

/1
0:
 5
77

.6
9k

g 
10

/1
1:
 5
10

.6
0k

g 
pr
ed

ic
te
d  

 

P
P
 

G
 

Page 42



 

 
9 

N
o
. 

D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G

ai
n
s 
 

M
ea
n
s 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
  

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

In
d
ic
at
o
r/
s 

T
ar
g
et
s 

O
u
tp
u
ts
/P
ro
g
re
ss
 t
o
 d
at
e 
 

O
ri
g
in
 o
f 
D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/ 

O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G
ai
n
1  

S
ta
tu
s 

R
/A
/G

2  

33
 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in
 li
tte

r 
on

 h
ig
hw

ay
s 
 

 

A
 fo

rm
al
is
ed

 li
tte

r 
bi
n 

em
pt
yi
ng

 
sp

ec
ifi
ca

tio
n 
is
 

in
cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 
ne

w
 

C
on

tr
ac

t t
o 
pr
ev

en
t 

sp
ill
ag

es
 v
ia
 c
la
us

e 
7.
16

.2
 

   

N
I1
95

a/
b 
 

B
V
19

9a
  

 

08
/0
9:
  

8%
 li
tte

r 
10

%
 (
a)
 

D
et
rit
us

 
(b
) 

  08
/0
9 

B
V
19

9a
: 

14
 %

 (
ol
d 

sc
or
in
g 

m
et
ho

d 
be

in
g 

us
ed

 fo
r 

P
S
8.
 

S
el
f-
m
on

ito
rin

g 
of
 C
on

tr
ac

t 
by

 B
iff
a 
no

w
 ta

ki
ng

 s
ha

pe
 

w
ith

 jo
in
t i
ns

pe
ct
io
ns

 
ca

rr
ie
d 
ou

t 3
 ti
m
es

 p
er
 

w
ee

k 
by

 c
lie
nt
 te

am
 a
nd

 
B
iff
a 
in
 o
rd
er
 to

 c
he

ck
 

re
lia
bi
lit
y 
of
 B
iff
a 
sc
or
e 

re
tu
rn
s.
 

08
/0
9 
ta
rg
et
 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
an

d 
P
S
A
 g
ra
nt
 a
w
ar
de

d 
 2/
3 
su

rv
ey

s 
co

m
pl
et
ed

 
10

/1
1 
Li
tte

r 
T
ar
ge

t: 
7.
5%

 
10

/1
1 
D
et
rit
us

 T
ar
ge

t: 
9%

 
 S
ep

t 1
0 
lit
te
r 
sc

or
e:
 5
%
 

&
 D

et
rit
us

 7
%
  t
he

re
fo
re
  

on
 ta

rg
et
 to

 b
ec

om
e 
“t
op

 
qu

ar
til
e”
 fo

r 
al
l d

is
tr
ic
ts
. 

 

P
P
 

G
 

8 
P
ro
pe

r 
re
m
ov

al
 

of
 g
ra
ffi
ti 
an

d 
fly

 
po

st
er
s.
 

N
ew

 s
er
vi
ce

 r
eq

ui
re
d 

by
 C

la
us

e 
7.
20

 in
 th

e 
C
on

tr
ac

t D
oc

um
en

t 
(p
ro
vi
si
on

al
 it
em

).
 

 N
I1
95

c 
(g
ra
ffi
ti)
 

20
08

/9
: 

6%
 

20
09

/1
0:
 

6%
 

20
10

/1
1:
 

6%
 

 

08
/0
9:
 4
%
  

09
/1
0:
 5
%
  

   10
/1
1 
pr
ed

ic
te
d 
to
 b
e 
4%

 
th
er
ef
or
e 
ex

ce
ed

in
g 
ta
rg
et
 

P
P
 

G
4R

 
G

 

Page 43



 

 
10
 

N
o
. 

D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G

ai
n
s 
 

M
ea
n
s 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
  

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

In
d
ic
at
o
r/
s 

T
ar
g
et
s 

O
u
tp
u
ts
/P
ro
g
re
ss
 t
o
 d
at
e 
 

O
ri
g
in
 o
f 
D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/ 

O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G
ai
n
1  

S
ta
tu
s 

R
/A
/G

2  

(b
) 
C
R
M
 

re
po

rt
s 
no

t 
ac

tio
ne

d 
w
ith

in
 

tim
es

ca
le
  

 

S
LA

: 2
4 

ho
ur
s 
fo
r 

ra
ci
st
 / 

of
fe
ns

iv
e 

gr
af
fit
i a

nd
 

28
 w
or
ki
ng

 
da

ys
 fo

r 
no

n-
ur
ge

nt
 

gr
af
fit
i 

B
iff
a 
no

 lo
ng

er
 r
em

ov
in
g 

gr
af
fit
i. 
  

 N
ew

 S
tr
at
eg

y 
an

d 
po

lic
y 

de
ve

lo
pe

d.
 

 F
ol
lo
w
in
g 
su

cc
es

sf
ul
 tr
ia
l.,
 

a 
ne

w
 3
 y
ea

r 
co

nt
ra
ct
 w
as

 
aw

ar
de

d 
to
 T
ra
nm

er
e 

T
og

et
he

r 
in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2
01

0.
 

 95
%
 o
f r
ac

is
t a

nd
 o
ffe

ns
iv
e 

gr
af
fit
i b

ei
ng

 r
em

ov
ed

 o
n 

tim
e.
  O

ut
st
an

di
ng

 r
ep

or
ts
 

ha
ve

 a
ll 
be

en
 c
om

pl
et
ed

 
w
ith

in
 4
8 
ho

ur
s 
of
 in

iti
al
 

re
po

rt
. 

 7 
da

y 
pe

rf
or
m
an

ce
 b
ei
ng

 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 fo

r 
re
m
ov

al
 o
f 

no
n 
of
fe
ns

iv
e 
gr
af
fit
i. 

P
P
 

G
4R

  
G

 

N
I1
95

d 
(F
ly
 

po
st
in
g)
 

 

20
08

/9
: 

1%
 

20
09

/1
0:
 

1%
 

20
10

/1
1:
 

1%
 

 

08
/0
9:
 0
%
  

09
/1
0:
 0
.5
%
  

10
/1
1:
 0
.5
%
 

S
er
vi
ce

 n
ow

 p
ro
vi
de

d 
as

 
pa

rt
 o
f n

ew
 g
ra
ffi
ti 
co

nt
ra
ct
 

re
fe
rr
ed

 to
 a
bo

ve
. 

 A
ll 
ta
rg
et
s 
cu

rr
en

tly
 b
ei
ng

 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 a
nd

 e
xc
ee

de
d.
 

P
P
  

G
4R

  
G

 

Page 44



 

 
11
 

N
o
. 

D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G

ai
n
s 
 

M
ea
n
s 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
  

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

In
d
ic
at
o
r/
s 

T
ar
g
et
s 

O
u
tp
u
ts
/P
ro
g
re
ss
 t
o
 d
at
e 
 

O
ri
g
in
 o
f 
D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/ 

O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G
ai
n
1  

S
ta
tu
s 

R
/A
/G

2  

P
A
R
T
N
E
R
S
H
IP
 W
O
R
K
IN
G
 

15
             

 1
3 

O
n 
go

in
g 
3 
tie

r 
co

nt
ra
ct
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t t
o 

in
cl
ud

e 
m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f 
P
ar
tn
er
in
g 

A
gr
ee

m
en

t 
      Jo

in
t 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f 
ke

y 
ris

ks
 

as
so

ci
at
ed

 w
ith

 
th
e 
co

nt
ra
ct
 

(w
he

re
 

ap
pr
op

ria
te
).
 

V
ia
 a
gr
ee

m
en

t 
th
ro
ug

h 
th
e 

P
ar
tn
er
in
g 
B
oa

rd
.  
 

N
/A
 

            N
/A
 

 

4 pa
rt
ne

rin
g 

bo
ar
d 

m
ee

tin
gs

 
pe

r 
ye

ar
 

 1
 li
ai
so

n 
m
ee

tin
g 

pe
r 
m
on

th
 

 3 
co

nt
ra
ct
 

m
ee

tin
gs

 
pe

r 
m
on

th
 

 H
ig
hl
ig
ht
 

re
po

rt
s 
at
 

ea
ch

 
pa

rt
ne

rin
g 

bo
ar
d 

m
ee

tin
g 

up
da

tin
g 

of
 

pr
og

re
ss

. 

A
 n
um

be
r 
of
 r
is
ks
 a
re
 

cu
rr
en

tly
 u
nd

er
 d
is
cu

ss
io
n 

in
 th

e 
P
ar
tn
er
in
g 
B
oa

rd
.  

T
he

 P
ro
cu

re
m
en

t R
is
k 

re
gi
st
er
 is
 c
on

tin
ua

lly
 

up
da

te
d 
an

d 
m
on

ito
re
d 

an
d 
di
sc
us

se
d 
as

 a
n 

ag
en

da
 it
em

 in
 th

e 
S
tr
ee

ts
ce

ne
 P
ro
je
ct
 B
oa

rd
 

an
d 
P
ar
tn
er
in
g 
B
oa

rd
. 

   C
ur
re
nt
 R
is
ks
/ p

ro
je
ct
s 

m
an

ag
ed

 b
y 
pa

rt
ne

rin
g 

bo
ar
d:
 

1.
C
om

pa
ct
io
n 
/ 

C
on

ta
m
in
at
io
n 

2.
 S
tr
ee

t C
le
an

si
ng

 
st
an

da
rd
s 
an

d 
te
ch

ni
qu

es
 

w
ith

 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
 fo

cu
s 
on

 
de

tr
itu

s.
 

3.
 C

R
M
 a
nd

 S
pr
in
gb

oa
rd
 

In
te
gr
at
io
n 

4.
 S
ev

er
e 
W
ea

th
er
 

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y 
P
la
n.
 

 

P
P
 

G
4R

  
G

 

Page 45



 

 
12
 

N
o
. 

D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G

ai
n
s 
 

M
ea
n
s 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
  

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

In
d
ic
at
o
r/
s 

T
ar
g
et
s 

O
u
tp
u
ts
/P
ro
g
re
ss
 t
o
 d
at
e 
 

O
ri
g
in
 o
f 
D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/ 

O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G
ai
n
1  

S
ta
tu
s 

R
/A
/G

2  

16
 

B
et
te
r 
jo
in
ed

 u
p 

w
or
ki
ng

 b
et
w
ee

n 
al
l S

tr
ee

ts
ce

ne
 

S
er
vi
ce

s 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

G
ro
un

ds
 

M
ai
nt
en

an
ce

).
 

 

M
et
ho

d 
S
ta
te
m
en

t 7
 

re
qu

ire
d 
B
iff
a 
to
 

pr
ov

id
e 
de

ta
ils
 o
f 

im
pr
ov

ed
 jo

in
ed

 u
p 

w
or
ki
ng

. 

K
ey

 is
su

es
 

in
cl
ud

e 
th
e 

lin
ki
ng

 o
f t
he

 
T
ra
nm

er
e 

P
at
hf
in
de

r 
en

fo
rc
em

en
t 

fly
-t
ip
pi
ng

 
cl
ea

ra
nc

e 
w
or
k 
w
ith

 th
e 

C
on

tr
ac

to
r.
   

 

C
on

tin
ua

l 
Im

pr
ov

e-
m
en

t. 

B
iff
a 
re
gu

la
rly

 a
tte

nd
 L
iv
in
g 

an
d 
W
or
ki
ng

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

T
he

m
at
ic
 G

ro
up

 w
he

re
 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 fo
r 

pa
rt
ne

rs
hi
p 
w
or
ki
ng

 a
re
 

di
sc

us
se

d.
  B

iff
a 
to
 s
up

po
rt
 

po
te
nt
ia
l f
un

di
ng

 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 w
ith

 F
ut
ur
e 

Jo
bs

 fu
nd

 th
ro
ug

h 
su

pp
ly
 

of
 v
eh

ic
le
.  
R
es

ul
tin

g 
pr
oj
ec

t w
ill
 e
ns

ur
e 
B
iff
a 

w
or
k 
m
or
e 
cl
os

el
y 
w
ith

 
T
og

et
he

r 
N
ei
gh

bo
ur
ho

od
 

S
er
vi
ce

s 
an

d 
C
ou

nc
il 

w
as

te
 e
du

ca
tio

n 
of
fic

er
s 

B
iff
a 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 
to
 L
A
A
 

de
liv
er
y 
pl
an

s 
 S
no

w
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

y 
P
la
n 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
to
 m

ai
nt
ai
n 

se
rv
ic
es

 d
ur
in
g 
ba

d 
w
ea

th
er
 th

ro
ug

h 
su

pp
or
t o

f 
gr
itt
in
g 
se

rv
ic
es

 
(H

ig
hw

ay
s)
 

 W
irr
al
 p
ar
t o

f M
er
se

ys
id
e 

C
le
an

er
 g
re
en

er
 s
af
er
 

pa
rt
ne

rs
hi
ps

 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 

ex
am

in
in
g 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh
oo

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

 to
 s
er
vi
ce

 
de

liv
er
y.
   

P
P
 

G
 

Page 46



 

 
13
 

N
o
. 

D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G

ai
n
s 
 

M
ea
n
s 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
  

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

In
d
ic
at
o
r/
s 

T
ar
g
et
s 

O
u
tp
u
ts
/P
ro
g
re
ss
 t
o
 d
at
e 
 

O
ri
g
in
 o
f 
D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/ 

O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G
ai
n
1  

S
ta
tu
s 

R
/A
/G

2  

17
 

N
ew

 p
ar
tn
er
in
g 

ar
ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l 
co

m
m
un

ity
 

gr
ou

ps
 a
nd

 lo
ca

l 
re
si
de

nt
s 
to
 

pr
om

ot
e 

in
cr
ea

se
d 

re
cy
cl
in
g 
an

d 
cl
ea

ne
r 
st
re
et
s.
 

   

M
et
ho

d 
S
ta
te
m
en

t 7
 

re
qu

ire
d 
B
iff
a 
to
 

pr
ov

id
e 
de

ta
ils
 o
f 

im
pr
ov

ed
 jo

in
ed

 u
p 

w
or
ki
ng

. 

Id
en

tif
ie
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
to
 

im
pl
em

en
t 

be
ne

fit
. 

R
es

ou
rc
e 

to
 b
e 
in
 

pl
ac

e 
by

 
M
ar
ch

 
20

08
. 

C
ou

nc
il 
ha

ve
 fu

nd
ed

 te
m
p 

co
m
m
un

ity
 li
ai
so

n 
of
fic
er
 to

 
he

lp
 d
ev

el
op

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

lin
ks
 a
nd

 s
tr
ee

t c
ha

m
pi
on

s 
 Jo

in
t f
un

de
d 
C
om

m
un

ity
 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t O

ffi
ce

r 
is
 n
ow

 
in
 p
la
ce

. T
hi
s 
po

st
 h
as

 
be

en
 fi
lle
d 
on

 a
 te

m
po

ra
ry
 

ba
si
s,
 w
ith

 a
 p
er
m
an

en
t 

re
cr
ui
tm

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 d
ue

 to
 

be
 c
om

pl
et
ed

 e
ar
ly
 in

 
20

11
. 

 C
iti
ze

ns
 c
ha

rt
er
s 
pl
an

ne
d 

fo
r 
3 
de

pr
iv
ed

 
co

m
m
un

iti
es

. F
irs

t C
ha

rt
er
 

to
 B
ee

ch
w
oo

d 
an

d 
B
al
la
nt
yn

e 
la
un

ch
ed

.  
 S
er
vi
ce

 a
re
a 
ha

s 
w
on

 
N
at
io
na

lly
 r
ec

og
ni
se

d 
aw

ar
ds

 fr
om

 A
P
S
E
 a
nd

 
K
B
T
 fo

r 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi
p 

w
or
ki
ng

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

m
m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 is
 

cu
rr
en

tly
 s
ho

rt
lis
te
d 
fo
r 
th
e 

K
B
T
 T
id
y 
B
us

in
es

s 
A
w
ar
ds

  

P
P
 

G
4R

 
G

 

Page 47



 

 
14
 

N
o
. 

D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G

ai
n
s 
 

M
ea
n
s 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
  

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

In
d
ic
at
o
r/
s 

T
ar
g
et
s 

O
u
tp
u
ts
/P
ro
g
re
ss
 t
o
 d
at
e 
 

O
ri
g
in
 o
f 
D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/ 

O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G
ai
n
1  

S
ta
tu
s 

R
/A
/G

2  

31
 

C
lo
se

r 
w
or
ki
ng

 
re
la
tio

ns
 w
ith

 th
e 

M
er
se

ys
id
e 

W
as

te
 D

is
po

sa
l 

A
ut
ho

rit
y 

(M
W
D
A
).
 

 

Li
nk

ag
es

 a
t o

ffi
ce

r 
an

d 
M
em

be
r 
le
ve

l 
w
he

re
 a
pp

ro
pr
ia
te
. 

A
tte

nd
an

ce
 

at
 S
O
W
G
 

m
ee

tin
gs

 
an

d 
su

b 
gr
ou

p 
m
ee

tin
gs

 

10
0%

 
at
te
nd

an
c

e 

10
0%

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 

ac
hi
ev

ed
 (
Ja

nu
ar
y 
20

08
-

N
ov

) 
 T
he

 D
ire

ct
or
 o
f T

ec
hn

ic
al
 

S
er
vi
ce

s 
is
 a
 m

em
be

r 
of
 

th
e 
M
W
D
A
 C
hi
ef
 O

ffi
ce

r 
G
ro
up

.  
T
he

 D
ire

ct
or
 o
f 

M
W
D
A
 is
 a
 m

em
be

r 
of
 th

e 
E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta
l S

tr
ee

ts
ce

ne
 

P
ro
je
ct
 B
oa

rd
.  
 

 S
ub

 g
ro
up

s 
al
so

 a
tte

nd
ed

 
in
cl
ud

e:
 P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

 
G
ro
up

, O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 g
ro
up

, 
C
om

m
un

ic
at
io
ns

 g
ro
up

, 
R
ec

yc
lin

g 
G
ro
up

, 
E
du

ca
tio

n 
G
ro
up

 (W
irr
al
 

C
ha

ir)
. 

 S
en

io
r 
O
ffi
ce

rs
 w
or
k 
pl
an

 
in
 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
ha

se
 in

 
or
de

r 
to
 im

pl
em

en
t 

JM
M
W
S
 r
ev

ie
w
 a
nd

 a
ud

it 
co

m
m
is
si
on

 
re
co

m
m
en

da
tio

ns
. 

 IA
A
 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a
nd

 
aw

ai
tin

g 
fin

al
 s
ig
n 
of
f. 

W
irr
al
 h
as

 d
el
eg

at
ed

 s
ig
n 

of
 p
er
m
is
si
on

. 
   

P
P
 

G
4R

 
G

 

Page 48



 

 
15
 

N
o
. 

D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G

ai
n
s 
 

M
ea
n
s 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
  

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

In
d
ic
at
o
r/
s 

T
ar
g
et
s 

O
u
tp
u
ts
/P
ro
g
re
ss
 t
o
 d
at
e 
 

O
ri
g
in
 o
f 
D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/ 

O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G
ai
n
1  

S
ta
tu
s 

R
/A
/G

2  

B
E
S
T
 V
A
L
U
E
 

Page 49



 

 
16
 

N
o
. 

D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G

ai
n
s 
 

M
ea
n
s 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
  

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

In
d
ic
at
o
r/
s 

T
ar
g
et
s 

O
u
tp
u
ts
/P
ro
g
re
ss
 t
o
 d
at
e 
 

O
ri
g
in
 o
f 
D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/ 

O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G
ai
n
1  

S
ta
tu
s 

R
/A
/G

2  

20
 

E
m
br
ac

e 
th
e 

co
nc

ep
t o

f B
es

t 
V
al
ue

 in
 a
ll 

se
rv
ic
e 
de

liv
er
y.
 

 

T
hi
s 
is
 r
eq

ui
re
d 
by

 
M
et
ho

d 
S
ta
te
m
en

t 
19

 in
 th

e 
C
on

tr
ac

t 
D
oc

um
en

t. 

 B
es

t V
al
ue

 
P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

 
In
di
ca

to
rs
 fo

r 
W
as

te
 a
nd

 
S
tr
ee

t 
C
le
an

si
ng

.  
 

T
op

 
qu

ar
til
e 

re
su

lts
 fo

r 
al
l N

I’s
.  

B
V
 r
ep

or
t o

n 
w
as

te
 

co
lle
ct
io
n 
co

m
pl
et
ed

 fo
r 

fin
an

ce
 A
ug

us
t 2

00
8.
 

 G
ar
de

n 
W
as

te
 

P
ro
cu

re
m
en

t r
ea

lis
ed

  
£1

90
K
 s
av

in
gs

 fr
om

 2
01

0.
 

 B
iff
a’
s 
A
W
C
 r
ou

nd
 

re
st
ru
ct
ur
es

 h
as

 r
ed

uc
ed

 
ov

er
al
l f
le
et
 r
eq

ui
re
m
en

ts
.  

C
om

pa
ct
io
n 
tr
ia
l a

ls
o 
ai
m
s 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
of
 

gr
ey

 b
in
 s
er
vi
ce

. 
 E
ffi
ci
en

ci
es

 s
ou

gh
t t
hr
ou

gh
 

pa
rt
ne

rin
g 
bo

ar
d 
pr
oc

es
s 

an
d 
a 
nu

m
be

r 
of
 c
on

tr
ac

t 
‘V
al
ue

 e
ng

in
ee

rin
g’
 (
V
.E
.)
 

pr
oj
ec

ts
 a
re
 b
ei
ng

 
ex

pl
or
ed

.  
O
pt
io
ns

 fo
r 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
sa

vi
ng

s,
 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 th
is
 p
ro
ce

ss
, w

ill
 b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 a
s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te
 

du
rin

g 
20

11
. 

 V
. E

. p
ro
je
ct
 to

 m
ak

e 
3 

m
on

th
ly
 p
ay

m
en

ts
 in

 
ad

va
nc

e 
fo
r 
co

re
 c
on

tr
ac

t 
ite

m
s,
 h
as

 r
ea

lis
ed

 s
av

in
gs

 
of
 £
13

2,
00

0 
pe

r 
an

nu
m
 

du
rin

g 
20

10
/1
1.
 

 

P
P
 

G
 

Page 50



 

 
17
 

N
o
. 

D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G

ai
n
s 
 

M
ea
n
s 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
  

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

In
d
ic
at
o
r/
s 

T
ar
g
et
s 

O
u
tp
u
ts
/P
ro
g
re
ss
 t
o
 d
at
e 
 

O
ri
g
in
 o
f 
D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/ 

O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G
ai
n
1  

S
ta
tu
s 

R
/A
/G

2  

21
 

T
o 
ob

ta
in
 

ex
te
rn
al
 fu

nd
in
g 

by
 jo

in
t 

C
lie
nt
/C

on
tr
ac

to
r 

in
iti
at
iv
es

. 
 

R
eq

ui
re
d 
w
ith

in
 th

e 
ge

ne
ra
l C

on
tr
ac

t 
sp

ec
ifi
ca

tio
n.
 

“£
’s
” 

ob
ta
in
ed

 in
 

ex
te
rn
al
 

fu
nd

in
g 
ye

ar
 

on
 y
ea

r.
 

£5
0k

/y
ea

r 
W
R
A
P
 c
om

m
un

ic
at
io
ns

 
fu
nd

in
g 
bi
d 
18

0K
 fo

r 
su

b 
re
gi
on

) 
E
M
R
 fu

nd
in
g 

se
cu

re
d 
fo
r 
20

09
 (
27

K
) 
fo
r 

on
 s
tr
ee

t r
ec

yc
lin
g.
 

U
p 
to
 5
0K

 fu
tu
re
 jo

bs
 fu

nd
 

se
cu

re
d 
fo
r 
20

10
/1
1.
 

20
K
 V
irg

in
 M

ed
ia
 a
nn

ua
l 

“in
co

m
e”
 fu

nd
in
g 
se

cu
re
d 

(w
ith

 T
ra
nm

er
e 
T
og

et
he

r)
 

M
er
se

ys
id
e 
w
id
e 
V
irg

in
 

M
ed

ia
 a
nt
i-g

ra
ffi
ti 
de

al
 

se
cu

re
d 
(a
pp

ro
x 
6K

 p
er
 

an
nu

m
).
  M

W
E
IP
/ M

W
D
A
 

fu
nd

in
g 
se

cu
re
d 
fo
r 
a 

nu
m
be

r 
of
 s
m
al
l 

co
m
m
un

ity
 p
ro
je
ct
s 

(a
ro
un

d 
5K

 in
 V
al
ue

) 

P
P
 

G
 

Page 51



 

 
18
 

N
o
. 

D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G

ai
n
s 
 

M
ea
n
s 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
  

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

In
d
ic
at
o
r/
s 

T
ar
g
et
s 

O
u
tp
u
ts
/P
ro
g
re
ss
 t
o
 d
at
e 
 

O
ri
g
in
 o
f 
D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/ 

O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G
ai
n
1  

S
ta
tu
s 

R
/A
/G

2  

27
 

E
ffe

ct
iv
e 

co
m
m
un

ic
at
io
n 

be
tw
ee

n 
C
on

tr
ac

to
r 
an

d 
C
lie
nt
 in

 r
ea

l t
im

e 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
in
 a
ll 

se
rv
ic
e 
de

liv
er
y 

w
hi
ch

 in
 tu

rn
 w
ill
 

im
pr
ov

e 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
to
 

cu
st
om

er
s 
on

 
se

rv
ic
e 
pr
ov

is
io
n.
  

 

R
eq

ui
re
m
en

t o
f 

M
et
ho

d 
S
ta
te
m
en

t 
14

.  
B
iff
a 
ag

re
ed

 to
 

se
t u

p 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t a

 ‘r
ea

l 
tim

e’
 c
om

m
un

ic
at
io
n 

sy
st
em

 a
nd

 
in
te
gr
at
io
n 
of
 th

e 
sy
st
em

 in
to
 th

e 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
ow

n 
M
an

ag
em

en
t 

In
fo
rm

at
io
n 
S
ys
te
m
 

(M
IS
).
   

 

P
er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of
 c
re
w
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 
w
ith

 a
nd

 
tr
ai
ne

d 
fo
r 

P
D
A
’s
.  
 

T
ec

hn
o-

lo
gy

 to
 b
e 

in
 p
la
ce

 
an

d 
fu
lly
 

op
er
at
io
na

l b
y 

A
ug

us
t 

20
07

.  
 

 F
ul
l 

in
te
gr
at
io
n 

of
 B
iff
a 

S
pr
in
g-

bo
ar
d 
w
ith

 
C
R
M
 b
y 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

07
.  
 

 

P
D
A
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 b
ei
ng

 
us

ed
 b
y 
al
l w

as
te
 

co
lle
ct
io
n 
cr
ew

s.
 

 C
al
l c
en

tr
e 
/ 1

-s
to
p 
sh

op
s 

an
d 
cl
ie
nt
 h
av

e 
be

en
 

tr
ai
ne

d 
an

d 
ha

ve
 a
cc
es

s 
to
 

re
al
 ti
m
e 
in
fo
 fr
om

 P
D
A
’s
. 

 P
ha

se
 1
 In

te
gr
at
io
n 
w
ith

 
C
R
M
 (
to
 a
llo
w
 a
ut
om

at
ic
 

cl
os

ur
e 
an

d 
up

da
tin

g 
of
 

m
is
se

d 
bi
n 
ta
sk

 s
ta
tu
s)
 

co
m
pl
et
ed

 d
ur
in
g 
20

10
. 

 P
ha

se
 2
 e
xp

an
si
on

; t
o 

in
cl
ud

e 
B
in
 D
el
iv
er
ie
s,
 

S
tr
ee

t C
le
an

si
ng

 a
nd

 E
R
IC
 

co
lle
ct
io
ns

 to
 b
e 
co

m
pl
et
ed

 
du

rin
g 
20

11
. 

 P
ro
je
ct
 P
la
n 
in
 p
la
ce

 a
nd

 
be

in
g 
m
on

ito
re
d 
by

 
S
tr
ee

ts
ce

ne
 C

us
to
m
er
 

A
cc

es
s 
T
ea

m
.  
 

 

P
P
 

G
4R

  
A

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 52



 

 
19
 

N
o
. 

D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G

ai
n
s 
 

M
ea
n
s 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
  

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

In
d
ic
at
o
r/
s 

T
ar
g
et
s 

O
u
tp
u
ts
/P
ro
g
re
ss
 t
o
 d
at
e 
 

O
ri
g
in
 o
f 
D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/ 

O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G
ai
n
1  

S
ta
tu
s 

R
/A
/G

2  

36
 

In
cr
ea

se
 in

 
in
co

m
e 
fr
om

 
re
co

ve
re
d 

re
cy
cl
ed

 
m
at
er
ia
ls
.  

 

M
et
ho

d 
S
ta
te
m
en

t 
14

 r
eq

ui
re
s 
th
e 

C
on

tr
ac

to
r 
to
 

ac
hi
ev

e 
th
e 
hi
gh

es
t 

po
ss

ib
le
 r
e-
sa

le
 

va
lu
e 
fr
om

 r
ec

ov
er
ed

 
m
at
er
ia
ls
 v
ia
 

pr
om

ot
io
na

l a
ct
iv
ity
, 

an
d 
hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

co
lle
ct
io
n 
sy
st
em

s 
an

d 
st
af
f t
ra
in
in
g.
  

 T
he

 M
W
D
A
 h
av

e 
an

 
ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
C
ou

nc
il 
fo
r 
a 
50

/5
0 

sp
lit
 fo

r 
al
l r
ec

yc
lin
g 

in
co

m
e.
   

 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

A
ll 
re
cy
cl
ab

le
s 
de

liv
er
ed

 to
 

M
W
D
A
  i
s 
no

t s
ub

je
ct
 to

 
in
co

m
e 
be

ne
fit
 a
s 
th
e 
ne

w
 

W
M
R
C
 c
on

tr
ac

t w
ith

 
V
eo

lia
 a
w
ar
ds

 th
em

 
in
co

m
e 
up

 to
 a
 c
er
ta
in
 

va
lu
e.
  H

ow
ev

er
, s

ho
ul
d 
S
t 

H
el
en

s 
an

d 
S
ef
to
n 
m
ov

e 
to
 

a 
co

-m
in
gl
ed

 s
ys
te
m
 th

en
 

M
er
se

ys
id
e 
di
st
ric

ts
 w
ill
 

m
ax

im
is
e 
us

e 
of
 M

R
F
 

fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
an

d 
re
du

ce
 g
at
e 

fe
e 
co

st
s,
 r
es

ul
tin

g 
in
 a
 

pa
rt
ne

rs
hi
p 
sa

vi
ng

 in
 

ex
ce

ss
 o
f 5

00
k 
pa

.  
W
or
k 

is
 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 u
nd

er
w
ay

 to
 

ag
re
e 
a 
w
ay

 fo
rw

ar
d 
in
 

or
de

r 
to
 a
lig
n 
al
l c
ol
le
ct
io
n 

au
th
or
ity
 k
er
bs

id
e 

re
cy
cl
in
g 
se

rv
ic
es

. 

P
P
  

N
/A

 

Page 53



 

 
20
 

N
o
. 

D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G

ai
n
s 
 

M
ea
n
s 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
  

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

In
d
ic
at
o
r/
s 

T
ar
g
et
s 

O
u
tp
u
ts
/P
ro
g
re
ss
 t
o
 d
at
e 
 

O
ri
g
in
 o
f 
D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/ 

O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G
ai
n
1  

S
ta
tu
s 

R
/A
/G

2  

37
 

C
on

tr
ac

t D
ef
au

lt 
P
ro
ce

du
re
 to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
ex

pl
ic
it 

an
d 
cl
ie
nt
 u
se

r-
fr
ie
nd

ly
.  

 

C
la
us

e 
4.
47

 d
et
ai
ls
 

th
e 
ne

w
 p
ro
ce

ss
es

 
fo
r 
ac

tio
n 
by

 th
e 

C
lie
nt
 w
he

re
 

ap
pr
op

ria
te
. 

 

Lo
ca

l 
P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

 
In
di
ca

to
r 
– 

N
um

be
r 
of
 

D
ef
au

lt 
N
ot
ic
es

 a
nd

 
R
ec

tif
ic
at
io
n 

N
ot
ic
es

 
se

rv
ed

 o
n 

th
e 
C
on

tr
ac

t 
ea

ch
 m

on
th
.  

 

T
hi
s 
is
 a
 

re
ac

tiv
e 

P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

 
In
di
ca

to
r.
  

08
/0
9 
 

£3
5,
02

5.
00

 d
ef
au

lt 
re
co

ve
ry
 

 09
/1
0 
£6

50
.0
0 
de

fa
ul
t 

re
co

ve
ry
 

 10
/1
1 
no

 r
eq

ui
re
m
en

t f
or
 

de
fa
ul
t p

en
al
tie

s.
 

 P
ar
tn
er
in
g 
B
oa

rd
 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 

de
ve

lo
pi
ng

 s
er
vi
ce

 n
on

-
pe

rf
or
m
an

ce
 p
ro
ce

du
re
 a
s 

pa
rt
 o
f o

ve
ra
ll 
co

nt
ra
ct
 

pe
rf
or
m
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
fr
am

ew
or
k 
pr
oc

es
s.
 

   

G
 

Page 54



 

 
21
 

N
o
. 

D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G

ai
n
s 
 

M
ea
n
s 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
  

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

In
d
ic
at
o
r/
s 

T
ar
g
et
s 

O
u
tp
u
ts
/P
ro
g
re
ss
 t
o
 d
at
e 
 

O
ri
g
in
 o
f 
D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/ 

O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G
ai
n
1  

S
ta
tu
s 

R
/A
/G

2  

39
 

A
 r
e-
pr
of
ile
d 

C
lie
nt
 S
tr
uc

tu
re
. 

 

T
hr
ou

gh
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t r
e-

st
ru
ct
ur
e.
 

G
ai
ns

 fr
om

 
m
or
e 

ef
fic

ie
nt
 u
se

 
of
 s
ta
ff 
in
 

T
ec

hn
ic
al
 

S
er
vi
ce

s 
or
 

re
du

ct
io
ns

 in
 

po
st
s.
 

 

 
3 
x 
m
on

ito
rs
 to

ok
 v
ol
un

ta
ry
 

re
du

nd
an

cy
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

9.
 

 N
ew

 c
lie
nt
 s
tr
uc

tu
re
 in

 
pl
ac

e 
 B
iff
a 
Jo

in
t f
un

de
d 
po

st
 

in
tr
od

uc
ed

 d
ur
in
g 
20

10
 

 C
ab

in
et
 r
ep

or
t c

on
si
de

re
d 

in
 J
an

 2
01

0 
w
ith

 r
eg

ar
ds

 to
 

re
m
ai
ni
ng

 te
am

 
re
qu

ire
m
en

ts
 a
s 
pa

rt
 o
f 

va
lu
e 
en

gi
ne

er
in
g 

ex
er
ci
se

. 
 C
on

tr
ac

t M
an

ag
er
 le

ft 
au

th
or
ity
 in

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

10
 u
nd

er
 E
V
R
 p
ro
ce

ss
. 

D
ut
ie
s 
of
 p
os

t h
ol
de

r 
ab

so
rb
ed

 in
to
 e
xi
st
in
g 

st
ru
ct
ur
e.
 

 F
ur
th
er
 s
ta
ffi
ng

 r
ev

ie
w
s 
to
 

be
 u
nd

er
ta
ke

n 
by

 J
ul
y 

20
11

.  

P
P
  

G
4R

 
G

 

Page 55



 

 
22
 

N
o
. 

D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G

ai
n
s 
 

M
ea
n
s 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
  

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

In
d
ic
at
o
r/
s 

T
ar
g
et
s 

O
u
tp
u
ts
/P
ro
g
re
ss
 t
o
 d
at
e 
 

O
ri
g
in
 o
f 
D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/ 

O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G
ai
n
1  

S
ta
tu
s 

R
/A
/G

2  

40
 

A
 s
tr
ea

m
lin
ed

 
bu

dg
et
-s
et
tin

g 
pr
oc

es
s.
   

T
hi
s 
ne

w
 C
on

tr
ac

t 
st
re
am

lin
e 
bu

dg
et
 

se
tti
ng

 a
nd

 c
lo
su

re
 

of
 a
cc
ou

nt
s 
as

 C
os

t 
C
en

tr
e 
M
ai
nt
en

an
ce

 
is
 m

in
im

is
ed

 (
on

e 
C
on

tr
ac

to
r)
. 

  

P
ot
en

tia
l 

sa
vi
ng

s 
in
 

fin
an

ce
 

bu
dg

et
 c
os

ts
 

an
d 
ot
he

r 
se

rv
ic
e 

co
st
s.
   

T
o 
be

 
co

m
pl
et
ed

 
by

 M
ar
ch

 
20

07
.  
 

£2
85

K
 o
f e

ffi
ci
en

cy
 

sa
vi
ng

s 
id
en

tif
ie
d 
in
 2
00

7/
8 

fo
r 
08

/0
9 
on

w
ar
ds

 b
ud

ge
t. 
  

 B
ul
ky
 w

as
te
 s
er
vi
ce

 
id
en

tif
ie
d 
fo
r 
fu
rt
he

r 
sa

vi
ng

s 
fr
om

 0
9/
10

 
0n

w
ar
ds

 (
£4

25
K
 p
er
 

an
nu

m
) 

 V
al
ue

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

ex
er
ci
se

 id
en

tif
ie
s 
po

te
nt
ia
l 

fo
r 
up

 to
 4
15

k 
sa

vi
ng

 p
a 
 

  2
 x
 b
ud

ge
t r
ep

or
ts
 to

 
ca

bi
ne

t 0
9/
10

 c
om

pl
et
e 

 V
. E

. p
ro
je
ct
 to

 m
ak

e 
3 

m
on

th
ly
 p
ay

m
en

ts
 in

 
ad

va
nc

e 
fo
r 
co

re
 c
on

tr
ac

t 
ite

m
s,
 h
as

 r
ea

lis
ed

 s
av

in
gs

 
of
 £
13

2,
00

0 
pe

r 
an

nu
m
 

du
rin

g 
20

10
/1
1.
 

 

P
P
 

G
 

Page 56



 

 
23
 

N
o
. 

D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G

ai
n
s 
 

M
ea
n
s 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
  

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

In
d
ic
at
o
r/
s 

T
ar
g
et
s 

O
u
tp
u
ts
/P
ro
g
re
ss
 t
o
 d
at
e 
 

O
ri
g
in
 o
f 
D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/ 

O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G
ai
n
1  

S
ta
tu
s 

R
/A
/G

2  

41
 

S
av

in
g 
in
 W

as
te
 

D
is
po

sa
l L

ev
y.
  

 

C
ab

in
et
 R

ep
or
t 

da
te
d 
14

th
 A
pr
il 
20

05
 

hi
gh

lig
ht
ed

 a
 

re
du

ct
io
n 
in
 s
pe

nd
 o
f 

£1
m
 b
y 
in
ve

st
in
g 
in
 

re
cy
cl
in
g 
at
 B
id
st
on

.  
 

N
/A
. 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in
 s
pe

nd
 

of
 £
1m

 in
 

w
as

te
 

di
sp

os
al
 

le
vy
.  
 

A
W
C
’s
 im

pl
em

en
te
d 

re
su

lti
ng

 in
 le

vy
 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
ex

ce
ed

in
g 
ta
rg
et
.  
S
ee

 
B
en

ef
it 
36

 fo
r 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

po
te
nt
ia
l l
ev

y 
sa

vi
ng

s.
 

 M
W
D
A
 P
F
I a

nd
 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 o
f 

w
as

te
 tr
ea

tm
en

t f
ac

ili
tie

s 
cu

rr
en

tly
 u
nd

er
w
ay

. 
 Le

vy
 m

ec
ha

ni
sm

 to
 b
e 

re
vi
ew

ed
 b
y 
W
as

te
 

P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
, c

hi
ef
 F
in
an

ci
al
 

O
ffi
ce

rs
, d

ur
in
g 
20

11
 

fo
llo
w
in
g 
si
gn

in
g 
of
 th

e 
IA
A
. R

ev
ie
w
 to

 ta
ke

 in
to
 

ac
co

un
t t
he

 li
ke

ly
 o
ut
co

m
e 

of
 th

e 
P
F
I p

ro
cu

re
m
en

t 
pr
oc

es
s 
an

d 
th
e 
po

te
nt
ia
l 

im
pl
ic
at
io
ns

 a
ris

in
g 
fr
om

 
th
e 
re
vi
ew

 o
f t
he

 
M
er
se

ys
id
e 
Jo

in
t M

un
ic
ip
al
 

W
as

te
 S
tr
at
eg

y.
  

P
P
 

A
 

Page 57



 

 
24
 

N
o
. 

D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G

ai
n
s 
 

M
ea
n
s 
o
f 
C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
  

P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

In
d
ic
at
o
r/
s 

T
ar
g
et
s 

O
u
tp
u
ts
/P
ro
g
re
ss
 t
o
 d
at
e 
 

O
ri
g
in
 o
f 
D
es
ir
ed
 

B
en
ef
it
/ 

O
u
tc
o
m
e/
G
ai
n
1  

S
ta
tu
s 

R
/A
/G

2  

42
 

E
va

lu
at
io
n 
an

d 
po

ss
ib
le
 r
e-

as
si
gn

m
en

t o
f 

th
e 
ex

is
tin

g 
P
ap

er
 C
on

tr
ac

t 
w
ith

 S
ho

tto
n.
  

 

V
ia
 a
gr
ee

m
en

t 
be

tw
ee

n 
M
B
oW

, 
S
ho

tto
n 
an

d 
th
e 

M
W
D
A
.  
 

N
/A
 

N
ew

 
ag

re
em

en
t 

to
 b
e 
in
 

pl
ac

e 
w
ith

in
 th

e 
fir
st
 y
ea

r 
of
 th

e 
C
on

tr
ac

t. 
  

N
ew

 W
M
R
C
 c
on

tr
ac

to
r 

(V
eo

lia
) 
ha

ve
 s
ig
ne

d 
a 
ne

w
 

co
nt
ra
ct
 w
ith

 S
ho

tto
n 

P
ap

er
 to

 ta
ke

 a
ll 
gr
ad

es
 o
f 

pa
pe

r 
fr
om

 th
e 
B
id
st
on

 
M
R
F
. 

 W
irr
al
 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 in

 
di
sc

us
si
on

 w
ith

 S
ho

tto
n 

re
ga

rd
s 
to
 r
em

ai
ni
ng

 
co

nt
ra
ct
 te

rm
 o
f o

ur
 o
w
n 

pa
pe

r 
co

nt
ra
ct
. 

 C
ou

nc
il 
so

lic
ito

r 
ex

pe
ct
s 

fin
al
 te

rm
in
at
io
n 
of
 th

is
 

co
nt
ra
ct
 to

 b
e 
ag

re
ed

 in
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 
20

11
.  

P
P
 

A
 

  N
B
: 

T
h
e 
fo
llo
w
in
g
 “
b
en
ef
it
 r
ea
lis
at
io
n
” 
it
em

s 
h
av
e 
b
ee
n
 r
em

o
ve
d
 b
ec
au
se
 t
h
ey
 h
ad
 a
lr
ea
d
y 
b
ee
n
 a
ch
ie
ve
d
 in
 t
h
e 
B
en
ef
it
s 
R
ea
lis
at
io
n
 R
ep
o
rt
 o
f 

N
o
ve
m
b
er
 2
00
7 
o
r 
20
08
, o
r 
n
o
 lo
n
g
er
 f
o
rm
 p
ar
t 
o
f 
th
e 
S
tr
ee
ts
ce
n
e 
co
n
tr
ac
t 
(o
r 
co
n
si
d
er
ed
 e
xt
re
m
el
y 
lo
w
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
).
 

11
,1
2,
14
,2
2,
23
,2
5,
30
,3
2,
35
,3
8.
 

Page 58



 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINEE COMMITTEE – 20th 
JANUARY 2011 
 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF TECHNICAL SERVICES 
 
SCOTTISH POWER NETWORK SERVICES  
 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  
 
1.1    To inform Members of the current situation with regard to the provision of 

street lighting service works by Scottish Power Network Services and the 
contestable connection works carried out by the Council’s Maintenance 
Contractor. 

 
2.0 BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 Members will recall that Mr Bob Wales, Scottish Power Network Manager 

attended the meeting of this Committee on 14th September 2010 to answer 
questions from Members regarding the provision of street lighting services by 
Scottish Power.  Further to minute 77 of this meeting this report includes the 
latest information from both Scottish Power and the Council in respect of 
Street lighting services and repairs. 

 
2.2 On 18th October 2010 the first contestable connections works were carried out 

by the Council’s Maintenance Contractor under the terms of the Tripartite 
Agreement reported to this Committee on 21st June 2010. These works would 
otherwise have been carried out by Scottish Power. In the period up to 23rd 
December 2010, the Council’s Maintenance Contractor, Colas completed 239 
service works operations. These works were carried out with a saving of 
approximately 15% over Scottish Power’s prices for the same work and with 
less disruption to the public in terms of open excavations.  The works carried 
out are listed in Appendix A. 

 
2.3 Scottish Power Network Services (SPNS) continue to be sole provider of new 

service connections and retain the responsibility for repairs to their electricity 
network. 

   
3.0 REPORT 
 
3.1  At the meeting of 14/9/2010 the Chair asked for a further report to be 

presented to the January meeting of this Committee comparing the Council’s 
list of outstanding work with the reports produced by Scottish Power. The 
original report prepared by the Lighting Section showed a total of 92 jobs 
being outstanding. Since then Scottish Power have notified the Council that 56 
of those jobs had been completed in the interim period to 21/12/2010.  The 
details of the jobs and dates are provided in Appendix B. 

 
3.2 On 1st October 2010 the Electricity (Standards of Performance Regulations) 

2010 came into force. These Regulations impose guaranteed standards of 
performance for metered and non-metered electricity services connections 
provided by distributors. Any request for works to be carried out either 

Agenda Item 4

Page 59



 

connections or fault repairs received by the distributors on or after 1st October 
2010 will be subject to these new performance standards. 

 
3.3 The required standards of performance for street lighting are: 
 

i) Completion of a fault repair to a single streetlight electricity supply 
within 25 working days with a £10 per day penalty for each working day 
after the end of the prescribed period 

ii) Completion of a service connection to a streetlight within 35 working 
days with a £10 per day penalty for each working day after the end of 
the prescribed period 

 
3.4 Details of Scottish Power’s performance is provided in Appendix C. The 

information is compiled to show works requested before 1st October 2010 
separately to works requested after 30th September 2010. 

 
4.0 FINANCIAL AND STAFFING IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 Monitoring and recording the performance of Scottish Power has imposed a 

burden on staff in addition to that arising from processing enquiries from the 
public relating to their outstanding works. The facility to carry out contestable 
works has given the Council more control over its street lighting operations 
and the introduction of performance standards should result in the provision of 
a consistently good service by Scottish Power in respect of non–contestable 
service works for which they retain responsibility.  

 
5.0 EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1  There are no specific ethnic minority, elderly persons, or equal opportunity 

implications. 
 
6.0 PLANNING IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1 There are no planning implications. 
 
7.0 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1  The provision of an efficient, well maintained street lighting network is an 

essential element of the Streetscene Service.  Delays in carrying out work on 
the network lead to criticism and dissatisfaction with the service. The 
introduction of the Electricity Standards of Performance Regulations 2010 by 
Ofgem provides a performance framework which will help to sustain 
improvement in the performance of Scottish Power.  
 

8.0 HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1  There are no specific human rights implications arising directly from this 

report. 
 
9.0 ANTI-POVERTY IMPLCATIONS 
 
9.1 There are no implications under this heading. 
 

Page 60



 

10.0 SOCIAL INCLUSION IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 There are no implications under this heading. 
 
11.0 LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1 There are no implications under this heading. 
 
12.0 ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT 
 
12.1 The Overview & Scrutiny report from 14 September 2010 has been used in 

preparation of this report. 
 
13.0 LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS 
 
13.1 All wards. 
 
14.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
14.1 That the Committee note the report and require that a further report be 

prepared in autumn 2011 providing an update on the performance of Scottish 
Power covering the remainder of 2010/11 and the first half of 2011/12. 

 
 
 
DAVID GREEN 
DIRECTOR OF TECHNICAL SERVICES 

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



C
O

N
T
E
S
T
A
B
L
E
 C

O
N
N
E
C
T
IO

N
 W

O
R
K
S

W
/C

18
/1

0/
10

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX

 A

M
E

LV
IL

LE
 R

D
O

P
P

 4
1

B
E

B
IN

G
T
O

N
C

H
63

T
/F

E
R

18
/1

0/
10

M
E

LV
IL

LE
 R

D
O

P
P

12
2

B
E

B
IN

G
T
O

N
C

H
63

T
/F

E
R

18
/1

0/
10

M
E

LV
IL

LE
 R

D
S

/O
 2

9 
G

O
R

S
E

Y
V

IL
LE

 R
D

5
B

E
B

IN
G

T
O

N
C

H
63

T
/F

E
R

18
/1

0/
10

H
O

LM
V

IL
LE

 R
D

O
/S

 1
5

2
B

E
B

IN
G

T
O

N
C

H
63

T
/F

E
R

18
/1

0/
10

H
O

LM
V

IL
LE

 R
D

O
/S

 1
6

4
B

E
B

IN
G

T
O

N
C

H
63

T
/F

E
R

19
/1

0/
10

H
E

Y
V

IL
LE

 R
D

O
/S

 1
9

3
B

E
B

IN
G

T
O

N
C

H
63

T
/F

E
R

19
/1

0/
10

H
E

Y
V

IL
LE

 R
D

O
/S

 4
0

5
B

E
B

IN
G

T
O

N
C

H
63

T
/F

E
R

19
/1

0/
10

H
E

Y
V

IL
LE

 R
D

O
P

P
 8

1
10

B
E

B
IN

G
T
O

N
C

H
63

T
/F

E
R

19
/1

0/
10

G
O

R
S

E
Y

V
IL

LE
 R

D
O

/S
 2

0
4

B
E

B
IN

G
T
O

N
C

H
63

T
/F

E
R

20
/1

0/
10

C
E

D
A

R
 A

V
E

N
U

E
O

/S
 4

6
6

B
E

B
IN

G
T
O

N
C

H
63

T
/F

E
R

20
/1

0/
10

P
LA

N
E

 T
R

E
E

 R
D

F
/P

A
T
H

 E
N

D
 O

F
 C

U
L-

D
E

-S
A

C
8

B
E

B
IN

G
T
O

N
C

H
63

T
/F

E
R

20
/1

0/
10

O
A

K
LA

N
D

S
 D

R
IV

E
S

/O
 7

 B
A

R
LO

W
 A

V
E

1
B

E
B

IN
G

T
O

N
C

H
60

T
/F

E
R

20
/1

0/
10

S
T
A

N
T
O

N
 R

O
A

D
O

/S
 1

36
25

B
E

B
IN

G
T
O

N
C

H
63

T
/F

E
R

21
/1

0/
10

N
O

R
T
H

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 6
3

T
R

A
N

M
E

R
E

 
C

H
42

T
/F

E
R

21
/1

0/
10

M
E

N
D

IP
 R

O
A

D
F
/P

A
T
H

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 R

D
 T

O
 M

E
N

D
IP

 R
D

1P
T
R

A
N

M
E

R
E

 
C

H
42

T
/F

E
R

21
/1

0/
10

M
E

N
D

IP
 R

O
A

D
F
/P

A
T
H

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 R

D
 T

O
 M

E
N

D
IP

 R
D

2P
T
R

A
N

M
E

R
E

 
C

H
42

T
/F

E
R

21
/1

0/
10

M
E

N
D

IP
 R

O
A

D
F
/P

A
T
H

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 R

D
 T

O
 M

E
N

D
IP

 R
D

3P
T
R

A
N

M
E

R
E

 
C

H
42

T
/F

E
R

22
/1

0/
10

M
E

N
D

IP
 R

O
A

D
F
/P

A
T
H

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 R

D
 T

O
 M

E
N

D
IP

 R
D

4P
T
R

A
N

M
E

R
E

 
C

H
42

T
/F

E
R

22
/1

0/
10

M
E

N
D

IP
 R

O
A

D
F
/P

A
T
H

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 R

D
 T

O
 M

E
N

D
IP

 R
D

5P
T
R

A
N

M
E

R
E

 
C

H
42

T
/F

E
R

22
/1

0/
10

M
E

N
D

IP
 R

O
A

D
F
/P

A
T
H

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 R

D
 T

O
 M

E
N

D
IP

 R
D

6P
T
R

A
N

M
E

R
E

 
C

H
42

T
/F

E
R

22
/1

0/
10

G
R

E
E

N
W

O
O

D
 L

A
N

E
JN

C
 E

D
E

N
H

U
R

S
T
 A

V
E

9
W

A
LL

A
S

E
Y

C
H

62
R

E
S

E
R

V
IC

E
26

/1
0/

10
C

H
U

R
C

H
 L

A
N

E
R

/O
 2

 F
A

LK
LA

N
D

 R
D

2
W

A
LL

A
S

E
Y

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

26
/1

0/
10

LI
S

C
A

R
D

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 7
4

22
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

R
E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

26
/1

0/
10

O
A

K
D

A
LE

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 5
5

10
W

A
LL

A
S

E
Y

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

26
/1

0/
10

G
O

R
S

E
D

A
LE

 R
O

A
D

O
P

P
 C

H
U

R
C

H
1

W
A

LL
A

S
E

Y
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

26
/1

0/
10

D
IN

M
O

R
E

 R
O

A
D

O
P

P
 5

6
7

W
A

LL
A

S
E

Y
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

27
/1

0/
10

C
H

A
M

B
E

R
LA

IN
 S

T
R

E
E

T
O

/S
 2

9
3

W
A

LL
A

S
E

Y
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

27
/1

0/
10

C
H

A
P

E
LH

IL
L 

R
O

A
D

O
/S

 6
3 

(O
/S

 C
hi

ne
se

 T
ak

e 
A

w
ay

)
19

M
O

R
E

T
O

N
C

H
46

R
E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

27
/1

0/
10

B
R

IS
C

O
E

 D
R

IV
E

O
/S

 4
6

7
M

O
R

E
T
O

N
C

H
46

R
E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

27
/1

0/
10

R
O

Y
D

E
N

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 9
2

U
P

T
O

N
C

H
49

T
/F

E
R

27
/1

0/
10

B
U

R
LI

N
G

H
A

M
 A

V
E

O
/S

 5
2

14
N

E
W

T
O

N
C

H
48

T
/F

E
R

28
/1

0/
10

B
U

R
LI

N
G

H
A

M
 A

V
E

O
/S

 4
9

15
N

E
W

T
O

N
C

H
48

T
/F

E
R

28
/1

0/
10

P
E

M
B

E
R

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D
O

/S
 9

8
20

W
O

O
D

C
H

U
R

C
H

C
H

49
T
/F

E
R

28
/1

0/
10

S
E

V
E

N
 A

C
R

E
S

 L
A

N
EO

/S
 5

3
9

T
H

IN
G

W
A

LL
C

H
61

T
/F

E
R

28
/1

0/
10

S
H

E
A

R
M

A
N

 C
LO

S
E

O
/S

 1
3

1
P

E
N

S
B

Y
C

H
61

T
/F

E
R

28
/1

0/
10

D
at

e 
C
o
m

p
le

te
d

R
o
ad

 N
am

e
L
o
ca

ti
o
n

C
o
lu

m
n
 

N
o
.

A
re

a
P
o
st

al
 

A
re

a
Jo

b
 T

yp
e

Page 63



M
E

R
E

 L
A

N
E

O
/S

 1
9

6
H

E
S

W
A

LL
C

H
60

T
/F

E
R

29
/1

0/
10

M
E

R
E

 L
A

N
E

O
/S

 1
7

7
H

E
S

W
A

LL
C

H
60

R
E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

29
/1

0/
10

B
A

S
K

E
R

V
Y

LE
 C

LO
S

EN
R

 2
1

H
E

S
W

A
LL

C
H

60
R

E
S

E
R

V
IC

E
29

/1
0/

10
B

A
R

N
S

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D
O

N
 B

E
N

D
S

48
B

A
R

N
S

T
O

N
C

H
60

T
/F

E
R

29
/1

0/
10

W
E

N
T
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

IV
EO

/S
 7

2
B

R
O

M
B

O
R

O
U

G
H
C

H
63

T
/F

E
R

29
/1

0/
10

W
E

N
T
W

O
R

T
H

 D
R

IV
EO

/S
 7

2
B

R
O

M
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

C
H

63
T
/F

E
R

01
/1

1/
10

B
A

S
K

E
R

V
Y

LE
 C

LO
S

EN
R

 2
1

H
E

S
W

A
LL

C
H

60
R

E
S

E
R

V
IC

E
01

/1
1/

10
B

A
R

N
S

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D
O

N
 B

E
N

D
S

48
B

A
R

N
S

T
O

N
C

H
60

T
/F

E
R

01
/1

1/
10

S
E

V
E

N
 A

C
R

E
S

 L
A

N
EO

/S
 5

3
9

T
H

IN
G

W
A

LL
C

H
61

T
/F

E
R

01
/1

1/
10

B
R

IA
R

D
A

LE
 R

O
A

D
O

/S
 4

4
4

B
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
42

T
/F

E
R

02
/1

1/
10

B
R

ID
G

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T
S

/O
 H

A
M

IL
T
O

N
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 S

T
A

T
IO

N19
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

41
T
/F

E
R

02
/1

1/
10

C
A

N
N

IN
G

 S
T
R

E
E

T
N

R
 R

O
U

N
D

A
B

O
U

T
1

B
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
41

R
E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

02
/1

1/
10

M
IL

N
E

R
 S

T
R

E
E

T
O

/S
 1

1
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

41
T
/F

E
R

02
/1

1/
10

S
T
R

A
T
H

C
O

N
A

 R
O

A
DO

/S
 6

6
7

W
A

LL
A

S
E

Y
C

H
45

T
/F

E
R

03
/1

1/
10

A
IL

S
A

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 7
2

W
A

LL
A

S
E

Y
C

H
45

T
/F

E
R

03
/1

1/
10

Q
U

E
E

N
S

W
A

Y
O

/S
 5

3
7

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

45
T
/F

E
R

03
/1

1/
10

LE
E

S
 A

V
E

N
U

E
O

/S
 6

0
4

R
O

C
K

 F
E

R
R

Y
C

H
42

T
/F

E
R

03
/1

1/
10

V
IC

T
O

R
IA

 D
R

IV
E

O
/S

 1
1

R
O

C
K

 F
E

R
R

Y
C

H
42

R
E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

03
/1

1/
10

A
C

R
E

 L
A

N
E

N
R

 1
1

B
R

O
M

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
C

H
62

T
/F

E
R

04
/1

1/
10

A
C

R
E

 L
A

N
E

O
/S

 9
/1

1
2

B
R

O
M

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
C

H
62

T
/F

E
R

04
/1

1/
10

A
C

R
E

 L
A

N
E

O
/S

 3
6

6
B

R
O

M
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

C
H

62
T
/F

E
R

04
/1

1/
10

A
C

R
E

 L
A

N
E

O
/S

 2
3/

25
7

B
R

O
M

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
C

H
62

T
/F

E
R

04
/1

1/
10

A
C

R
E

 L
A

N
E

O
/S

 5
4

8
B

R
O

M
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

C
H

62
T
/F

E
R

04
/1

1/
10

A
C

R
E

 L
A

N
E

JN
C

 O
T
E

LE
Y

 A
V

E
10

B
R

O
M

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
C

H
62

T
/F

E
R

05
/1

1/
10

A
C

R
E

 L
A

N
E

O
P

P
 A

S
H

F
IE

LD
 C

R
11

B
R

O
M

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
C

H
62

T
/F

E
R

05
/1

1/
10

A
C

R
E

 L
A

N
E

O
/S

 E
D

U
C

A
T
IO

N
 C

N
T
R

12
B

R
O

M
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

C
H

62
T
/F

E
R

05
/1

1/
10

A
C

R
E

 L
A

N
E

O
/S

 8
0/

82
13

B
R

O
M

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
C

H
62

T
/F

E
R

05
/1

1/
10

A
C

R
E

 L
A

N
E

S
/O

 2
 D

A
W

P
O

O
L 

D
R

16
B

R
O

M
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

C
H

62
T
/F

E
R

05
/1

1/
10

H
E

LS
B

Y
 A

V
E

N
U

E
O

/S
 1

1
E

A
S

T
H

A
M

C
H

62
R

E
S

E
R

V
IC

E
08

/1
1/

10
F
E

R
R

Y
 R

O
A

D
O

/S
 1

22
19

E
A

S
T
H

A
M

C
H

62
R

E
S

E
R

V
IC

E
08

/1
1/

10
B

R
ID

LE
 R

O
A

D
JN

C
 E

LG
A

R
 A

V
E

N
U

E
12

B
R

O
M

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
C

H
62

T
/F

E
R

08
/1

1/
10

B
R

ID
LE

 R
O

A
D

N
R

 F
O

O
T
B

A
LL

 F
IE

LD
13

B
R

O
M

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
C

H
62

T
/F

E
R

08
/1

1/
10

B
R

ID
LE

 R
O

A
D

N
R

 F
O

O
T
B

A
LL

 F
IE

LD
14

B
R

O
M

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
C

H
62

T
/F

E
R

08
/1

1/
10

B
R

ID
LE

 R
O

A
D

N
R

 F
O

O
T
B

A
LL

 F
IE

LD
15

B
R

O
M

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
C

H
62

T
/F

E
R

08
/1

1/
10

B
R

ID
LE

 R
O

A
D

N
R

 F
O

O
T
B

A
LL

 F
IE

LD
17

B
R

O
M

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
C

H
62

T
/F

E
R

09
/1

1/
10

B
R

ID
LE

 R
O

A
D

N
R

 F
O

O
T
B

A
LL

 F
IE

LD
18

B
R

O
M

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
C

H
62

T
/F

E
R

09
/1

1/
10

B
R

ID
LE

 R
O

A
D

O
P

P
 K

IL
B

U
R

N
 A

V
E

20
B

R
O

M
B

O
R

O
U

G
H
C

H
62

T
/F

E
R

09
/1

1/
10

K
IL

B
U

R
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

S
/O

 1
35

 R
A

E
B

U
R

N
 A

V
E

7
E

A
S

T
H

A
M

C
H

62
T
/F

E
R

09
/1

1/
10

Page 64



D
A

LE
 A

V
E

N
U

E
O

/S
 1

8
B

R
O

M
B

O
R

O
U

G
H
C

H
62

T
/F

E
R

09
/1

1/
10

M
A

IN
W

A
R

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 1
1

1
B

R
O

M
B

O
R

O
U

G
H
C

H
62

T
/F

E
R

09
/1

1/
10

M
A

IN
W

A
R

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 3
2

6
B

R
O

M
B

O
R

O
U

G
H
C

H
62

T
/F

E
R

10
/1

1/
10

M
A

IN
W

A
R

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 4
5

7
B

R
O

M
B

O
R

O
U

G
H
C

H
62

T
/F

E
R

10
/1

1/
10

A
C

R
E

 L
A

N
E

O
/S

 9
1/

93
17

B
R

O
M

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
C

H
62

T
/F

E
R

10
/1

1/
10

A
C

R
E

 L
A

N
E

O
/S

 1
01

18
B

R
O

M
B

O
R

O
U

G
H
C

H
62

T
/F

E
R

10
/1

1/
10

M
A

Y
F
IE

LD
S

 S
O

U
T
H

O
/S

 1
1

N
E

W
 F

E
R

R
Y

C
H

62
R

E
S

E
R

V
IC

E
10

/1
1/

10
S

H
O

R
E

F
IE

LD
S

A
D

J 
B

U
S

 S
T
O

P
6

N
E

W
 F

E
R

R
Y

C
H

62
T
/F

E
R

10
/1

1/
10

K
N

O
W

S
LE

Y
 R

O
A

D
O

/S
 C

H
A

N
G

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

S
8

R
O

C
K

 F
E

R
R

Y
C

H
42

T
/F

E
R

11
/1

1/
10

T
R

A
F
A

LG
A

R
 D

R
IV

E
O

/S
 3

6
5

B
E

B
IN

G
T
O

N
C

H
63

R
E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

11
/1

1/
10

C
IR

C
U

LA
R

 D
R

IV
E

O
/S

 2
5

5
G

R
E

A
S

B
Y

C
H

49
T
/F

E
R

11
/1

1/
10

B
A

R
N

S
T
O

N
 R

O
A

D
O

P
P

 B
A

R
N

S
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
10

7
T
H

IN
G

W
A

LL
C

H
60

T
/F

E
R

11
/1

1/
10

U
P

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D
O

/S
 3

85
 (
O

N
 C

E
N

T
R

A
L 

IS
LA

N
D

)
92

U
P

T
O

N
C

H
43

T
/F

E
R

11
/1

1/
10

C
R

O
F
T
 C

LO
S

E
O

P
P

 2
2

B
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
43

T
/F

E
R

12
/1

1/
10

S
H

A
V

IN
G

T
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

EO
/S

 4
9

0
O

X
T
O

N
C

H
43

T
/F

E
R

12
/1

1/
10

W
O

O
D

C
H

U
R

C
H

 R
O

A
DO
/S

 5
20

11
2

P
R

E
N

T
O

N
C

H
42

T
/F

E
R

12
/1

1/
10

H
O

LM
LA

N
D

S
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T
O

/S
 1

1
O

X
T
O

N
C

H
43

R
E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

12
/1

1/
10

M
E

A
D

O
W

S
ID

E
 R

O
A

D
O

/S
 1

1
B

R
O

M
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

C
H

62
T
/F

E
R

15
/1

1/
10

W
H

IT
F
IE

LD
 S

T
R

E
E

T
O

/S
 1

4
2

T
R

A
N

M
E

R
E

C
H

42
T
/F

E
R

15
/1

1/
10

P
R

E
N

T
O

N
 V

IL
LA

G
E

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 4
3

7
P

R
E

N
T
O

N
C

H
43

T
/F

E
R

15
/1

1/
10

H
O

LM
LA

N
D

S
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T
O

/S
 1

1
O

X
T
O

N
C

H
43

R
E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

15
/1

1/
10

S
T
 A

LB
A

N
S

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 2
1

2
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

43
T
/F

E
R

15
/1

1/
10

D
E

M
E

S
N

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T
O

/S
 3

1
3

S
E

A
C

O
M

B
E

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

15
/1

1/
10

W
A

LL
A

S
E

Y
 R

O
A

D
O

/S
 1

17
19

A
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

16
/1

1/
10

W
A

LL
A

S
E

Y
 R

O
A

D
O

/S
 8

6
16

A
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

16
/1

1/
10

W
A

LL
A

S
E

Y
 R

O
A

D
O

/S
 B

O
O

T
 P

/H
14

A
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

16
/1

1/
10

W
A

LL
A

S
E

Y
 R

O
A

D
O

/S
 5

3
12

A
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

16
/1

1/
10

W
A

LL
A

S
E

Y
 R

O
A

D
O

/S
 4

7
11

A
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

16
/1

1/
10

W
A

LL
A

S
E

Y
 R

O
A

D
O

/S
 5

4
10

A
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

16
/1

1/
10

W
A

LL
A

S
E

Y
 R

O
A

D
O

/S
 3

3
9A

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

16
/1

1/
10

W
A

LL
A

S
E

Y
 R

O
A

D
O

/S
 2

7
7A

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

17
/1

1/
10

W
A

LL
A

S
E

Y
 R

O
A

D
S

/O
 3

3 
LI

S
C

A
R

D
 W

A
Y

1A
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

17
/1

1/
10

S
E

A
V

IE
W

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 2
1

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

17
/1

1/
10

LI
S

C
A

R
D

 V
IL

LA
G

E
O

/S
 2

-4
1

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

17
/1

1/
10

LI
S

C
A

R
D

 V
IL

LA
G

E
O

/S
 5

-7
2

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

17
/1

1/
10

LI
S

C
A

R
D

 V
IL

LA
G

E
O

/S
 1

8
3

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

17
/1

1/
10

LI
S

C
A

R
D

 V
IL

LA
G

E
O

/S
 2

3
4

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

17
/1

1/
10

LI
S

C
A

R
D

 V
IL

LA
G

E
O

/S
 2

4
5

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

18
/1

1/
10

LI
S

C
A

R
D

 V
IL

LA
G

E
O

/S
 C

A
R

 P
A

R
K

 S
/O

 2
6

F
L 

1
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

18
/1

1/
10

M
A

N
O

R
 R

O
A

D
O

/S
 6

1
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

18
/1

1/
10

LI
S

C
A

R
D

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

O
/S

 2
4

11
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

18
/1

1/
10

Page 65



LI
S

C
A

R
D

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

O
/S

 1
6

10
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

18
/1

1/
10

LI
S

C
A

R
D

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

E
N

D
 N

E
W

E
LL

 R
D

9
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

18
/1

1/
10

LI
S

C
A

R
D

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

O
P

P
 M

O
N

K
 R

D
7

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

18
/1

1/
10

LI
S

C
A

R
D

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

R
/O

 1
6 

LI
S

C
A

R
D

 W
A

Y
5

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

19
/1

1/
10

LI
S

C
A

R
D

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

R
/O

 3
 W

E
S

T
M

IN
S

T
E

R
 R

D
4

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

19
/1

1/
10

LI
S

C
A

R
D

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

N
R

 S
/O

 2
 W

E
S

T
M

IN
S

T
E

R
 R

D
2

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

19
/1

1/
10

LI
S

C
A

R
D

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

E
N

D
 O

F
 L

IS
C

A
R

D
 W

A
Y

1
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

19
/1

1/
10

M
IL

L 
LA

N
E

O
/S

 T
O

W
E

R
 P

/H
1

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
R

E
S

E
R

V
IC

E
19

/1
1/

10
M

IL
L 

LA
N

E
O

/S
 2

3
3

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

19
/1

1/
10

M
IL

L 
LA

N
E

O
/S

 3
3

4
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

19
/1

1/
10

LI
S

C
A

R
D

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
TR

/O
 3

 W
E

S
T
M

IN
S

T
E

R
 R

D
4

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

22
/1

1/
10

LI
S

C
A

R
D

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
TE

N
D

 O
F
 L

IS
C

A
R

D
 W

A
Y

1
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

22
/1

1/
10

M
IL

L 
LA

N
E

O
/S

 T
O

W
E

R
 P

/H
1

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
R

E
S

E
R

V
IC

E
23

/1
1/

10
M

IL
L 

LA
N

E
O

/S
 2

3
3

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

22
/1

1/
10

M
IL

L 
LA

N
E

O
/S

 3
3

4
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

23
/1

1/
10

D
E

M
E

S
N

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T
O

/S
 3

1
3

S
E

A
C

O
M

B
E

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

23
/1

1/
10

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 L
O

D
G

E
27

B
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
43

T
/F

E
R

23
/1

1/
10

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

O
pp

 H
IL

LS
ID

E
44

B
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
43

T
/F

E
R

23
/1

1/
10

W
O

R
C

E
S

T
E

R
 R

O
A

D
O

/S
 C

H
U

R
C

H
2

B
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
43

T
/F

E
R

24
/1

1/
10

W
O

R
C

E
S

T
E

R
 R

O
A

D
O

/S
 1

6
4

B
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
43

T
/F

E
R

24
/1

1/
10

W
O

R
C

E
S

T
E

R
 R

O
A

D
O

/S
 2

4
5

B
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
43

T
/F

E
R

24
/1

1/
10

B
A

LL
A

N
T
Y

N
E

 D
R

IV
E

S
/O

 3
9

12
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

43
R

E
S

E
R

V
IC

E
24

/1
1/

10
S

T
 A

LB
A

N
S

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 2
1

2
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

43
T
/F

E
R

24
/1

1/
10

F
A

IR
V

IE
W

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 9
-1

1
2

B
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
42

T
/F

E
R

25
/1

1/
10

F
A

IR
V

IE
W

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 1
0-

12
3

B
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
42

T
/F

E
R

25
/1

1/
10

F
A

IR
V

IE
W

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 2
1

4
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

42
T
/F

E
R

25
/1

1/
10

F
A

IR
V

IE
W

 R
O

A
D

O
pp

 2
9

5
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

42
T
/F

E
R

25
/1

1/
10

F
A

IR
V

IE
W

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 1
6

6
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

42
T
/F

E
R

25
/1

1/
10

F
A

IR
V

IE
W

 R
O

A
D

O
pp

 3
5

7
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

42
T
/F

E
R

26
/1

1/
10

F
A

IR
V

IE
W

 R
O

A
D

S
/O

 1
6 

A
R

N
O

 R
O

A
D

8
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

42
T
/F

E
R

26
/1

1/
10

F
A

IR
V

IE
W

 R
O

A
D

S
/O

 2
3 

A
R

N
O

 R
O

A
D

9
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

42
T
/F

E
R

26
/1

1/
10

F
A

IR
V

IE
W

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 3
4-

36
11

B
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
42

T
/F

E
R

26
/1

1/
10

F
A

IR
V

IE
W

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 4
3

12
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

42
T
/F

E
R

26
/1

1/
10

S
T
 A

LB
A

N
S

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 S
T
 A

LB
A

N
S

 C
H

U
R

C
H

1
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

29
/1

1/
10

S
T
 A

LB
A

N
S

 R
O

A
D

N
R

 C
H

U
R

C
H

 H
A

LL
3

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

29
/1

1/
10

S
T
 A

LB
A

N
S

 R
O

A
D

O
P

P
 S

C
H

O
O

L
4

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

29
/1

1/
10

S
T
 A

LB
A

N
S

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 P
LA

Y
G

R
O

U
N

D
5

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

29
/1

1/
10

S
T
 A

LB
A

N
S

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 2
1

2
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

43
T
/F

E
R

29
/1

1/
10

F
A

IR
V

IE
W

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 3
8

13
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

43
T
/F

E
R

30
/1

1/
10

Page 66



F
A

IR
V

IE
W

 R
O

A
D

S
/O

 1
 B

IR
C

H
 R

O
A

D
14

B
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
43

T
/F

E
R

30
/1

1/
10

F
A

IR
V

IE
W

 R
O

A
D

N
R

 J
U

N
C

 T
H

E
 G

R
O

V
E

15
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

43
T
/F

E
R

30
/1

1/
10

F
A

IR
V

IE
W

 R
O

A
D

O
P

P
 F

A
IR

V
IE

W
 C

LO
S

E
16

B
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
43

T
/F

E
R

30
/1

1/
10

F
A

IR
V

IE
W

 R
O

A
D

S
/O

 F
LA

T
S

 1
2-

18
 D

O
W

N
IN

G
 C

LO
S

E
18

B
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
43

T
/F

E
R

30
/1

1/
10

S
T
 A

LB
A

N
S

 R
O

A
D

S
/O

 4
5

7
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

01
/1

2/
10

S
T
 A

LB
A

N
S

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 D
O

M
IN

IC
K

 H
O

U
S

E
S

13
82

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

01
/1

2/
10

S
T
 A

LB
A

N
S

 R
O

A
D

N
R

 C
O

L 
3

S
34

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

01
/1

2/
10

S
T
 A

LB
A

N
S

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
LA

Y
G

R
O

U
N

D
S

75
04

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

01
/1

2/
10

S
T
 A

LB
A

N
S

 R
O

A
D

A
D

J 
C

O
L 

5
T
/S

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

01
/1

2/
10

S
T
 A

LB
A

N
S

 R
O

A
D

O
P

P
 O

LD
 C

O
L 

8,
 R

/O
 B

A
N

K
S

18
78

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

01
/1

2/
10

LI
S

C
A

R
D

 R
O

A
D

N
R

 J
U

N
C

 L
IS

C
A

R
D

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
TS

15
32

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

02
/1

2/
10

M
IL

L 
LA

N
E

J/
O

 P
A

R
K

F
IE

LD
 D

R
IV

E
S

14
97

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

02
/1

2/
10

P
A

R
K

F
IE

LD
 D

R
IV

E
O

/S
 2

S
74

78
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

02
/1

2/
10

P
A

R
K

F
IE

LD
 D

R
IV

E
J/

W
 M

IL
L 

LA
N

E
S

14
99

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

02
/1

2/
10

LA
T
H

O
M

 A
V

E
N

U
E

J/
W

 L
IS

C
A

R
D

 R
O

A
D

S
14

90
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

02
/1

2/
10

LA
T
H

O
M

 A
V

E
N

U
E

J/
W

 L
IS

C
A

R
D

 R
O

A
D

S
74

02
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

02
/1

2/
10

C
R

O
X

T
E

T
H

 A
V

E
N

U
E
J/

O
 P

A
R

K
F
IE

LD
 D

R
IV

E
S

11
26

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

03
/1

2/
10

C
R

O
X

T
E

T
H

 A
V

E
N

U
E
J/

O
 P

A
R

K
F
IE

LD
 D

R
IV

E
S

33
99

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

03
/1

2/
10

C
R

O
X

T
E

T
H

 A
V

E
N

U
E
O

P
P

 C
O

LU
M

N
 1

S
11

91
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

03
/1

2/
10

M
E

O
LS

 P
A

R
A

D
E

5M
T
R

 C
O

L 
O

N
 V

E
R

G
E

 (
R

om
an

 R
d)11

9
M

E
O

LS
C

H
47

R
E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

03
/1

2/
10

S
T
A

N
LE

Y
 R

O
A

D
O

P
P

 3
4A

14
H

O
Y

LA
K

E
C

H
47

R
E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

03
/1

2/
10

F
LE

C
K

 L
A

N
E

O
/S

 T
H

E
 B

A
R

N
, O

P
P

 G
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

T
T
A

G
E

6
N

E
W

T
O

N
C

H
48

T
/F

E
R

03
/1

2/
10

S
T
 A

LB
A

N
S

 R
O

A
D

S
/O

 4
5

7
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

06
/1

2/
10

S
T
 A

LB
A

N
S

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 D
O

M
IN

IC
K

 H
O

U
S

E
S

13
82

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

06
/1

2/
10

S
T
 A

LB
A

N
S

 R
O

A
D

N
R

 C
O

L 
3

S
34

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

06
/1

2/
10

S
T
 A

LB
A

N
S

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
LA

Y
G

R
O

U
N

D
S

75
04

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

06
/1

2/
10

S
T
 A

LB
A

N
S

 R
O

A
D

A
D

J 
C

O
L 

5
T
/S

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

06
/1

2/
10

S
T
 A

LB
A

N
S

 R
O

A
D

O
P

P
 O

LD
 C

O
L 

8,
 R

/O
 B

A
N

K
S

18
78

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

07
/1

2/
10

LI
S

C
A

R
D

 R
O

A
D

N
R

 J
U

N
C

 L
IS

C
A

R
D

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
TS

15
32

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

07
/1

2/
10

M
IL

L 
LA

N
E

J/
O

 P
A

R
K

F
IE

LD
 D

R
IV

E
S

14
97

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

07
/1

2/
10

P
A

R
K

F
IE

LD
 D

R
IV

E
O

/S
 2

S
74

78
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

07
/1

2/
10

P
A

R
K

F
IE

LD
 D

R
IV

E
J/

W
 M

IL
L 

LA
N

E
S

14
99

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

08
/1

2/
10

LA
T
H

O
M

 A
V

E
N

U
E

J/
W

 L
IS

C
A

R
D

 R
O

A
D

S
14

90
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

08
/1

2/
10

LA
T
H

O
M

 A
V

E
N

U
E

J/
W

 L
IS

C
A

R
D

 R
O

A
D

S
74

02
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

08
/1

2/
10

C
R

O
X

T
E

T
H

 A
V

E
N

U
E
J/

O
 P

A
R

K
F
IE

LD
 D

R
IV

E
S

11
26

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

08
/1

2/
10

C
R

O
X

T
E

T
H

 A
V

E
N

U
E
J/

O
 P

A
R

K
F
IE

LD
 D

R
IV

E
S

33
99

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

08
/1

2/
10

C
R

O
X

T
E

T
H

 A
V

E
N

U
E
O

P
P

 C
O

LU
M

N
 1

S
11

91
LI

S
C

A
R

D
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

09
/1

2/
10

C
R

O
X

T
E

T
H

 A
V

E
N

U
E
J/

W
 L

IS
C

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D
S

27
5

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

09
/1

2/
10

Page 67



C
R

O
X

T
E

T
H

 A
V

E
N

U
E
J/

W
 L

IS
C

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D
S

56
4

LI
S

C
A

R
D

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

09
/1

2/
10

M
E

O
LS

 P
A

R
A

D
E

5M
T
R

 C
O

L 
O

N
 V

E
R

G
E

 (
R

om
an

 R
d)11

9
M

E
O

LS
C

H
47

R
E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

09
/1

2/
10

S
T
A

N
LE

Y
 R

O
A

D
O

P
P

 3
4A

14
H

O
Y

LA
K

E
C

H
47

R
E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

09
/1

2/
10

F
LE

C
K

 L
A

N
E

O
/S

 T
H

E
 B

A
R

N
, O

P
P

 G
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

T
T
A

G
E

6
N

E
W

T
O

N
C

H
48

T
/F

E
R

10
/1

2/
10

F
E

N
D

E
R

 L
A

N
E

O
/S

 C
LA

R
E

M
O

U
N

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L
76

M
O

R
E

T
O

N
C

H
46

T
/F

E
R

10
/1

2/
10

A
R

R
O

W
E

 P
A

R
K

 R
O

A
DO

/S
  1

85
3C

A
R

R
O

W
E

 P
A

R
K

C
H

49
T
/F

E
R

10
/1

2/
10

A
R

R
O

W
E

 P
A

R
K

 R
O

A
DO

P
P

 S
/O

 2
 F

LE
T
C

H
E

R
 C

LO
S

E
33

A
R

R
O

W
E

 P
A

R
K

C
H

49
T
/F

E
R

10
/1

2/
10

M
A

G
A

Z
IN

E
 L

A
N

E
J/

W
 S

E
A

B
A

N
K

 R
O

A
D

S
22

58
W

A
LL

A
S

E
Y

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

13
/1

2/
10

M
A

G
A

Z
IN

E
 L

A
N

E
J/

W
 S

E
A

B
A

N
K

 R
O

A
D

, O
/S

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
G

iv
e 

w
ay

 S
ig

n W
A

LL
A

S
E

Y
C

H
44

T
/F

E
R

13
/1

2/
10

M
A

N
O

R
 R

O
A

D
J/

W
 S

E
A

B
A

N
K

 R
O

A
D

S
25

68
W

A
LL

A
S

E
Y

C
H

44
T
/F

E
R

13
/1

2/
10

H
O

P
E

 S
T
R

E
E

T
J/

W
 R

O
W

S
O

N
 S

T
R

E
E

T
S

67
53

N
E

W
 B

R
IG

H
T
O

N
C

H
45

T
/F

E
R

13
/1

2/
10

H
O

P
E

 S
T
R

E
E

T
J/

W
 R

O
W

S
O

N
 S

T
R

E
E

T
S

67
54

N
E

W
 B

R
IG

H
T
O

N
C

H
45

T
/F

E
R

13
/1

2/
10

T
E

LE
G

R
A

P
H

 R
O

A
D

J/
W

 M
O

O
R

 L
A

N
E

S
42

83
H

E
S

W
A

LL
C

H
60

T
/F

E
R

13
/1

2/
10

T
E

LE
G

R
A

P
H

 R
O

A
D

J/
W

 M
O

O
R

 L
A

N
E

S
42

82
H

E
S

W
A

LL
C

H
60

T
/F

E
R

14
/1

2/
10

T
E

LE
G

R
A

P
H

 R
O

A
D

J/
W

 B
R

IA
R

 D
R

IV
E

S
54

56
H

E
S

W
A

LL
C

H
60

T
/F

E
R

14
/1

2/
10

T
E

LE
G

R
A

P
H

 R
O

A
D

J/
W

 B
R

IA
R

 D
R

IV
E

S
54

57
H

E
S

W
A

LL
C

H
60

T
/F

E
R

14
/1

2/
10

T
E

LE
G

R
A

P
H

 R
O

A
D

 (
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 R

D
)

J/
W

 B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

N
o 

E
nt

ry
 S

ig
nH
E

S
W

A
LL

C
H

60
T
/F

E
R

14
/1

2/
10

T
E

LE
G

R
A

P
H

 R
O

A
D

 (
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 R

D
)

J/
W

 B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

, A
D

J 
C

H
U

R
C

H
N

o 
E

nt
ry

 S
ig

nH
E

S
W

A
LL

C
H

60
T
/F

E
R

14
/1

2/
10

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 L
A

N
E

J/
W

 T
E

LE
G

R
A

P
H

 R
O

A
D

S
13

34
H

E
S

W
A

LL
C

H
60

T
/F

E
R

15
/1

2/
10

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 L
A

N
E

J/
W

 T
E

LE
G

R
A

P
H

 R
O

A
D

S
22

 
H

E
S

W
A

LL
C

H
60

T
/F

E
R

15
/1

2/
10

T
E

LE
G

R
A

P
H

 R
O

A
D

J/
W

 S
O

U
T
H

 D
R

IV
E

S
54

64
H

E
S

W
A

LL
C

H
60

T
/F

E
R

15
/1

2/
10

T
E

LE
G

R
A

P
H

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 S
U

E
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T
O

N
 S

H
O

P
, N

R
 T

E
S

C
O

S
42

73
H

E
S

W
A

LL
C

H
60

T
/F

E
R

15
/1

2/
10

H
A

R
R

O
W

B
Y

 R
O

A
D

J/
W

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 R

O
A

D
S

85
32

B
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
42

T
/F

E
R

15
/1

2/
10

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 R

O
A

D
O

/S
 O

R
IE

N
T
A

L 
C

H
E

F
 N

R
 W

IL
LM

E
R

 R
O

A
D

S
10

94
5

B
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
42

T
/F

E
R

15
/1

2/
10

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 R

O
A

D
N

R
 S

H
E

LL
 G

A
R

A
G

E
, O

P
P

 C
O

L 
49S
10

94
3

B
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
42

T
/F

E
R

15
/1

2/
10

C
LI

F
T
O

N
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

TA
D

J 
C

O
L 

4,
 O

/S
 S

T
 W

E
R

B
E

R
G

H
SS
32

2
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

42
T
/F

E
R

16
/1

2/
10

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 R

O
A

D
J/

W
 C

LI
F
T
O

N
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T
, O

P
P

 S
32

2
S

10
89

1
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

42
T
/F

E
R

16
/1

2/
10

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 R

O
A

D
O

P
P

 C
O

L 
H

M
1 

O
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 R
D

 T
O

 P
Y

R
A

M
ID

 S
H

O
P

P
IN

G
 C

E
N

T
R

E
N

o 
E

nt
ry

B
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
42

T
/F

E
R

16
/1

2/
10

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 R

O
A

D
A

D
J 

C
O

L 
H

M
1 

O
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 R
D

 T
O

 P
Y

R
A

M
ID

 S
H

O
P

P
IN

G
 C

E
N

T
R

E
N

o 
E

nt
ry

B
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
42

T
/F

E
R

16
/1

2/
10

C
LI

F
T
O

N
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

TO
N

 R
/A

B
O

U
T
 O

P
P

 N
A

IL
 S

H
O

P
T
/S

B
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
42

T
/F

E
R

16
/1

2/
10

H
IN

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
J/

W
 B

O
R

O
U

G
H

 R
O

A
D

S
26

3
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

42
T
/F

E
R

16
/1

2/
10

T
O

W
N

 L
IN

K
 F

LY
O

V
E

RJ/
W

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 R

O
A

D
N

o 
Le

ft 
T
ur

nB
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
42

T
/F

E
R

17
/1

2/
10

H
IN

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
J/

W
 B

O
R

O
U

G
H

 R
O

A
D

S
10

84
2

B
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
42

T
/F

E
R

 -
 1

 F
O

R
 1

17
/1

2/
10

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 R

O
A

D
O

P
P

 C
LI

F
T
O

N
 R

D
 IN

 C
E

N
T
R

A
L 

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
O

ne
 W

ay
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

42
T
/F

E
R

17
/1

2/
10

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 R

O
A

D
B

O
T
T
O

M
 O

F
 B

R
A

T
T
A

N
 R

O
A

D
, O

P
P

 S
H

E
LL

 G
A

R
A

G
E

S
85

16
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

42
D

IS
S

17
/1

2/
10

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 R

O
A

D
O

N
 R

/A
B

O
U

T
 O

P
P

 A
R

G
Y

LE
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S

O
U

T
H

T
/S

 
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

42
D

IS
S

17
/1

2/
10

H
IN

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
J/

W
 B

O
R

O
U

G
H

 R
O

A
D

S
10

84
2

B
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
42

T
/F

E
R

 -
 1

 F
O

R
 120

/1
2/

10
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

 R
O

A
D

B
O

T
T
O

M
 O

F
 B

R
A

T
T
A

N
 R

O
A

D
, O

P
P

 S
H

E
LL

 G
A

R
A

G
E

S
85

16
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

42
D

IS
S

20
/1

2/
10

Page 68



B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 R

O
A

D
O

P
P

 C
LI

F
T
O

N
 R

D
 IN

 C
E

N
T
R

A
L 

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
O

ne
 W

ay
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

42
T
/F

E
R

21
/1

2/
10

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 R

O
A

D
O

N
 R

/A
B

O
U

T
 O

P
P

 A
R

G
Y

LE
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S

O
U

T
H

T
/S

 
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

42
D

IS
S

21
/1

2/
10

O
B

S
E

R
V

A
T
O

R
Y

 R
O

A
DO
/S

 1
5

3
B

ID
S

T
O

N
C

H
43

T
/F

E
R

21
/1

2/
10

G
A

R
D

E
N

S
ID

E
O

P
P

 1
8

4
LE

A
S

O
W

E
C

H
46

T
/F

E
R

21
/1

2/
10

T
O

W
N

 M
E

A
D

O
W

 L
A

N
EO
/S

 6
4

14
M

O
R

E
T
O

N
C

H
46

T
/F

E
R

21
/1

2/
10

B
O

R
D

E
R

 R
O

A
D

O
/S

 3
2

5
H

E
S

W
A

LL
C

H
60

R
E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

23
/1

2/
10

D
E

R
W

E
N

T
 R

O
A

D
O

/S
 9

2
B

E
B

IN
G

T
O

N
C

H
63

T
/F

E
R

23
/1

2/
10

P
A

R
K

 R
O

A
D

 N
O

R
T
H

O
P

P
 3

40
8B

B
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
41

T
/F

E
R

23
/1

2/
10

P
A

R
K

 R
O

A
D

 N
O

R
T
H

O
P

P
 3

78
14

B
B

IR
K

E
N

H
E

A
D

C
H

41
T
/F

E
R

23
/1

2/
10

P
A

R
K

 R
O

A
D

 N
O

R
T
H

O
/S

 3
92

17
B

B
IR

K
E

N
H

E
A

D
C

H
41

T
/F

E
R

23
/1

2/
10

Page 69



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



43
07

B
01

25
06

25
-M

ay
-0
4

7
P
A
S
T
U
R
E
 R
O
A
D
, M

O
R
E
T
O
N

O
P
P
 2
3

C
H
46

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

is
su

ed
23

-D
ec

-0
4

46
71

B
01

30
99

14
-J
un

-0
4

13
B

A
41

 B
 C

O
LS

O
N
 B
R
ID
G
E
 O

V
E
R
 L
E
V
E
R
S
 P
O
O
L

C
H
62

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

15
-D

ec
-0
4

46
72

B
01

30
99

14
-J
un

-0
4

15
B

A
41

 B
 C

O
LS

O
N
 B
R
ID
G
E
 O

V
E
R
 L
E
V
E
R
S
 P
O
O
L

C
H
62

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

20
-D

ec
-0
4

47
59

B
01

36
78

16
-J
un

-0
4

5
B
R
O
A
D
 L
A
N
E
, H

E
S
W
A
LL

B
Y
 C
A
R
A
V
A
N
 S
IT
E

C
H
60

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
47

61
B
01

36
86

16
-J
un

-0
4

9
B
E
E
C
H
W
O
O
D
 D
R
IV
E
, B

E
E
C
H
W
O
O
DR
/O

 F
A
IR
O
A
K
 C
LO

S
E

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed

15
-M

ar
-0
5

10
-J
an

-0
5

10
-J
an

-0
5

10
-J
an

-0
5

19
-F
eb

-0
5

19
-F
eb

-0
5

R
es

er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

10
-N

ov
-0
4

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

07
-D

ec
-0
4

T
ra
ns

fe
r

Is
su

ed
T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

17
-N

ov
-0
4

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

19
-N

ov
-0
4

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

18
-N

ov
-0
4

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
R
E
S
E
R
V
IC

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

01
-N

ov
-0
4

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

16
-N

ov
-0
4

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 S
E
R
V
IC

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

18
-N

ov
-0
4

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

19
-N

ov
-0
4

R
E
S
E
R
V
IC

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

30
-N

ov
-3
9

R
E
S
E
R
V
IC

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

17
-N

ov
-0
4

R
E
S
E
R
V
IC

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

30
-N

ov
-0
4

R
E
S
E
R
V
IC

E
 

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

08
-N

ov
-0
4

09
-F
eb

-0
5

R
E
S
E
R
V
IC

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

02
-F
eb

-0
5

R
E
S
E
R
V
IC

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

19
-N

ov
-0
4

R
E
S
E
R
V
IC

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

30
-N

ov
-3
9

R
E
S
E
R
V
IC

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

29
-N

ov
-0
4

R
E
S
E
R
V
IC

E
Is
su

ed
R
E
S
E
R
V
IC

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

18
-N

ov
-0
4

12
76

5
B
02

09
49

28
-O

ct
-0
4

5
H
A
LL

V
IL
LE

 R
D
 P
O
U
LT

O
N

O
P
P
  B

A
R
R
IN
G
T
O
N
 R
D

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 S
E
R
V
IC

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

24
-N

ov
-0
4

12
77

0
B
02

09
52

28
-O

ct
-0
4

1
C
O
R
W
E
N
 R
O
A
D
 B
E
E
C
H
W
O
O
D

O
/S
 2

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

R
E
S
E
R
V
IC

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

02
-D

ec
-0
4

12
77

1
B
01

40
09

28
-O

ct
-0
4

7
P
A
S
T
U
R
E
 A
V
E
 M

O
R
E
T
O
N

O
/S
 4
7

C
H
46

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 S
E
R
V
IC

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

23
-N

ov
-0
4

B
02

06
48

T
H
IS
 J
O
B
 W

A
S
 D
U
P
LI
C
A
T
E
D
 S
E
E
 N
O
T
E
S

Is
su

ed
12

81
8

B
01

52
21

03
-N

ov
-0
4

3B
O
LD

 C
H
E
S
T
E
R
 R
O
A
D
,T
R
A
N
M
E
R
EO

pp
 1
57

 C
/O

 D
ow

nh
am

 R
d

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
12

82
0

B
02

17
26

03
-N

ov
-0
4

6
B
R
O
U
G
H
A
M
 A
V
E
N
U
E
,T
R
A
N
M
E
R
ER

/O
 1
23

 O
ld
 C
he

st
er
 R
oa

d
C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

02
-D

ec
-0
4

12
82

1
B
02

16
29

03
-N

ov
-0
4

4
B
R
A
T
T
A
N
 R
O
A
D
,O

X
T
O
N

O
/S
 P
la
y 
A
re
a 
O
P
P
 2
2 
&
 A
sh

fo
rd
 R

d
C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
12

44
1

B
02

11
59

03
-N

ov
-0
4

7
P
A
R
K
LA

N
D
S
 D

R
IV
E
,G

A
Y
T
O
N

O
P
P
 2
6

C
H
60

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

15
-N

ov
-0
4

12
82

3
B
02

19
24

03
-N

ov
-0
4

1
D
E
E
 P
A
R
K
 C
LO

S
E
,G

A
Y
T
O
N

O
/S
 4

C
H
60

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

05
-N

ov
-0
4

12
83

2
B
02

01
97

03
-N

ov
-0
4

S
30

60
S
T
 J
O
H
N
S
 R
O
A
D
,W

A
LL

 V
IL
L

J/
O
 W

al
la
se

y 
V
ill
ag

e 
O
/S
 D
av

id
 T
ow

er
 A
ss

oc
C
H
45

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

R
es

er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

24
-N

ov
-0
4

12
83

3
B
02

19
40

03
-N

ov
-0
4

5
B
U
D
E
 C
LO

S
E
,B
E
E
C
H
W
O
O
D

O
/S
 8
-1
3

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
12

83
4

B
02

19
42

03
-N

ov
-0
4

S
71

1
T
H
U
R
S
T
A
S
T
O
N
 R
O
A
D
,H
E
S
W
A
LL

J/
O
 D
el
av

or
 R
oa

d
C
H
60

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

05
-N

ov
-0
4

13
22

8
B
02

22
01

08
-O

ct
-0
4

1
B
U
R
R
E
LL

 R
O
A
D
,P
R
E
N
T
O
N

S
/O

 1
 B
U
R
R
E
LL

 C
LO

S
E

C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

29
-N

ov
-0
4

13
23

1
B
02

06
41

08
-O

ct
-0
4

7
W
A
LK

E
R
 M

E
W
S
,T
R
A
N
M
E
R
E

R
/O

 1
5

C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

29
-N

ov
-0
4

13
23

3
B
01

65
06

08
-O

ct
-0
4

A
57

W
O
O
D
C
H
U
R
C
H
 R
O
A
D
,O

X
T
O
N
-W

'C
H
U
R
C
H

J/
O
 H
ol
m
la
nd

s 
D
riv

e
C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

24
-N

ov
-0
4

13
23

6
B
02

22
34

08
-O

ct
-0
4

9
D
R
A
K
E
 R

O
A
D
,L
E
A
S
O
W
E

O
/S
 4
1

C
H
46

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

17
-N

ov
-0
4

13
23

7
B
01

76
62

08
-O

ct
-0
4

10
O
R
C
H
A
R
D
 R
O
A
D
,M

O
R
E
T
O
N

O
/S
 4
4

C
H
46

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
am

ag
ed

 C
ut
-O

ut
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

18
-N

ov
-0
4

13
23

9
B
01

75
72

08
-O

ct
-0
4

12
G
R
A
N
T
 R
O
A
D
,L
E
A
S
O
W
E
.

IN
 T
U
R
N
IN
G
 H
E
A
D
 B
Y
 7
0

C
H
46

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

01
-D

ec
-0
4

13
24

0
B
01

80
14

08
-O

ct
-0
4

3
F
O
R
D
 W

A
Y
,U
P
T
O
N
.

O
P
P
 2
3 
- 
41

C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

16
-N

ov
-0
4

13
51

9
B
01

41
94

26
-A
ug

-0
4

7
S
P
A
R
K
S
 L
A
N
E
,T
H
IN
G
W
A
LL

O
/S
 2
9

C
H
61

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

R
es

er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

25
-N

ov
-0
4

13
52

2
B
02

23
73

F
P
1

R
U
D
G
R
A
V
E
 S
Q
U
A
R
E
,E
G
R
E
M
O
N
TO

/S
 3
4

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co

nn
ec

t
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

25
-N

ov
-0
4

13
52

3
B
02

23
77

F
P
1

R
U
D
G
R
A
V
E
 S
Q
U
A
R
E
,E
G
R
E
M
O
N
TO

/S
 3
4

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
13

53
0

B
02

24
00

10
-N

ov
-0
4

O
LD

 3
9

W
O
O
D
C
H
U
R
C
H
 R
O
A
D

A
D
J.
 M

O
S
S
 L
A
N
E

C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co

nn
ec

t
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

09
-D

ec
-0
4

13
53

3
B
01

50
81

10
-N

ov
-0
4

5
M
IL
T
O
N
 R
O
A
D
 E
A
S
T
,T
R
A
N
M
E
R
E

C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
am

ag
ed

 C
ut
-O

ut
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

25
-N

ov
-0
4

13
53

9
B
02

24
85

25
IR
B
Y
 R
O
A
D
,IR

B
Y
.

O
P
P
 2
04

 O
P
P
 S
O
M
E
R
S
E
T
 R
DC
H
61

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

03
-D

ec
-0
4

13
54

0
B
02

26
28

1
R
A
V
E
N
H
IL
L 
C
R
E
S
C
E
N
T
,L
E
A
S
O
W
EO
/S
 1
 &
 2

C
H
46

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

09
-D

ec
-0
4

13
54

1
B
02

26
45

9
B
E
E
C
H
W
O
O
D
 D
R
IV
E
,B
E
E
C
H
W
O
O
DR
/O

 2
8 
F
A
IR
O
A
K
 C
L

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
B
02

19
24

1
D
E
E
 P
A
R
K
 C
LO

S
E
,G

A
Y
T
O
N

O
/S
 4
 O

P
P
 1

C
H
60

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
06

-J
an

-0
5

13
54

4
B
01

98
18

N
E
W
 1

S
C
H
O
O
L 
C
LO

S
E
,M

O
R
E
T
O
N

O
/S
 1
0/
11

C
H
46

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

05
-J
an

-0
5

07
-J
an

-0
5

13
54

5
B
01

98
18

1 
O
LD

S
C
H
O
O
L 
C
LO

S
E
,M

O
R
E
T
O
N

O
/S
 1
9

C
H
46

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co

nn
ec

tio
n

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

06
-J
an

-0
5

07
-J
an

-0
5

13
54

7
B
01

98
18

N
E
W
 2

S
C
H
O
O
L 
C
LO

S
E
,M

O
R
E
T
O
N

O
/S
 1
 O

P
P
 2
1

C
H
46

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

06
-J
an

-0
5

B
02

06
41

F
 7

W
A
LK

E
R
 M

E
W
S
,T
R
A
N
M
E
R
E

R
/O

 1
5

C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
13

47
6

B
02

16
72

11
B
A
N
K
S
 R

O
A
D
,H
E
S
W
A
LL

O
/S
 V
A
LE

 C
O
T
T
A
G
E

C
H
60

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

08
-D

ec
-0
4

13
48

0
B
02

16
74

12
B
A
N
K
S
 R

O
A
D
,H
E
S
W
A
LL

O
P
P
 W

IL
LO

W
 C
O
T
T
A
G
E

C
H
60

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

08
-D

ec
-0
4

13
48

1
B
02

16
75

13
B
A
N
K
S
 R

O
A
D
,H
E
S
W
A
LL

N
R
 S
H
E
LD

R
A
C
K
E
S
 R
E
S
T
A
U
R
A
N
T

C
H
60

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

08
-D

ec
-0
4

B
02

10
67

1
S
E
C
O
N
D
 A
V
E
N
U
E
,B
E
E
C
H
W
O
O
D

S
/O

 1
 B
A
R
F
O
R
D
 C
LO

S
E

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

R
es

er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
13

55
3

B
02

11
31

7
C
H
A
P
E
LH

IL
L 
R
O
A
D
,M

O
R
E
T
O
N

O
/S
 2
9 
O
P
P
 C
A
R
N
S
D
A
LE

 R
DC
H
46

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

R
es

er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

03
-D

ec
-0
4

06
-J
an

-0
5

13
82

9
B
02

27
20

16
-N

ov
-0
4

18
R
A
B
Y
 D
R
IV
E
,R

A
B
Y
 M

E
R
E

O
/S
 S
P
R
IN
G
W
O
O
D
 [6

2]
C
H
63

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

04
-J
an

-0
5

12
45

3
B
02

11
94

16
-N

ov
-0
4

3
P
A
R
K
LA

N
D
S
 D

R
IV
E
,G

A
Y
T
O
N

O
/S
 6
 O

P
P
 5
 O

P
P
 T
R
E
N
T
 W

A
Y

C
H
60

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

15
-N

ov
-0
4

12
44

8
B
02

11
74

16
-N

ov
-0
4

1
P
A
R
K
LA

N
D
S
 D

R
IV
E
,G

A
Y
T
O
N

S
/O

 6
 G

A
Y
T
O
N
 L
A
N
E

C
H
60

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

15
-N

ov
-0
4

12
45

2
B
02

11
82

16
-N

ov
-0
4

2
P
A
R
K
LA

N
D
S
 D

R
IV
E
,G

A
Y
T
O
N

O
/S
 3
 O

P
P
 2

C
H
60

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

15
-N

ov
-0
4

18
-J
an

-0
5

13
83

5
B
02

17
19

16
-N

ov
-0
4

N
E
W
 1

S
O
U
T
H
R
ID
G
E
 R
O
A
D
,P
E
N
S
B
Y

O
/S
 1

C
H
61

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

14
-J
an

-0
5

13
83

7
B
02

17
20

16
-N

ov
-0
4

N
E
W
 2

S
O
U
T
H
R
ID
G
E
 R
O
A
D
,P
E
N
S
B
Y

O
/S
 4
/6

C
H
61

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
13

84
2

B
02

17
24

16
-N

ov
-0
4

N
E
W
 3

S
O
U
T
H
R
ID
G
E
 R
O
A
D
,P
E
N
S
B
Y

O
/S
 9
/1
1

C
H
61

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

15
-D

ec
-0
4

13
84

3
B
02

17
27

16
-N

ov
-0
4

N
E
W
 4

S
O
U
T
H
R
ID
G
E
 R
O
A
D
,P
E
N
S
B
Y

O
/S
 1
8/
16

C
H
61

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

13
-D

ec
-0
4

13
84

5
B
02

17
28

16
-N

ov
-0
4

N
E
W
 5

S
O
U
T
H
R
ID
G
E
 R
O
A
D
,P
E
N
S
B
Y

O
/S
 2
2/
24

C
H
61

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

15
-D

ec
-0
4

13
84

8
B
02

27
54

16
-N

ov
-0
4

7
G
R
A
N
G
E
 M

O
U
N
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D
.

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co

nn
ec

tio
n

Is
su

ed
13

85
0

B
02

27
59

16
-N

ov
-0
4

A
8

G
R
A
N
G
E
 M

O
U
N
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D
.
O
/S
 5
7 
O
P
P
 4
2

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
B
02

27
58

13
60

0
B
02

28
67

1
B
E
N
T
IN
C
K
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D
JN

C
T
 C

O
N
W
A
Y
 S
T

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

30
-N

ov
-0
4

06
-J
an

-0
5

13
60

2
B
02

28
74

2
F
IE
LD

W
A
Y
,M

E
O
LS

.
O
/S
 1
0

C
H
47

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

04
-J
an

-0
5

13
60

7
B
02

28
77

12
B
LU

E
W
O
O
D
 D

R
IV
E
,B
ID
S
T
O
N

O
/S
 1
 O

P
P
 6

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co

nn
ec

tio
n

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

24
-N

ov
-0
4

13
61

1
B
02

28
81

13
B
LU

E
W
O
O
D
 D

R
IV
E
,B
ID
S
T
O
N

O
/S
 1
8 
O
P
P
 9

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co

nn
ec

tio
n

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

24
-N

ov
-0
4

13
61

8
B
02

28
82

14
B
LU

E
W
O
O
D
 D

R
IV
E
,B
ID
S
T
O
N

O
/S
 1
5 
O
P
P
 2
6

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co

nn
ec

tio
n

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

24
-N

ov
-0
4

13
61

9
B
02

28
83

19
B
LU

E
W
O
O
D
 D

R
IV
E
,B
ID
S
T
O
N

O
/S
 9
0 
O
P
P
 4
7

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co

nn
ec

tio
n

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

25
-N

ov
-0
4

13
62

1
B
02

28
85

20
B
LU

E
W
O
O
D
 D

R
IV
E
,B
ID
S
T
O
N

O
/S
 1
96

 O
P
P
 5
3

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co

nn
ec

tio
n

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

25
-N

ov
-0
4

13
62

2
B
02

25
55

C
9

M
O
R
E
T
O
N
 R
O
A
D
,U
P
T
O
N

O
/S
 5
3

C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

R
es

er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

03
-D

ec
-0
4

B
02

25
53

C
9

M
O
R
E
T
O
N
 R
O
A
D
,U
P
T
O
N

O
/S
 5
3

C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

M
ak

e 
S
af
e

Is
su

ed
13

54
0

B
02

26
28

1
R
A
V
E
N
H
IL
L 
C
R
E
S
C
E
N
T
,L
E
A
S
O
W
EO
/S
 1
/2

C
H
46

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

09
-D

ec
-0
4

13
58

9
B
02

30
42

4
G
R
A
F
T
O
N
 D
R
IV
E
,U
P
T
O
N
.

C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

19
-N

ov
-0
4

12
44

4
B
02

11
71

 
1

B
E
V
E
R
LE

Y
 D
R
IV
E
 G

A
Y
T
O
N

O
/S
 2

C
H
60

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

17
-N

ov
-0
4

12
41

9
B
02

10
77

1
H
E
S
K
E
T
H
 D
R
IV
E
  H

E
S
W
A
LL

LP
 2
 O

/S
 9

C
H
60

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

17
-N

ov
-0
4

13
60

0
B
02

28
67

1
B
E
N
T
IN
C
K
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D
JN

C
T
 C

O
N
W
A
Y
 S
T

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

19
-N

ov
-0
4

13
94

5
B
01

50
48

17
K
Y
LE

M
O
R
E
 D

R
IV
E
,P
E
N
S
B
Y

O
/S
 6
2

C
H
61

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed

Page 71



13
94

6
B
02

32
19

15
B

K
E
S
T
R
E
L 
R
O
A
D
,M

O
R
E
T
O
N

R
/O

 6
7 
T
O
W
N
 M

E
A
D
O
W
 L
A
N
E

C
H
46

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

26
-N

ov
-0
4

13
94

8
B
02

32
31

3
W
IN

C
H
E
S
T
E
R
 D
R
IV
E
,L
IS
C
A
R
D

O
/S
 1
8

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

08
-D

ec
-0
4

12
74

5
B
02

08
25

C
O
L 
20

N
E
W
 H
E
Y
 R
O
A
D
 W

O
O
D
C
H
U
R
C
H

C
/O

 C
A
R
R
 B
R
ID
G
E
 R
D

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

R
es

er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

18
-N

ov
-0
4

12
42

1
B
02

10
80

LP
 3
 

B
U
E
R
T
O
N
 C
LO

S
E
 N
O
C
T
O
R
U
M

O
/S
 4

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

18
-N

ov
-0
4

13
96

1
B
02

32
62

24
/1
1/
04

10
K
Y
LE

M
O
R
E
 D

R
IV
E
,P
E
N
S
B
Y

P
P
26

C
H
61

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

14
-D

ec
-0
4

13
96

3
B
02

32
80

24
/1
1/
04

5
K
IN
G
 G

E
O
R
G
E
S
 D
R
.,P

O
R
T
 S
U
N
LI
G
H
T

O
P
P
 L
A
D
IE
S
 C
LU

B
C
H
62

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
am

ag
ed

 C
ut
-O

ut
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

06
-D

ec
-0
4

13
97

2
B
02

32
90

24
/1
1/
04

14
M
A
R
K
E
T
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,H
O
Y
LA

K
E

O
/S
 8
0

C
H
47

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

16
-D

ec
-0
4

07
-J
an

-0
5

13
96

4
B
02

33
99

24
/1
1/
04

7
B
E
LV

ID
E
R
E
 R

O
A
D
,L
IS
C
A
R
D

O
/S
 4
7 
O
P
P
 3
4 
JN

C
T
 W

IN
C
H
E
S
T
E
R
 R
D

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
am

ag
ed

 C
ut
-O

ut
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

06
-J
an

-0
5

13
97

4
B
02

34
25

24
/1
1/
04

N
E
W
   
38

W
O
O
D
C
H
U
R
C
H
 R
O
A
D
,O

X
T
O
N
-W

'C
H
U
R
C
H

A
D
J 
T
E
M
P
LE

 R
D
, O

/S
 S
U
B
 S
TC
H
42

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

16
-D

ec
-0
4

13
96

2
B
02

34
13

24
/1
1/
04

O
LD

 4
5

G
O
R
S
E
Y
 L
A
N
E
,P
O
U
LT

O
N
.

N
E
A
R
 J
/O

 D
O
C
K
 R
O
A
D

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co

nn
ec

tio
n

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

30
-N

ov
-0
4

13
97

7
B
02

35
30

24
/1
1/
04

23
B
A
R
T
O
N
 H
E
Y
 D

R
IV
E
,C
A
LD

Y
O
/S
 3
3

C
H
48

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

13
-D

ec
-0
4

13
97

8
B
02

35
55

24
/1
1/
04

3
LA

N
G
 L
A
N
E
,W

E
S
T
 K
IR
B
Y

JN
C
T
 J
U
B
IL
E
E
 D
R
IV
E

C
H
48

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

10
-D

ec
-0
4

12
83

9
W
76

28
04

/1
1/
04

S
IG

N
R
E
N
D
E
L 
S
T
 B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D

S
IG

N
 B
Y
 M

A
R
C
U
S
 S
T

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

25
-N

ov
-0
4

12
83

8
W
76

28
04

-N
ov

-0
4

S
IG

N
D
U
K
E
 S
T
R
E
E
T
 B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D

S
IG

N
 O

P
P
 O

D
Y
S
S
E
Y
 C
E
N
T
R
E

S
er
iv
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

25
-N

ov
-0
4

13
90

0
B
02

22
65

24
-N

ov
-0
4

C
O
L 
8

IN
G
LE

M
E
R
E
 R

D
 R
O
C
K
F
E
R
R
Y

O
/S
 8
4

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

25
-N

ov
-0
4

13
89

7
B
02

18
66

24
-N

ov
-0
4

C
O
L 
3

P
E
N
S
A
LL

 D
R
IV
E
 P
E
N
S
B
Y

O
/S
 3

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

R
es

er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

25
-N

ov
-0
4

13
89

9
B
02

23
71

24
-N

ov
-0
4

C
O
L 
1

F
LO

R
E
N
C
E
 R
O
A
D
 S
E
A
C
O
M
B
E

O
/S
12

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

R
es

er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

29
-N

ov
-0
4

13
89

3
B
02

17
07

24
-N

ov
-0
4

C
O
L 
27

H
O
LM

LA
N
D
S
 D

R
IV
E
 O

X
T
O
N

O
/S
 1
65

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

30
-N

ov
-0
4

07
-F
eb

-0
5

14
77

7
B
01

30
69

13
B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D
 R

O
A
D
,M

E
O
LS

O
/S
 S
T
 C
A
T
H
E
R
IN
E
 C
H
U
R
C
H
 O

P
P
 B
E
R
T
R
A
M
 D
R

C
H
47

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

24
-J
an

-0
5

B
02

10
62

30
-D

ec
-3
3

LP
 2
1

LO
N
G
F
E
LL

O
W
 D
R
IV
E
, N

E
W
 F
E
R
R
YO
/S
 B
R
O
W
IN
G
 H
S
E

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

02
-D

ec
-0
4

14
79

1
B
02

42
03

10
LI
M
E
K
IL
N
 L
A
N
E
,P
O
U
LT

O
N

O
P
P
 K
E
N
D
A
L 
R
D

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
14

81
1

B
02

42
08

B
13

51
S
E
A
V
IE
W
 R
O
A
D
,L
IS
C
A
R
D

J/
O
 W

A
LL

A
S
E
Y
 R
D
/S
P
LI
T
T
E
R
/N
 E
N
D
/ F

R
T
H
S
T
 J
U

C
H
45

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
19

-J
an

-0
5

14
81

2
B
02

42
25

1
K
IN
G
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,R
O
C
K
 F
E
R
R
Y

O
P
P
 2
 P
O
S
T
 O

F
F
IC

E
C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

R
es

er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

18
-J
an

-0
5

14
85

4
B
02

27
72

40
M
O
R
E
T
O
N
 R
O
A
D
,U
P
T
O
N

JN
C
T
 M

53
C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

R
es

er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
18

-J
an

-0
5

14
85

5
B
01

54
59

1
E
G
A
N
 R
O
A
D
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D

O
P
P
 2
 O

/S
 3
 &
 3
A

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

R
es

er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

17
-J
an

-0
5

10
-J
an

-0
5

14
85

6
B
02

43
38

S
59

1
LE

A
S
O
W
E
 R
O
A
D
,W

A
LL

A
S
E
Y
 V
IL
LA

G
E

W
A
S
 N

O
 3
7

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

07
-J
an

-0
5

10
39

6
B
01

52
14

7A
O
A
K
D
A
LE

 R
O
A
D
,S
E
A
C
O
M
B
E

O
/S
 4
1

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

14
-O

ct
-0
4

B
02

44
87

08
/1
2/
04

21
S
T
A
N
LE

Y
 R
O
A
D
,H
O
Y
LA

K
E

O
/S
 4
6

C
H
47

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

R
ep

la
ce

 C
ut
-O

ut
Is
su

ed
14

70
8

B
02

44
88

08
/1
2/
04

16
R
O
W
S
O
N
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,N
E
W
 B
R
IG

H
T
O
NO
/S
 5
6

C
H
45

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

14
-D

ec
-0
4

B
02

44
90

10
/1
2/
04

S
16

22
H
IG

H
G
R
E
E
N
 R

O
A
D
,O

X
T
O
N
.

J/
O
 S
IN

G
LE

T
O
N
 A
V
E

C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
64

40
W
24

91
3

13
-J
ul
-0
4

LP
 1
4A

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE
 B
Y
 P
A
S
S

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
R
O
V
ID

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

06
-D

ec
-0
4

67
15

B
01

50
56

17
-J
ul
-0
4

LP
 6

S
E
A
C
O
M
B
E
 V
IE
W
 S
E
A
C
O
M
B
E

S
E
A
C
O
M
B
E
 W

A
LL

A
S
E
Y

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
R
O
V
ID

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

09
-D

ec
-0
4

67
13

B
01

50
53

17
-J
ul
-0
4

LP
 2
1

S
E
A
C
O
M
B
E
 V
IE
W
 S
E
A
C
O
M
B
E

S
E
A
C
O
M
B
E
 W

A
LL

A
S
E
Y

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
R
O
V
ID

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

06
-D

ec
-0
4

64
43

W
24

91
3

13
-J
ul
-0
4

LP
 1
7A

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE
 B
Y
 P
A
S
S

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 P
R
O
V
ID

EP
R
O
V
ID

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

07
-D

ec
-0
4

64
44

W
24

91
3

13
-J
ul
-0
4

LP
18

A
S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE
 B
Y
 P
A
S
S

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 P
R
O
V
ID

EP
R
O
V
ID

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

07
-D

ec
-0
4

64
45

W
24

91
3

13
-J
ul
-0
4

LP
 1
9A

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE
 B
Y
 P
A
S
S

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 P
R
O
V
ID

EP
R
O
V
ID

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

07
-D

ec
-0
4

X
C
11

49
23

W
24

89
1

19
-N

ov
-0
3

LP
12

 
R
O
A
D
 1
 W

E
S
T
B
U
R
Y
 H
O
M
E
S

C
A
R
LE

T
T
 P
K
 E
A
S
T
H
A
M

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 P
R
O
V
ID

EP
R
O
V
ID

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

09
-D

ec
-0
4

64
42

W
24

91
3

13
-J
ul
-0
4

LP
 1
6A

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE
 B
Y
 P
A
S
S

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 P
R
O
V
ID

EP
R
O
V
ID

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

07
-D

ec
-0
4

64
41

W
24

91
3

13
-J
ul
-0
4

LP
 1
5A

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE
 B
Y
 P
A
S
S

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 P
R
O
V
ID

EP
R
O
V
ID

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

07
-D

ec
-0
4

64
39

W
24

91
3

13
-J
ul
-0
4

LP
 1
3A

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE
 B
Y
 P
A
S
S

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 P
R
O
V
ID

EP
R
O
V
ID

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

07
-D

ec
-0
4

07
-F
eb

-0
5

14
95

4
B
02

44
93

10
/1
2/
04

3
R
IV
IE
R
A
 D
R
IV
E
,R
O
C
K
 F
E
R
R
Y

O
P
P
 1
4

C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

24
-J
an

-0
5

06
-J
an

-0
5

14
95

6
B
02

41
03

10
/1
2/
04

17
LA

IR
D
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D

O
P
P
 B
U
S
 D
E
P
O
T

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

04
-J
an

-0
5

18
-J
an

-0
5

14
95

9
B
02

45
57

10
/1
2/
04

47
C
LE

V
E
LA

N
D
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
DJN
C
T
 L
Y
N
A
S
 S
T

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

17
-J
an

-0
5

14
95

9
B
02

45
57

10
/1
2/
04

47
C
LE

V
E
LA

N
D
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
DO
/S
 F
LA

T
S
 2
-2
0 
S
T
A
T
IO

N
 8
M
T

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
07

-J
an

-0
5

14
96

1
B
01

78
72

10
/1
2/
04

2
R
IG

B
Y
 D
R
IV
E
 G

R
E
A
S
B
Y

C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

06
-J
an

-0
5

02
-F
eb

-0
5

14
96

6
B
01

52
10

10
/1
2/
04

9
C
H
U
R
C
H
 L
A
N
E
,W

O
O
D
C
H
U
R
C
H

C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
21

-J
an

-0
5

07
-F
eb

-0
5

14
96

7
B
02

46
43

10
/1
2/
04

N
E
W
   
20

P
A
R
K
 R

O
A
D
 S
O
U
T
H
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
DO

/S
 S
C
H
O
O
L

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

R
es

er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

24
-J
an

-0
5

67
12

B
01

50
83

17
-J
ul
-0
4

LP
1A

S
E
A
C
O
M
B
E
 P
R
O
M
E
N
A
D
E

S
E
A
C
O
M
B
E
 W

A
LL

A
S
E
Y

S
er
vi
ce

 P
R
O
V
IS
IO

NP
R
O
V
ID

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

10
-D

ec
-0
4

67
16

B
01

50
28

17
-J
ul
-0
4

LP
9

S
E
A
C
O
M
B
E
 V
IE
W

S
E
A
C
O
M
B
E
 W

A
LL

A
S
E
Y

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
R
O
V
ID

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

10
-D

ec
-0
4

10
87

7
B
01

75
80

30
-S
ep

-0
4

LP
3

B
A
T
H
 S
T
R
E
E
T

P
O
R
T
 S
U
N
LI
G
H
T

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 F
A
IL
U
R
ED

E
A
D
 S
E
R
V
IC

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

10
-D

ec
-0
4

X
C
11

49
42

W
24

89
1

20
-N

ov
-0
3

LP
3

R
O
A
D
 3
 W

E
S
T
B
U
R
Y
 H
O
M
E
S

C
A
R
LE

T
T
 P
A
R
K
 E
A
S
T
H
A
M

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

10
-D

ec
-0
4

X
C
11

49
41

W
24

89
1

20
-N

ov
-0
3

LP
2

R
O
A
D
 3
 W

E
S
T
B
U
R
Y
 H
O
M
E
S

C
A
R
LE

T
T
 P
A
R
K
 E
A
S
T
H
A
M

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

10
-D

ec
-0
4

X
C
11

49
31

W
24

89
1

19
-N

ov
-0
3

LP
1

R
O
A
D
 3
 W

E
S
T
B
U
R
Y
 H
O
M
E
S

C
A
R
LE

T
T
 P
A
R
K
 E
A
S
T
H
A
M

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

10
-D

ec
-0
4

06
-J
an

-0
5

15
00

5
B
02

46
52

29
S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE
 R
D
,S
A
U
G
H
.M

A
S
S
.

O
P
P
 2
96

C
H
46

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

04
-J
an

-0
5

19
-J
an

-0
5

15
00

6
B
02

46
55

3
B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D
 R

O
A
D
,S
E
A
C
O
M
B
E

O
/S
 B
U
S
 S
T
A
T
IO

N
C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

19
-J
an

-0
5

06
-J
an

-0
5

15
00

7
B
02

46
66

6
C
H
E
T
W
Y
N
D
 C
LO

S
E
,O

X
T
O
N

O
/S
 4

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

05
-J
an

-0
5

21
-J
an

-0
5

15
00

8
B
02

18
81

N
E
W
 3

D
U
R
LE

Y
 D
R
IV
E
,P
R
E
N
T
O
N

O
/S
 8

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

18
-J
an

-0
5

02
-F
eb

-0
5

15
00

9
B
02

19
35

N
E
W
 9

D
U
R
LE

Y
 D
R
IV
E
,P
R
E
N
T
O
N

O
/S
 3
1 
O
P
P
 3
4

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
21

-J
an

-0
5

19
-J
an

-0
5

15
01

0
B
02

19
14

N
E
W
 5

D
U
R
LE

Y
 D
R
IV
E
,P
R
E
N
T
O
N

O
/S
 3
 O

P
P
 1
4

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

18
-J
an

-0
5

18
-J
an

-0
5

15
01

1
B
02

19
12

N
E
W
 4

D
U
R
LE

Y
 D
R
IV
E
,P
R
E
N
T
O
N

O
P
P
12

 R
/O

 3
69

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

17
-J
an

-0
5

21
-J
an

-0
5

15
01

3
B
02

19
39

N
E
W
 1
1

D
U
R
LE

Y
 D
R
IV
E
,P
R
E
N
T
O
N

O
/S
 4
3 
O
P
P
 4
6

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

20
-J
an

-0
5

20
-J
an

-0
5

15
01

4
B
02

19
91

N
E
W
 2
6

D
U
R
LE

Y
 D
R
IV
E
,P
R
E
N
T
O
N

O
/S
 1
30

 O
P
P
 1
47

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

19
-J
an

-0
5

19
-J
an

-0
5

15
01

5
B
02

19
93

N
E
W
 2
8

D
U
R
LE

Y
 D
R
IV
E
,P
R
E
N
T
O
N

O
/S
 1
44

 O
P
P
 1
59

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

18
-J
an

-0
5

20
-J
an

-0
5

15
01

7
B
02

19
95

N
E
W
 3
0

D
U
R
LE

Y
 D
R
IV
E
,P
R
E
N
T
O
N

O
/S
 1
50

 O
P
P
 1
67

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

19
-J
an

-0
5

07
-F
eb

-0
5

15
02

0
B
02

47
59

1
H
O
G
A
R
T
H
 D
R
IV
E
, N

O
C
T
O
R
U
M

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

24
-J
an

-0
5

15
02

1
B
02

48
65

N
E
W
  4

6B
B
O
R
O
U
G
H
 R
O
A
D
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D

O
P
P
 P
R
E
N
T
O
N
 P
A
R
K
 P
U
B
.C

H
41

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
20

-D
ec

-0
4

X
C
12

10
43

W
M
84

47
24

-M
ar
-0
4

LP
 6

H
U
R
R
E
L 
R
D
 B
ID
S
T
O
N

S
/O

 6
7 
H
ill
bu

rn
 D
v

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 F
A
IL
U
R
ED

E
A
D
 S
E
R
V
IC

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

14
-D

ec
-0
4

20
-D

ec
-0
4

63
21

W
24

90
9

13
-D

ec
-0
4

LP
 1
9

N
O
C
T
O
R
U
M
 W

A
Y

O
/S
 P
LO

T
 1
22

 9
9 
H
O
G
A
R
T
H
 D
R

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 P
R
O
V
IS
IO

N
P
R
O
V
ID

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

13
-D

ec
-0
4

20
-D

ec
-0
4

X
C
12

10
42

W
M
84

47
14

-D
ec

-0
4

LP
4

H
U
R
R
E
L 
R
D
 

S
/O

 6
3 
C
LO

V
E
R
 R
O
A
D

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 F
A
IL
U
R
ED

E
A
D
 S
E
R
V
IC

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

14
-D

ec
-0
4

23
-D

ec
-0
4

67
19

B
01

50
51

17
-J
ul
-0
4

LP
S
E
A
C
O
M
B
E
 V
IE
W
 S
E
A
C
O
M
B
E

O
/S
 S
E
A
C
O
M
B
E
 F
E
R
R
Y
 P
U
B

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 P
R
O
V
IS
IO

N
D
IS
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
IO

N
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

20
-D

ec
-0
4

23
-D

ec
-0
4

46
71

B
01

30
99

16
-J
un

-0
4

LP
 1
3B

A
41

 N
E
W
 C
H
E
S
T
E
R
 R
D

O
N
 B
R
ID
G
E
 O

V
E
R
 L
E
V
E
R
S
 P
O
O
L
S
E
R
V
IC
E
 F
A
IL
U
R
ED

E
A
D
 S
E
R
V
IC

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

15
-D

ec
-0
4

10
-J
an

-0
5

15
29

3
B
02

51
40

24
/1
2/
04

3
O
LI
V
IA
 M

E
W
S
,N
O
C
T
O
R
U
M

R
/O

 6
 &
 O

/S
 1
6 
O
R
LA

N
D
O
 C
LO

S
E

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

07
/0
1/
05

11
-J
an

-0
5

15
21

4
B
01

76
49

24
/1
2/
04

F
5

LO
M
B
A
R
D
Y
 A
V
E
N
U
E
,G

R
E
A
S
B
Y

R
/O

 1
9

C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

R
es

er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

11
/0
1/
05

02
-F
eb

-0
5

15
29

5
B
01

65
07

06
/0
8/
04

N
E
W
  A

59
W
O
O
D
C
H
U
R
C
H
 R
O
A
D
,O

X
T
O
N
-W

'C
H
U
R
C
H

O
/S
 5
34

C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
21

/0
1/
05

B
01

78
72

24
/1
2/
04

2
R
IG

B
Y
 D
R
IV
E
,G

R
E
A
S
B
Y

O
/S
 4
 O

P
P
 3

C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
W
24

84
1

01
/1
0/
02

5
H
O
Y
LA

K
E
 R
O
A
D

O
P
P
 2
5

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

04
-J
an

-0
5

67
18

B
01

50
55

17
/0
7/
04

LP
4

S
E
A
C
O
M
B
E
 V
IE
W

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

22
/1
2/
04

04
-J
an

-0
5

67
14

B
01

50
56

17
-J
ul
-0
4

LP
5

S
E
A
C
O
M
B
E
 V
IE
W

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D
 

22
-D

ec
-0
4

B
02

51
40

04
/0
1/
04

3
O
LI
V
IA
 M

E
W
S
,N

O
C
T
O
R
U
M

R
/O

 6
 &
 O

/S
 1
6 
O
R
LA

N
D
O
 C

LO
S
E
C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
11

-J
an

-0
5

15
21

4
B
01

76
49

04
/0
1/
04

F
5

LO
M
B
A
R
D
Y
 A
V
E
N
U
E
,G

R
E
A
S
B
Y

R
/O

 1
9

C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

R
es

er
vi
ce

C
O
M
 P
LE

T
E
D

10
-J
an

-0
5

B
01

65
07

04
/0
1/
04

N
E
W
  A

59
W
O
O
D
C
H
U
R
C
H
 R

O
A
D
,O

X
T
O
N
-W

'C
H
U
R
C
HO
/S
 5
34

C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
B
01

78
72

04
/0
1/
04

2
R
IG

B
Y
 D
R
IV
E
,G

R
E
A
S
B
Y

O
/S
 4
 O

P
P
 3

C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
W
24

84
1

01
/1
0/
02

5
H
O
Y
LA

K
E
 R

O
A
D

O
P
P
 2
5

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

11
-J
an

-0
5

15
47

3
B
02

44
85

04
/0
1/
04

4
C
E
N
T
U
R
IO

N
 D

R
IV
E
,M

E
O
LS

O
/S
 2
5

C
H
47

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

10
-J
an

-0
5

B
01

31
45

04
/0
1/
04

2
B
A
R
F
O
R
D
 C

LO
S
E
,B
E
E
C
H
W
O
O
D

R
/O

  2
 -
 1
9

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
B
02

00
59

04
/0
1/
04

12
LI
M
E
K
IL
N
 L
A
N
E
,P
O
U
LT

O
N

O
P
P
 S
H
E
R
LO

C
K
 L
A
N
E

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
B
02

42
03

04
/0
1/
04

10
LI
M
E
K
IL
N
 L
A
N
E
,P
O
U
LT

O
N

O
P
P
 K
E
N
D
A
L 
R
O
A
D

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
11

-J
an

-0
5

67
11

B
01

50
54

17
-J
ul
-0
4

LP
3

S
E
A
C
O
M
B
E
 V
IE
W

W
A
LL

A
S
E
Y

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

10
-J
an

-0
5

12
-J
an

-0
5

64
53

W
24

91
3

13
-J
ul
-0
4

LP
27

A
S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE
 B
Y
 P
A
S
S

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

11
-J
an

-0
5

12
-J
an

-0
5

64
52

W
24

91
3

13
-J
ul
-0
4

LP
 2
6A

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE
 B
Y
 P
A
S
S

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

11
-J
an

-0
5

12
-J
an

-0
5

64
51

W
24

91
3

13
-J
ul
-0
4

LP
 2
5A

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE
 B
Y
 P
A
S
S

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

11
-J
an

-0
5

12
-J
an

-0
5

64
50

W
24

91
3

13
-J
ul
-0
4

LP
 2
4A

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE
 B
Y
 P
A
S
S

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

11
-J
an

-0
5

12
-J
an

-0
5

64
48

W
24

91
3

13
-J
ul
-0
4

LP
 2
2A

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE
 B
Y
 P
A
S
S

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

11
-J
an

-0
5

12
-J
an

-0
5

64
47

W
24

91
3

13
-J
ul
-0
4

LP
 2
1A

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE
 B
Y
 P
A
S
S

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

11
-J
an

-0
5

12
-J
an

-0
5

64
54

W
24

91
3

13
-J
ul
-0
5

LP
28

A
S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE
 B
Y
 P
A
S
S

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

11
-J
an

-0
5

17
-J
an

-0
5

15
56

5
B
02

62
05

11
-J
an

-0
5

F
1

R
/O

 R
O
W
A
N
 C

O
U
R
T

G
R
E
A
S
B
Y

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

12
-J
an

-0
5

17
-J
an

-0
5

64
46

W
24

91
3

10
-J
an

-0
5

LP
20

A
S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE
 B
Y
 P
A
S
S

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 S
er
vi
ce

 
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

12
-J
an

-0
5

17
-J
an

-0
5

64
32

W
24

91
3

13
-J
ul
-0
4

LP
7A

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE
 B
Y
 P
A
S
S

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE

S
er
vi
ce

  P
ro
vi
so

in
P
ro
vi
de

 S
er
vi
e

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

12
-J
an

-0
5

17
-J
an

-0
5

64
38

W
24

91
3

12
-J
an

-0
5

LP
12

A
S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE
 B
Y
 P
A
S
S

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

  S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

12
-J
an

-0
5

17
-J
an

-0
5

64
34

W
24

91
3

13
-J
ul
-0
4

LP
9A

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE
 B
Y
 P
A
S
S

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 S
er
vi
ce

 
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

12
-J
an

-0
5

17
-J
an

-0
5

64
35

W
24

91
3

12
-J
an

-0
5

LP
10

A
S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE
 B
Y
 P
A
S
S

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 S
er
vi
ce

 
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

12
-J
an

-0
5

17
-J
an

-0
5

64
49

W
24

91
3

12
-J
an

-0
5

LP
23

A
S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE
 B
Y
 P
A
S
S

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 S
er
vi
ce

 
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

12
-J
an

-0
5

17
-J
an

-0
5

64
33

W
24

91
3

13
-J
ul
-0
4

LP
8A

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE
 B
Y
 P
A
S
S

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

12
-J
an

-0
5

17
-J
an

-0
5

64
37

W
24

91
3

13
-J
ul
-0
4

LP
 2

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE
 B
Y
 P
A
S
S

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 S
er
vi
ce

 
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

12
-J
an

-0
5

17
-J
an

-0
5

64
36

W
24

91
3

13
-J
ul
-0
5

LP
1

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE
 B
Y
 P
A
S
S

S
A
U
G
H
A
LL

 M
A
S
S
IE

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

12
-J
an

-0
5

B
02

63
26

B
76

9
W
A
LL

A
S
E
Y
 R
O
A
D
,L
IS
C
A
R
D

J/
O
 S
E
A
V
IE
W
 R
D
/S
P
LI
T
T
E
R
/S
 E
N
D
/N
R
S
T
 J
N
C
T

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
B
02

63
66

18
B
R
O
O
K
D
A
LE

 A
V
E
N
U
E
 S
O
U
T
H
,G

R
E
A
S
B
Y

O
/S
 1
87

 O
P
P
 1
62

C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
am

ag
ed

 C
ut
-O

ut
Is
su

ed
19

-F
eb

-0
5

16
60

7
B
02

64
15

A
14

O
LD

 B
ID
S
T
O
N
 R
O
A
D
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
DJN

C
T
 C

A
V
E
N
D
IS
H
 S
T

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

17
-F
eb

-0
5

B
02

35
47

2
LE

E
S
W
O
O
D
 R

O
A
D
,W

O
O
D
C
H
U
R
C
HO
/S
 7
 O

P
P
 M

A
V
IS
 D

R
C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

R
es

er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
B
02

45
57

47
C
LE

V
E
LA

N
D
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
DJN
C
T
 L
Y
N
A
S
 S
T

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
17

-F
eb

-0
5

16
61

2
B
02

66
53

40
U
P
T
O
N
 R
O
A
D
,M

O
R
E
T
O
N

O
/S
 1
00

 O
P
P
 1
33

C
H
46

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

15
-F
eb

-0
5

09
-M

ar
-0
5

16
61

6
B
02

66
69

04
-F
eb

-0
5

 9
2D

A
41

 (
D
 C

O
LS

)
O
/S
 1
40

8
A
41

 T
R
U
N
K
 (
di
st
ric

t)
S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

07
-M

ar
-0
5

B
02

67
85

3
R
O
C
K
 C

LO
S
E
, R

O
C
K
 F
E
R
R
Y

O
/S
 2
8

C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
B
02

31
65

H
S
G
   
G
1
A
C
K
E
R
S
 R
D
(G

A
R
A
G
E
 A
R
E
A
)W

'C
H
U
R
C
H

R
/O

 4
0 
H
O
U
S
IN
G
 C

O
LU

M
N
C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
B
02

68
39

17
-J
an

-0
5

39
B

A
41

 (
B
 C
O
LS

)
A
41

 T
R
U
N
K
 (
di
st
ric

t)
S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
B
02

68
44

17
-J
an

-0
5

41
B

A
41

 (
B
 C
O
LS

)
A
41

 T
R
U
N
K
 (
di
st
ric

t)
S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
18

-J
an

-0
5

13
83

7
B
02

17
20

24
-N

ov
-0
4

LP
2

S
O
U
T
H
R
ID
G
E
 R
O
A
D
,P
E
N
S
B
Y

O
/S
 4
6

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

14
-J
an

-0
5

18
-J
an

-0
5

14
84

1
B
02

38
78

15
-D

ec
-0
4

LP
6 

O
LD

 H
A
LL

 R
O
A
D

B
R
O
M
B
R
O
U
G
H

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

14
-J
an

-0
5

B
02

45
67

09
/1
2/
04

3
M
E
A
D
O
W
 L
A
N
E
,R

O
C
K
 F
E
R
R
Y

O
/S
 F
LA

T
S
 2
-2
0 
S
T
A
T
IO

N
 8
M
T

C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
03

-M
ar
-0
5

16
53

3
B
02

59
71

03
/0
2/
05

37
C

A
41

 (
C
 C
O
LS

)
O
/S
 7
49

A
41

 T
R
U
N
K
 (
di
st
ric

t)
S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

01
-M

ar
-0
5

B
02

60
07

S
61

8
T
O
LL

E
M
A
C
H
E
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,N

E
W
 B
R
IG

H
T
O
N
O
/S
 6
3

C
H
45

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
B
02

60
20

Z
68

P
R
IC

E
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR

K
E
N
H
E
A
D

B
Y
 C

O
L 
5

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
17

-F
eb

-0
5

16
57

7
B
02

60
49

1B
A
41

 (
B
 C
O
LS

)
O
/S
 2
23

 O
P
P
 2
78

A
41

 T
R
U
N
K
 (
di
st
ric

t)
S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

14
-F
eb

-0
5

B
02

60
68

R
38

R
E
E
D
S
 L
A
N
E
,M

O
R
E
T
O
N

J/
O
 L
E
A
S
O
W
E
 R

D
/N

E
A
R
 C

O
L 
1

C
H
46

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
B
02

60
71

B
10

76
R
E
E
D
S
 L
A
N
E
,M

O
R
E
T
O
N

J/
O
 L
E
A
S
O
W
E
 R

D
/N

E
A
R
 C

O
L 
1

C
H
46

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
B
02

61
42

N
E
W
   
 5

H
O
S
E
 S
ID
E
 R

O
A
D
,L
IS
C
A
R
D
.

O
/S
 2
1 
O
P
P
 C

H
U
R
C
H

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
B
02

43
38

07
/1
2/
04

S
59

1
LE

A
S
O
W
E
 R

O
A
D
,W

A
LL

A
S
E
Y
 V
IL
LA

G
E

B
Y
 C

O
L 
12

9 
O
/S
 5
51

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
09

-F
eb

-0
5

16
32

5
b0

13
85

8
lp
 1
9b

P
O
O
L 
LA

N
E
, B

E
B
IN
G
T
O
N

B
E
B
IN

G
T
O
N

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

04
-F
eb

-0
5

09
-F
eb

-0
5

16
32

3
B
01

38
61

LP
 1
7B

P
O
O
L 
LA

N
E
, B

E
B
IN
G
T
O
N

B
E
B
IN

G
T
O
N

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

04
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

16
63

2
B
02

31
65

04
-F
eb

-0
5

H
S
G
 G

1
R
/O

 4
0 
H
O
U
S
IN

G
 C
O
L 
A
C
K
E
R
S
 R
DW

O
O
D
C
H
U
R
C
H

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 P
R
O
V
IS
IO

N
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

10
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

16
60

1
B
02

63
66

04
-F
eb

-0
5

C
O
L1

8
O
/S
 1
87

 O
P
P
 1
62

 B
R
O
O
K
D
A
LE

 A
V
EG
R
E
A
S
B
Y

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 F
A
IL
U
R
ED

A
M
A
G
E
D
 C

U
T
O
U
T

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

10
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

16
62

3
B
02

67
85

04
-F
eb

-0
5

C
O
L 
3

O
/S
 2
8 
R
O
C
K
 C

LO
S
E

R
O
C
K
 F
E
R
R
Y

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 F
A
IL
U
R
ED

E
A
D
 S
E
R
V
IC

E
 

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

09
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

16
61

1
B
02

35
47

04
-F
eb

-0
5

C
O
L 
2

O
/S
 7
 L
E
E
S
W
O
O
D
 R
D
 O

P
P
 M

A
V
IS
W
O
O
D
C
H
U
R
C
H

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 P
R
O
V
IS
IO

N
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

09
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

16
66

1
B
02

83
78

05
-F
eb

-0
5

LP
 4
1

O
P
P
 O

A
K
H
A
M
 D
R
 

W
IR
R
A
L

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 F
A
IL
U
R
ED

E
A
D
 S
E
R
V
IC

E
 

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

09
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

13
84

8
B
02

27
54

24
-N

ov
-0
4

LP
 7

G
R
A
N
G
E
 M

O
U
N
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D
.
W
IR
R
A
L

D
IS
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
 

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

09
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

16
57

9
B
02

60
68

03
-F
eb

-0
5

R
38

J/
O
 L
E
A
S
O
W
E
 R
D
/N
R
 C
O
L 
1

W
IR
R
A
L

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

S
E
R
V
IC

E
 F
A
U
LT

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

08
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

16
53

4
B
02

44
90

03
-F
eb

-0
5

S
16

22
J/
O
 S
IN

G
LE

T
O
N
 A
V
E

O
X
T
O
N

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 P
R
O
V
IS
IO

N
P
R
O
V
ID

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

08
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

12
15

7
B
02

10
61

22
-O

ct
-0
4

LP
14

O
/S
 2
5 
C
LA

R
E
M
O
N
T
 R
D

LI
S
C
A
R
D

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 P
R
O
V
IS
IO

N
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

07
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

16
58

0
B
02

60
71

03
-F
eb

-0
5

B
10

76
J/
O
 L
E
A
S
O
W
E
 R
D
  N

R
 C
O
L 
1

W
IR
R
A
L

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 F
A
IL
U
R
ED

E
A
D
 S
E
R
V
IC

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D
 

08
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

16
59

8
B
02

61
42

04
-F
eb

-0
5

N
E
W
 5

O
/S
 2
1 
O
P
P
 C
H
U
R
C
H

LI
S
C
A
R
D
 W

IR
R
A
L

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
E
A
D
 S
E
R
V
IC

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

07
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

16
90

2
T
C
83

69
09

-F
eb

-0
5

H
/P
IL
L

A
LL

P
O
R
T
 R
D
/M

O
R
LA

N
D
 A
V
E

B
R
O
M
B
R
O
U
G
H

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 P
R
O
V
IS
IO

N
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

11
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

16
90

1
T
C
83

69
09

-F
eb

-0
5

H
/P
IL
L

A
LP

O
R
T
 R
D
/P
LM

Y
A
R
D
 A
V
E

B
R
O
M
B
R
O
U
G
H

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 P
R
O
V

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

11
-F
eb

-0
5

17
-F
eb

-0
5

16
42

0
T
C
83

68
09

-F
eb

-0
5

T
/S

A
LL

P
O
R
T
 R
O
A
D

B
R
O
M
B
R
O
U
G
H

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 P
R
O
V

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

15
-F
eb

-0
5

17
-F
eb

-0
5

16
42

0
B
00

41
46

01
-F
eb

-0
5

LP
9

J/
O
 B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D
 /D

E
N
E
S
H
E
Y
 R
D
M
E
O
LS

 W
IR
R
A
L

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 P
R
O
V

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

15
-F
eb

-0
5

17
-F
eb

-0
5

16
95

7
B
02

72
43

09
-F
eb

-0
5

C
O
L3

8
O
/S
 1
50

 M
A
N
O
R
 D
R
IV
E
 U
P
T
O
N

W
IR
R
A
L

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 F
A
IL
U
R
ED

E
A
D
 S
E
R
V
IC

E
 

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

15
-F
eb

-0
5

B
02

94
04

18
/0
2/
05

54
F
E
N
D
E
R
 W

A
Y
,B
E
E
C
H
W
O
O
D

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
am

ag
ed

 C
ut
-O

ut
Is
su

ed

Page 72



15
-F
eb

-0
5

16
63

2
B
02

31
65

04
-F
eb

-0
5

H
S
G
 G

1
R
/O

 4
0 
H
O
U
S
IN

G
 C

O
L 
A
C
K
E
R
S
 R

D
W
O
O
D
C
H
U
R
C
H

S
E
R
V
IC

E
 P
R
O
V
IS
IO

N
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

10
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

16
60

1
B
02

63
66

04
-F
eb

-0
5

C
O
L1

8
O
/S
 1
87

 O
P
P
 1
62

 B
R
O
O
K
D
A
LE

 A
V
E

G
R
E
A
S
B
Y

S
E
R
V
IC

E
 F
A
IL
U
R
E

D
A
M
A
G
E
D
 C

U
T
O
U
T

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

10
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

16
62

3
B
02

67
85

04
-F
eb

-0
5

C
O
L 
3

O
/S
 2
8 
R
O
C
K
 C

LO
S
E

R
O
C
K
 F
E
R
R
Y

S
E
R
V
IC

E
 F
A
IL
U
R
E

D
E
A
D
 S
E
R
V
IC

E
 

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

09
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

16
61

1
B
02

35
47

04
-F
eb

-0
5

C
O
L 
2

O
/S
 7
 L
E
E
S
W
O
O
D
 R

D
 O

P
P
 M

A
V
IS

W
O
O
D
C
H
U
R
C
H

S
E
R
V
IC

E
 P
R
O
V
IS
IO

N
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

09
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

16
66

1
B
02

83
78

05
-F
eb

-0
5

LP
 4
1

O
P
P
 O

A
K
H
A
M
 D

R
 

W
IR

R
A
L

S
E
R
V
IC

E
 F
A
IL
U
R
E

D
E
A
D
 S
E
R
V
IC

E
 

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

09
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

13
84

8
B
02

27
54

24
-N

ov
-0
4

LP
 7

G
R
A
N
G
E
 M

O
U
N
T
,B
IR

K
E
N
H
E
A
D
.

W
IR

R
A
L

D
IS
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
 

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

09
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

16
57

9
B
02

60
68

03
-F
eb

-0
5

R
38

J/
O
 L
E
A
S
O
W
E
 R

D
/N

R
 C

O
L 
1

W
IR

R
A
L

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

S
E
R
V
IC

E
 F
A
U
LT

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

08
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

16
53

4
B
02

44
90

03
-F
eb

-0
5

S
16

22
J/
O
 S
IN

G
LE

T
O
N
 A
V
E

O
X
T
O
N

S
E
R
V
IC

E
 P
R
O
V
IS
IO

N
P
R
O
V
ID

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

08
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

12
15

7
B
02

10
61

22
-O

ct
-0
4

LP
14

O
/S
 2
5 
C
LA

R
E
M
O
N
T
 R

D
LI
S
C
A
R
D

S
E
R
V
IC

E
 P
R
O
V
IS
IO

N
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

07
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

16
58

0
B
02

60
71

03
-F
eb

-0
5

B
10

76
J/
O
 L
E
A
S
O
W
E
 R

D
  N

R
 C

O
L 
1

W
IR

R
A
L

S
E
R
V
IC

E
 F
A
IL
U
R
E

D
E
A
D
 S
E
R
V
IC

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D
 

08
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

16
59

8
B
02

61
42

04
-F
eb

-0
5

N
E
W
 5

O
/S
 2
1 
O
P
P
 C

H
U
R
C
H

LI
S
C
A
R
D
 W

IR
R
A
L

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
E
A
D
 S
E
R
V
IC

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

07
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

16
90

2
T
C
83

69
09

-F
eb

-0
5

H
/P
IL
L

A
LL

P
O
R
T
 R

D
/M

O
R
LA

N
D
 A
V
E

B
R
O
M
B
R
O
U
G
H

S
E
R
V
IC

E
 P
R
O
V
IS
IO

N
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

11
-F
eb

-0
5

15
-F
eb

-0
5

16
90

1
T
C
83

69
09

-F
eb

-0
5

H
/P
IL
L

A
LP

O
R
T
 R

D
/P
LM

Y
A
R
D
 A
V
E

B
R
O
M
B
R
O
U
G
H

S
E
R
V
IC

E
 P
R
O
V

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

11
-F
eb

-0
5

17
-F
eb

-0
5

16
61

2
B
02

66
53

40
U
P
T
O
N
 R

O
A
D
,M

O
R
E
T
O
N

O
/S
 1
00

 O
P
P
 1
33

C
H
46

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

15
-F
eb

-0
5

17
-F
eb

-0
5

16
57

7
B
02

60
49

1B
A
41

 (
B
 C

O
LS

)
O
/S
 2
23

 O
P
P
 2
78

A
41

 T
R
U
N
K
 (
di
st
ric

t)
S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

14
-F
eb

-0
5

17
-F
eb

-0
5

16
89

8
T
C
83

68
09

-F
eb

-0
5

T
/S

A
LL

P
O
R
T
 R

O
A
D

B
R
O
M
B
R
O
U
G
H

S
E
R
V
IC

E
 P
R
O
V

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

15
-F
eb

-0
5

17
-F
eb

-0
5

16
42

0
B
00

41
46

01
-F
eb

-0
5

LP
9

J/
O
 B
IR

K
E
N
H
E
A
D
 /D

E
N
E
S
H
E
Y
 R

D
M
E
O
LS

 W
IR

R
A
L

S
E
R
V
IC

E
 P
R
O
V

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

15
-F
eb

-0
5

17
-F
eb

-0
5

16
95

7
B
02

72
43

09
-F
eb

-0
5

C
O
L3

8
O
/S
 1
50

 M
A
N
O
R
 D

R
IV
E
 U

P
T
O
N

W
IR

R
A
L

S
E
R
V
IC

E
 F
A
IL
U
R
E

D
E
A
D
 S
E
R
V
IC

E
 

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

15
-F
eb

-0
5

19
-F
eb

-0
5

10
33

9
B
01

73
46

10
-S

ep
-0
4

O
LD

 5
M
A
R
K
E
T
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR

K
E
N
H
E
A
D

O
/S
 2
3

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co

nn
ec

tio
n

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

17
-F
eb

-0
5

19
-F
eb

-0
5

10
33

3
B
01

73
34

10
-S

ep
-0
4

N
E
W
   
 7

M
A
R
K
E
T
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR

K
E
N
H
E
A
D

O
/S
 3
3 

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

17
-F
eb

-0
5

19
-F
eb

-0
5

16
60

7
B
02

64
15

A
14

O
LD

 B
ID

S
T
O
N
 R

O
A
D
,B
IR

K
E
N
H
E
A
D

JN
C
T
 C

A
V
E
N
D
IS
H
 S
T

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

17
-F
eb

-0
5

89
69

B
01

69
13

25
/0
8/
04

F
B
6 
O
/S
 6

F
A
IR

B
E
E
C
H
 C

O
U
R
T
 B
E
E
C
H
W
O
O
D

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co

nn
ec

tio
n

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

01
-O

ct
-0
4

26
-F
eb

-0
5

17
14

1
B
02

86
42

14
-F
eb

-0
5

C
O
N
W
A
Y
 S
T
/V
IC

T
O
R
IA
 

JC
T

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r

22
-F
eb

-0
5

26
-F
eb

-0
5

17
14

3
B
02

86
42

14
-F
eb

-0
5

C
O
N
W
A
Y
 S
T
/V
IC

T
O
R
IA
 

JC
T

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r

22
-F
eb

-0
5

26
-F
eb

-0
5

17
64

9
B
02

97
79

23
-F
eb

-0
5

S
/P
IL
L

P
R
E
N
T
O
N
 W

A
Y

W
O
O
D
C
H
U
R
C
H
 IN

T
E
R
C
H
A
N
G
E

se
rv
ic
e 
P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r

24
-F
eb

-0
5

26
-F
eb

-0
5

16
66

2
B
02

75
50

05
-F
eb

-0
5

LP
2

F
IE
LD

W
A
Y
,M

E
O
LS

.
O
/S
 1
0

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

 
18

-F
eb

-0
5

26
-F
eb

-0
5

16
52

9
B
02

45
67

03
-F
eb

-0
5

LP
3

M
E
A
D
O
W
 L
A
N
E
,R

O
C
K
 F
E
R
R
Y

LP
3 
O
/S
 F
LA

T
S
 2
-2
0 
S
T
A
T

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

 
21

-F
eb

-0
5

03
-M

ar
-0
5

16
53

3
B
02

59
71

03
/0
2/
05

37
C

A
41

 (
C
 C

O
LS

)
O
/S
 7
49

A
41

 T
R
U
N
K
 (
di
st
ric

t)
S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

01
-M

ar
-0
5

03
-M

ar
-0
5

17
35

1
B
01

27
31

17
-F
eb

-0
5

B
O
LL

W
O
O
D
S
T
O
C
K
 R

O
A
D

C
/O

 M
IL
L 
LA

N
E

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

Is
su

ed
27

-F
eb

-0
5

03
-M

ar
-0
5

16
95

2
B
02

72
25

09
-F
eb

-0
5

co
l

F
E
R
N
Y
 B
R
O
W
 R

O
A
D

O
/S
 2
4

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r

is
su

ed
01

-M
ar
-0
5

03
-M

ar
-0
5

17
01

3
b0

27
35

8
10

-F
eb

-0
5

co
l5

R
E
D
S
T
O
N
E
 D

R
IV
E

O
/S
 1
2 
S
A
N
D
IW

A
Y
 H

W
A
LL

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

is
su

ed
01

-M
ar
-0
5

04
-M

ar
-0
5

16
99

9
B
02

73
57

10
-F
eb

-0
5

C
O
L 
6

B
A
LL

A
N
T
Y
N
E
 D

R
IV
E

O
P
P
 3

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

is
su

ed
03

-M
ar
-0
5

04
-M

ar
-0
5

17
10

8
B
02

75
59

13
-F
eb

-0
5

S
14

4
B
E
LM

O
N
T
 R

O
A
D

S
/O

 3
5 
V
IR

G
IN

IA
 R

D
S
E
R
V
IC

E
 F
A
IL
U
R
E

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

is
su

ed
03

-M
ar
-0
5

04
-M

ar
-0
5

16
95

0
B
02

36
99

09
-F
eb

-0
5

C
O
L 
3

W
E
N
T
W
O
R
T
H
 C

LO
S
E

O
/S
 1
1 
O
P
P
 2

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r

is
su

ed
02

-M
ar
-0
5

04
-M

ar
-0
5

16
95

3
B
02

72
35

09
-F
eb

-0
5

C
O
L 
2

A
LD

F
O
R
D
 C

LO
S
E

O
/S
 8
 O

P
P
 7

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r

is
su

ed
02

-M
ar
-0
5

04
-M

ar
-0
5

17
81

5
B
03

01
34

27
-F
eb

-0
5

F
/P

P
R
E
N
T
O
N
 W

A
Y

JU
N
C
 3
 M

53
S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r

is
su

ed
02

-M
ar
-0
5

09
-M

ar
-0
5

16
61

6
B
02

66
69

04
-F
eb

-0
5

 9
2D

A
41

 (
D
 C

O
LS

)
O
/S
 1
40

8
A
41

 T
R
U
N
K
 (
di
st
ric

t)S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

07
-M

ar
-0
5

09
-M

ar
-0
5

18
06

7
B
03

01
85

28
/0
2/
05

10
W
H
IT
F
IE
LD

 L
A
N
E
,H

E
S
W
A
LL

O
/S
 4
7/
49

 O
P
P
 4
2

C
H
60

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co

nn
ec

tio
n

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

09
-M

ar
-0
5

17
35

9
B
02

91
06

17
-F
eb

-0
5

S
30

51
P
LY

M
Y
A
R
D
 A
V
E
 B
R
O
M
B
R
O
U
G
H

J/
O
 A
LL

P
O
R
T
 A
V
E

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co

nn
ec

tio
n

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

07
-M

ar
-0
5

09
-M

ar
-0
5

17
05

6
B
02

73
79

11
-F
eb

-0
5

C
O
L 
5

M
IL
T
O
N
 R

D
 E
A
S
T
 R

/O
 3
0 
&
 R

/O
V
IC

T
O
R
IA
 R

O
A
D

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
am

ag
ed

 C
ut
 O

ut
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

04
-M

ar
-0
5

09
-M

ar
-0
5

12
83

7
W
76

28
04

-N
ov

-0
4

S
IG

N
G
O
R
S
E
Y
 L
A
N
E
,P
O
U
LT

O
N
.

O
/S
 1
9 
B
Y
 W

IR
R
 B
U
S
 C

E
N
T

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

05
-M

ar
-0
5

09
-M

ar
-0
5

17
10

9
B
02

75
61

13
-F
eb

-0
5

C
O
L 
3

B
E
LM

O
N
T
 R

O
A
D

O
/S
 1
1

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

09
-M

ar
-0
5

17
46

5
B
02

77
40

19
-F
eb

-0
5

C
O
L 
3

D
A
N
E
S
C
O
U
R
T
 R

O
A
D
,B
IR

K
E
N
H
E
A
D

o/
s 
28

 o
pp

 1
5

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

09
-M

ar
-0
5

17
10

4
B
02

30
48

13
-F
eb

-0
5

C
O
L 
3

B
LA

K
E
LE

Y
 D

E
N
E
 

O
/S
 6

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

R
es

er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

09
-M

ar
-0
5

17
20

8
B
02

13
33

15
-F
eb

-0
5

C
O
L 
90

F
R
A
N
K
B
Y
 R

O
A
D

J/
O
 W

E
LL

 L
A
N
E

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

10
-M

ar
-0
5

17
23

9
B
02

82
74

15
-F
eb

-0
5

C
O
L 
2

F
IE
LD

W
A
Y
 M

E
O
LS

 W
IR

R
A
L

O
/S
 1
0

S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

tr
an

sf
er
 S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

10
-M

ar
-0
5

17
46

8
B
02

89
62

19
-F
eb

-0
5

S
87

8
M
IL
L 
R
O
A
D

J/
O
 N

E
W
 C

H
E
S
T
E
R
 R

D
S
er
vi
ce

 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co

nn
ec

tio
n

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

10
-M

ar
-0
5

17
46

4
B
02

77
54

19
-F
eb

-0
5

C
O
L 
8

O
A
K
D
A
LE

 A
V
E
 S
E
A
C
O
M
B
E

O
/S
 6
3 
O
P
P
 4
6

S
er
vi
ce

 p
ro
vi
si
on

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
S
er
vi
ce

 
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

12
-M

ar
-0
5

17
46

9
B
02

90
2

20
-F
eb

-0
5

C
O
L 
2

W
E
N
T
W
O
R
T
H
 C

LO
S
E
 N

O
C
T
O
R
U
M

O
/S
 5

S
E
R
V
IC

E
 P
R
O
V
IS
IO

N
T
R
N
S
F
E
R
 S
E
R
V
IC

E
C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

10
-M

ar
-0
5

12
-M

ar
-0
5

17
67

5
B
02

95
88

18
/0
2/
05

30
G
A
N
N
E
Y
S
 M

E
A
D
O
W
 R

O
A
D
,W

O
O
D
C
H
U
R
C
H

R
/O

 1
11

C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce

 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea

d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
O
M
P
LE

T
E
D

09
-M

ar
-0
5

Page 73



W
irr
al
 M

B
C
 S
tr
ee

t L
ig
ht
in
g 
S
LA

 T
ria

l
S
ta
nd

ar
d 
3 
(B
)

Q
uo

ta
io
n:
 S
ch

ed
ul
e 
P
ric

es
 M

on
ito

r
S
P
P
S
 S
tr
ee

t L
ig
ht
in
g 
P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K
L

W
irr
al
 C

C
 W

or
k 

O
rd
er
 N

o:
A
dd

re
ss
:

Lo
ca

tio
n:

C
ol
um

n/
S
ig
n 
N
o:

C
ou

nc
il 
R
ef
 

N
o:

S
P
P
S
 D

at
e 

R
ec

'd
:

S
P
 C
om

pl
et
io
n 

D
at
e:

D
at
e 
C
ou

nc
il 

A
dv

is
ed

:
N
o:
 O

f 
D
ay

s:
G
.S
: 5

 
D
ay

s:
N
o 
of
 D
ay

s 
E
xc
ee

de
d:

N
ot
es

A
p
r-
D
ec
-0
5

0.
00

5.
00

-5
.0
0

Ja
n
-0
6

Ja
n
-0
6

0.
00

5.
00

-5
.0
0

F
eb
-0
6

F
eb
-0
6

#N
A
M
E
?

5.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

M
ar
-0
6

M
ar
-0
6

#N
A
M
E
?

5.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

A
p
r-
06

A
p
r-
06

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

M
ay
-0
6

M
ay
-0
6

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

Ju
n
-0
6

Ju
n
-0
6

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

S
P
P
S
 D

N
IV
 C

on
ne

ct
io
ns

 S
ou

th
 R

ep
or
t: 
A
pr
il 
- 
Ju

ne
 2
00

5

Page 74



W
irr
al
 M

B
C
 S
tr
ee

t L
ig
ht
in
g 
S
LA

 T
ria

l
S
ta
nd

ar
d 
3 
(B
)

Q
uo

ta
io
n:
 S
ch

ed
ul
e 
P
ric

es
 M

on
ito

r
S
P
P
S
 S
tr
ee

t L
ig
ht
in
g 
P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t

54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K
L

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

Ju
l-
06

Ju
l-
06

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

A
u
g
-0
6

A
u
g
-0
6

#N
A
M
E
?

5
#N

A
M
E
?

S
P
P
S
 D

N
IV
 C

on
ne

ct
io
ns

 S
ou

th
 R

ep
or
t: 
A
pr
il 
- 
Ju

ne
 2
00

5

Page 75



W
irr
al
 M

B
C
 S
tr
ee

t L
ig
ht
in
g 
S
LA

 T
ria

l  
 

S
ta
nd

ar
d 
3 
(A
)

Q
uo

ta
tio

n:
 N

on
 S
ta
nd

ar
d 
W
or
ks

 M
on

ito
r

S
P
P
S
 S
tr
ee

t L
ig
ht
in
g 
S
LA

 P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

 R
E
po

rt

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K
L

W
irr
al
 C

C
 W

or
k 

O
rd
er
 N

o:
A
dd

re
ss

:
Lo

ca
tio

n:
C
ol
um

n/
S
ig
n 

N
o:

C
ou

nc
il 

R
ef
 N

o:
S
P
P
S
 D

at
e 

R
ec

'd
:

S
P
P
S
 C
om

pl
et
io
n 

D
at
e:

D
at
e 
C
ou

nc
il 

A
dv

is
ed

:
N
o:
 O

f 
D
ay

s:
G
.S
: 1

0 
D
ay

s:
N
o:
of
 D
ay

s 
E
xc
ee

de
d

N
ot
es

A
p
r-
D
ec
-0
5

A
p
r-
D
ec
-0
5

0.
00

10
.0
0

-1
0.
00

Ja
n
-0
6

Ja
n
-0
6

0.
00

10
.0
0

-1
0.
00

F
eb
-0
6

F
eb
-0
6

#N
A
M
E
?

10
.0
0

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
.0
0

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
.0
0

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
.0
0

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
.0
0

#N
A
M
E
?

M
ar
-0
6

M
ar
-0
6

#N
A
M
E
?

10
.0
0

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
.0
0

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
.0
0

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
.0
0

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
.0
0

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
.0
0

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
.0
0

#N
A
M
E
?

A
p
r-
06

A
p
r-
06

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

M
ay
-0
6

M
ay
-0
6

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

Ju
n
-0
6

Ju
n
-0
6

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

S
P
P
S
 D

N
IV
 C

on
ne

ct
io
ns

 S
ou

th
 R

ep
or
t: 
A
pr
il 
- 
Ju

ne
 2
00

5

Page 76



W
irr
al
 M

B
C
 S
tr
ee

t L
ig
ht
in
g 
S
LA

 T
ria

l  
 

S
ta
nd

ar
d 
3 
(A
)

Q
uo

ta
tio

n:
 N

on
 S
ta
nd

ar
d 
W
or
ks

 M
on

ito
r

S
P
P
S
 S
tr
ee

t L
ig
ht
in
g 
S
LA

 P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

 R
E
po

rt

54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K
L

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

Ju
l-
06

Ju
l-
06

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

A
u
g
-0
6

A
u
g
-0
6

#N
A
M
E
?

10
#N

A
M
E
?

S
P
P
S
 D

N
IV
 C

on
ne

ct
io
ns

 S
ou

th
 R

ep
or
t: 
A
pr
il 
- 
Ju

ne
 2
00

5

Page 77



W
irr
al
 M

B
C
 S
tr
ee

t L
ig
ht
in
g 
S
LA

 T
ria

l
S
ta
nd

ar
d 
2 
(C

)
N
ew

 W
or
ks
 >
 5
0 
Jo

bs
 M

on
ito

r
S
P
P
S
 S
tr
ee

t L
ig
ht
in
g 
S
LA

 P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K
L

M
N

O
P

Q
W
irr
al
 C

C
 

W
or
k 

O
rd
er
 N

o:
A
dd

re
ss

:
Lo

ca
tio

n:
C
ol
um

n/
S

ig
n 
N
o:

C
ou

nc
il 

R
ef
 N

o:
Jo

b 
T
yp

e:
S
P
P
S
 D

at
e 

R
ec

'd
:

S
P
P
S
 C
om

pl
et
io
n 

D
at
e:

D
at
e 
C
ou

nc
il 

A
dv

is
ed

:
N
um

be
r 

O
f D

ay
s:

G
.S
:T
o 
be

 
by

 
ag

re
em

en
t:

N
o 
of
 D
ay

s 
E
xc
ee

de
d:

S
er
vi
ce

 
C
ha

rg
es

:
R
ei
ns

t/ 
C
os

ts
:

A
dd

.. 
C
ha

rg
es

:
T
ot
al
:

S
en

t t
o 

S
S
C
:

A
p
r 
to
 

D
ec
-0
5

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

Ja
n
-0
6

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

F
eb
-0
6

F
eb

#N
A
M
E
?

0.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

0.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

0.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

0.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

0.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

0.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

0.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

0.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

0.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

0.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

0.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

0.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

0.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

0.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

M
ar
-0
6

M
ar

0.
00

0.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

0.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

0.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

0.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

0.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

0.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

0.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

0.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

#N
A
M
E
?

0.
00

#N
A
M
E
?

A
p
r-
06

S
P
P
S
 D

N
IV
 C

on
ne

ct
io
ns

 S
ou

th
 R

ep
or
t: 
A
pr
il 
-J
un

e 
20

05

Page 78



W
irr
al
 M

B
C
 S
tr
ee

t L
ig
ht
in
g 
S
LA

 T
ria

l
S
ta
nd

ar
d 
2 
(C

)
N
ew

 W
or
ks
 >
 5
0 
Jo

bs
 M

on
ito

r
S
P
P
S
 S
tr
ee

t L
ig
ht
in
g 
S
LA

 P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t

52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 10
0

10
1

10
2

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K
L

M
N

O
P

Q

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

M
ay
-0
6

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

Ju
n
-0
6

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

#N
A
M
E
?

0
#N

A
M
E
?

 £
   
   
   
   
 -
   

S
P
P
S
 D

N
IV
 C

on
ne

ct
io
ns

 S
ou

th
 R

ep
or
t: 
A
pr
il 
-J
un

e 
20

05

Page 79



W
irr
al
 M

B
C
 S
tr
ee

t L
ig
ht
in
g 
S
LA

 T
ria

l
S
ta
nd

ar
d 
2 
(C

)
N
ew

 W
or
ks
 >
 5
0 
Jo

bs
 M

on
ito

r
S
P
P
S
 S
tr
ee

t L
ig
ht
in
g 
S
LA

 P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51

R

N
ot
es

A
p
r 
to
 D
ec
-0
5

F
eb

M
ar

A
p
r-
06

S
P
P
S
 D

N
IV
 C

on
ne

ct
io
ns

 S
ou

th
 R

ep
or
t: 
A
pr
il 
-J
un

e 
20

05

Page 80



W
irr
al
 M

B
C
 S
tr
ee

t L
ig
ht
in
g 
S
LA

 T
ria

l
S
ta
nd

ar
d 
2 
(C

)
N
ew

 W
or
ks
 >
 5
0 
Jo

bs
 M

on
ito

r
S
P
P
S
 S
tr
ee

t L
ig
ht
in
g 
S
LA

 P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t

52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 10
0

10
1

10
2

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

R

M
ay
-0
6

Ju
n
-0
6

S
P
P
S
 D

N
IV
 C

on
ne

ct
io
ns

 S
ou

th
 R

ep
or
t: 
A
pr
il 
-J
un

e 
20

05

Page 81



B
ac
kl
o
g
 A
t 
14
.0
9.
20
10

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 B

C
on

ne
ct
io
ns

 S
ta
nd

ar
d 
1C

 -
 F
au

lt 
R
ep

ai
rs

28
 J
ob

s

C
on

ne
ct
io
ns

 S
ta
nd

ar
d 
2A

 -
 S
er
vi
ce

 C
on

ne
ct
io
ns

64
 J
ob

s

B
et
w
ee
n
 1
4.
09
.2
01
0 
an
d
  2
1.
12
.2
01
0 
- 
(t
h
e 
d
at
e 
o
f 
th
e 
la
st
 u
p
d
at
e 
re
ce
iv
ed

fr
o
m
 S
co
tt
is
h
 P
o
w
er
 f
o
r 
w
o
rk
s 
is
su
ed
 p
ri
o
r 
to
 1
st
 O
ct
o
b
er
 2
01
0)

T
h
e 
fo
llo
w
in
g
 n
u
m
b
er
 o
f 
jo
b
s 
w
er
e 
n
o
ti
fi
ed
 a
s 
co
m
p
le
te

C
on

ne
ct
io
ns

 S
ta
nd

ar
d 
1C

 -
 F
au

lt 
R
ep

ai
rs

14
 J
ob

s

C
on

ne
ct
io
ns

 S
ta
nd

ar
d 
2A

 -
 S
er
vi
ce

 C
on

ne
ct
io
ns

37
 J
ob

s

H
en
ce
 t
h
e 
n
u
m
b
er
 o
f 
jo
b
s 
st
ill
 o
u
ts
ta
n
d
in
g
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e 
14
.0
9.
20
10
 li
st
 is
 

C
on

ne
ct
io
ns

 S
ta
nd

ar
d 
1C

 -
 F
au

lt 
R
ep

ai
rs

14
 J
ob

s

C
on

ne
ct
io
ns

 S
ta
nd

ar
d 
2A

 -
 S
er
vi
ce

 C
on

ne
ct
io
ns

27
 J
ob

s

Page 82



W
irr
al
 M

B
C
 S
tr
ee

t L
ig
ht
in
g 
S
LA

 T
ria

l
S
ta
nd

ar
d 
2 
(A
)

N
ew

 W
or
ks
 1
- 
10

 J
ob

s 
M
on

ito
r

S
P
P
S
 S
tr
ee

t L
ig
ht
in
g 
P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t

1

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

W
irr
al
 C

C
 

W
or
k 

O
rd
er
:

C
ol
um

n/
S
ig
n 
N
o:

R
oa

d 
N
am

e:
Lo

ca
tio

n:
Jo

b 
T
yp

e:
S
P
P
S
 D
at
e 

R
ec

'd
:

C
om

pl
et
io
n 

D
at
e:

D
at
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

A
dv

is
ed

:

S
P
P
S
 D

N
IV
 C

on
ne

ct
io
ns

 S
ou

th
 R

ep
or
t: 
A
pr
il 
- 
Ju

ne
 2
00

5

Page 83



W
irr
al
 M

B
C
 S
tr
ee

t L
ig
ht
in
g 
S
LA

 T
ria

l
S
ta
nd

ar
d 
1 
(C

)
F
au

lt 
R
ep

ai
r 
S
in
gl
e 
U
ni
t M

on
ito

r
S
P
P
S
 S
tr
ee

t L
ig
ht
in
g 
S
LA

 P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
W
irr
al
 C

C
 

W
or
k 

O
rd
er
:

C
ol
um

nS
ig
n 
N
o:

R
oa

d 
N
am

e:
Lo

ca
tio

n:
T
yp

e 
of
 J
ob

:
S
P
P
S
 D

at
e 

R
ec

'd
:

C
om

pl
et
e 

D
at
e:

D
at
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

A
dv

is
ed

:
C
12

36
37

C
O
L.
1,
O
/S
 2

B
IR
C
H
W
O
O
D
 A
V
E
N
U
E

B
IR

K
E
N
H
E
A
D

F
A
U
LT

04
/0
8/
10

16
/0
7/
10

17
/0
9/
10

C
12

32
38

C
O
L 
27

K
IN
G
S
 R

O
A
D

H
IG

H
E
R
 

B
E
B
IN

G
T
O
N

F
A
U
LT

22
/0
7/
10

15
/0
9/
10

17
/0
9/
10

C
12

37
10

C
O
L 
69

B
 O

/S
 5
03

 
O
P
P
 5
78

A
41

 (
B
 C

O
LS

)
W
IR

R
A
L

F
A
U
LT

04
/0
8/
10

07
/1
0/
10

11
/1
0/
10

C
12

38
68

C
O
L 
5 
R
/O

 2
 &
 R

/O
 2
6 

C
H
U
R
C
H

A
LE

X
A
N
D
R
A
 R
O
A
D

W
E
S
T
 K
IR

B
Y

F
A
U
LT

13
/0
8/
10

18
/1
0/
10

19
/1
0/
10

C
12

44
09

C
O
L 
82

 (
O
N
 R

A
B
)

U
P
T
O
N
 R
D

B
ID

S
T
O
N

LO
W
 V
O
LT

S
20

/0
8/
10

25
/1
0/
10

01
/1
1/
10

C
12

38
67

C
O
L 
33

 O
/S
 1
61

P
LY

M
Y
A
R
D
 A
V
E
N
U
E
 

B
R
O
M
B
O
R
O
U
G
H

F
A
U
LT

13
/0
8/
10

28
/1
0/
10

28
/1
0/
10

C
12

44
47

C
O
L 
1 
(O

/S
 3
 &
 O

P
P
 6
) 

G
R
A
S
S
M
O
O
R
 C

LO
S
E

B
R
O
M
B
O
R
O
U
G
H

F
A
U
LT

23
/0
8/
10

28
/1
0/
10

28
/1
0/
10

C
12

48
17

C
O
L 
1 
O
/S
 8
2 
O
P
P
 1
13

C
O
O
M
E
 R
O
A
D

IR
B
Y

F
A
U
LT

07
/0
9/
10

29
/1
0/
10

29
/1
0/
10

C
12

48
24

C
O
L 
2 
O
P
P
 1
 O

/S
 4

R
A
N
D
LE

 C
LO

S
E
 

P
O
U
LT

O
N
-

S
P
IT
A
L

LO
W
 V
O
LT

S
07

/0
9/
10

29
/1
0/
10

29
/1
0/
10

C
12

48
20

C
O
L 
8 
O
/S
 1
9A

B
R
O
A
D
F
IE
LD

 A
V
E
N
U
E

B
E
E
C
H
W
O
O
D

F
A
U
LT

07
/0
9/
10

01
/1
1/
10

01
/1
1/
10

C
12

48
22

C
O
L 
8 
O
/S
 P
H
O
N
E
 

B
O
X

C
H
U
R
C
H
 D
R
IV
E

P
O
R
T
 S
U
N
LI
G
H
T

F
A
U
LT

07
/0
9/
10

01
/1
1/
10

01
/1
1/
10

C
12

44
07

C
O
L 
1 
(R

/O
 3
1 
H
E
A
T
H
 

R
D
)

T
H
E
 H
IG

H
C
R
O
F
T

B
E
B
IN

G
T
O
N

F
A
U
LT

20
/0
8/
10

03
/1
1/
10

03
/1
1/
10

C
12

36
44

C
O
L 
4 
O
/S
 2
9 
O
P
P
 3
2

LA
R
K
H
IL
L 
A
V
E
N
U
E

U
P
T
O
N

F
A
U
LT

04
/0
8/
10

16
.0
9.
20

10
01

.1
0.
20

10

C
12

42
01

C
O
L 
3 
O
/S
 2
4 
O
P
P
 2
5

S
T
 J
O
H
N
S
 R

O
A
D

W
A
LL

A
S
E
Y
 

V
IL
LA

G
E

F
A
U
LT

13
/0
8/
10

25
.1
0.
20

10
25

.1
0.
20

10
C
12

36
24

C
O
L.
7 

C
R
O
F
T
 D

R
IV
E

M
O
R
E
T
O
N

F
A
U
LT

04
/0
8/
10

C
12

36
38

C
O
L.
1,
O
P
P
.8

V
IL
LA

G
E
 W

A
Y

W
A
LL

A
S
E
Y
 

V
IL
LA

G
E

F
A
U
LT

04
/0
8/
10

C
12

36
40

C
O
L.
1,
S
/O

 3
5 
M
IL
L 

LA
N
E

P
A
R
K
F
IE
LD

 D
R
IV
E

LI
S
C
A
R
D

F
A
U
LT

04
/0
8/
10

C
12

37
34

C
O
L 
16

 O
/S
 5
5 
O
P
P
 7
0

S
T
A
V
O
R
D
A
LE

 R
O
A
D

M
O
R
E
T
O
N

F
A
U
LT

05
/0
8/
10

C
12

40
04

C
O
L 
56

 
S
P
IT
A
L 
R
O
A
D

B
E
B
IN

G
T
O
N

F
A
U
LT

13
/0
8/
10

C
12

42
00

C
O
L 
13

 O
P
P
 2
5

H
IN
D
E
R
T
O
N
 R
O
A
D

T
R
A
N
M
E
R
E

F
A
U
LT

13
/0
8/
10

C
12

42
58

C
O
L 
2 
(O

/S
 6
 O

P
P
 3
)

B
A
LM

O
R
A
L 
R
O
A
D

N
E
W
 B
R
IG

H
T
O
N

F
A
U
LT

17
/0
8/
10

C
A
N
C
E
LL

E
D
 

C
12

42
59

C
O
L 
4 
(O

/S
 4
4)

C
LW

Y
D
 S
T

N
E
W
 B
R
IG

H
T
O
N

F
A
U
LT

17
/0
8/
10

C
12

44
01

C
O
L 
2 
(O

/S
 9
 &
 O

P
P
 8
) 

S
T
R
O
U
D
 C
LO

S
E

G
R
E
A
S
B
Y

F
A
U
LT

20
/0
8/
10

C
12

44
04

C
O
L 
11

0 
(O

/S
 2
96

)
M
E
O
LS

 P
A
R
A
D
E

M
E
O
LS

F
A
U
LT

20
/0
8/
10

C
12

44
05

C
O
L 
3 
(O

P
P
 1
5 
&
 N

R
 2
4)
 

G
R
O
V
E
 R
O
A
D

C
H
42

F
A
U
LT

20
/0
8/
10

C
12

45
05

C
O
L 
16

 (
N
R
 8
5)

T
H
E
 M

E
A
D
O
W

W
O
O
D
C
H
U
R
C
H

F
A
U
LT

27
/0
8/
10

C
12

48
21

C
O
L 
1 
O
/S
 3
 O

P
P
 2

P
E
N
D
E
N
N
IS
 R

O
A
D

P
O
U
LT

O
N

F
A
U
LT

07
/0
9/
10

C
12

47
06

C
O
L 
49

 N
R
 L
Y
M
M
 

R
O
A
D

U
P
T
O
N
 R

O
A
D

W
IR

R
A
L

F
A
U
LT

07
/0
9/
10

S
P
P
S
 D

N
IV
 C

on
ne

ct
io
ns

 S
ou

th
 R

ep
or
t: 
A
pr
il 
- 
Ju

ne
 2
00

5

Page 84



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 C

R
ef
er
en
ce
Is
su
ed

It
em
 R
ef
S
tr
ee
t

A
re
a

C
la
ss

Jo
b
 T
yp
e

C
12
48
23

06
/0
9/
10

46
C
A
41
 (
C
 C
O
LS

)
A
41
 T
R
U
N
K
 (
di
st
ric
t)

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
am

ag
ed
 C
ut
-O
ut

C
12
42
51

16
/0
8/
10

9
B
ID
S
T
O
N
 R
O
A
D
,O
X
T
O
N

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
am

ag
ed
 C
ut
-O
ut

C
12
48
25

06
/0
9/
10

10
T
H
E
 W

O
O
D
LA

N
D
S
,T
R
A
N
M
E
R
E

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
am

ag
ed
 C
ut
-O
ut

C
12
44
10

20
/0
8/
10

82
U
P
T
O
N
 R
O
A
D
,B
ID
S
T
O
N

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
am

ag
ed
 C
ut
-O
ut

C
12
42
59

16
/0
8/
10

4
C
LW

Y
D
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,N
E
W
 B
R
IG
H
T
O
N

C
H
45

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
44
05

20
/0
8/
10

3
G
R
O
V
E
 R
O
A
D
,R
O
C
K
 F
E
R
R
Y
.

C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
42
00

13
/0
8/
10

13
H
IN
D
E
R
T
O
N
 R
O
A
D
,T
R
A
N
M
E
R
E
.

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
44
04

20
/0
8/
10

11
0
M
E
O
LS

 P
A
R
A
D
E
,M
E
O
LS

C
H
47

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
55
75

29
/0
9/
10

21
M
IL
L 
P
A
R
K
 D
R
IV
E
,E
A
S
T
H
A
M

C
H
62

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
40
04

13
/0
8/
10

56
S
P
IT
A
L 
R
O
A
D
,B
E
B
IN
G
T
O
N

C
H
62

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
37
34

04
/0
8/
10

16
S
T
A
V
O
R
D
A
LE

 R
O
A
D
,M
O
R
E
T
O
N

C
H
46

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
44
01

20
/0
8/
10

2
S
T
R
O
U
D
 C
LO

S
E
,G
R
E
A
S
B
Y

C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
45
05

24
/0
8/
10

16
T
H
E
 M
E
A
D
O
W
,W

O
O
D
C
H
U
R
C
H

C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
47
06

01
/0
9/
10

49
U
P
T
O
N
 R
O
A
D
,B
ID
S
T
O
N

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
36
38

02
/0
8/
10

1
V
IL
LA

G
E
 W

A
Y
,W

A
LL
A
S
E
Y
 V
IL
LA

G
E
C
H
45

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
11
67
78

17
/0
8/
10

O
LD

 1
39

LE
A
S
O
W
E
 R
O
A
D
,W

A
LL
A
S
E
Y
 V
IL
LA

G
E

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co
nn
ec
tio
n

C
11
67
79

17
/0
8/
10

O
LD

 1
46

LE
A
S
O
W
E
 R
O
A
D
,W

A
LL
A
S
E
Y
 V
IL
LA

G
E

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co
nn
ec
tio
n

C
11
67
80

17
/0
8/
10

O
LD

 1
48

LE
A
S
O
W
E
 R
O
A
D
,W

A
LL
A
S
E
Y
 V
IL
LA

G
E

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co
nn
ec
tio
n

C
12
48
26

06
/0
9/
10

3
B
A
C
K
F
O
R
D
 C
LO

S
E
,O
X
T
O
N

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

Li
fe
 E
xp
ire
d 
C
ut
-o
ut

C
12
36
24

04
/0
8/
10

7
C
R
O
F
T
 D
R
IV
E
,M
O
R
E
T
O
N

C
H
46

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

N
o 
E
ar
th

C
12
36
40

02
/0
8/
10

1
P
A
R
K
F
IE
LD

 D
R
IV
E
,L
IS
C
A
R
D

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

N
o 
N
eu
tr
al

C
12
48
21

06
/0
9/
10

1
P
E
N
D
E
N
N
IS
 R
O
A
D
,P
O
U
LT

O
N

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

N
o 
N
eu
tr
al

C
12
45
80

25
/0
8/
10

13
C
R
O
F
T
 D
R
IV
E
 E
A
S
T
,C
A
LD

Y
C
H
48

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
45
84

25
/0
8/
10

14
C
R
O
F
T
 D
R
IV
E
 E
A
S
T
,C
A
LD

Y
C
H
48

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
45
85

25
/0
8/
10

15
C
R
O
F
T
 D
R
IV
E
 E
A
S
T
,C
A
LD

Y
C
H
48

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
11
83
82

17
/0
8/
10

13
K
IN
G
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,E
G
R
E
M
O
N
T

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
11
82
80

11
/0
8/
10

48
B
S
E
A
B
A
N
K
 R
O
A
D
,E
G
R
E
M
O
N
T

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
11
82
83

11
/0
8/
10

 5
1B

S
E
A
B
A
N
K
 R
O
A
D
,E
G
R
E
M
O
N
T

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
11
82
81

16
/0
8/
10

49
B
S
E
A
B
A
N
K
 R
O
A
D
,E
G
R
E
M
O
N
T

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

O
U
T
S
T
A
N
D
IN
G
 W
O
R
K
S
 IS
S
U
E
D
 B
E
F
O
R
E
 1
 O
C
T
O
B
E
R
   
   
   
   

Page 85



R
ef
er
en
ce
Is
su
ed

It
em
 R
ef
S
tr
ee
t

A
re
a

C
la
ss

Jo
b
 T
yp
e

C
12
55
72

04
/1
0/
10

5
A
P
P
LE

T
O
N
 D
R
IV
E
,G
R
E
A
S
B
Y

C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
am

ag
ed
 C
ut
-O
ut

C
12
56
20

04
/1
0/
10

12
G
LE

B
E
 H
E
Y
 R
O
A
D
,W

O
O
D
C
H
U
R
C
H
.

C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
am

ag
ed
 C
ut
-O
ut

C
12
58
77

06
/1
0/
10

2
B
E
LL
F
IE
LD

 C
R
E
S
C
.,N

E
W
 B
R
IG
H
T
O
N

C
H
45

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
58
78

06
/1
0/
10

 3
P
C
O
R
IN
T
H
IA
N
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,R
O
C
K
 F
E
R
R
Y

C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
58
85

06
/1
0/
10

19
B
R
A
C
K
E
N
W
O
O
D
 R
O
A
D
,H
R
.B
E
B
IN
G
T
O
N

C
H
63

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
59
00

07
/1
0/
10

63
C
A
41
 (
C
 C
O
LS

)
A
41
 T
R
U
N
K
 (
di
st
ric
t)

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
59
01

07
/1
0/
10

3
E
N
E
R
B
Y
 C
LO

S
E
,B
E
E
C
H
W
O
O
D

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
59
02

07
/1
0/
10

6
B
R
E
C
K
 R
O
A
D
,W

A
LL
A
S
E
Y
 V
IL
LA

G
E

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
59
05

07
/1
0/
10

12
B
O
LT

O
N
 R
O
A
D
 E
A
S
T
,N
E
W
 F
E
R
R
Y

C
H
62

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
59
06

07
/1
0/
10

2
G
O
LF

 L
IN
K
S
 R
O
A
D
,P
R
E
N
T
O
N
.

C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
59
07

07
/1
0/
10

3
P
O
R
T
O
 H
E
Y
 R
O
A
D
,IR

B
Y

C
H
61

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
59
08

07
/1
0/
10

S
52
12

H
IL
LS

ID
E
 R
O
A
D
,N
E
W
T
O
N
.

C
H
48

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
59
09

07
/1
0/
10

S
53
59

M
A
Y
 R
O
A
D
,H
E
S
W
A
LL

C
H
60

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
62
76

19
/1
0/
10

42
B
A
R
N
S
T
O
N
 R
O
A
D

C
H
60

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
64
49

21
/1
0/
10

15
M
A
N
O
R
 L
A
N
E
,E
G
R
E
M
O
N
T

C
H
45

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
64
52

21
/1
0/
10

2
T
R
U
E
M
A
N
 C
LO

S
E
, B

ID
S
T
O
N

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
64
54

21
/1
0/
10

47
N
E
W
 H
E
Y
 R
O
A
D
,W

O
O
D
C
H
U
R
C
H

C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
64
56

22
/1
0/
10

2
R
A
V
E
N
S
W
O
O
D
 A
V
E
N
U
E
,R
O
C
K
 F
E
R
R
Y

C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
67
02

28
/1
0/
10

10
N
O
C
T
O
R
U
M
 A
V
E
N
U
E
,N
O
C
T
O
R
U
M

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
71
95

11
/1
1/
10

16
W
E
LL
IN
G
T
O
N
 R
O
A
D
,N
E
W
 B
R
IG
H
T
O
N

C
H
45

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
72
15

12
/1
1/
10

10
T
E
LE

G
R
A
P
H
 R
O
A
D
,C
A
LD

Y
C
H
48

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
72
16

12
/1
1/
10

13
A
S
A
U
G
H
A
LL
 M
A
S
S
IE
 R
O
A
D
,N
E
W
T
O
N

C
H
48

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
72
43

15
/1
1/
10

5
C
IR
C
U
LA

R
 D
R
IV
E
,G
R
E
A
S
B
Y

C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
72
50

15
/1
1/
10

4
B
E
A
C
O
N
S
F
IE
LD

 C
LO

S
E
,T
R
A
N
M
E
R
E

C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

Li
fe
 E
xp
ire
d 
C
ut
-o
ut

C
12
72
80

16
/1
1/
10

F
P
1
H
E
N
R
Y
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D
.

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
78
23

30
/1
1/
10

 3
E
P
LA

N
E
 T
R
E
E
 R
O
A
D
,H
R
.B
E
B
IN
G
T
O
N

C
H
63

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
78
28

30
/1
1/
10

9
B
E
N
T
IN
C
K
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
am

ag
ed
 C
ut
-O
ut

C
12
78
32

30
/1
1/
10

S
62
61

W
O
O
D
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,H
O
Y
LA

K
E

C
H
47

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
78
87

01
/1
2/
10

12
H
IL
LB

U
R
N
 D
R
IV
E
,B
ID
S
T
O
N

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
81
02

07
/1
2/
10

3
R
IC
E
 L
A
N
E
,E
G
R
E
M
O
N
T

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
13
36

14
/1
2/
10

13
W
R
IG
H
T
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,E
G
R
E
M
O
N
T

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

Li
fe
 E
xp
ire
d 
C
ut
-o
ut

C
12
10
64

14
/1
2/
10

17
H
O
Y
LA

K
E
 R
O
A
D
,M
O
R
E
T
O
N
.

C
H
46

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

Li
fe
 E
xp
ire
d 
C
ut
-o
ut

C
12
86
23

21
/1
2/
10

7
S
E
R
P
E
N
T
IN
E
 R
O
A
D
,L
IS
C
A
R
D

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
86
38

22
/1
2/
10

2
M
E
R
E
 A
V
E
N
U
E
,R
A
B
Y
 M
E
R
E

C
H
63

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

Li
fe
 E
xp
ire
d 
C
ut
-o
ut

C
12
86
44

22
/1
2/
10

1
A
LW

Y
N
 G
A
R
D
E
N
S
,M
O
R
E
T
O
N

C
H
46

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
am

ag
ed
 C
ut
-O
ut

C
12
16
07

25
/1
0/
10

10
A
A
R
G
Y
LE

 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

O
U
T
S
T
A
N
D
IN
G
 W
O
R
K
S
  I
S
S
U
E
D
 A
F
T
E
R
 1
 O
C
T
O
B
E
R
   
   
 A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 C

Page 86



C
12
21
27

26
/1
0/
10

3
M
A
IN
W
A
R
IN
G
 R
O
A
D
,B
R
O
M
B
O
R
O
U
G
H

C
H
62

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
16
95

27
/1
0/
10

8A
H
A
M
IL
T
O
N
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D
.

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
17
11

27
/1
0/
10

12
A
H
A
M
IL
T
O
N
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D
.

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
16
52

27
/1
0/
10

4A
H
IN
S
O
N
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D
.

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
16
13

02
/1
1/
10

12
A
A
R
G
Y
LE

 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
16
15

02
/1
1/
10

13
A
A
R
G
Y
LE

 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
16
32

02
/1
1/
10

17
A
A
R
G
Y
LE

 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
19
99

03
/1
1/
10

22
B
P
A
R
K
 R
O
A
D
 N
O
R
T
H
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
20
10

04
/1
1/
10

 2
5B

P
A
R
K
 R
O
A
D
 N
O
R
T
H
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
20
28

04
/1
1/
10

30
B
P
A
R
K
 R
O
A
D
 N
O
R
T
H
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
20
36

04
/1
1/
10

32
B
P
A
R
K
 R
O
A
D
 N
O
R
T
H
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
41
60

15
/1
1/
10

1
D
A
LE

 A
V
E
N
U
E
,B
R
O
M
B
O
R
O
U
G
H

C
H
62

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
11
83
85

18
/1
1/
10

15
K
IN
G
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,E
G
R
E
M
O
N
T

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
11
83
91

19
/1
1/
10

O
LD

 7
K
IN
G
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,E
G
R
E
M
O
N
T

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co
nn
ec
tio
n

C
12
58
81

24
/1
1/
10

4
M
O
R
E
LL
O
 D
R
IV
E
,P
O
U
LT

O
N
-S
P
IT
A
L

C
H
63

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

R
es
er
vi
ce

C
12
17
02

25
/1
1/
10

 9
A
H
A
M
IL
T
O
N
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D
.

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
77
94

26
/1
1/
10

19
A
W
A
LL
A
S
E
Y
 R
O
A
D
,L
IS
C
A
R
D

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
77
98

26
/1
1/
10

14
A
W
A
LL
A
S
E
Y
 R
O
A
D
,L
IS
C
A
R
D

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
77
99

26
/1
1/
10

11
A
W
A
LL
A
S
E
Y
 R
O
A
D
,L
IS
C
A
R
D

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
78
00

26
/1
1/
10

9
LI
S
C
A
R
D
 C
R
E
S
C
E
N
T
,L
IS
C
A
R
D

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
82
09

14
/1
2/
10

4
P
E
E
L 
A
V
E
N
U
E
,T
R
A
N
M
E
R
E

C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co
nn
ec
tio
n

C
11
67
77

14
/1
2/
10

O
LD

 1
37

LE
A
S
O
W
E
 R
O
A
D
,W

A
LL
A
S
E
Y
 V
IL
LA

G
E

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co
nn
ec
tio
n

Page 87



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 C

R
ef
er
en
ce
Is
su
ed

It
em
 R
ef
S
tr
ee
t

A
re
a

C
la
ss

Jo
b
 T
yp
e

C
12
48
23

06
/0
9/
10

46
C
A
41
 (
C
 C
O
LS

)
A
41
 T
R
U
N
K
 (
di
st
ric
t)

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
am

ag
ed
 C
ut
-O
ut

C
12
42
51

16
/0
8/
10

9
B
ID
S
T
O
N
 R
O
A
D
,O
X
T
O
N

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
am

ag
ed
 C
ut
-O
ut

C
12
48
25

06
/0
9/
10

10
T
H
E
 W

O
O
D
LA

N
D
S
,T
R
A
N
M
E
R
E

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
am

ag
ed
 C
ut
-O
ut

C
12
44
10

20
/0
8/
10

82
U
P
T
O
N
 R
O
A
D
,B
ID
S
T
O
N

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
am

ag
ed
 C
ut
-O
ut

C
12
42
59

16
/0
8/
10

4
C
LW

Y
D
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,N
E
W
 B
R
IG
H
T
O
N

C
H
45

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
44
05

20
/0
8/
10

3
G
R
O
V
E
 R
O
A
D
,R
O
C
K
 F
E
R
R
Y
.

C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
42
00

13
/0
8/
10

13
H
IN
D
E
R
T
O
N
 R
O
A
D
,T
R
A
N
M
E
R
E
.

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
44
04

20
/0
8/
10

11
0
M
E
O
LS

 P
A
R
A
D
E
,M
E
O
LS

C
H
47

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
55
75

29
/0
9/
10

21
M
IL
L 
P
A
R
K
 D
R
IV
E
,E
A
S
T
H
A
M

C
H
62

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
40
04

13
/0
8/
10

56
S
P
IT
A
L 
R
O
A
D
,B
E
B
IN
G
T
O
N

C
H
62

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
37
34

04
/0
8/
10

16
S
T
A
V
O
R
D
A
LE

 R
O
A
D
,M
O
R
E
T
O
N

C
H
46

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
44
01

20
/0
8/
10

2
S
T
R
O
U
D
 C
LO

S
E
,G
R
E
A
S
B
Y

C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
45
05

24
/0
8/
10

16
T
H
E
 M
E
A
D
O
W
,W

O
O
D
C
H
U
R
C
H

C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
47
06

01
/0
9/
10

49
U
P
T
O
N
 R
O
A
D
,B
ID
S
T
O
N

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
36
38

02
/0
8/
10

1
V
IL
LA

G
E
 W

A
Y
,W

A
LL
A
S
E
Y
 V
IL
LA

G
E
C
H
45

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
11
67
78

17
/0
8/
10

O
LD

 1
39

LE
A
S
O
W
E
 R
O
A
D
,W

A
LL
A
S
E
Y
 V
IL
LA

G
E

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co
nn
ec
tio
n

C
11
67
79

17
/0
8/
10

O
LD

 1
46

LE
A
S
O
W
E
 R
O
A
D
,W

A
LL
A
S
E
Y
 V
IL
LA

G
E

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co
nn
ec
tio
n

C
11
67
80

17
/0
8/
10

O
LD

 1
48

LE
A
S
O
W
E
 R
O
A
D
,W

A
LL
A
S
E
Y
 V
IL
LA

G
E

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co
nn
ec
tio
n

C
12
48
26

06
/0
9/
10

3
B
A
C
K
F
O
R
D
 C
LO

S
E
,O
X
T
O
N

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

Li
fe
 E
xp
ire
d 
C
ut
-o
ut

C
12
36
24

04
/0
8/
10

7
C
R
O
F
T
 D
R
IV
E
,M
O
R
E
T
O
N

C
H
46

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

N
o 
E
ar
th

C
12
36
40

02
/0
8/
10

1
P
A
R
K
F
IE
LD

 D
R
IV
E
,L
IS
C
A
R
D

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

N
o 
N
eu
tr
al

C
12
48
21

06
/0
9/
10

1
P
E
N
D
E
N
N
IS
 R
O
A
D
,P
O
U
LT

O
N

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

N
o 
N
eu
tr
al

C
12
45
80

25
/0
8/
10

13
C
R
O
F
T
 D
R
IV
E
 E
A
S
T
,C
A
LD

Y
C
H
48

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
45
84

25
/0
8/
10

14
C
R
O
F
T
 D
R
IV
E
 E
A
S
T
,C
A
LD

Y
C
H
48

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
45
85

25
/0
8/
10

15
C
R
O
F
T
 D
R
IV
E
 E
A
S
T
,C
A
LD

Y
C
H
48

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
11
83
82

17
/0
8/
10

13
K
IN
G
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,E
G
R
E
M
O
N
T

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
11
82
80

11
/0
8/
10

48
B
S
E
A
B
A
N
K
 R
O
A
D
,E
G
R
E
M
O
N
T

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
11
82
83

11
/0
8/
10

 5
1B

S
E
A
B
A
N
K
 R
O
A
D
,E
G
R
E
M
O
N
T

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
11
82
81

16
/0
8/
10

49
B
S
E
A
B
A
N
K
 R
O
A
D
,E
G
R
E
M
O
N
T

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

O
U
T
S
T
A
N
D
IN
G
 W
O
R
K
S
 IS
S
U
E
D
 B
E
F
O
R
E
 1
 O
C
T
O
B
E
R
   
   
   
   

Page 89



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 C

R
ef
er
en
ce
Is
su
ed

It
em
 R
ef
S
tr
ee
t

A
re
a

C
la
ss

Jo
b
 T
yp
e

C
12
55
72

04
/1
0/
10

5
A
P
P
LE

T
O
N
 D
R
IV
E
,G
R
E
A
S
B
Y

C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
am

ag
ed
 C
ut
-O
ut

C
12
56
20

04
/1
0/
10

12
G
LE

B
E
 H
E
Y
 R
O
A
D
,W

O
O
D
C
H
U
R
C
H
.

C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
am

ag
ed
 C
ut
-O
ut

C
12
58
77

06
/1
0/
10

2
B
E
LL
F
IE
LD

 C
R
E
S
C
.,N

E
W
 B
R
IG
H
T
O
N

C
H
45

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
58
78

06
/1
0/
10

 3
P
C
O
R
IN
T
H
IA
N
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,R
O
C
K
 F
E
R
R
Y

C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
58
85

06
/1
0/
10

19
B
R
A
C
K
E
N
W
O
O
D
 R
O
A
D
,H
R
.B
E
B
IN
G
T
O
N

C
H
63

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
59
00

07
/1
0/
10

63
C
A
41
 (
C
 C
O
LS

)
A
41
 T
R
U
N
K
 (
di
st
ric
t)

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
59
01

07
/1
0/
10

3
E
N
E
R
B
Y
 C
LO

S
E
,B
E
E
C
H
W
O
O
D

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
59
02

07
/1
0/
10

6
B
R
E
C
K
 R
O
A
D
,W

A
LL
A
S
E
Y
 V
IL
LA

G
E

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
59
05

07
/1
0/
10

12
B
O
LT

O
N
 R
O
A
D
 E
A
S
T
,N
E
W
 F
E
R
R
Y

C
H
62

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
59
06

07
/1
0/
10

2
G
O
LF

 L
IN
K
S
 R
O
A
D
,P
R
E
N
T
O
N
.

C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
59
07

07
/1
0/
10

3
P
O
R
T
O
 H
E
Y
 R
O
A
D
,IR

B
Y

C
H
61

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
59
08

07
/1
0/
10

S
52
12

H
IL
LS

ID
E
 R
O
A
D
,N
E
W
T
O
N
.

C
H
48

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
59
09

07
/1
0/
10

S
53
59

M
A
Y
 R
O
A
D
,H
E
S
W
A
LL

C
H
60

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
62
76

19
/1
0/
10

42
B
A
R
N
S
T
O
N
 R
O
A
D

C
H
60

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
64
49

21
/1
0/
10

15
M
A
N
O
R
 L
A
N
E
,E
G
R
E
M
O
N
T

C
H
45

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
64
52

21
/1
0/
10

2
T
R
U
E
M
A
N
 C
LO

S
E
, B

ID
S
T
O
N

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
64
54

21
/1
0/
10

47
N
E
W
 H
E
Y
 R
O
A
D
,W

O
O
D
C
H
U
R
C
H

C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
64
56

22
/1
0/
10

2
R
A
V
E
N
S
W
O
O
D
 A
V
E
N
U
E
,R
O
C
K
 F
E
R
R
Y

C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
67
02

28
/1
0/
10

10
N
O
C
T
O
R
U
M
 A
V
E
N
U
E
,N
O
C
T
O
R
U
M

C
H
43

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
71
95

11
/1
1/
10

16
W
E
LL
IN
G
T
O
N
 R
O
A
D
,N
E
W
 B
R
IG
H
T
O
N

C
H
45

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
72
15

12
/1
1/
10

10
T
E
LE

G
R
A
P
H
 R
O
A
D
,C
A
LD

Y
C
H
48

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
72
16

12
/1
1/
10

13
A
S
A
U
G
H
A
LL
 M
A
S
S
IE
 R
O
A
D
,N
E
W
T
O
N

C
H
48

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
72
43

15
/1
1/
10

5
C
IR
C
U
LA

R
 D
R
IV
E
,G
R
E
A
S
B
Y

C
H
49

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
72
50

15
/1
1/
10

4
B
E
A
C
O
N
S
F
IE
LD

 C
LO

S
E
,T
R
A
N
M
E
R
E

C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

Li
fe
 E
xp
ire
d 
C
ut
-o
ut

C
12
72
80

16
/1
1/
10

F
P
1
H
E
N
R
Y
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D
.

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
78
23

30
/1
1/
10

 3
E
P
LA

N
E
 T
R
E
E
 R
O
A
D
,H
R
.B
E
B
IN
G
T
O
N

C
H
63

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
78
28

30
/1
1/
10

9
B
E
N
T
IN
C
K
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
am

ag
ed
 C
ut
-O
ut

C
12
78
32

30
/1
1/
10

S
62
61

W
O
O
D
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,H
O
Y
LA

K
E

C
H
47

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
78
87

01
/1
2/
10

12
H
IL
LB

U
R
N
 D
R
IV
E
,B
ID
S
T
O
N

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
81
02

07
/1
2/
10

3
R
IC
E
 L
A
N
E
,E
G
R
E
M
O
N
T

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
13
36

14
/1
2/
10

13
W
R
IG
H
T
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,E
G
R
E
M
O
N
T

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

Li
fe
 E
xp
ire
d 
C
ut
-o
ut

C
12
10
64

14
/1
2/
10

17
H
O
Y
LA

K
E
 R
O
A
D
,M
O
R
E
T
O
N
.

C
H
46

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

Li
fe
 E
xp
ire
d 
C
ut
-o
ut

C
12
86
23

21
/1
2/
10

7
S
E
R
P
E
N
T
IN
E
 R
O
A
D
,L
IS
C
A
R
D

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
ea
d 
S
er
vi
ce

C
12
86
38

22
/1
2/
10

2
M
E
R
E
 A
V
E
N
U
E
,R
A
B
Y
 M
E
R
E

C
H
63

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

Li
fe
 E
xp
ire
d 
C
ut
-o
ut

C
12
86
44

22
/1
2/
10

1
A
LW

Y
N
 G
A
R
D
E
N
S
,M
O
R
E
T
O
N

C
H
46

S
er
vi
ce
 F
ai
lu
re

D
am

ag
ed
 C
ut
-O
ut

C
12
16
07

25
/1
0/
10

10
A
A
R
G
Y
LE

 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

O
U
T
S
T
A
N
D
IN
G
 W
O
R
K
S
  I
S
S
U
E
D
 A
F
T
E
R
 1
 O
C
T
O
B
E
R
   
   
 

Page 90



C
12
21
27

26
/1
0/
10

3
M
A
IN
W
A
R
IN
G
 R
O
A
D
,B
R
O
M
B
O
R
O
U
G
H

C
H
62

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
16
95

27
/1
0/
10

8A
H
A
M
IL
T
O
N
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D
.

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
17
11

27
/1
0/
10

12
A
H
A
M
IL
T
O
N
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D
.

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
16
52

27
/1
0/
10

4A
H
IN
S
O
N
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D
.

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
16
13

02
/1
1/
10

12
A
A
R
G
Y
LE

 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
16
15

02
/1
1/
10

13
A
A
R
G
Y
LE

 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
16
32

02
/1
1/
10

17
A
A
R
G
Y
LE

 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
19
99

03
/1
1/
10

22
B
P
A
R
K
 R
O
A
D
 N
O
R
T
H
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
20
10

04
/1
1/
10

 2
5B

P
A
R
K
 R
O
A
D
 N
O
R
T
H
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
20
28

04
/1
1/
10

30
B
P
A
R
K
 R
O
A
D
 N
O
R
T
H
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
20
36

04
/1
1/
10

32
B
P
A
R
K
 R
O
A
D
 N
O
R
T
H
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
41
60

15
/1
1/
10

1
D
A
LE

 A
V
E
N
U
E
,B
R
O
M
B
O
R
O
U
G
H

C
H
62

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
11
83
85

18
/1
1/
10

15
K
IN
G
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,E
G
R
E
M
O
N
T

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
11
83
91

19
/1
1/
10

O
LD

 7
K
IN
G
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,E
G
R
E
M
O
N
T

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co
nn
ec
tio
n

C
12
58
81

24
/1
1/
10

4
M
O
R
E
LL
O
 D
R
IV
E
,P
O
U
LT

O
N
-S
P
IT
A
L

C
H
63

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

R
es
er
vi
ce

C
12
17
02

25
/1
1/
10

 9
A
H
A
M
IL
T
O
N
 S
T
R
E
E
T
,B
IR
K
E
N
H
E
A
D
.

C
H
41

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
77
94

26
/1
1/
10

19
A
W
A
LL
A
S
E
Y
 R
O
A
D
,L
IS
C
A
R
D

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
77
98

26
/1
1/
10

14
A
W
A
LL
A
S
E
Y
 R
O
A
D
,L
IS
C
A
R
D

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
77
99

26
/1
1/
10

11
A
W
A
LL
A
S
E
Y
 R
O
A
D
,L
IS
C
A
R
D

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
78
00

26
/1
1/
10

9
LI
S
C
A
R
D
 C
R
E
S
C
E
N
T
,L
IS
C
A
R
D

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

P
ro
vi
de
 N
ew

 S
er
vi
ce

C
12
82
09

14
/1
2/
10

4
P
E
E
L 
A
V
E
N
U
E
,T
R
A
N
M
E
R
E

C
H
42

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co
nn
ec
tio
n

C
11
67
77

14
/1
2/
10

O
LD

 1
37

LE
A
S
O
W
E
 R
O
A
D
,W

A
LL
A
S
E
Y
 V
IL
LA

G
E

C
H
44

S
er
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
si
on

D
is
co
nn
ec
tio
n

Page 91



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITEE  – 
20th JANUARY 2011 
 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF TECHNICAL SERVICES 
 
LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (LEQ) PROJECT PLAN UPDATE 
 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.1 This report updates Members on the current position of the Local 

Environmental Quality (LEQ) delivery plan for 20010/11. The plan aims to 
achieve a number of LEQ objectives in order to support the delivery of the 
Council’s Corporate Plan.  

 
2.0 BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 At its meeting on the 18th of November 2009, Cabinet endorsed the LEQ 

Project Plan (Minute 28 refers). The latest version of the Project Plan is 
appended to this report.  

 
2.2 As Members are aware the work of Technical Services is intrinsically linked to 

the second Corporate Objective “to create a clean, pleasant, safe and 
sustainable environment”. Projects detailed in the LEQ plan are all aimed at 
helping Wirral to achieve the aforementioned objective. 
 

 The Living and Working Environment Partnership are responsible for co-
ordinating the Delivery Plan actions. Six weekly meetings are chaired by 
Wirral Council Technical Services as the lead statutory body responsible for 
local environmental quality issues. The core aims of the partnership are to: 
 
• Maintain and improve the standard of the local environment for residents 
and businesses through effective partnership working between key agencies 
and organisations 

 
• Monitor, review, report and take corrective action for the improvement plans 
relating to the Living and Working Environment Partnership that set out to 
achieve the SCS and LAA Improvement Priorities 
 
• Optimise the use of available partner resources to achieve Living and 
Working Environment objectives through effective working and 
communication between partner organisations and use of performance/ 
management information 
 
• Promote effective engagement and consultation with local communities and 
neighbourhoods to facilitate in particular the community and voluntary sector 
for the achievement of Living and Working Environment objectives. 

 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 93



 

 
 
3.0 PROGRESS DURING 2010/11  
 
3.1 Recent NI195 results  

 
The second tranche of NI195 survey results have been compiled and 
submitted. They are (remembering that lower is better and the percentage 
score reflects the level of unacceptable transects) Litter 5%, Detritus 7%, 
Graffiti 3% and Flyposting 1%. The table below shows the combined scores 
so far against the targets for the whole year:  
 

 Tranche 1 and 2 
combined 2010/11 

2010/11 Target 

Litter 5% 7% 
Detritus 10% 8% 
Graffiti 3% 4% 
Fly-Posting 1% 0.5% 

 
3.2  Beechwood Ballantyne Community Charter Launch  
 

Beechwood and Ballantyne has become the latest part of Wirral to adopt the 
Neighbourhood Management approach to revitalising the area while, in a 
further development, a Neighbourhood Environment Agreement has also 
been put together which sets out what standard of service residents can 
reasonably expect from those agencies responsible for environmental issues 
in the area. 
 
The agreement was launched at the same time during a special celebration 
event staged in Beechwood on Saturday, September 18th. Among the 
highlights of the celebration were demonstrations of “free running” – or 
Parkour - and “free football” from some of the world’s finest exponents.  
 
There was also demonstrations and information about Neighbourhood 
Management, carbon reduction, representatives from Mersey Fire and 
Rescue Service, the Council’s recycling team and an opportunity for local 
people to have their say in the future of Wirral Council services as part of the 
“Wirral’s Future: Be a part of it” consultation. 

 
3.3 Graffiti and Flyposting Removal Contract  
 

Wirral’s enhanced graffiti removal service has now been in operation since 
April 2008. Racist and offensive instances are being removed within 24 hours 
of referral. Any other occurrences are being removed within 7 working days, 
against an agreed service level agreement of 28 working days.  
 
A new three year Graffiti and Flyposting Removal Contract has been awarded 
to Lairdside Community Trust Together (LCT). The new contract officially 
began on the 1st October 2010, although LCT Together was previously 
delivering the service and an active member of the Graffiti Steering Group.  
 

Page 94



 

The aforementioned Graffiti Steering Group meets every 4 to 6 weeks. 
Strength has been added through the partnership's recent expansion to 
include social housing landlords Wirral Partnership Homes, Beechwood & 
Ballantyne Community Housing Association and Riverside. Utility provider 
Scottish Power Energy Networks has also joined the collaboration which will 
see affected electricity sub-stations cleared of graffiti on a rolling programme. 
For more information Members are directed to the 'Graffiti Prevention and 
Removal Update' reviewed by Cabinet on the 19th of March 2009. 
 
 

4.0 NEW INITIATIVES 
 
4.1 Merseyside Month of the Environment  
 

The Merseyside Cleaner Safer Greener Partnership will be co-ordinating 
‘Merseyside Month of Environment’ in March 2011.  
 
The Merseyside Cleaner Safer Greener Partnership (MCSGP) is a network of 
officers from each of the five Merseyside Local Authorities, Keep Britain Tidy 
and other land owners responsible for improving street scene and 
environmental quality across Merseyside. The Partnership tackles issues 
such as litter, detritus, graffiti, dog fouling, fly posting, & fly tipping.  
 
The Local Authorities involved are Liverpool City Council, Knowsley Council, 
Sefton Council, St. Helens Council, Wirral Council, & Halton Borough Council. 
Other partners include the Highways Agency and Merseytravel. 
 
The aim of this initiative is to encourage people across Merseyside to come 
together and get involved in environmental activities and to also recognise 
and promote existing activities/projects. The activities on Wirral will include: 
 
§ The School Environment Awards 
§ Older Peoples & Youth Parliament events 
§ Tidy Business Awards Annual Conference 
§ Environment Champions Annual Conference 
§ Numerous ‘Big Tidy Ups’ (including a Merseyside, simultaneous launch 

event). 
 
4.2 Partnership Working with Biffa  

 
A number of new projects have been developed working in close partnership 
with Wirral’s waste and street cleansing contractor Biffa . These projects 
include: 
 
§ July 2010 saw the first Resident’s street cleaning focus group held in 

Wirral. A group of Residents were invited to accompany council officers 
and representatives from Biffa on an NI195 survey. A focus group was 
subsequently held to discuss the correlation between their perceptions of 
cleanliness and the prescribed scoring mechanism of the NI195 survey. 

 
§ ‘Street Cleansing Forums’ were launched in February 2010, the second 

event was held in May and the third is due to be held in February 2011. 

Page 95



 

These Forums give a voice to a representative group of Biffa’s street 
cleansing operatives and allow them to have input into and help shape 
improvements in the service. A number of beneficial changes to working 
methods have been discussed during these Forums and undoubtedly 
contributed towards the improvements mentioned in section 3.1 above.  

 
 

5.0 OVERVIEW OF PROGRESS IN DELIVERING LEQ DELIVERY PLAN 
PROJECTS  

 
5.1 Every detailed action contained within the LEQ project plan is given a target 

status of either red, amber or green, definitions below: 
 

§ Red – Project has overrun target time for completion. 
§ Amber – Project has experienced some delays but is still on schedule. 
§ Green – Project is continuing as targeted. 

 
5.2 The LEQ action plan currently contains 15 activities, each broken down into 

detailed actions and next steps. All activities currently have a green status 
with the exception of one classed as amber (details are given below). 
 
Develop Key Stage 2 education pack tackling the issue of litter (page 6 
of LEQ action plan: Status Amber 
Current recruitment processes have been delayed as a result of the recent 
EVR process. An assessment is also being carried out regarding the post to 
avoid duplication of task across Technical Services as a department. 

 
6.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1 There are no specific implications under this heading. 
 
7.0 EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 There are no specific implications under this heading. 
 
8.0 PLANNING IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 There are no specific implications under this heading. 
 
9.0 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 There are no community safety implications arising from this report. 
 
10.0 HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 There are no specific implications under this heading. 
 
11.0 LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1 All activities detailed in this report supported the principals of the LA 21 

Agenda, contributing positively to Wirral’s Nottingham Declaration and 
Sustainability plans.   

Page 96



 

 
12.0 SOCIAL INCLUSION IMPLICATIONS 
 
12.1 There are no specific implications under this heading. 
 
13.0 ANTI-POVERTY IMPLICATIONS 
 
13.1 There are no specific implications under this heading. 
 
14.0 ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT 
 
15.1 There are no specific implications under this heading. 
 
16.0 LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS 
 
16.1 There are no specific implications under this heading. 
 
17.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
17.1 Committee is requested to note and endorse the progress made in delivering 

the LEQ Project Plan for 2010/11. 
 

 
 
 
 
DAVID GREEN 
DIRECTOR, TECHNICAL SERVICES 

Page 97



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



T
S
 3
 L
o
ca
l E

n
vi
ro
n
m
en

ta
l Q

u
al
it
y 
   
 P
la
n
 O
w
n
er
: 
F
er
g
u
s 
A
d
am

s 
   
   
   
 2
01

0/
11

 p
la
n
 v
er
si
o
n
 2
 (
D
ec

em
b
er
 2
01

0)
 

 

1 
 

 
A
ct
iv
it
y 

P
la
n
n
ed

 O
u
tc
o
m
e 

A
ct
iv
it
y 
O
w
n
er
 &
 P
ar
tn
er
s 

D
et
ai
le
d
 A
ct
io
n
s 

R
ev
ie
w
 

D
at
e 
/ 

M
ile

st
o
n
es
 

P
ro
g
re
ss
 T
o
 D
at
e 

N
ex
t 
S
te
p
s 

O
n
 

T
ar
g
e

tR
-A
-

G
 

R
ec
ru
it 
 in
di
vi
du
al
s 
to
 p
ar
tic
ip
at
e 
in
 th

e 
pr
og
ra
m
m
e 

 

Ju
ly
 1
0 

  

M
ee
tin
g 
he
ld
 w
ith
 

B
B
C
H
A
’s
 n
ew

 
N
ei
gh
bo
ur
ho
od
 

M
an
ag
er
 

Id
en
tif
y 
in
di
vi
du
al
s 
w
ith
in
 

th
e 
B
B
C
H
A
 a
re
a 

G
 

T
o 
de
ve
lo
p 
a 
co
ns
tit
ut
io
n 
fo
r 
th
e 

or
ga
ni
sa
tio
n 

 

D
ec
 1
1 

 
P
ro
gr
am

m
e 
de
la
ye
d 

du
e 
to
 C
om

m
un
ity
 

E
ng
 M
an
ag
er
 b
ei
ng
 

ta
sk
ed
 w
ith
 te
m
p 
ar
ea
 

m
an
ag
er
 r
ol
l a
nd
 

se
co
nd
m
en
t. 

D
ev
el
op
 c
on
st
itu
tio
n 
an
d 

ag
re
e 
w
ith
 p
ar
tn
er
s 

G
 

D
ev
el
o
p
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 

en
vi
ro
n
m
en

t 
ch

am
p
io
n
s 

(s
ta
rt
in
g
 w
it
h
 a
 p
ilo

t 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e 
in
 t
h
e 

B
ee
ch

w
o
o
d
 B
al
la
n
ty
n
e 
ar
ea
).
 

E
nh
an
ce
 c
om

m
un
ity
 

en
ga
ge
m
en
t w

ith
 lo
ca
l 

en
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l q
ua
lit
y 
is
su
es
 

in
 o
rd
er
 to

 r
ed
uc
e 
th
e 

am
ou
nt
 a
nd
 o
cc
ur
re
nc
e 
of
 

lit
te
rin
g 
an
d 
im
pa
ct
 o
n 
ot
he
r 

en
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l i
ss
ue
s.
 

T
ec
h
n
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

B
ee
ch
w
oo
d 
B
al
la
nt
yn
e 

C
om

m
un
ity
 H
ou
si
ng
 

 

C
on
tin
ue
 to

 r
ec
ru
it 
‘C
ha
m
pi
on
s’
 in
 o
th
er
 

ar
ea
s 
re
ad
y 
fo
r 
bo
ro
ug
hw

id
e 
la
un
ch
. 

A
pr
il 
11
 

 
In
 p
ro
gr
es
s 
 -
 o
ve
r 

50
0 
in
di
vi
du
al
s 
fr
om

 
40
 g
ro
up
s 
ha
ve
 b
ee
n 

id
en
tif
ie
d 

M
ai
nt
ai
n 
co
m
m
un
ic
at
io
n 

w
ith
 in
te
re
st
ed
 in
di
vi
du
al
s 

an
d 
gr
ou
ps
. 

G
 

C
on
tin
ue
 to

 d
ev
el
op
 p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 w
or
ki
ng
 

w
ith
 lo
ca
l b
us
in
es
se
s.
 

 

on
go
in
g 

13
1 
tid
y 
bu
si
ne
ss
 

aw
ar
ds
 to

 d
at
e.
 

O
xt
on
 V
ill
ag
e:
 '1
st
 

Ti
dy
 b
us
in
es
s 
V
ill
ag
e 

in
 E
ng
la
nd
' p
ro
je
ct
 

C
om
pl
et
e.
 

  

C
on
tin
ue
 to

 p
ro
m
ot
e 
tid
y 

bu
si
ne
ss
. 

G
 

T
o 
cr
ea
te
 a
 d
et
ai
le
d 
ac
tio
n 
pl
an
 fo
r 
th
e 

en
tir
e 
20
10
/1
1 
ye
ar
, s
ho
w
in
g 
pr
oj
ec
ts
 fo
r 

th
e 
ye
ar
. 

Ju
ne
 2
01
0 

co
m
pl
et
e 

co
m
pl
et
e 

G
 

F
ol
lo
w
 o
n 
fr
om

 s
uc
ce
ss
 o
f t
he
 O
xt
on
 

‘T
id
y 
bu
si
ne
ss
 V
ill
ag
e’
 p
ro
je
ct
 to
 d
ev
el
op
 

E
ng
la
nd
’s
 fi
rs
t t
id
y 
bu
si
ne
ss
 to

w
n.
 

In
vo
lv
in
g 
th
e 
T
ra
in
ee
 T
ec
hn
ic
ia
ns
 

th
ro
ug
ho
ut
 T
ec
h 
S
er
vi
ce
s.
 

 

Ju
ne
 2
01
0 

In
iti
al
 a
ud
it 
of
 

bu
si
ne
ss
es
 in
 W
es
t 

Ki
rb
y.
 

 

co
m
pl
et
e 
 

 
 

 
 

G
 

Narrow the gap in cleanliness standards between the 5% most deprived 
areas and the borough as a whole 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e 
to
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e 
T
id
y 

B
u
si
n
es
s 
C
am

p
ai
g
n
 w
it
h
in
 

th
e 
S
O
A
 a
re
a 
an

d
 b
ey
o
n
d
. 

Im
pr
ov
e 
cl
ea
nl
in
es
s 

st
an
da
rd
s 
in
 s
ec
on
da
ry
 a
nd
 

pr
im
ar
y 
re
ta
il 
ar
ea
s 
LA

A
 N
I 

19
5 
ta
rg
et
s.
 

T
ec
h
n
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

C
ha
m
be
r 
of
 C
om

m
er
ce
, K

ee
p 

B
rit
ai
n 
T
id
y,
 e
le
ct
ed
 M
em

be
rs
 

an
d 
W
ar
de
ns
 s
er
vi
ce
 v
ar
io
us
 

co
m
m
un
ity
 g
ro
up
s 
th
ro
ug
ho
ut
 

W
irr
al
. 

 

F
ol
lo
w
 o
n 
fr
om

 s
uc
ce
ss
 o
f t
he
 O
xt
on
 

‘T
id
y 
bu
si
ne
ss
 V
ill
ag
e’
 p
ro
je
ct
 to
 d
ev
el
op
 

E
ng
la
nd
’s
 fi
rs
t t
id
y 
bu
si
ne
ss
 to

w
n.
 

O
ct
 2
01
0 

In
iti
al
 a
ud
it 
of
 W

. 
K
irb
y 
sh
ow

ed
 

w
or
ry
in
g 
le
ve
ls
 o
f 

co
m
pl
ia
nc
e.
 A
s 
su
ch
 

en
fo
rc
em

en
t b
as
ed
 

pr
oj
ec
t i
s 
un
de
rw
ay
. 

In
iti
al
 le
tte
r 
dr
op
  

G
 

Page 99



T
S
 3
 L
o
ca
l E

n
vi
ro
n
m
en

ta
l Q

u
al
it
y 
   
 P
la
n
 O
w
n
er
: 
F
er
g
u
s 
A
d
am

s 
   
   
   
 2
01

0/
11

 p
la
n
 v
er
si
o
n
 2
 (
D
ec

em
b
er
 2
01

0)
 

 

2 
 

 
A
ct
iv
it
y 

P
la
n
n
ed

 O
u
tc
o
m
e 

A
ct
iv
it
y 
O
w
n
er
 &
 P
ar
tn
er
s 

D
et
ai
le
d
 A
ct
io
n
s 

R
ev
ie
w
 

D
at
e 
/ 

M
ile

st
o
n
es
 

P
ro
g
re
ss
 T
o
 D
at
e 

N
ex
t 
S
te
p
s 

O
n
 

T
ar
g
e

tR
-A
-

G
 

T
ec
h
n
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

LC
T
og
et
he
r 
an
d 
B
ee
ch
w
oo
d 

an
d 
B
al
an
ty
ne
 C
om

m
un
ity
 

H
ou
si
ng
 A
ss
oc
ia
tio
n 

 

D
es
ig
n 
an
d 
de
ve
lo
p 
lo
ca
l c
ha
rt
er
 w
ith
 

co
m
m
un
ity
 fo
cu
s 
fo
r 
on
e 
pi
lo
t a

re
a 

 

A
pr
il 
10
 

 
B
ee
ch
w
oo
d 
an
d 

B
al
an
ty
ne
 c
ho
se
n,
 

ch
ar
te
r 
de
ve
lo
pe
d.
 

C
om

pl
et
e 

G
 

B
ee
ch
w
oo
d 
an
d 
B
al
an
ty
ne
 

C
om

m
un
ity
 H
ou
si
ng
 

A
ss
oc
ia
tio
n 

 

D
el
iv
er
 lo
ca
l c
ha
rt
er
 w
ith
 c
om

m
un
ity
 

fo
cu
s 
in
 o
ne
 p
ilo
t a

re
a 
(B
ee
ch
w
oo
d 
an
d 

B
al
la
nt
yn
e)
. 

 

A
pr
il 
10
 

 
M
ic
ah
 G
ol
d 

C
on
su
lta
nt
s 
ha
ve
 

de
ve
lo
pe
d 
a 
dr
af
t a

nd
 

th
is
 is
 d
ue
 to
 g
o 
to
 

pr
in
t f
ol
lo
w
in
g 
re
ce
nt
 

co
m
m
en
ts
 fr
om

 
pa
rt
ne
rs
. 

 

C
om

pl
et
e 

G
 

O
rg
an
is
e 
an
d 
de
liv
er
 c
om

m
un
ity
 d
ay
 

ro
ad
sh
ow

s 
 

S
ep
 1
0 

 
1s
t d
ay
 to

 b
e 

de
liv
er
ed
 in
 

B
ee
ch
w
oo
d 
fo
llo
w
in
g 

pr
in
t o

f C
ha
rt
er
. 

La
un
ch
 d
ay
 b
oo
ke
d 
fo
r 

18
/9
/2
01
0 

G
 

D
el
iv
er
 o
th
er
 c
ha
rt
er
s 
to
 a
 g
iv
en
 n
um

be
r 

of
 p
ilo
ts
 

 

A
pr
il 
20
11
 

 
B
ee
ch
w
oo
d 
an
d 

B
al
an
ty
ne
 c
ho
se
n,
 

ch
ar
te
r 
de
ve
lo
pe
d.
 

M
or
e 
to
 fo

llo
w
. 

 

F
ol
lo
w
in
g 
in
iti
al
 

B
ee
ch
w
oo
d 
pi
lo
t 

G
 

D
ev
el
o
p
 a
n
d
 im

p
le
m
en

t 
ci
ti
ze
n
 c
h
ar
te
rs
 in

 3
 

p
at
h
fi
n
d
er
 a
re
as
. 

E
nh
an
ce
 c
om

m
un
ity
 

en
ga
ge
m
en
t w

ith
 lo
ca
l 

en
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l q
ua
lit
y 
is
su
es
 

in
 o
rd
er
 to

 r
ed
uc
e 

en
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l c
rim

e 
an
d 

in
cr
ea
se
 c
le
an
si
ng
 

st
an
da
rd
s 
in
 3
 ta

rg
et
ed
 

ar
ea
s.
 

W
oo
dc
hu
rc
h 
ne
ig
hb
ou
rh
oo
d 

M
an
ag
em

en
t, 
T
og
et
he
r 
an
d 

B
ee
ch
w
oo
d 
an
d 
B
al
an
ty
ne
 

C
om

m
un
ity
 H
ou
si
ng
 

A
ss
oc
ia
tio
n 

E
va
lu
at
e 
ch
ar
te
rs
 

 
A
pr
il 
11
 

 
In
iti
al
 e
va
lu
at
io
n 

fo
llo
w
in
g 
la
un
ch
 o
f 

B
ee
ch
w
oo
d 
C
ha
rt
er
. 

U
til
is
e 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
fr
om

 
ev
al
ua
tio
n 
to
 s
ha
pe
 

fu
rt
he
r 
pr
oj
ec
ts
 

 

G
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
en

vi
ro
n
m
en

t 
d
ay
s 

E
nh
an
ce
 c
om

m
un
ity
 

en
ga
ge
m
en
t w

ith
 lo
ca
l 

en
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l q
ua
lit
y 
is
su
es
 

in
 o
rd
er
 to

 r
ed
uc
e 
th
e 

am
ou
nt
 a
nd
 o
cc
ur
re
nc
e 
of
 

lit
te
rin
g.
 

LC
T
og
et
he
r,
 B
ee
ch
w
oo
d 
an
d 

B
al
an
ty
ne
 C
om

m
un
ity
 

H
ou
si
ng
 A
ss
oc
ia
tio
n,
 e
le
ct
ed
 

M
em

be
rs
 a
nd
 W

ar
de
ns
 

se
rv
ic
e 

 

F
oc
us
 c
ha
ng
ed
 to

 e
ng
ag
e 
m
or
e 
w
ith
 

m
ob
ili
se
d 
gr
ou
ps
 th
at
 c
on
ta
ct
 u
s 
ra
th
er
 

th
an
 a
tte
m
pt
in
g 
to
 m

ob
ili
se
 n
ew

 g
ro
up
s.
 

A
s 
su
ch
 n
o 
nu
m
er
ic
 ta

rg
et
 th
is
 y
ea
r.
 

 

A
pr
il 
11
 

S
un
 9

th
 m
ay
, O

xt
on
 

S
ec
re
t g
ar
de
ns
. 

Id
en
tif
y 
fu
rt
he
r 
co
m
m
un
ity
 

da
ys
 

G
 

B
ra
nd
 a
ll 
re
le
va
nt
 c
om

m
un
ity
 ti
dy
 u
ps
 w
ith
 

th
e 
bi
g 
tid
y 
up
 b
ra
nd
in
g.
 

    

S
ep
 1
0 

  

A
 n
um

be
r 
of
 g
ro
up
s 

id
en
tif
ie
d 
to
 w
or
k 
w
ith
. 
Id
en
tif
y 
po
te
nt
ia
l a
re
as
 fo

r 
‘B
ig
 T
id
y 
U
ps
’ i
n 
S
um

m
er
 

20
10
. 

G
 

Monitor and respond 
appropriately to the levels of 
flytipping across the borough 

 C
o
n
ti
n
u
e 
to
 d
ev
el
o
p
 a
n
d
 

d
el
iv
er
 t
h
e 
n
at
io
n
al
 “
T
h
e 
B
ig
 

T
id
y 
U
p
 C
am

p
ai
g
n
” 
to
 W

ir
ra
l 

re
si
d
en

ts
 

E
nh
an
ce
 c
om

m
un
ity
 

en
ga
ge
m
en
t w

ith
 lo
ca
l 

en
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l q
ua
lit
y 
is
su
es
 

in
 o
rd
er
 to

 r
ed
uc
e 
th
e 

am
ou
nt
 a
nd
 o
cc
ur
re
nc
e 
of
 

lit
te
rin
g.
 

T
ec
h
n
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

K
ee
p 
B
rit
ai
n 
tid
y 

V
ar
io
us
 c
om

m
un
ity
 g
ro
up
s 

La
un
ch
 M
er
se
ys
id
e 
M
on
th
 o
f t
he
 

E
nv
iro
nm

en
t w

ith
 a
 n
um

be
r 
of
 b
ig
 ti
dy
 u
ps
 

ac
ro
ss
 th
e 
re
gi
on
. 

M
ar
ch
 1
1 

A
ll 
au
th
or
iti
es
 s
ig
ne
d 

up
. 

P
ho
to
 c
al
l (
F
E
B
) 
w
ith
 

M
ay
or
s 
to
 la
un
ch
. 

G
 

Page 100



T
S
 3
 L
o
ca
l E

n
vi
ro
n
m
en

ta
l Q

u
al
it
y 
   
 P
la
n
 O
w
n
er
: 
F
er
g
u
s 
A
d
am

s 
   
   
   
 2
01

0/
11

 p
la
n
 v
er
si
o
n
 2
 (
D
ec

em
b
er
 2
01

0)
 

 

3 
 

 
A
ct
iv
it
y 

P
la
n
n
ed

 O
u
tc
o
m
e 

A
ct
iv
it
y 
O
w
n
er
 &
 P
ar
tn
er
s 

D
et
ai
le
d
 A
ct
io
n
s 

R
ev
ie
w
 

D
at
e 
/ 

M
ile

st
o
n
es
 

P
ro
g
re
ss
 T
o
 D
at
e 

N
ex
t 
S
te
p
s 

O
n
 

T
ar
g
e

tR
-A
-

G
 

P
ut
 th
e 
P
D
A
’s
 o
nt
o 
th
e 
en
tr
y 
cr
ew

s.
 

 
1s

t  J
un
e 

20
10
 

W
hi
le
 o
pe
ra
tio
na
l 

ne
ed
 to

 r
ev
ie
w
 s
o 
th
at
 

“N
on
e 
co
m
pl
et
ed
” 

w
or
k 
re
m
ai
ns
 o
n 
P
D
A
 

C
om

pl
et
ed
. 

R
ev
ie
w
 o
f s
of
tw
ar
e 
st
ill
 

re
qu
ire
d.
 

G
 

N
ee
d 
to
 lo
ok
 a
t t
yp
es
 o
f w

or
k 
on
 e
nt
ry
 

sc
he
du
le
s 
an
d 
re
m
ov
e 
“p
as
sa
ge
w
ay
s”
 

 

1s
t  J
un
e 

20
10
 

W
or
k 
on
 ta
rg
et
 fo
r 

co
m
pl
et
io
n 
by
 th
e 
en
d 

of
 M
ay
 w
ith
 n
ew

 
sc
he
du
le
s 
to
 b
e 
bu
ilt
 

N
ew

 s
ch
ed
ul
es
 c
om

pl
et
ed
 

.N
F
A
 

 

R
ol
l P

D
A
’s
 o
ut
 o
nt
o 
th
e 
re
st
 o
f t
he
 s
tr
ee
t 

cl
ea
ns
in
g 
se
rv
ic
e.
 

1s
t  A

ug
us
t 

20
10
 

C
om

pl
et
e 

N
F
A
 

G
 

In
cr
ea
se
 r
es
ou
rc
es
 to

 im
pr
ov
e 
N
I1
95
 

de
tr
itu
s 
sc
or
es
 

   

1s
t  J
un
e 

20
10
 

C
re
w
 in
 p
la
ce
 a
nd
 

su
pe
rv
is
or
s 
ch
ec
ki
ng
 

w
or
k 

2x
 M

ec
h 
B
ru
sh
 a
nd
 2
x 

ca
ge
d 
tip
pe
r 
em

pl
oy
ed
 

un
til
 n
ew

 W
ee
ke
nd
 

pr
og
ra
m
 c
om

m
en
ce
d 

27
.8
.2
01
0.
 N
F
A
 

G
 

Im
pr
ov
e 
m
on
ito
rin
g 
to
 h
el
p 
dr
iv
e 

im
pr
ov
em

en
t i
n 
st
an
da
rd
s 

1s
t  J
un
e 

20
10
 

S
up
er
vi
so
r 
in
 p
la
ce
 

C
om

pl
et
e 

G
 

Im
pr
ov
e 
kn
ow

le
dg
e 
of
 s
ta
nd
ar
ds
 a
s 

re
qu
ire
d 
by
 N
I1
95
 

    

1s
t  M

ay
 

20
10
 

C
om

pl
et
e 

N
F
A
 

G
 

S
tr
ee
t C

le
an
si
ng
 ‘R

es
id
en
t F

oc
us
 G
ro
up
’ 

Ju
ly
 2
01
0 

O
ng
oi
ng
 

O
rg
an
is
e 
an
ot
he
r 
S
tr
ee
t 

C
le
an
si
ng
 ‘R

es
id
en
t 

F
oc
us
 G
ro
up
’ f
or
 S
pr
in
g 

20
11
 

  

G
 

B
if
fa
 S
tr
ee
t 
cl
ea
n
si
n
g
 

W
o
rk
st
re
am

 p
la
n
s.
 

  

T
o 
im
pr
ov
e 
th
e 
st
an
da
rd
 o
f 

st
re
et
 c
le
an
si
ng
 th

ro
ug
ho
ut
 

W
irr
al
.  

B
if
fa
 W

as
te
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

 W
irr
al
 C
ou
nc
il 

 W
IT
S
 

C
om

m
en
ce
 ‘S

tr
ee
t C

le
an
si
ng
 F
or
um

s 
‘ 

w
ith
 r
ep
re
se
nt
at
iv
e 
gr
ou
p 
of
 B
iff
a 
fr
on
tli
ne
 

op
er
at
iv
es
. 

F
eb
 2
01
1 

O
ng
oi
ng
, 2

 x
 fo

ru
m
s 

he
ld
 s
o 
fa
r.
 

A
rr
an
ge
 3

rd
 fo

ru
m
 to
 

re
fle
ct
 o
n 
pr
og
re
ss
 w
ith
 

N
I1
95
 r
es
ul
ts
. 

 

A
ll 
ot
he
r 
M
er
se
ys
id
e 
Lo
ca
l 

A
ut
ho
rit
ie
s 
an
d 
K
ee
p 
B
rit
ai
n 

T
id
y 

W
or
k 
w
ith
 E
N
C
A
M
S
 to
 e
st
ab
lis
h 
ba
se
lin
e 

da
ta
 fo

r 
al
l M

er
se
ys
id
e 
lo
ca
l a
ut
ho
rit
ie
s.
 

F
un
di
ng
 s
uc
ce
ss
fu
l 

(J
ul
y 
20
09
) 

In
iti
al
 r
es
ea
rc
h 
co
m
pl
et
e.
 

G
 

Continue to improve the overall cleanliness of public highways through the Environmental 
Streetscene Contract and Biffa “partnering” arrangement 

 

M
IE
P
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 t
o
 s
et
 b
as
el
in
e 

d
at
a 
fo
r 
M
er
se

ys
id
e 

su
rv
ey
in
g
 o
f 
N
I1
95
 

T
o 
en
ab
le
 a
ll 
M
er
se
ys
id
e 

LA
’s
 N
I1
95
 s
ur
ve
y 
re
su
lts
 to

 
be
 c
om

pa
re
d 
in
 c
on
fid
en
ce
. 

T
hi
s 
w
ill
 a
ls
o 
en
ab
le
 th

e 
M
C
S
G
P
 to
 e
st
ab
lis
h 
be
st
 

pr
ac
tic
e 
re
. s
tr
ee
t c
le
an
si
ng
 

an
d 
po
ss
ib
ly
 id
en
tif
y 

re
gi
on
al
 e
ffi
ci
en
ci
es
. 

K
ee
p 
B
rit
ai
n 
T
id
y 

E
st
ab
lis
h 
ba
se
lin
e 
da
ta
 fo

r W
irr
al
 fr
om

 
K
ee
p 
B
rit
ai
n 
T
id
y 
su
rv
ey
s.
 

A
pr
- 
10
 

F
irs
t t
ra
nc
he
 o
f 

S
ur
ve
ys
 c
om

pl
et
ed
 

th
ro
ug
ho
ut
 

M
er
se
ys
id
e.
 

A
w
ai
tin
g 
fe
ed
ba
ck
 fr
om

 
K
B
T
 fo

llo
w
in
g 
co
m
pl
et
io
n 

G
 

Work with 
partners 
and 

statutory H
ei
g
h
te
n
ed

 P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 w
it
h
 B
if
fa
   

T
o 
en
su
re
 im

pr
ov
ed
 le
ve
l 

st
re
et
 c
le
an
si
ng
 a
nd
 

C
us
to
m
er
 e
ng
ag
em

en
t 

th
ro
ug
ho
ut
 W

irr
al
 

T
ec
h
n
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

B
if
fa
 

T
o 
cr
ea
te
 a
 p
os
t (
du
el
 fu

nd
ed
 b
y 
B
iff
a 
an
d 

th
e 
co
un
ci
l) 
to
 d
ea
l w

ith
 C
us
to
m
er
/c
re
w
 

en
ga
ge
m
en
t. 
 

   

Ju
ne
 1

st
 

20
10
 

B
ee
n 
th
ro
ug
h 

re
de
pl
oy
m
en
t  
w
ith
 n
o 

su
cc
es
sf
ul
 c
an
di
da
te
s 

T
o 
ad
ve
rt
is
e 
in
te
rn
al
ly
. 

G
 

Page 101



T
S
 3
 L
o
ca
l E

n
vi
ro
n
m
en

ta
l Q

u
al
it
y 
   
 P
la
n
 O
w
n
er
: 
F
er
g
u
s 
A
d
am

s 
   
   
   
 2
01

0/
11

 p
la
n
 v
er
si
o
n
 2
 (
D
ec

em
b
er
 2
01

0)
 

 

4 
 

 
A
ct
iv
it
y 

P
la
n
n
ed

 O
u
tc
o
m
e 

A
ct
iv
it
y 
O
w
n
er
 &
 P
ar
tn
er
s 

D
et
ai
le
d
 A
ct
io
n
s 

R
ev
ie
w
 

D
at
e 
/ 

M
ile

st
o
n
es
 

P
ro
g
re
ss
 T
o
 D
at
e 

N
ex
t 
S
te
p
s 

O
n
 

T
ar
g
e

tR
-A
-

G
 

T
o 
cr
ea
te
 a
n 
ac
tio
n 
pl
an
 w
ith
 B
iff
a 
fo
r 

20
10
/1
1 
sh
ow

in
g 
de
ta
ile
d 
ac
tio
ns
 

    

Ju
ly
 1

st
 

20
10
 

Ji
m
 S
m
ith
 h
as
 a
lre
ad
y 

em
ba
rk
ed
 o
n 
sa
id
 

pl
an
 w
ith
 B
iff
a 
in
 h
is
 

cu
rr
en
t r
ol
e.
 

T
o 
fil
l p
os
t 

G
 

In
iti
al
 p
ro
je
ct
 to
 id
en
tif
y 
ho
us
eh
ol
ds
 w
ith
 

m
or
e 
th
an
 o
ne
 r
es
id
ua
l b
in
. 

F
eb
 2
01
1 

P
rim

ar
y 
re
se
ar
ch
 

co
m
pl
et
ed
 b
y 
F
JF
 a
nd
 

B
iff
a 
cr
ew

s 
to
ge
th
er
. 

T
o 
as
se
ss
 id
en
tif
ie
d 

ho
us
eh
ol
de
r’s
 e
lig
ib
ili
ty
 

fo
r 
2 
bi
ns
 a
nd
 r
el
at
e 
th
at
 

to
 th

em
. 

G
 

T
o 
en
su
re
 th
e 
co
lle
ct
io
n 
of
 m
on
th
ly
 d
at
a 

fr
om

 a
s 
m
an
y 
la
nd
 o
w
ni
ng
 p
ar
tn
er
s 
as
 

po
ss
ib
le
  

 

on
go
in
g 

  

W
P
H
, B

B
C
H
A
, 

S
tr
ee
ts
ce
ne
 a
nd
 

W
ar
de
ns
 e
ng
ag
in
g 
in
 

pr
oj
ec
t. 
A
s 
su
ch
 a
 

le
gi
tim

at
e 

re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
e 
sa
m
pl
e 

of
 W

irr
al
 d
at
a 
is
 b
ei
ng
 

ut
ili
se
d.
 

C
on
tin
ue
 c
ol
le
ct
in
g 
da
ta
 

G
 

LC
T
og
et
he
r,
 W

ar
de
ns
 S
er
vi
ce
 

an
d 
W
irr
al
 P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 H
om

es
 

(W
P
H
) 
an
d 
B
B
C
H
A
. 

T
o 
pr
od
uc
e 
 s
et
s 
of
 b
or
ou
gh
w
id
e 
m
ap
s 

sh
ow

in
g 
liv
ea
bi
lit
y 
is
su
es
 fo
rt
 a
ll 
qu
ar
te
rs
  

on
go
in
g 

 
C
on
tin
ue
 to

 p
ro
du
ce
 

m
ap
s.
 

C
on
tin
ue
 c
ol
le
ct
in
g 
da
ta
. 

G
 

LC
T
og
et
he
r,
 B
ee
ch
w
oo
d 
an
d 

B
al
an
ty
ne
 C
om

m
un
ity
 

H
ou
si
ng
 A
ss
oc
ia
tio
n,
 e
le
ct
ed
 

M
em

be
rs
, W

ar
de
ns
 s
er
vi
ce
 

an
d 
W
irr
al
 P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 H
om

es
 

(W
P
H
 

T
o 
pr
od
uc
e 
a 
nu
m
be
r 
of
 p
ro
je
ct
s 
di
re
ct
ed
 

sp
ec
ifi
ca
lly
 a
t t
he
 id
en
tif
ie
d 
‘h
ot
-s
po
t’ 

ar
ea
s  

S
ep
 1
0 

 
2n

d  
an
d 
3r

d  
qu
ar
te
r 
 

(0
9/
10
) 
m
ap
s 
be
in
g 

an
al
ys
ed
 fo

r 
ho
t 

sp
ot
s.
 

S
ha
re
 d
at
a 
an
d 
de
ve
lo
p 

pr
oj
ec
ts
. 

G
 

L
iv
ea
b
ili
ty
 M

ap
p
in
g
 e
xe
rc
is
e 

Im
pr
ov
e 
cl
ea
ns
in
g 

st
an
da
rd
s 
bo
ro
ug
h 
w
id
e 
in
 

or
de
r 
to
 id
en
tif
y 
pr
oj
ec
ts
 to
 

ta
ck
le
 h
ot
-s
po
t a
re
as
 fo

r 
fly
-

tip
pi
ng
 a
nd
 g
ra
ffi
ti.
 

T
og
et
he
r,
 W

ar
de
ns
 S
er
vi
ce
, 

B
B
C
H
A
 a
nd
 W

irr
al
 

P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 H
om

es
 (W

P
H
) 

T
o 
co
nt
in
ue
 th
e 
ab
ov
e 
m
ap
pi
ng
/p
ro
je
ct
 

pr
oc
es
s 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
ea
ch
 s
et
 o
f q

ua
rt
er
ly
 

m
ap
s 

A
pr
 1
1 

 
on
go
in
g 

C
on
tin
ue
 c
ol
le
ct
in
g 
da
ta
 

G
 

E
m
p
ty
 P
ro
p
er
ty
 S
tr
at
eg

y 
In
cr
ea
se
 th

e 
am

ou
nt
 o
f 

em
pt
y 
pr
op
er
tie
s 
br
ou
gh
t 

ba
ck
 in
to
 u
se
 a
nd
 to
 

m
ai
nt
ai
n 
em

pt
y 
pr
op
er
tie
s 

to
 h
ig
he
r 
st
an
da
rd
s,
 in
 o
rd
er
 

to
 r
ed
uc
e 
th
e 
ne
ga
tiv
e 

im
pa
ct
 o
n 
en
vi
ro
nm

en
t 

qu
al
ity
 a
t s
tr
ee
t a

nd
 

ne
ig
hb
ou
rh
oo
d 
le
ve
l. 

R
eg

en
er
at
io
n
  

P
la
nn
in
g 
/ P

la
nn
in
g 

E
nf
or
ce
m
en
t 

B
ui
ld
in
g 
co
nt
ro
l 

F
ire
 B
rig
ad
e 
(A
rs
on
 

R
ed
uc
tio
n)
 

H
ou
si
ng
 s
tr
at
eg
y 

C
ou
nc
il 
ta
x 

 C
os
m
op
ol
ita
n 
H
ou
si
ng
 

A
ss
oc
ia
tio
n 

C
on
tin
ue
 E
nf
or
ce
d 
sa
le
s 
pi
lo
t 

   
 

on
-g
oi
ng
 

 
on
e 
su
cc
es
sf
ul
 p
ilo
t 

ca
se
 d
el
iv
er
ed
 F
ou
r 

pr
op
er
tie
s 
se
le
ct
ed
 fo
r 

en
fo
rc
ed
 s
al
e 
th
is
 

ye
ar
 

W
or
k 
w
ith
 D
is
tr
ic
t 

E
nv
iro
nm

en
ta
l H

ea
lth
, 

P
la
nn
in
g 
D
C
 &
 B
ui
ld
in
g 

C
on
tr
ol
 w
ith
 r
eg
ar
ds
 to
 

id
en
tif
yi
ng
 s
ui
ta
bl
e 
ca
se
s 

fo
r 
th
e 
pi
lo
t. 
A
ls
o 
w
or
k 

w
ith
 th

e 
Le
ga
l T

ea
m
 w
ith
 

re
ga
rd
s 
to
 p
ut
tin
g 
th
e 

re
le
va
nt
 c
as
es
 to

ge
th
er
 to
 

de
liv
er
 E
nf
or
ce
d 
S
al
es
 a
s 

ap
pr
op
ria
te
. 

A
 

Page 102



T
S
 3
 L
o
ca
l E

n
vi
ro
n
m
en

ta
l Q

u
al
it
y 
   
 P
la
n
 O
w
n
er
: 
F
er
g
u
s 
A
d
am

s 
   
   
   
 2
01

0/
11

 p
la
n
 v
er
si
o
n
 2
 (
D
ec

em
b
er
 2
01

0)
 

 

5 
 

 
A
ct
iv
it
y 

P
la
n
n
ed

 O
u
tc
o
m
e 

A
ct
iv
it
y 
O
w
n
er
 &
 P
ar
tn
er
s 

D
et
ai
le
d
 A
ct
io
n
s 

R
ev
ie
w
 

D
at
e 
/ 

M
ile

st
o
n
es
 

P
ro
g
re
ss
 T
o
 D
at
e 

N
ex
t 
S
te
p
s 

O
n
 

T
ar
g
e

tR
-A
-

G
 

“H
O
U
S
E
D
” 
S
ch
em

e 
– 
us
e 
of
 g
ra
nt
 

fu
nd
in
g 
to
 r
ef
ur
bi
sh
 lo
ng
 te
rm

 v
ac
an
t 

pr
op
er
tie
s 
in
 s
us
ta
in
ab
le
 s
tr
ee
ts
 a
nd
 s
el
l 

on
 o
pe
n 
m
ar
ke
t w

ith
 a
 1
0%

 d
is
co
un
t 

on
-g
oi
ng
 

 
3 
ph
as
es
 o
f t
he
 

H
O
U
S
E
D
 S
ch
em

e 
al
re
ad
y 
su
cc
es
sf
ul
ly
 

de
liv
er
ed
. 

R
ef
ur
bi
sh
m
en
t w

or
ks
 

co
m
pl
et
ed
 fo

r 
P
ha
se
 

4 
an
d 
cu
rr
en
tly
 

m
ar
ke
tin
g 
fiv
e 
of
 th
e 
6 

pr
op
er
tie
s.
 

R
ef
ur
bi
sh
 H
O
U
S
E
D
 

pr
op
er
tie
s 
in
 P
ha
se
 5
, 

C
ra
ve
n 
S
tr
ee
t. 

G
 

T
ec
h
n
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

T
ra
nm

er
e 
R
ov
er
s 

  

D
is
cu
ss
 b
as
ic
s 
of
 S
R
L 
ca
m
pa
ig
n 
w
ith
 

T
ra
nm

er
e 
R
ov
er
s 
re
ga
rd
in
g 
di
st
rib
ut
io
n 
of
 

'S
T
U
B
B
IS
' p
rio
r 
to
 m

at
ch
es
. 

N
A
 

C
om

pl
et
e 

N
A
 

G
 

M
ee
t w

ith
 T
ra
nm

er
e 
R
ov
er
s 
to
 d
is
cu
ss
 

co
nc
ep
t f
ur
th
er
 a
nd
 w
or
k 
ou
t a

n 
ac
tio
n 

pl
an
 fo

r 
th
e 
du
ra
tio
n 
of
 th
e 
pr
oj
ec
t. 

Ju
ne
 1
0 

D
at
es
 T
B
C
 

C
on
fir
m
 d
at
es
 

G
 

T
e
c
h
n
ic
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

T
ra
nm

er
e 
R
ov
er
s,
 P
R
 

 
O
rd
er
 'S

T
U
B
B
IS
' ,
 fo

llo
w
in
g 
si
gn
 o
ff 
 o
f 

ar
tw
or
k 
fr
om

 b
ot
h 
P
R
 a
nd
 T
ra
nm

er
e 

R
ov
er
s 

O
ct
-0
9 

R
ec
ei
ve
d 

C
om

pl
et
e 

G
 

T
ec
h
n
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

T
ra
nm

er
e 
R
ov
er
s 

D
is
tr
ib
ut
e 
'S
T
U
B
B
IS
' p
rio
r 
to
 a
 n
um

be
r 
of
 

ho
m
e 
ga
m
es
 th
ro
ug
ho
ut
 th

e 
10
/1
1 

S
ea
so
n 

A
pr
-1
1 

(d
el
ay
ed
 

du
e 
to
 

pu
bl
ic
 

co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 

pr
oj
ec
t)
 

S
tu
bb
is
 a
nd
 tr
ai
le
r 

ar
tw
or
k 
re
ce
iv
ed
 

C
on
fir
m
 d
at
es
 a
nd
 

m
ob
ili
se
 te

am
 fo
r 
P
R
 

ev
en
t. 

G
 

L
au

n
ch

 a
 s
m
o
ki
n
g
 li
tt
er
 

aw
ar
en

es
s 
ca
m
p
ai
g
n
, 

ta
rg
et
in
g
 p
u
b
lic

 h
o
u
se
s,
 

sh
o
p
s,
 o
ff
ic
es
 a
n
d
 e
at
er
ie
s.
 

Im
pr
ov
e 
cl
ea
ns
in
g 

st
an
da
rd
s 
bo
ro
ug
h 
w
id
e 
in
 

or
de
r 
to
 m

ee
t L
A
A
 N
I1
95
 

ta
rg
et
s 
by
 r
ed
uc
in
g 

pr
es
en
ce
 o
f s
m
al
l 

ac
cu
m
ul
at
io
ns
 o
f s
m
ok
in
g 

re
la
te
d 
lit
te
r 

T
ec
h
n
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

T
ra
nm

er
e 
R
ov
er
s 

M
ea
su
re
 im

pa
ct
 o
f c
am

pa
ig
n 

A
pr
-1
1 

no
ne
 

P
re
pa
re
 le
ss
on
s 
le
ar
ne
d 

re
po
rt
 fo

r 
fu
tu
re
 jo
bs
 

A
 

D
ev
el
op
 e
du
ca
tio
n 
su
pp
or
t p

ac
k 
to
 

ac
co
m
pa
ny
 e
xi
st
in
g 
D
V
D
 

  
 

Ja
n-
11
 

 
N
ot
 c
om

pl
et
ed
 –
 n
o 

bu
dg
et
 d
ue
 to
 

ad
di
tio
na
l g
ar
de
n 

w
as
te
 le
af
le
tin
g 

E
ng
ag
e 
ed
uc
at
io
n 
O
ffi
ce
r 

w
ith
 p
ro
je
ct
. 

A
 

T
ec
h
n
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

C
hi
ld
re
n 
an
d 
Y
ou
ng
 P
eo
pl
e'
s 

de
pa
rt
m
en
t, 
P
R
 a
nd
 

G
ra
ph
ic
s.
 

R
e-
pr
od
uc
e 
pa
ck
 a
nd
 c
irc
ul
at
e 
to
 a
ll 

sc
ho
ol
s.
 D
ev
el
op
 w
eb
 b
as
ed
 a
ct
iv
iti
es
 

 

Ja
n-
11
 

 
N
ot
 c
om

pl
et
ed
 –
 n
o 

bu
dg
et
 d
ue
 to
 

ad
di
tio
na
l g
ar
de
n 

w
as
te
 le
af
le
tin
g 

E
ng
ag
e 
ed
uc
at
io
n 
O
ffi
ce
r 

w
ith
 p
ro
je
ct
. 

A
 

D
ev
el
o
p
 K
ey
 S
ta
g
e 
2 

ed
u
ca
ti
o
n
 p
ac
k 
ta
ck
lin

g
 t
h
e 

is
su

e 
o
f 
lit
te
r 

Im
pr
ov
e 
cl
ea
ns
in
g 

st
an
da
rd
s 
bo
ro
ug
h 
w
id
e 
in
 

or
de
r 
to
 m

ee
t B

V
19
9a
 

st
re
tc
h 
ta
rg
et
 o
f 1

4%
 a
nd
 

LA
A
 N
I1
95
 ta

rg
et
s 
by
 

re
du
ci
ng
 th

e 
nu
m
be
r 
of
 

re
cu
rr
in
g 
en
vi
ro
-c
rim

e 
of
fe
nc
es
 

C
hi
ld
re
n 
an
d 
Y
ou
ng
 P
eo
pl
e'
s 

de
pa
rt
m
en
t 

E
va
lu
at
e 
us
e 
of
 p
ac
k 

Ju
ne
 1
1 

N
ot
 c
om

pl
et
ed
 –
 n
o 

bu
dg
et
 d
ue
 to
 

ad
di
tio
na
l g
ar
de
n 

w
as
te
 le
af
le
tin
g 

A
w
ai
t r
ol
l o
ut
 o
f p
ro
je
ct
. 

A
 

D
o
g
 F
o
u
lin

g
 in

it
ia
ti
ve
s 

R
ed
uc
e 
th
e 
oc
cu
rr
en
ce
 o
f 

do
g 
fo
ul
in
g 
ac
ro
ss
 th
e 

bo
ro
ug
h 
in
 o
rd
er
 to

 im
pr
ov
e 

K
ee
p 
B
rit
ai
n 
T
id
y 

 D
ed
ic
at
ed
 fo

ul
in
g 
w
ar
de
ns
 e
nf
or
ce
m
en
t 

te
am

 c
o-
or
di
na
te
d 
th
ro
ug
h 
C
om

m
un
ity
 

P
at
ro
l. 

S
ep
 1
0 

 
N
A
 

G
 

Page 103



T
S
 3
 L
o
ca
l E

n
vi
ro
n
m
en

ta
l Q

u
al
it
y 
   
 P
la
n
 O
w
n
er
: 
F
er
g
u
s 
A
d
am

s 
   
   
   
 2
01

0/
11

 p
la
n
 v
er
si
o
n
 2
 (
D
ec

em
b
er
 2
01

0)
 

 

6 
 

 
A
ct
iv
it
y 

P
la
n
n
ed

 O
u
tc
o
m
e 

A
ct
iv
it
y 
O
w
n
er
 &
 P
ar
tn
er
s 

D
et
ai
le
d
 A
ct
io
n
s 

R
ev
ie
w
 

D
at
e 
/ 

M
ile

st
o
n
es
 

P
ro
g
re
ss
 T
o
 D
at
e 

N
ex
t 
S
te
p
s 

O
n
 

T
ar
g
e

tR
-A
-

G
 

R
eg
en
er
at
io
n,
 A
ni
m
al
 C
on
tr
ol
 

an
d 
w
el
fa
re
, C

om
m
un
ity
 

S
af
et
y 
– 
C
om

m
un
ity
 P
at
ro
l 

O
ffi
ce
rs
, A

nt
i S

oc
ia
l b
eh
av
io
ur
 

T
ea
m
, Y

ou
th
 O
ffe
nd
in
g 
T
ea
m
 

. 

In
cr
ea
se
d 
of
fic
er
 p
re
se
nc
e 
pr
og
ra
m
m
ed
 

fo
r 
sc
he
du
le
d 
ea
rly
 m
or
ni
ng
s 
an
d 

E
ve
ni
ng
s.
 

A
pr
 1
1 

 
N
A
 

G
 

cl
ea
nl
in
es
s 
st
an
da
rd
s 
an
d 

pu
bl
ic
 s
at
is
fa
ct
io
n.
 

C
om

m
un
ity
 S
af
et
y 
–D

og
 

F
ou
lin
g 
w
ar
de
ns
 (
F
ut
ur
e 
Jo
bs
 

F
un
d)
 

A
tte

nd
an
ce
 a
t c
om

m
un
ity
 e
ve
nt
s 
to
 

in
cr
ea
se
 p
ub
lic
 a
w
ar
en
es
s.
 

N
ov
 2
01
0 

O
ffi
ci
al
 p
ar
tn
er
 w
ith
 

K
B
T
’s
 n
at
io
na
l 

ca
m
pa
ig
n 
du
e 
to
 

la
un
ch
 o
n 
th
e 
20
/9
/1
0 

R
ol
l o
ut
 c
am

pa
ig
n.
 

G
 

R
ev
ie
w
 s
ec
on
d 
LE

Q
 s
ur
ve
y 
in
 S
O
A
 a
re
as
 

in
 o
rd
er
 to

 h
ig
hl
ig
ht
 a
nd
 q
ua
nt
ify
 

en
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l i
ss
ue
s,
 a
s 
w
el
l a
s 

id
en
tif
yi
ng
 ty
pe
s 
of
 la
nd
 w
he
re
 p
ro
bl
em

s 
oc
cu
r.
  

M
ay
 0
9 

  

M
ar
ch
 0
9 
su
rv
ey
 

de
em

ed
 n
ot
 

st
at
is
tic
al
ly
 v
ia
bl
e 
so
 

E
nc
am

s 
co
m
m
is
si
on
ed
 to
 d
o 

fu
ll 
su
rv
ey
 (
S
ep
t 0

9)
 

co
m
pl
et
e 

G
 

D
ev
el
op
 fu

rt
he
r 
th
e 
ex
is
tin
g 
re
gi
on
al
 

ne
tw
or
k 
of
 p
ar
tn
er
s 
in
 th
e 
M
er
se
ys
id
e 

cl
ea
ne
r 
sa
fe
r 
gr
ee
ne
r 
pa
rt
ne
rs
hi
p.
 T
hi
s 

in
cl
ud
e 
R
S
Ls
 a
nd
 S
ta
tu
to
ry
 U
nd
er
ta
ke
rs
 

su
ch
 a
s 
M
er
se
y 
T
ra
ve
l a
nd
 U
til
ity
 

C
om

pa
ni
es
 

A
ug
 0
9 

  

M
ee
tin
g 
se
t u
p 
w
ith
 

M
er
se
yr
ai
l t
o 
di
sc
us
s 

cl
ea
ns
in
g 
st
an
da
rd
s 

ou
ts
id
e 
st
at
io
ns
 (
O
C
T
 

09
) 

D
ev
el
op
 r
el
at
io
ns
hi
p 
w
ith
 

M
er
se
y 
T
ra
ve
l v
ia
 M
C
S
G
 

G
 

Id
en
tif
y 
op
po
rt
un
iti
es
 fo
r 
pa
rt
ne
rs
hi
p 

w
or
ki
ng
 in
 1
0/
11
 

A
pr
 1
1 

 
F
irs
t m

ee
tin
g 
w
/ 

hi
gh
w
ay
s 
ag
en
cy
 to

ok
 

pl
ac
e 
in
 M
ay
 –
 

se
co
nd
 to
 fo
llo
w
 O
ct
 

09
 

   

R
e-
es
ta
bl
is
h 
m
ee
tin
gs
 

fo
llo
w
in
g 
br
ea
kd
ow

n 
of
 

in
iti
al
 m

ee
tin
gs
. 

G
 

 
 

M
ee
tin
g 
he
ld
 w
ith
 

K
ee
p 
B
rit
ai
n 
T
id
y,
 

H
ig
hw

ay
s 
A
ge
nc
y,
 

ot
he
r 
M
er
se
ys
id
e 

A
ut
ho
rit
ie
s 
an
d 

M
er
se
y 
T
ra
ve
l 

re
ga
rd
in
g 
up
co
m
in
g 

M
er
se
ys
id
e 
M
on
th
 o
f 

E
nv
iro
nm

en
t I
ni
tia
tiv
e 

(A
ug
 1
0)
 

Id
en
tif
y 
pr
oj
ec
ts
 a
nd
 

la
un
ch
 In
iti
at
iv
e 

m
er
se
yw

id
e.
 

G
 

Im
p
ro
ve
 p
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
 w
o
rk
in
g
 

w
it
h
 o
th
er
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 

la
n
d
o
w
n
er
s 
w
it
h
 r
eg

ar
d
s 
to
 

en
vi
ro
n
m
en

ta
l q

u
al
it
y 
is
su

es
, 

sp
ec
if
ic
al
ly
 in

 S
O
A
 a
re
as
. 

Im
pr
ov
e 
cl
ea
ns
in
g 

st
an
da
rd
s 
bo
ro
ug
h 
w
id
e 
in
 

or
de
r 
to
 L
A
A
 N
I1
95
 ta

rg
et
s 

by
 r
ed
uc
in
g 
th
e 
nu
m
be
r 
of
 

re
cu
rr
in
g 
en
vi
ro
-c
rim

e 
of
fe
nc
es
, p
ay
in
g 
pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
 

at
te
nt
io
n 
to
 la
nd
 a
dj
oi
ni
ng
 

ad
op
te
d 
hi
gh
w
ay
. 

O
th
er
 M
er
se
ys
id
e 
D
is
tr
ic
ts
 v
ia
 

M
er
se
ys
id
e 
C
le
an
er
 G
re
en
er
 

S
af
er
 N
et
w
or
k 

R
e-
es
ta
bl
is
h 
m
ee
tin
gs
 fo

llo
w
in
g 

br
ea
kd
ow

n 
of
 in
iti
al
 m

ee
tin
gs
. 

Ju
ne
 2
01
0 

F
irs
t m

ee
tin
g 
w
/ 

hi
gh
w
ay
s 
ag
en
cy
 to

ok
 

pl
ac
e 
in
 M
ay
 –
 

se
co
nd
 to
 fo
llo
w
 O
ct
 

09
 

A
rr
an
ge
 n
ew

 m
ee
tin
g 
an
d 

sh
ar
e 
cl
ea
ns
in
g 

sc
he
du
le
s 

G
 

Page 104



T
S
 3
 L
o
ca
l E

n
vi
ro
n
m
en

ta
l Q

u
al
it
y 
   
 P
la
n
 O
w
n
er
: 
F
er
g
u
s 
A
d
am

s 
   
   
   
 2
01

0/
11

 p
la
n
 v
er
si
o
n
 2
 (
D
ec

em
b
er
 2
01

0)
 

 

7 
 

 
A
ct
iv
it
y 

P
la
n
n
ed

 O
u
tc
o
m
e 

A
ct
iv
it
y 
O
w
n
er
 &
 P
ar
tn
er
s 

D
et
ai
le
d
 A
ct
io
n
s 

R
ev
ie
w
 

D
at
e 
/ 

M
ile

st
o
n
es
 

P
ro
g
re
ss
 T
o
 D
at
e 

N
ex
t 
S
te
p
s 

O
n
 

T
ar
g
e

tR
-A
-

G
 

W
M
B
C
 A
S
B
 T
ea
m
, T

og
et
he
r,
 

P
ro
ba
tio
n 
S
er
vi
ce
, Y

ou
th
 

O
ffe

nd
in
g 
S
er
vi
ce
, N

ew
ly
 

de
ve
lo
pe
d 
co
m
m
un
ity
 a
ct
io
n 

gr
ou
ps
 

E
st
ab
lis
h 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
flo
w
 fo

r 
gr
af
fit
i 

re
m
ov
al
 r
eq
ue
st
s,
 a
nd
 d
at
a 
ca
pt
ur
e 

 

Ju
ly
 0
9 

C
om

pl
et
e 

N
A
 

G
 

W
M
B
C
 A
S
B
 T
ea
m
, 

T
og
et
he
r,
 W

ar
de
ns
 S
er
vi
ce
 

S
ec
ur
e 
co
-o
pe
ra
tio
n 
fr
om

 p
ar
tn
er
s 
to
 

ga
th
er
 in
te
lli
ge
nc
e 
re
 g
ra
ffi
ti 
oc
cu
rr
en
ce
s 

Ju
ly
 0
9 

In
fo
 fr
om

 P
ar
ks
 a
nd
 

O
pe
n 
S
pa
ce
s 
no
w
 

be
in
g 
re
ce
iv
ed
 

in
cr
ea
se
d 
le
ve
l o
f 

pa
rt
ne
r 
en
ga
ge
m
en
t 

in
 G
ra
ffi
ti 
st
ee
rin
g 

gr
ou
p.
  

N
ow

 b
ei
ng
 r
ec
ei
ve
d 

G
 

M
ea
su
re
 Im

pa
ct
 o
f g

ra
ffi
ti 
re
m
ov
al
 s
er
vi
ce
 
Ju
ly
 0
9 

O
ng
oi
ng
 –
 N
I1
95
 

su
gg
es
t s
te
ad
y 

im
pr
ov
em

en
ts
 (
4%

 
ag
ai
ns
t a
 ta

rg
et
 o
f 6
%
 

lo
w
er
 is
 b
et
te
r)
 

C
on
tin
ue
 to

 c
om

pa
re
 

N
I1
95
 s
co
rin
g 
an
d 

E
N
C
A
M
S
 L
E
Q
 s
ur
ve
yi
ng
 

in
 N
ov
em

be
r 

G
 

P
ro
m
ot
io
n 
of
 n
ew

 s
er
vi
ce
 / 
po
lic
y 
to
 p
ub
lic
 
M
ay
 0
9 

C
om

pl
et
ed
 la
un
ch
  

A
rr
an
ge
 fu

rt
he
r 
pu
bl
ic
 

ro
ad
sh
ow

s 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 

se
rv
ic
e,
 p
os
si
bl
y 

al
on
gs
id
e 
A
S
B
 T
ea
m
 

G
 

In
cr
ea
se
 e
xt
er
na
l f
un
di
ng
 fo

r 
se
rv
ic
e 
fr
om

 
U
til
ity
 c
om

pa
ni
es
 a
nd
 R
S
Ls
 

20
09
/1
0 

co
m
pl
et
e 

N
a 

G
 

P
ro
cu
re
 a
 3
 y
ea
r 
co
nt
ra
ct
 

S
ep
 1
0 

 
W
ill
 b
e 
of
fic
ia
lly
 

aw
ar
de
d 
by
 th

e 
10

th
 o
f 

S
ep
te
m
be
r 
20
10
 

  

C
om

pa
re
 o
th
er
 

pr
oc
ur
em

en
t e

xe
rc
is
es
 

ac
ro
ss
 th
e 
U
K
 

G
 

D
ev
el
o
p
 n
ew

 a
n
d
 e
n
h
an

ce
d
 

g
ra
ff
it
i r
em

o
va
l s
er
vi
ce
 

Im
pr
ov
e 
N
I1
95
 s
co
re
s 
by
 

re
du
ci
ng
 le
ve
ls
 o
f g
ra
ffi
ti 

w
ith
in
 th

e 
bo
ro
ug
h 
th
ro
ug
h 

pr
og
ra
m
m
ed
 r
em

ov
al
 o
f 

of
fe
ns
iv
e 
an
d 
no
n-
of
fe
ns
iv
e 

gr
af
fit
i. 

      
W
M
B
C
 A
S
B
 T
ea
m
, T

og
et
he
r 

an
d 
P
ro
cu
re
m
en
t 

        
 

 
O
ng
oi
ng
 

C
on
tr
ac
t c
om

m
en
ce
d 

on
 1
/1
0/
11
 

C
on
tin
ue
 to

 m
on
ito
r 

pe
rf
or
m
an
ce
. 

 

 Page 105



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



  

WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
- 20 JANUARY 2011 
 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF TECHNICAL SERVICES 
 
RECYCLING AND WASTE MINIMISATION ACTION PLAN UPDATE 
 
 

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
This report updates Members on the current position of the Local Area 
Agreement Recycling and Waste Minimisation Action Plan for 2009/10, a copy 
of which is attached in the Appendix.  
 
 

2.0 BACKGROUND 
   

Increasing the amount of waste recycled is a corporate priority for the Council 
and contributes to the Council’s Strategic Objectives.   
 
Technical Services have stretched targets within the Local Area Agreement 
(LAA) and have met the previous two years targets and are on track for 
meeting the target for the current financial year.   
 
 

3.0 PERFORMANCE TO DATE 
 

NI 192 2005-2011

12.38% 14.15%

31.86%
36.33%

36.21%
37%

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

30.00%

35.00%

40.00%

2005-
2006

2006-
2007

2007-
2008

2008-
2009

2009-
2010 

LAA targets  37%   -           2010/11    35.5%  -           2009/10 

2010-
2011  
Predi
cted

Plus

 
 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 107



  

Household waste diverted from landfill is either recycled or composted. 
Technical Services reports Wirral’s recycling performance under National 
Indicator NI 192. As members are aware, recycling has risen dramatically in 
Wirral resulting in a three-fold increase in the Council’s recycling rate since 
2005/06.  
 
Whilst performance has remained relatively static for the past two years, 
indications are that this current year’s performance is predicted to show a 
marked increase. The current target of 37% should be achieved and 
exceeded.  
 
The increase since last year has been predominantly due to the recycling of 
mechanical street sweepings combined with an improved return from dry 
recyclable materials as a result of the initiatives outlined later within this 
report. The graph below shows the monthly tonnage of recycled street 
sweepings to date.  
 

Street Sweepings Apr - Oct 10

0.00

100.00

200.00

300.00

400.00

500.00

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10

 
 
 

4.0 IMPROVING THE QUALITY OF MATERIALS COLLECTED  
 
A number of methods have been deployed, (described in detail below), to help 
with reducing the contamination levels of grey recycling bins. It is important for 
the Council to deliver good quality recycling to the MRF, and this both ensures 
that the reprocessors accept the material and that the MRF can separate and 
sort the material. Improving the quality of recycling delivered to the MRF is 
one of the Biffa / Wirral Partnering Board work stream projects for 20010/11.  
 

4.1 Improvements to procedures  
 
Since April 2010 Biffa and the Council have been increasing the awareness 
amongst collection crews on how to identify and log contaminated bins. This 

Page 108



  

resulted in approximately 1,800-2,000 properties being communicated with  
between April – August due to the recycling bins being heavily contaminated. 
Since September 2010, letters have been sent out by post to properties 
logged as having contaminated bins and properties with repeat occurrences of 
contamination have received visits by the Council’s Participation Officers.   
 
Thanks to the improvement of procedures and also the other initiatives 
mentioned below, the numbers of both contaminated bins and repeat 
offenders are beginning to fall.  
 
The graph below illustrates the dramatic fall in September as a result of 
procedural change and the other contributory factors.  
 
 

CONTAMINATION AND REPEAT OFFENDERS

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

Sep-10 Oct -10 Nov-10

MONTH

CONTAMINATION REPORT

REPEAT OFFENDERS

 
4.2 Future Jobs Fund- Assistant Recycling Project Officers 

 
After a successful bid to the Future Jobs Fund, between May – November 
2010, the first batch of Future Jobs Fund Assistant Recycling Officers were 
employed by Technical Services.  
 
The team was tasked with reducing the number of contaminated recycling 
bins on six collection rounds identified by Biffa as having the highest amount 
of contaminated recycling bins. At the start of the project an average of 91 
bins per round were found to be heavily contaminated. At the end of the 
project, the team had reduced this to an average of 11. They did so through a 
process of working with crews to identify and sticker contaminated bins and 
followed this up with 'educational' visits to the residents. In addition to this 
project, the team also took part in numerous road shows and public events. 
 
Technical Services currently has the second batch of Future Jobs Fund 
employees that have duties to undertake a similar role on different collection 
rounds as well as reviewing properties within the Borough that have more 

Page 109



  

than one green bin.  It is proposed that this successful initiative will be 
extended to include a third and final batch of intakes from March 2011 
onwards.  
 

4.3 Refuse Vehicle Signage 
 
All recycling and refuse vehicles have received new livery aimed at educating 
residents with clear simple messages to help reduce the levels of 
contamination within grey recycling bins. The messages have been informed 
by Waste Compositional Analysis previously undertaken by the Council as 
well as results of questionnaires completed by residents at the various events 
that have been attended by Officers.  
 
 

5.0  IMPROVEMENTS TO COLLECTION INFRASTRUCTURE 
 

5.1  Bag Round 
 
Currently there are 367 properties within the Borough that currently have a 
general rubbish bag collection. Technical Services aims to commence the roll 
out process of a recycling collection service in the early New Year to these 
properties, commencing with a pre leaflet two weeks before the containers are 
delivered.  
 
The new system being introduced will allow residents to place recycling into a 
box and will collect all materials recycled through the current grey bin scheme. 
Unfortunately it is not possible, for health and safety reasons to collect glass 
from these properties as part of this collection service. However residents can 
of course continue to take glass to a glass bring bank site. Officers expect that 
an extra 70-100 tonnes per annum of recycling will be diverted from landfill 
and that the roll out will satisfy much needed demand.  
 

5.2  Multi Occupancy Properties 
 
Multi occupancies received a recycling service in May 2009. Since May, there 
have been a number of properties that could not go onto the recycling service 
due to reasons such as space restrictions, or legal lease arrangement issues. 
Technical Services is now at a stage where there are only two locations that 
remain to be provided with a recycling service.  
 
Thorough consultation with the landlords / management companies at these 
locations has continued to a stage where they are finally in a position to meet 
the requirements of the Council and will be provided with a recycling service in 
the early New Year.  
  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 110



  

5.3  On Street Recycling 
 
In August this year, 23 extra on street recycle bins for the collection of drinks 
containers and newspapers were rolled out across the Borough. The Borough 
now has 55 on street recycling bins. Any future on street recycling bins that 
are rolled out will require extra payment to Biffa for the emptying and servicing 
of the recycling element of the bins. Officers would like to stress that although 
the bins do send out a positive message in terms of recycling, they are prone 
to contamination and are therefore operationally better being limited in 
numbers and not spread throughout the Borough en mass.   
 

5.4  Primary Care Trust Clinics 
 
An extra three primary care trust clinics have been added to the Council’s 
household waste recycling collection. Initial talks with the Primary Care Trust 
are indicating that there may be potential to add General Practitioners 
surgeries onto the recycling service during the next financial year. The type of 
waste being collected for the purposes of recycling is classed as household 
waste. The containers for this initiative have been funded by Capital Grants 
and the Primary Care Trust pay the Council for the collection.  
 

5.5  Office Recycling  
 
Technical Services is due to present a progress report to the Council’s 
Executive Management Team, recommending further roll outs to Council 
offices, to ensure that the co-mingled office recycling service is offered to 
100% of Council buildings. Subject to endorsement to the recommendations 
contained within the report, it is expected that the roll out of office recycling 
will be undertaken at the same time as the roll out to the bag round previously 
mentioned in section 5.1 above.  
 
 

6.0 HOME COMPOSTING 
 
In 2009-2010, 287 home composters were distributed to Wirral homes under 
the National Home Composting Scheme under partnership between Wirral 
and the Waste Resources and Action Program (WRAP), WRAP have since 
ceased this National scheme.  This was superceded by the National Get 
Composting Campaign run in conjunction with a private sector organisation, 
Straight Plc.  
 
Between April and November 2010, 194 compost bins have been distributed. 
Wirral have also distributed 4 wormeries to schools between August and 
October under separate work undertaken.  
 
It is predicted that the new scheme, which is now being promoted as a 
partnership approach across the Merseyside Waste Partnership will distribute 
200 home compost bins this financial year.  
 

Page 111



  

It is expected that from Spring 2011 onwards through the summer, refuse 
vehicle signage, combined with leaflets promoting the offer being made 
available to public outlets, that there will be a considerable increase in the 
take up of the offer.  
 
 

7.0 MERSEYSIDE JOINT MUNICIPAL WASTE MANAGEMENT STRATEGY 
 
 On behalf of the Merseyside Waste Partnership, Merseyside Waste Disposal 

Authority is currently taking the lead on the review of the Merseyside Joint 
Municipal Waste Management Strategy. 

 Many factors influence the rapidly changing nature of waste, (including its 
volumes and composition), from varying economic conditions at home and 
globally, how we make use of natural resources, product design and 
environmental drivers such as the low carbon agenda. That is the 
environment in which the revision of the Joint Municipal Waste Management 
Strategy (JMWMS) is taking place.  

 The Merseyside Waste Partnership needs to have an up to date and fit for 
purpose Strategy for the long-term management of our municipal waste and 
material resources which is flexible enough to address these changing 
conditions.  

 The review is making significant progress in identifying key issues and drivers, 
establishing robust data and evidence to develop appropriate options for 
Members to consider, and aims to ensure that any revised Strategy reflects 
the views, knowledge and aspirations of the residents of Merseyside and key 
stakeholders. 

 The overall timetable remains on track to have an agreed and published 
Strategy by the end of the 2011/12 financial year.  There will be a delay in the 
production of the draft Strategy to take account of the review of the Waste 
Strategy for England in Spring 2011. However, the Partnership has been able 
to inform the Government’s call for evidence through the project work it has 
done on the JMWMS to date.  

 The main works streams within the review are: 

• Waste Composition Analysis of recycling, organics and residual waste 
from Kerbside collections in all five six districts of Merseyside and 
Halton and at all Household Waste Recycling Centres; 

• Issues and Options Analysis including a review of the District Council 
Action Plans 

• Strategic Environmental Assessment 

• Engagement with stakeholders and Public Consultation  

Page 112



  

As part of the review Merseyside Waste Disposal Authority and Envirolink 
Northwest have commissioned consultants to look at four key main topics: 
Future Strategic Direction for resource management; Future Waste 
Composition; Future Manufacturing; Future Waste infrastructure. An initial 
draft report detailing the initial findings from the consultants will be published 
by December 2010 and this will inform the further developments of the Waste 
Strategy.  
 
Members will have the opportunity to scrutinise reports for all the project work 
undertaken for the Strategy review from February 2011 and a draft Strategy 
will follow.  
 
 

8.0 KITCHEN WASTE RECYCLING 
 
The Merseyside Waste Partnership has recently received a commissioned 
report from the Waste Resources and Action Programme (WRAP) 
investigating a number of potential options for kitchen waste collection for 
member authorities.  
 
In Wirral’s case, the report undertook a study of a number of options relating 
to potential kitchen waste collection within Wirral, assuming a stance of the 
present services operated within Wirral and what would be needed in order to 
implement a kitchen waste recycling service.  
 
The estimates produced by the consultants indicate that the most cost 
effective option result identified by the consultants was to collect kitchen 
waste using separate dedicated food collection vehicles, resulting in a one off 
capital set up cost of just over £1.6 million and an annual operational cost of 
just over £1.7 million.  
 
It is estimated that the option would divert approximately 11,000 tonnes of 
waste from landfill and result in overall improvements in recycling of between 
7-8%. There is also an estimated net treatment cost saving of minus £383,950 
annually as a result of diverting the waste from landfill.  
 
While this is the most cost effective option at the present time, there may be 
other opportunities coinciding with Biffa’s fleet renewal in 2013.  
 
The work undertaken by WRAP and any decisions that need to be made by 
Wirral Council have to be viewed within the context of wider issues, not least 
the Joint Municipal Waste Management Strategy review outcomes.  
 
 

9.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

9.1 There are no specific implications under this heading. 
 
 
 

Page 113



  

10.0 EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 There are no specific implications under this heading. 

 
11.0 PLANNING IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1  There are no specific implications under this heading. 

 
12.0 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

 
12.1 There are no specific implications under this heading. 

 
13.0 HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS 

 
13.1 There are no specific implications under this heading. 

 
14.0 LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS 
 
14.1 All activity proposed in this report supports the principles of the LA21 Agenda, 

contributing positively to Wirral’s Nottingham Declaration and Sustainability 
plans.  

 
15.0 SOCIAL INLCUSION IMPLICATIONS 
 
15.1 There are no specific implications under this heading. 
 
16.0 ANTI-POVERTY IMPLICATIONS 
 
16.1 There are no specific implications under this heading. 

 
17.0 ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT 

 
17.1  There are no specific implications under this heading. 

 
18.0 LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICAITONS 
 
18.1 There are no specific implications under this heading. 
 
19.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
19.1 Committee is requested to note and endorse the progress being made in 

delivering the Recycling and Waste Minimisation Action Plan for 2010/11. 
 
 
 
DAVID GREEN 
DIRECTOR, TECHNICAL SERVICES 
 

 

Page 114



  

 

Page 115



Page 116

This page is intentionally left blank



 
1 

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 

 T
H
E
M
E
 

A
ct
iv
ity
 

P
la
nn

ed
 

O
ut
co
m
e 

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r 
an

d 
P
ar
tn
er
s 

D
et
ai
le
d 
A
ct
io
ns
 R

ev
ie
w
 D
at
e/
 

M
ile
st
on

es
 

P
ro
gr
es
s 
to
 d
at
e 

N
ex
t S

te
ps
 

O
n 
T
ar
ge
t 

R
-A
-G

 

C
om

pl
et
e 
th
e 

se
rv
ic
e 
de

liv
er
y 

to
 1
4 
Z
ul
u2
 

lo
ca
tio
ns
.  
   
   
   
 E

nd
 o
f M

ay
 

20
10
 

C
om

pl
et
e 

  
C
om

pl
et
e 
th
e 

pr
ov
is
io
n 
of
 

re
cy
cl
in
g 
se
rv
ic
es
 

to
 m

ul
ti 
oc
cu
pa

nc
y 

pr
op
er
tie
s 

E
ns
ur
es
 th

at
 a
ll 

m
ul
ti 
oc
cu
pa
nc
y 

pr
op
er
tie
s 
in
 th

e 
B
or
ou

gh
 a
re
 

pr
ov
id
ed

 w
ith
 th

e 
re
cy
cl
in
g 
sc
he
m
e  

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r 
= 
W
irr
al
 

C
ou
nc
il.
 P
ar
tn
er
s 
= 

m
an
ag
em

en
t 

co
m
pa
ni
es
 a
nd
 B
iff
a.
 

C
on
ta
ct
 =
 R
ob
er
t J
on
es
 

(W
as
te
 S
tr
at
eg

y 
an

d 
R
ec
yc
lin
g 
M
an

ag
er
 -
 

W
irr
al
 C
ou
nc
il)
.  

C
on
ta
ct
 a
ll 
si
te
s 

th
at
 r
ef
us
ed
 th

e 
se
rv
ic
e 
to
 g
iv
e 

si
x 
m
on
th
s 

no
tic
e 
of
 th
e 

in
te
nt
io
n 
of
 th
e 

C
ou
nc
il 
to
 w
or
k 

w
ith
 th

em
 to
 

in
cl
ud

e 
th
em

 o
n 

th
e 
se
rv
ic
e 

E
nd
 o
f M

ay
 

20
10
 

C
om

pl
et
e 
ap

ar
t 

fr
om

 tw
o 
lo
ca
tio
ns
 A

dd
 tw

o 
re
m
ai
ni
ng
 

lo
ca
tio
ns
 in
 

E
ar
ly
 N
ew

 
ye
ar
 2
01

1.
 

G
 

EXPAND THE COVERAGE OF THE KERBSIDE CO- MINGLED RECYCLING SCHEME TO 
INCLUDE ALL REMAINING HOUSEHOLDS 

  

     C
on
tin
ue

 to
 m

ap
 

co
lle
ct
io
n 
ro
un

ds
 

on
to
 th

e 
C
ou

nc
ils
 

G
IS
 s
ys
te
m
 

W
ill
 e
na
bl
e 
on

e 
po
in
t o
f c
on
ta
ct
 

fo
r 
st
af
f t
o 

ac
qu
ire
 

in
fo
rm

at
io
n 

pr
ov
id
in
g 

im
pr
ov
ed
 

cu
st
om

er
 fo
cu
s.
 

W
ill
 a
ls
o 
im
pr
ov
e 

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r 
= 
W
irr
al
 

C
ou
nc
il.
 C
on
ta
ct
 is
 J
o 

W
at
so
n 
(W

as
te
 

P
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 O
ffi
ce
r 

W
irr
al
 C
ou
nc
il)
- W

irr
al
 

C
ou
nc
il.
  

M
ap
 th

e 
m
ul
ti 

oc
cu
pa
nc
y 

co
lle
ct
io
n 
ro
un

d 
M
ay
-1
0 

O
ng
oi
ng
 

  

A
 

Page 117



 
2 

 T
H
E
M
E
 

A
ct
iv
ity
 

P
la
nn

ed
 

O
ut
co
m
e 

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r 
an

d 
P
ar
tn
er
s 

D
et
ai
le
d 
A
ct
io
ns
 R

ev
ie
w
 D
at
e/
 

M
ile
st
on

es
 

P
ro
gr
es
s 
to
 d
at
e 

N
ex
t S

te
ps
 

O
n 
T
ar
ge
t 

R
-A
-G

 

M
ap
 th

e 
A
W
C
 

ro
un
d 

T
B
C
 

O
ng
oi
ng
 

C
om

pl
et
io
n 
of
 

en
d 
Ja
n 
20

11
 

es
tim

at
ed
 

M
ap
 th

e 
na
rr
ow

 
ac
ce
ss
 a
nd
 h
ar
d 

to
 r
ea
ch
 r
ou

nd
 

T
B
C
 

O
ng
oi
ng
 

  
  

R
ep
or
t f
or
 

E
xe
cu
tiv
e 

M
an
ag

em
en
t 

T
ea
m
 A
pp
ro
va
l. 
 E
nd
 o
f J
un
e 

20
10
 

R
ep
or
t d

el
ay
ed
 

du
e 
to
 fi
na

nc
ia
l 

da
ta
 fr
om

 M
W
D
A
 

an
d 
fe
ed

ba
ck
 fr
om

 
fa
ci
lit
y 
m
an
ag
er
s 

R
ep
or
t w

ith
 

E
xe
c 
M
gt
 

T
ea
m
 fo
r 

ap
pr
ov
al
. 

  
  
  

R
ol
l o
ut
 c
o 

m
in
gl
ed
 r
ec
yc
lin
g 

se
rv
ic
e 
to
 a
ll 

C
ou
nc
il 
bu

ild
in
gs
.  

T
o 
en
su
re
 th
at
 a
s 

m
an

y 
C
ou

nc
il 

bu
ild
in
gs
 a
s 

po
ss
ib
le
  r
ec
ei
ve
 

th
e 
ne

w
 s
er
vi
ce
. 

E
ns
ur
es
 th

at
 a
ll 

bu
ild
in
gs
 h
av
e 
an

 
up
to
 d
at
e 

re
cy
cl
in
g 
se
rv
ic
e.
 A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r=
 W

irr
al
 

C
ou
nc
il 
an

d 
B
iff
a 
W
as
te
 

S
er
vi
ce
s 
Li
m
ite
d.
 

C
on
ta
ct
 =
 R
ob
er
t J
on
es
 

(W
as
te
 S
tr
at
eg

y 
an

d 
R
ec
yc
lin
g 
M
an

ag
er
)-
 

W
irr
al
 C
ou
nc
il.
 

E
ng

ag
e 
w
ith
 

bu
ild
in
g 

m
an
ag
er
s 
an
d 

se
cu
re
 a
ny
 

ad
di
tio
na

l 
re
so
ur
ce
s.
 

Ju
l-1
0 

C
om

pl
et
e 
 

  

G
 

Page 118



 
3
 

 T
H
E
M
E
 

A
ct
iv
ity
 

P
la
nn

ed
 

O
ut
co
m
e 

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r 
an

d 
P
ar
tn
er
s 

D
et
ai
le
d 
A
ct
io
ns
 R

ev
ie
w
 D
at
e/
 

M
ile
st
on

es
 

P
ro
gr
es
s 
to
 d
at
e 

N
ex
t S

te
ps
 

O
n 
T
ar
ge
t 

R
-A
-G

 

U
nd
er
ta
ke
 w
as
te
 

co
m
po
si
tio
na

l 
an
al
ys
is
 o
f o

ffi
ce
 

w
as
te
. 

Ju
n-
10
 

C
om

pl
et
e 

  

C
ol
le
ct
io
n 

se
rv
ic
e 
to
 b
e 
up
 

an
d 
ru
nn

in
g 
an
d 

co
m
m
un
ic
at
ed
 

to
 s
ta
ff 

S
ep
-1
0 

F
in
an
ci
al
 g
at
e 
fe
e 

da
ta
 n
ow

 g
ai
ne

d 
fr
om

 M
W
D
A
. 

U
pd
at
ed
 r
ep

or
t. 

R
ol
l o
ut
 p
la
nn

ed
 

fo
rm

 e
ar
ly
 N
ew

 
Y
ea
r.
 

  

  
  
  

T
on
na
ge
 

pe
rf
or
m
an
ce
 

fig
ur
es
 to
 b
e 

co
lle
ct
ed
 fo

r 
an
nu

al
 r
ep
or
tin
g.
 o
ng
oi
ng

 

O
ng
oi
ng
 , 
fig
ur
es
 

ar
e 
no

w
 b
ei
ng

 
pr
ov
id
ed

 fo
r 

re
si
du
al
 a
nd
 

re
cy
cl
in
g 

to
nn

ag
es
.  

  

Page 119



 
4
 

 T
H
E
M
E
 

A
ct
iv
ity
 

P
la
nn

ed
 

O
ut
co
m
e 

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r 
an

d 
P
ar
tn
er
s 

D
et
ai
le
d 
A
ct
io
ns
 R

ev
ie
w
 D
at
e/
 

M
ile
st
on

es
 

P
ro
gr
es
s 
to
 d
at
e 

N
ex
t S

te
ps
 

O
n 
T
ar
ge
t 

R
-A
-G

 

D
ev
el
op

 A
ct
io
n 

lo
g 
w
ith
 B
iff
a.
 

Ju
l-1
0 

C
om

pl
et
e 

  

U
nd
er
ta
ke
 a
 tr
ia
l 
A
ug
-1
0 

D
ec
id
ed

 th
at
 a
 tr
ia
l 

is
 n
ot
 n
ee

de
d 

  

  
  
  

Im
pl
em

en
t t
he
 c
o 

m
in
gl
ed
 r
ec
yc
lin
g 

se
rv
ic
e 
on

 th
e 
ba

g 
ro
un
d 

E
ns
ur
es
 th

at
 a
s 

ne
ar
 to

 1
00

%
 o
f 

pr
op
er
tie
s 
in
 th

e 
B
or
ou

gh
 r
ec
ei
ve
 

th
e 
re
cy
cl
in
g 

se
rv
ic
e 
 

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r=
 W

irr
al
 

C
ou
nc
il 
an

d 
B
iff
a 
W
as
te
 

S
er
vi
ce
s 
Li
m
ite
d.
 

C
on
ta
ct
 =
 R
ob
er
t J
on
es
 

(W
as
te
 S
tr
at
eg

y 
an

d 
R
ec
yc
lin
g 
M
an

ag
er
)-
 

W
irr
al
 C
ou
nc
il.
 

R
ol
l o
ut
 th

e 
se
rv
ic
e 
to
 

pr
op
er
tie
s 

B
y 
D
ec
em

be
r 

20
10
 

F
in
an
ci
al
 

ne
go

tia
tio
n 
fo
r 

va
ria

tio
n 
to
 

co
nt
ra
ct
 w
ith
 B
iff
a 

no
w
 c
om

pl
et
e 
an
d 

ro
llo
ut
 c
an

 
co
m
m
en
ce
 in
 th

e 
ea
rly
 N
ew

 Y
ea
r.
  

  

G
 

Page 120



 
5
 

 T
H
E
M
E
 

A
ct
iv
ity
 

P
la
nn

ed
 

O
ut
co
m
e 

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r 
an

d 
P
ar
tn
er
s 

D
et
ai
le
d 
A
ct
io
ns
 R

ev
ie
w
 D
at
e/
 

M
ile
st
on

es
 

P
ro
gr
es
s 
to
 d
at
e 

N
ex
t S

te
ps
 

O
n 
T
ar
ge
t 

R
-A
-G

 

D
ev
el
op

 P
ro
je
ct
 

P
la
n 

A
pr
-1
0 

C
om

pl
et
e 

  

M
ee
t w

ith
 

C
ou
nc
ils
 P
re
ss
 

an
d 
P
R
 S
ec
tio
n 
 A

pr
-1
0 

C
om

pl
et
e 

  

IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF RECYCLATES DELIVERED TO THE MRF 
  

Im
pl
em

en
t p
ro
je
ct
 

pl
an

 fo
r 
fu
rt
he
r 

im
pr
ov
in
g 
th
e 

qu
al
ity
 o
f 

re
cy
cl
at
es
 

co
lle
ct
ed
, 

in
cl
ud

in
g 
a 

co
m
m
un
ic
at
io
ns
 

pl
an

.  

Im
pr
ov
e 
th
e 

le
ve
ls
 o
f 

co
nt
am

in
at
io
n 

an
d 
co
m
pa
ct
ed
 

lo
ad

s 
de

liv
er
ed

 to
 

th
e 
M
R
F
 in
 li
ne

 
w
ith
 M
W
D
A
 

ta
rg
et
s 

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r 
= 
W
irr
al
 

C
ou
nc
il,
 B
iff
a,
 M
W
D
A
, 

V
eo

lia
 E
nv
iro
nm

en
ta
l 

S
er
vi
ce
s 
Lt
d.
 C
on

ta
ct
 =
 

R
ob
er
t J
on

es
 (W

as
te
 

S
tr
at
eg

y 
an

d 
R
ec
yc
lin
g 

M
an
ag

er
)-
 W

irr
al
 

C
ou
nc
il.
 

D
ev
el
op

 
co
m
m
un
ic
at
io
ns
 

ca
m
pa
ig
ns
 

in
cl
ud

in
g 
da

te
s 

an
d 
tim

e 
sp
an
. 

M
ay
-1
0 

C
om

pl
et
e 

  

G
 

Page 121



 
6
 

 T
H
E
M
E
 

A
ct
iv
ity
 

P
la
nn

ed
 

O
ut
co
m
e 

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r 
an

d 
P
ar
tn
er
s 

D
et
ai
le
d 
A
ct
io
ns
 R

ev
ie
w
 D
at
e/
 

M
ile
st
on

es
 

P
ro
gr
es
s 
to
 d
at
e 

N
ex
t S

te
ps
 

O
n 
T
ar
ge
t 

R
-A
-G

 

Im
pl
em

en
t 

P
ar
tn
er
in
g 
B
oa
rd
 

C
on
ta
m
in
at
io
n/
 

C
om

pa
ct
io
n 

pr
oj
ec
t p
la
n,
 

in
cl
ud

in
g 
F
JF

 
ac
tio
n 
pl
an
.  

M
ay
-1
0 

A
 lo
t o
f 

co
m
m
un
ic
at
io
ns
 

w
or
k 
an
d 

op
er
at
io
n 
w
or
k 

un
de
rt
ak
en
. 

C
on
tin
ue

 to
 

m
on
ito
r.
 B
iff
a 

lo
ok
in
g 
in
to
 

lo
ck
 o
ut
 

m
ec
ha
ni
sm

 o
n 

th
e 
co
lle
ct
io
n 

ve
hi
cl
es
 

M
on
th
ly
 p
ro
je
ct
 

m
ee
tin
gs
 to
 

tr
ac
k 
pr
oj
ec
t 

pl
an

 
M
ay
-1
0 

O
ng
oi
ng
 

  

  
  
  

P
ha
se
 1
 a
nd
 

P
ha
se
 2
 W

as
te
 

A
na

ly
si
s 

M
ar
ch
 a
nd

 J
un

e 
10
 

C
om

pl
et
e 

  

Page 122



 
7
 

 T
H
E
M
E
 

A
ct
iv
ity
 

P
la
nn

ed
 

O
ut
co
m
e 

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r 
an

d 
P
ar
tn
er
s 

D
et
ai
le
d 
A
ct
io
ns
 R

ev
ie
w
 D
at
e/
 

M
ile
st
on

es
 

P
ro
gr
es
s 
to
 d
at
e 

N
ex
t S

te
ps
 

O
n 
T
ar
ge
t 

R
-A
-G

 

P
ro
je
ct
 P
la
n 

up
da

te
 r
ep

or
ts
 to
 

pa
rt
ne
rin

g 
bo
ar
d 
Q
ua
rt
er
ly
 fr
om

 
A
pr
il 
20

10
 

O
ng
oi
ng
  

  

  
  

Im
pr
ov
e 
gl
as
s 

re
co
ve
ry
 c
ap
ab

ili
ty
 

at
 B
id
st
on

 
R
ed
uc
e 
th
e 

am
ou
nt
 o
f g

la
ss
 

en
te
rin

g 
th
e 

re
si
du
al
 w
as
te
 

st
re
am

 

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r 
= 
M
W
D
A
 

an
d 
V
eo

lia
. C

on
ta
ct
 =
 

S
tu
ar
t D

on
al
ds
on
 , 

M
W
D
A
. 

Im
pl
em

en
t g
la
ss
 

re
co
ve
ry
 

te
ch
no

lo
gy
 a
t 

th
e 
M
R
F
 

D
ue
 fo

r 
co
m
pl
et
io
n 
m
id
 

20
11
 

O
ng
oi
ng
 

  

G
 

DELIVER INITIATIVES 
THROUGH PARTNERSHIP 

WOKRING AIMED AT 
EDUCATING AND 

EMPOWERING RESIDENTS 
AND BUSINESSES TO 
MINIMISE WASTE AND 
MAXIMISE RECYCLING 

E
xp
an

d 
O
n 
S
tr
ee
t 

re
cy
cl
in
g 
pr
ov
is
io
n 

fr
om

 2
2 
to
 5
5 
bi
ns
 

to
 b
e 
co
lle
ct
ed

 b
y 

B
iff
a 

C
om

pl
et
es
 th
e 

se
co
nd
 p
ha
se
 o
f 

th
e 
ro
llo
ut
 

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r=
 W

irr
al
 

C
ou
nc
il 
, B

iff
a 
W
as
te
 

S
er
vi
ce
s.
 C
on

ta
ct
 is
 

R
ob
er
t J
on

es
 (W

as
te
 

S
tr
at
eg

y 
an

d 
R
ec
yc
lin
g 

M
an
ag

er
) 
- W

irr
al
 

C
ou
nc
il 
. 

D
ev
el
op

 P
ro
je
ct
 

pl
an

 
A
pr
-1
0  
C
om

pl
et
e 

  

G
 

Page 123



 
8
 

 T
H
E
M
E
 

A
ct
iv
ity
 

P
la
nn

ed
 

O
ut
co
m
e 

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r 
an

d 
P
ar
tn
er
s 

D
et
ai
le
d 
A
ct
io
ns
 R

ev
ie
w
 D
at
e/
 

M
ile
st
on

es
 

P
ro
gr
es
s 
to
 d
at
e 

N
ex
t S

te
ps
 

O
n 
T
ar
ge
t 

R
-A
-G

 

R
em

ov
e 
ex
is
tin
g 

gl
as
s 
re
cy
cl
in
g 

bu
lk
 b
in
s 

A
pr
-1
0 
C
om

pl
et
e 

  

In
st
al
l o
n 
st
re
et
 

re
cy
cl
in
g 
bi
ns
 

Ju
n-
10
 C
om

pl
et
e 

  

M
on

ito
r 

O
ng
oi
ng
 

S
om

e 
te
et
hi
ng

 
pr
ob
le
m
s 
du
e 
to
 

co
nc
er
ns
 a
t s
om

e 
lo
ca
tio
ns
 

re
ga
rd
in
g 
ve
hi
cl
e 

ac
ce
ss
.  

C
on
tin
ue

 to
 

m
on
ito
r.
  

Page 124



 
9
 

 T
H
E
M
E
 

A
ct
iv
ity
 

P
la
nn

ed
 

O
ut
co
m
e 

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r 
an

d 
P
ar
tn
er
s 

D
et
ai
le
d 
A
ct
io
ns
 R

ev
ie
w
 D
at
e/
 

M
ile
st
on

es
 

P
ro
gr
es
s 
to
 d
at
e 

N
ex
t S

te
ps
 

O
n 
T
ar
ge
t 

R
-A
-G

 

H
ol
d 
T
id
y 

B
us
in
es
s 

S
ta
nd

ar
ds
 

A
nn

ua
l 

C
on
fe
re
nc
e 

T
B
C
 

P
la
nn

in
g 
fo
r 

M
ar
ch
 to
 ti
e 
in
 w
ith
 

E
nv
iro

nm
en
ta
l 

W
ee
k.
 

  

E
nc
ou
ra
ge
 

bu
si
ne

ss
es
 to
 g
ai
n 

T
id
y 
B
us
in
es
s 

S
ta
nd

ar
ds
 S
ilv
er
 

S
ta
nd

ar
d 

D
em

on
st
ra
te
s 

th
at
 b
us
in
es
se
s 

ar
e 
ac
tiv
el
y 

m
in
im
is
in
g 
w
as
te
 

an
d 
en
ga

ge
d 
in
 

re
cy
cl
in
g 

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r=
 W

irr
al
 

C
ou
nc
il.
 C
on
ta
ct
 =
 

D
an
ie
l M

ol
yn
eu
x 
(T
id
y 

B
us
in
es
s 
S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 

O
ffi
ce
r)
 -
 W

irr
al
 C
ou
nc
il 

E
ng

ag
e 
w
ith
 

bu
si
ne

ss
es
 th
at
 

ha
ve
 

de
m
on
st
ra
te
d 

br
on

ze
 s
ta
nd

ar
d  

Q
ua
rt
er
ly
 

up
da

te
s 

th
ro
ug

ho
ut
 th

e 
ye
ar
 

B
as
e 
lin
e 
da

ta
 

ga
th
er
ed
 fo

r W
es
t 

K
irb

y 
P
ro
je
ct
. 

  

G
 

  

S
up

po
rt
 th

e 
Lo

ve
 

F
oo
d 
H
at
e 
W
as
te
 

C
am

pa
ig
n 

T
o 
at
te
nd
 k
ey
 

ev
en

ts
 in
 th

e 
B
or
ou

gh
 to

 
pr
om

ot
e 
th
e 

ca
m
pa
ig
n 
an

d 
to
 

en
su
re
 W

irr
al
 is
 

re
pr
es
en
te
d 
w
ith
 

fu
nd
in
g.
  

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r 
= 
W
irr
al
 

C
ou
nc
il 
an

d 
Lo

ve
 F
oo

d 
H
at
e 
W
as
te
 c
o 
or
di
na

to
r 

fo
r 
M
er
se
ys
id
e.
 C
on

ta
ct
 

is
 R
ob

er
t J
on
es
 (
W
as
te
 

S
tr
at
eg

y 
an

d 
R
ec
yc
lin
g 

M
an
ag

er
) 
- W

irr
al
 

C
ou
nc
il.
  

Li
as
e 
w
ith
 L
F
H
W
 

co
 o
rd
in
at
or
 

pr
og
ra
m
m
e 
in
 

ke
y 
ev
en

ts
, 

in
cl
ud

in
g 

sp
on
so
rs
hi
p 

de
al
s.
 

M
ay
-1
0 

C
om

pl
et
e.
 W

irr
al
 

F
oo
d 
an

d 
D
rin

k 
F
es
tiv
al
 a
nd
 P
or
t 

S
un

lig
ht
 F
es
tiv
al
 

at
te
nd

ed
.  

  

G
 

Page 125



 
1
0
 

 T
H
E
M
E
 

A
ct
iv
ity
 

P
la
nn

ed
 

O
ut
co
m
e 

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r 
an

d 
P
ar
tn
er
s 

D
et
ai
le
d 
A
ct
io
ns
 R

ev
ie
w
 D
at
e/
 

M
ile
st
on

es
 

P
ro
gr
es
s 
to
 d
at
e 

N
ex
t S

te
ps
 

O
n 
T
ar
ge
t 

R
-A
-G

 

Li
as
e 
w
ith
 W

irr
al
 

C
ou
nc
il 

co
m
m
un
ity
 

lia
is
on
 m

an
ag

er
 

an
d 
pr
og
ra
m
m
e 

in
 e
ve
nt
s.
  

M
ay
-1
0 

C
om

pl
et
e 

  

P
ro
du
ce
 

tim
et
ab
le
 o
f 

ev
en

ts
 to
 a
tte

nd
.  
M
ay
-1
0 

C
om

pl
et
e 

  

P
ur
ch
as
e 
LF

H
W
 

le
af
le
t h

ol
de
r 
fo
r 

C
ou
nc
il 

bu
ild
in
gs
.  

S
ep
-1
0 

A
tte

nd
ed

 o
ne

 
C
ou
nc
il 
ev
en

t a
nd
 

pr
om

ot
ed
 v
ia
 

in
tr
an

et
 

  
Id
en
tif
y 
fu
rt
he
r 

N
H
S
 p
re
m
is
es
 

th
at
 r
eq

ui
re
 th

e 
ho
us
eh

ol
d 
w
as
te
 

re
cy
cl
in
g 
se
rv
ic
e.
 

S
up

po
rt
s 
th
e 

N
H
S
 o
n 
th
e 

W
irr
al
 C
 R
ed
 

A
ct
io
n 
P
la
n 
an

d 
di
ve
rt
s 
m
or
e 

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r=
 W

irr
al
 

C
ou
nc
il 
&
 N
H
S
 W

irr
al
. 

C
on
ta
ct
 =
 R
ob
er
t J
on
es
 

(W
as
te
 S
tr
at
eg

y 
an

d 
R
ec
yc
lin
g 
M
an

ag
er
)-
 

M
ee
t w

ith
 th

e 
N
H
S
 a
nd
 a
gr
ee

 
lo
ca
tio
ns
 a
nd
 

pr
ic
e 

A
ug
-1
0 

C
om

pl
et
e 

  

G
 

Page 126



 
1
1
 

 T
H
E
M
E
 

A
ct
iv
ity
 

P
la
nn

ed
 

O
ut
co
m
e 

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r 
an

d 
P
ar
tn
er
s 

D
et
ai
le
d 
A
ct
io
ns
 R

ev
ie
w
 D
at
e/
 

M
ile
st
on

es
 

P
ro
gr
es
s 
to
 d
at
e 

N
ex
t S

te
ps
 

O
n 
T
ar
ge
t 

R
-A
-G

 

E
st
ab

lis
h 

ca
pa
ci
ty
 o
n 
th
e 

co
lle
ct
io
n 
ro
un

ds
 A
ug
-1
0 

C
om

pl
et
e 

  

w
as
te
 a
w
ay
 fr
om

 
la
nd

fil
l. 

W
irr
al
 C
ou
nc
il.
  

R
ol
l o
ut
 to
 

pr
op
er
tie
s 

D
ec
-1
0 

T
hr
ee
 e
xt
ra
 

lo
ca
tio
ns
 a
dd
ed

.  
  

Jo
in
 th

e 
ne

w
 

N
at
io
na

l H
om

e 
C
om

po
st
in
g 

F
ra
m
ew

or
k 

A
pr
-1
0 

C
om

pl
et
e 

  

P
ro
m
ot
e 
H
om

e 
C
om

po
st
in
g 
to
 

re
si
de
nt
s 

T
o 
en
co
ur
ag
e 

w
as
te
 

m
in
im
is
at
io
n 

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r 
= 
W
irr
al
 

C
ou
nc
il,
 B
iff
a.
 C
on
ta
ct
 =
 

R
ob
er
t J
on

es
 (W

as
te
 

S
tr
at
eg

y 
an

d 
R
ec
yc
lin
g 

M
an
ag

er
) 
- W

irr
al
 

C
ou
nc
il.
  

La
un
ch
 th
e 

F
ra
m
ew

or
k,
 

in
cl
ud

in
g 

ad
ve
rt
is
em

en
t i
n 

th
e 
lo
ca
l m

ed
ia
 

an
d 
ne

w
 b
in
 

w
ag
on

 s
ig
na
ge

. 
M
ay
-1
0 

C
om

pl
et
e 

  

G
 

Page 127



 
1
2
 

 T
H
E
M
E
 

A
ct
iv
ity
 

P
la
nn

ed
 

O
ut
co
m
e 

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r 
an

d 
P
ar
tn
er
s 

D
et
ai
le
d 
A
ct
io
ns
 R

ev
ie
w
 D
at
e/
 

M
ile
st
on

es
 

P
ro
gr
es
s 
to
 d
at
e 

N
ex
t S

te
ps
 

O
n 
T
ar
ge
t 

R
-A
-G

 

M
on

ito
r 
th
e 

nu
m
be
r 
of
 h
om

e 
co
m
po
st
 b
in
s 

pu
rc
ha
se
d 
by
 

re
si
de
nt
s 

th
ro
ug

h 
th
e 

sc
he
m
e.
  

O
ng
oi
ng
 

P
re
di
ct
in
g 
20

0 
by
 

th
e 
en

d 
of
 th
e 

ye
ar
. 

  

H
ol
d 
tw
o 

co
m
po
st
 

gi
ve
aw

ay
 

pr
om

ot
io
ns
. 

Ju
n-
10
 

C
om

pl
et
e 

  

P
ro
m
ot
e 
an
d 

de
liv
er
 w
or
m
er
y 

un
its
 to

 a
ll 

sc
ho
ol
s 
in
 W

irr
al
  J
ul
-1
0 

O
ng
oi
ng
 

  

Page 128



 
1
3
 

 T
H
E
M
E
 

A
ct
iv
ity
 

P
la
nn

ed
 

O
ut
co
m
e 

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r 
an

d 
P
ar
tn
er
s 

D
et
ai
le
d 
A
ct
io
ns
 R

ev
ie
w
 D
at
e/
 

M
ile
st
on

es
 

P
ro
gr
es
s 
to
 d
at
e 

N
ex
t S

te
ps
 

O
n 
T
ar
ge
t 

R
-A
-G

 

INCREASE DIVERSION OF STREET 
CLEANSING WASTE STREAMS FROM 

LANDFILL 

M
on

ito
r 
m
on
th
ly
 

di
ve
rs
io
n 

to
nn

ag
es
. 

T
o 
in
cr
ea
se
 th
e 

am
ou
nt
 o
f w

as
te
 

re
cy
cl
ed
.  

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r=
 B
iff
a 
, 

M
W
D
A
, W

irr
al
 C
ou
nc
il.
 

C
on
ta
ct
 is
 R
ob

er
t J
on

es
 M
on

ito
r 
m
on
th
ly
 

to
nn

ag
es
 

re
cy
cl
ed
 

M
on
th
ly
 

O
ng
oi
ng
, u

pt
o 
40

0 
t p
er
 m

on
th
  

  

G
 

A
tte

nd
 J
M
W
M
S
 

m
ee
tin
gs
 

O
ng
oi
ng
 

O
ng
oi
ng
 

  

PARTICIPATE IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF 
THE FUTURE OF WASTE STRATEGY IN 

MERSEYSIDE 

S
it 
on
 th

e 
M
er
se
ys
id
e 
Jo
in
t 

M
un

ic
ip
al
 W

as
te
 

M
an
ag

em
en
t 

S
tr
at
eg

y 
R
ev
ie
w
 

G
ro
up
 

E
ns
ur
es
 th

e 
de
ve
lo
pm

en
t o
f 

th
e 
JM

W
M
S
 

ad
dr
es
se
s 

im
po
rt
an
t 

pr
io
rit
ie
s 
fo
r 

W
irr
al
 a
nd
 th

e 
en
vi
ro
nm

en
t. 
 

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r=
 

M
er
se
ys
id
e 
W
as
te
 

P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
. C

on
ta
ct
 =
 

S
tu
ar
t D

on
al
ds
on
 

(M
er
se
ys
id
e 
W
as
te
 

D
is
po
sa
l A

ut
ho

rit
y)
.  

C
om

pl
et
e 
w
or
k 

re
qu
ire

d 
fr
om

 
m
ee
tin
gs
 

O
ng
oi
ng
 

A
 lo
t o
f w

or
k 

co
m
in
g 
ou

t o
f t
hi
s 

re
ga
rd
in
g 
is
su
es
 

an
d 
op
tio
ns
 fo

r 
M
er
se
ys
id
e 
an
d 

W
irr
al
. P

ub
lic
 

co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 
he

ld
 

in
 W

irr
al
.  

O
pp
or
tu
ni
ty
 

fo
r 
m
em

be
r 

sc
ru
tin
y 
in
 

F
eb
/M

ar
ch
 

20
11

.  

G
 

Page 129



 
1
4
 

 T
H
E
M
E
 

A
ct
iv
ity
 

P
la
nn

ed
 

O
ut
co
m
e 

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r 
an

d 
P
ar
tn
er
s 

D
et
ai
le
d 
A
ct
io
ns
 R

ev
ie
w
 D
at
e/
 

M
ile
st
on

es
 

P
ro
gr
es
s 
to
 d
at
e 

N
ex
t S

te
ps
 

O
n 
T
ar
ge
t 

R
-A
-G

 

  

S
it 
on
 th

e 
M
er
se
ys
id
e 

K
itc
he

n 
W
as
te
 

S
tr
at
eg

y 
G
ro
up
  

T
o 
ev
al
ua
te
 th

e 
fe
as
ib
ili
ty
 o
f 

im
pl
em

en
tin
g 
a 

ki
tc
he
n 
w
as
te
 

co
lle
ct
io
n 

st
ra
te
gy
 

fo
cu
ss
in
g 
on
 b
es
t 

va
lu
e 
an
d 

ef
fic
ie
nc
y 

op
po
rt
un

iti
es
 w
ith
 

M
er
se
ys
id
e 

pa
rt
ne
rs
.  

A
ct
iv
ity
 O
w
ne

r=
 

M
er
se
ys
id
e 
W
as
te
 

P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
. C

on
ta
ct
 is
 

R
ob
er
t J
on

es
 (W

as
te
 

S
tr
at
eg

y 
an

d 
R
ec
yc
lin
g 

M
an
ag

er
) 
- W

irr
al
 

C
ou
nc
il.
  

C
om

pl
et
e 
w
or
k 

re
qu
ire

d 
by
 th

e 
W
as
te
 

R
es
ou
rc
es
 a
nd

 
A
ct
io
n 

P
ro
gr
am

m
e 

(W
R
A
P
) 
an
d 

M
W
D
A
 p
ro
je
ct
 

m
an
ag
er
. 

O
ng
oi
ng
 

O
pt
io
ns
 r
ep
or
t i
s 

no
w
 c
om

pl
et
e,
 

re
po
rt
in
g 
on

 a
 

nu
m
be
r 
of
 o
pt
io
ns
 

fo
r W

irr
al
.  

  

G
 

        

Page 130



 
1 

S
U

S
T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S
 O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 S

C
R

U
T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 

W
O

R
K

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E
 2

01
0/

11
 

 (
A

G
R

E
E

D
 7

 J
u
n
e 

20
10

) 
 T
itl
e:
 

D
ep

ar
tm
en

t: 
C
om

m
en
ts
/ J
us
tif
ic
at
io
n:
/o
ut
co
m
e 

7th
 J

u
n
e 

20
10

: 
R
ev
ie
w
 o
f t
he
 Im

pa
ct
 o
f t
he
 S
ev
er
e 
W
ea
th
er
 

in
 J
an
ua
ry
 2
01
0 

   H
ig
hw

ay
 &
 E
ng

in
ee
rin
g 
S
er
vi
ce
s 
C
on
tr
ac
t –
 

A
nn
ua
l R

ev
ie
w
 

   C
ar
bo
n 
R
ed
uc
tio
n 
P
ro
gr
es
s 
U
pd
at
e 
- 
N
I 1
85
 

(C
ou
nc
il 
ac
tiv
ity
) 
 

  20
09
/1
0 
Q
ua
rt
er
 4
 P
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 R
ep
or
t 

  

 T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

    T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

    T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

   T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

La
w
, H

R
 &
 A
ss
et
 M
an
ag

em
en
t 

 P
ro
gr
es
s 
re
po
rt
 a
nd
 fo
rm

al
 p
re
se
nt
at
io
n 
– 

ite
m
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 b
y 
C
ab
in
et
 a
nd
 O
&
S
 

C
om

m
itt
ee
 –
 R

E
P
O

R
T
 N

O
T
E
D

 W
IT

H
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 7

.6
.1

0 
  P
ro
gr
es
s 
re
po
rt
 a
nd
 fo
rm

al
 p
re
se
nt
at
io
n 
on
 

th
e 
ne
w
 s
tr
at
eg
ic
 c
on
tr
ac
t w

ith
 C
ol
as
 L
td
 th

at
 

co
m
m
en
ce
d 
on
 1

st
 A
pr
il 
20
09
 –
 P

R
O

G
R

E
S
S
 

N
O

T
E
D

 7
.6

.1
0 

 P
ro
gr
es
s 
re
po
rt
 o
n 
de
liv
er
in
g 
C
or
po
ra
te
 

P
rio
rit
y 
2.
2:
  -
 R

E
P
O

R
T
 N

O
T
E
D

 7
.6

.1
0 

 R
eg

ul
ar
 r
ep
or
t c
ov
er
in
g 
pe
rf
or
m
an
ce
 a
nd
 

fin
an
ci
al
 is
su
es
 –
 R

E
P
O

R
T
 N

O
T
E

D
 7

.6
.1

0 

14
th
 S

ep
te

m
b
er

 2
01

0:
 

U
ni
te
d 
U
til
ity
 -
 O
pe
ra
tio
ns
 

   S
co
tti
sh
 P
ow

er
 –
 S
tr
ee
t L
ig
ht
in
g 

    G
at
ew

ay
 5
  

    

 T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

   T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

    T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

    

 R
E
P
R

E
S
E
N

T
A

T
IV

E
S
 A

T
T
E
N

D
E
D

 O
S
C

 -
 

D
IS

C
U

S
S
IO

N
 H

E
L
D

 A
N

D
 IM

P
R

O
V
E
D

 
L
IA

S
IO

N
 A

R
R

A
N

G
E
M

E
N

T
S
 N

O
T
E

D
  

 R
E
P
R

E
S
E
N

T
A

T
IV

E
S
 A

T
T
E
N

D
E
D

 O
S
C

 –
 

D
IS

C
U

S
S
IO

N
 H

E
L
D

 O
V
E
R

 R
E
S
ID

E
N

T
 

D
IS

S
A

T
IS

F
A

C
T
IO

N
 O

V
E
R

 S
T
R

E
E

T
 

L
IG

H
T
IN

G
 –

 a
tt

en
d
an

ce
 r

eq
u
es

te
d
 J

an
 1

1 
 O
ffi
ce
r 
re
po
rt
 o
n 
th
e 
ou
tc
om

e 
of
 G
at
ew

ay
 5
 

re
vi
ew

 –
 R

E
P
O

R
T
 N

O
T
E
D

 1
4.

9.
10

 –
 

F
U

R
T
H

E
R

 R
E
P
O

R
T
 R

E
Q

U
E
S
T
E
D

 J
A

N
 1

1 
  

Agenda Item 9

Page 131



 
2 

 H
ig
hw

ay
 a
nd
 E
ng

in
ee
rin
g 
S
er
vi
ce
s 
 –
 A
nn
ua
l 

re
po
rt
/p
re
se
nt
at
io
n 

 R
oa
d 
S
af
et
y 
P
ro
gr
es
s 
U
pd
at
e 
– 
N
I 4
7 
&
 N
I 4

8 
(A
ll 
K
S
I a

nd
 C
hi
ld
 K
S
I)
 (
in
cl
ud
in
g 
re
vi
ew

 o
f 

R
oa
d 
S
af
et
y 
A
ud
it 
pr
oc
ed
ur
e)
 

  C
ar
bo
n 
R
ed
uc
tio
n 
P
ro
gr
es
s 
U
pd
at
e 
– 
N
I 1

86
 

(W
irr
al
-w
id
e 
ac
tiv
ity
) 

  Jo
in
t M

un
ic
ip
al
 W

as
te
 M
an
ag

em
en
t S

tr
at
eg
y 

R
ev
ie
w
 U
pd
at
e 

  B
ea
ch
 M
an
ag

em
en
t 

  B
us
in
es
s 
P
la
n 
fo
r W

irr
al
’s
 P
ar
ks
 

  P
hy
si
ca
l A

ct
iv
ity
 fo

r 
H
ar
d 
to
 R
ea
ch
 G
ro
up
s 

  20
10
/1
1 
Q
ua
rt
er
 1
 P
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 R
ep
or
t 

 C
E
 –
 C
ol
as
 

  T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

    T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

   T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

   T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

  T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

  T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

  T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

La
w
, H

R
 &
 A
ss
et
 M
an
ag

em
en
t 

 M
R

 N
E
IL

L
 T

H
A

N
K

E
D

 F
O

R
 P

R
E
S
E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 

  P
ro
gr
es
s 
re
po
rt
- 
D

E
F
E
R

R
E
D

 –
 s

ee
 1

7th
 N

o
v 

20
10

 
   2N

D
 P

R
O

G
R

E
S
S
 R

E
P
O

R
T
 –

 
P
E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E
 N

O
T
E

D
  A

N
D

 F
U

T
U

R
E
 

P
R

O
JE

C
T
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L
S
 E

N
D

O
R

S
E
D
 

 U
pd
at
e 
on
 th
e 
re
vi
ew

 o
f t
he
 M
er
se
ys
id
e 

JM
W
M
S
 –
 R

E
P
O

R
T
 N

O
T
E
D

 
  R
ep
or
t r
eq
ue
st
ed
 b
y 
C
ha
ir 

–C
T
E
E
 A

G
R

E
E

D
 

R
E
P
O

R
T
 W

IT
H

D
R

A
W

N
 

 B
us
in
es
s 
P
la
n 
lin
ke
d 
w
ith
 o
ng
oi
ng
 P
A
C
S
P
E
 

P
ro
cu
re
m
en
t E

xe
rc
is
es
 -
 D

E
F
E
R

R
E
D

 
 R
ev
ie
w
 o
f t
he
 p
ro
vi
si
on
 o
f p

hy
si
ca
l a
ct
iv
ity
 fo

r 
th
is
 g
ro
up
 -
 D

E
F
E
R

R
E
D

 
 R
eg

ul
ar
 r
ep
or
t c
ov
er
in
g 
pe
rf
or
m
an
ce
 a
nd
 

fin
an
ci
al
 is
su
es
 –
 R

E
P
O

R
T
 N

O
T
E

D
 

Page 132



 
3
 

  17
th
 N

o
ve

m
b
er

 2
01

0:
 

 Lo
ca
l E

nv
iro
nm

en
ta
l Q

ua
lit
y 
U
pd
at
e 
– 
N
I 1
95
 

   R
oa
d 
S
af
et
y 
P
ro
gr
es
s 
U
pd
at
e 
– 
N
I 4
7 
&
 N
I 4

8 
(A
ll 
K
S
I a

nd
 C
hi
ld
 K
S
I)
 (
in
cl
ud
in
g 
re
vi
ew

 o
f 

R
oa
d 
S
af
et
y 
A
ud
it 
pr
oc
ed
ur
e)
 

     G
re
en
 s
pe
ci
fic
at
io
n 
an
d 
re
ne
w
ab
le
 e
ne
rg
y 

ge
ne
ra
tio
n 
by
 th
e 
co
un
ci
l 

  W
irr
al
’s
 P
ar
ks
 B
us
in
es
s 
P
la
n 

 A
rr
ow

e 
P
ar
k 
H
os
pi
ta
l T
ra
ve
l P

la
n 

          F
lo
od
 W

or
ki
ng
 G
ro
up
 P
ro
gr
es
s 
R
ep
or
t 

    

  T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

   T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

       T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

   T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

 T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

          T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

    

  P
ro
gr
es
s 
re
po
rt
 o
n 
de
liv
er
in
g 
C
or
po
ra
te
 

P
rio
rit
y 
2.
3:
 C
re
at
e 
ex
em

pl
ar
y 
le
ve
ls
 o
f s
tr
ee
t 

cl
ea
nl
in
es
s 

 P
ro
gr
es
s 
re
po
rt
 o
n 
de
liv
er
in
g 
C
or
po
ra
te
 

P
rio
rit
y 
2.
4:
 R
ed
uc
e 
th
e 
nu
m
be
r 
of
 p
eo
pl
e 

ki
lle
d 
or
 s
er
io
us
ly
 in
ju
re
d 
in
 r
oa
d 
ac
ci
de
nt
s.
   

D
E
C

IS
IO

N
 M

A
D

E
 T

O
: 
E
N

D
O

R
S
E
 T

H
E
 

P
R

O
P
O

S
E
D

 R
O

A
D

 S
A

F
E
T
Y
 A

C
T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 

F
O

R
 2

01
0/

11
. T

O
 N

O
T
E
 P

R
O

G
R

E
S
S
 M

A
D

E
 

O
N

 K
S
I. 

 O
ffi
ce
r 
re
po
rt
 –
 R

E
P
O

R
T
 N

O
T
E
D

 A
N

D
 

E
N

D
O

R
S
E
D

 -
   

C
A

B
IN

E
T
 

R
E
C

O
M

M
E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
. 

 O
ffi
ce
r 
re
po
rt
 -
 D

E
F
E
R

R
E
D

 
 A
nn
ua
l r
ev
ie
w
 o
f t
he
 H
os
pi
ta
l T
ra
ve
l P

la
n 
in
 

ac
co
rd
an
ce
 w
ith
 S
ec
tio
n 
10
6.
 –
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

M
A

D
E
 T

H
A

T
: 
M

E
M

B
E
R

S
 N

O
W

 
U

N
D

E
R

T
A

K
E
 A

 R
E
V
IE

W
 O

N
 B

I-
A

N
N

U
A

L
 

B
A

S
IS

. M
E
M

B
E
R

S
 W

E
R

E
 R

E
M

IN
D

E
D

 
T
H

A
T
 W

U
T
H

 C
O

U
L
D

 N
O

T
 A

L
T
E
R

 O
R

 
A

M
E
N

D
 T

H
E
 T

R
A

V
E
L
 P

L
A

N
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E
 

P
R

IO
R

 W
R

IT
T
E
N

 A
P
P

R
O

V
A

L
 O

F
 T

H
E
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL
. 

  P
ro
gr
es
s 
re
po
rt
 o
f t
he
 fo
rm

al
 W

or
ki
ng
 G
ro
up
 

es
ta
bl
is
he
d 
by
 th

e 
O
&
S
 C
om

m
itt
ee
 -
 

D
E
F
E
R

R
E
D

 
  

Page 133



 
4
 

 C
ar
bo
n 
R
ed
uc
tio
n 
P
ro
gr
es
s 
U
pd
at
e 
– 
N
I 1

85
 

(C
ou
nc
il 
A
ct
iv
ity
) 

  A
rt
s 
&
 M
us
eu
m
s 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t P

la
n 

 F
oo
d 
S
af
et
y 
an
d 
N
ut
rit
io
n 

  D
og

 F
ou
lin
g 

   D
oo
rs
te
p 
C
rim

e 
   20
10
/1
1 
Q
ua
rt
er
 2
 P
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 R
ep
or
t 

   

 T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

   T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

 La
w
, H

R
 &
 A
ss
et
 M
an
ag

em
en
t 

  La
w
, H

R
 &
 A
ss
et
 M
an
ag

em
en
t 

   La
w
, H

R
 &
 A
ss
et
 M
an
ag

em
en
t 

   T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

La
w
, H

R
 &
 A
ss
et
 M
an
ag

em
en
t 

 6 
m
on
th
ly
 p
ro
gr
es
s 
re
po
rt
 o
n 
de
liv
er
in
g 

C
or
po
ra
te
 P
rio
rit
y 
2.
2:
 R
ed
uc
in
g 
th
e 
C
ou
nc
il’
s 

ca
rb
on
 fo
ot
pr
in
t -
 D

E
F
E
R

R
E
D

 
 D
ev
el
op
m
en
t P

la
n 
- 
D

E
F
E
R

R
E
D

 
 R
ev
ie
w
 o
f t
he
 w
or
k 
of
 E
nv
iro
nm

en
ta
l H

ea
lth
 

an
d 
T
ra
di
ng
 S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 –
 R

E
P
O

R
T
 N

O
T
E
D

 
 R

E
P
O

R
T
 N

O
T
E
D

 –
 R

E
Q

U
E
S
T
 T

O
 C

A
B

IN
E

T
 

T
O

 P
R

O
V
ID

E
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 T

O
 E

N
S
U

R
E
 

C
O

N
T
IN

U
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 E

N
F
O

R
C

E
M

E
N

T
 T

E
A

M
 

 P
ro
gr
es
s 
in
 T
ac
kl
in
g 
D
oo
rs
te
p 
C
rim

e 
– 

R
E
P
O

R
T
 N

O
T
E
D

 
  R
eg

ul
ar
 r
ep
or
t c
ov
er
in
g 
pe
rf
or
m
an
ce
 a
nd
 

fin
an
ci
al
 is
su
es
 -
  R

E
P
O

R
T
 N

O
T
E

D
 

20
th
 J

an
u
ar

y 
20

11
: 

 W
as
te
 R
ec
yc
lin
g/
 M
in
im
is
at
io
n 
U
pd
at
e 
– 
N
I 

19
1 
&
 N
I 1
92
 

  S
tr
ee
ts
ce
ne
 E
nv
iro
nm

en
t S

er
vi
ce
s 
C
on
tr
ac
t –
 

F
ou
rt
h 
A
nn
ua
l R

ev
ie
w
 

  R
ev
ie
w
 o
f s
ec
on
d 
ph
as
e 
P
av
em

en
t/ 
V
er
ge
 

P
ar
ki
ng
 E
nf
or
ce
m
en
t i
ni
tia
tiv
e 

    

  T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

   T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

   T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

     

  P
ro
gr
es
s 
re
po
rt
 o
n 
de
liv
er
in
g 
C
or
po
ra
te
 

P
rio
rit
y 
2.
1:
 S
us
ta
in
 im

pr
ov
ed
 le
ve
ls
 o
f 

re
cy
cl
in
g 

 P
ro
gr
es
s 
re
po
rt
 a
nd
 fo
rm

al
 p
re
se
nt
at
io
n 
on
 

th
e 
st
ra
te
gi
c 
co
nt
ra
ct
 w
ith
 B
iff
a 
th
at
 

co
m
m
en
ce
d 
in
 A
ug
us
t 2
00
6 

 R
ev
ie
w
 o
f s
ec
on
d 
ph
as
e 
of
 in
iti
at
iv
e 
as
 

re
qu

es
te
d 
by
 O
&
S
 C
om

m
itt
ee
 (
co
ul
d 
be
 

de
le
ga

te
d 
to
 H
ig
hw

ay
s 
&
 T
ra
ffi
c 

R
ep
re
se
nt
at
io
ns
 P
an
el
 w
ith
 C
om

m
itt
ee
 

ap
pr
ov
al
) 

 

Page 134



 
5
 

S
co
tti
sh
 P
ow

er
 

   G
at
ew

ay
 5
 

T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s/
S
co
tti
sh
 P
ow

er
# 

   T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

R
ep
s 
to
 a
tte
nd
 O
S
C
 (
S
ee
 m

in
s 
14
 S
ep
t)
 –
 

re
po
rt
 o
n 
w
or
k 
sc
he
du
le
s 
fo
r 
co
un
ci
l a
nd
 

S
co
tti
sh
 P
ow

er
. 

 F
ur
th
er
 r
ep
or
t r
eq
ue
st
 –
 (
se
e 
m
in
s 
S
ep
t 1

0)
 

  
10

th
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

1:
 

 F
lo
od
 W

or
ki
ng
 G
ro
up
 P
ro
gr
es
s 
R
ep
or
t 

  C
ar
bo
n 
R
ed
uc
tio
n 
P
ro
gr
es
s 
U
pd
at
e 
– 
N
I 1

86
 

(W
irr
al
-w
id
e 
ac
tiv
ity
) 

  C
ar
bo
n 
R
ed
uc
tio
n 
C
om

m
itm

en
t (
C
R
C
) 

 U
nd
er
ag

e 
S
al
es
 

  Q
ua
rt
er
 3
 P
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 R
ep
or
t 

  

  T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

  T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

   T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

 La
w
, H

R
 &
 A
ss
et
 M
an
ag

em
en
t 

  T
ec
hn
ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

La
w
, H

R
 &
 A
ss
et
 M
an
ag

em
en
t 

  P
ro
gr
es
s 
re
po
rt
 o
f t
he
 fo
rm

al
 W

or
ki
ng
 G
ro
up
 

es
ta
bl
is
he
d 
by
 th

e 
O
&
S
 C
om

m
itt
ee
 

 6 
m
on
th
ly
 P
ro
gr
es
s 
re
po
rt
 o
n 
de
liv
er
in
g 

C
or
po
ra
te
 P
rio
rit
y 
2.
2:
 R
ed
uc
in
g 
W
irr
al
’s
 

ca
rb
on
 fo
ot
pr
in
t 

 C
R
C
 In

iti
at
iv
e 
P
ro
gr
es
s 
R
ep
or
t 

 P
ro
gr
es
s 
in
 th

e 
C
on
tr
ol
 o
f i
lli
ci
t s
al
es
 to
 Y
ou
ng
 

P
eo
pl
e.
 

 R
eg

ul
ar
 r
ep
or
t c
ov
er
in
g 
pe
rf
or
m
an
ce
 a
nd
 

fin
an
ci
al
 is
su
es
 

 
 N
B
: T

he
 S
us
ta
in
ab
le
 C
om

m
un
iti
es
 S
cr
ut
in
y 
C
om

m
itt
ee
 is
 th
e 
de

si
gn
at
ed
 c
om

m
itt
ee
 to

 p
ro
vi
de

 th
e 
st
at
ut
or
y 
sc
ru
tin
y 
of
 th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S
af
et
y 
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
.  
T
he
 s
cr
ut
in
y 
w
or
k 
is
 s
til
l t
o 
be

 id
en
tif
ie
d 
an
d 
is
 th
e 
su
bj
ec
t o
f c
on
su
lta
tio
n 
be

tw
ee
n 
th
e 
S
cr
ut
in
y 

co
m
m
itt
ee
 a
nd

 th
e 
co
m
m
un

ity
 S
af
et
y 
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
. 

         

Page 135



 
6
 

    

Page 136


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	3 Environmental Streetscene Services Contract - Fourth Annual Review
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	4 Scottish Power Network Services
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D

	5 Local Environmental Quality (LEQ) Project Plan Update
	Appendix

	6 Recycling and Waste Minimisation Action Plan Update
	Appendix

	9 Updated Work Programme 2010/11

